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This 15 the directors’ report for The Co-operative Bank plc (Bank) It explans in detal how

the Bank has performed dunng 2012 and sets out a far review of the business, a balanced and
comprehensive analysis of performance, the use of financial and non financial key performance
indicators to explain the progress made, a description of the principal nsks and uncertanties faced
by the business and an indication of hkely future devefopments

In prepanng the repart, the Bank has had regard to the guidance 1ssued by the Financial Reporting
Council {formerty the Accounting Standards Board) in 1ts Reporting Statement on narrative reporting
It Is intended to provide Shareholders of the Bank and members of the Co-operative Group with a
greater understanding of the Bank, its position in the market and its prospects.

In setting out the Bank’s main nsks and uncertanties, and likely future developments, this report and
accounts contains statements which, by therr nature, cannot be considered indcations of ikelihood
or certanty The statements are based on the knowledge and information avaliable at the date of
preparation of the directors’ report, and what are believed to be reasonable judgments, and these
staternents showld not be construed as a profit forecast
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About us: a guide to the Co-operative Bank

Who we are

The Go-operative Bank pic is part of the Co-operative
Banking Group, providing a range of financial products
and services to personal and business banking customers
across the UK.

The Co-operative Bank pic currently operates under its own
brand as well as those of smile, Platform and Britannia.
We offer our services through 339 branches and

22 corporate banking centres and via ielephone,
online and mobile banking.

We are a leader in the field of ethical investment

and corporate social responsibility. Our customer driven ethical
strategy was the first of its kind in our industry and we pursue
an active strategy of community involvement,
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How do we measure our performance?

The Bank measures its performance over four key The Board reviews performance evidence against the
areas financial, customer, people and process key performance ndicators and our nsk appetite

This approach reflects our co-operative difference and helps . "

to ensure that a broad range of stakeholder interests and ;gﬁzfgg;mnﬁ?eglgy%&rﬁsmses OuF performance in
implications are considered in decision making

Graphic removed




Chair’s statement

Qverview

Like many financal organisations, we are stll adjusting to the ‘new normal of
protracted low interest rates, anasmic econoimic recovery and the cormiex
chaliznges facing the banking and wider financial sector n general

| opened last year's Chair's statement for the financial accounts by witing
about how eventful the past 12 menths had been This has remaned the case
dunng 2012 Govemment action on regulation and governance for the idustry
and a growing sense of frustration from the public about lack of trust i thes
banks has meant that this year has tieen one of the busiest and most
challengmg we have ever encountered in our history

I should start by saying that we recogrise our reported loss m 201215
disappomnting There are a number of exceptional Tactors in the form of
corporate impairment kosses and PP costs, butwe are also undergoing
transformational restructuring as part of the outoome of aur stratemic review
whichis focussed on enhancing the strength of our core bank However, as

the busness moves through this change and we concentrate on leveraging

the strength of our brand m relationship banking servces for both retail and
busmess customers, | am confident that our continued focus on what is nght for
our customers and members will provide a strong platiorm for future growth

This is reflected in the financials of our core business. Although the 1ssue of
trust remained & icey theme for the industryin 2012, we have seen the strength
of our co-operative model become the catalyst for another jump In new
busmess activity with over 100,000 customers joming us i the summer alone
and switching their primary banking refationship to us This steady growth in
our custormer base continues, our core business rermains profitable and our
hatance sheet remains robust with good capltal ratios, which we will take
measures to confinue to strengthen, and high levels of iquidity

With the econormic hackdrop still fragile, there are no doubt more challenges
ahead However, our commriment o defiver customers and members the nght
products through industry leading customer service and underpinned by our
ethical poficy provide us with a strong platiorm for the future

Customers

During these continued difficult imes we have remaired focused on our
customers and members, we have never forgotten who we work for or why we
are here as a co-operative bank This year, we were the first hank to rermove
sales refated bonuses, replacing themn with customer centric service incentives
lam delighted that other banks saw fit to follow surt.

Our customer advocacy levels rema atrates fowtuch ofher high street banks
can ontly aspire The advocacy of our 8,000 plus colleagues also remalns at
high levels, with our ‘Talkback” colleague engagement survey results
reaffirming our commitment to our compelling made! of operation

Performance

Although recent 'flight to frust* headlines and statements have allowed us

to show more pecple who we are and what makes us different, we have not
been immune from the ecenomi; conditions and the impact on our financial
performance can be seen In this report. Qur fmancial performance s
unsatisfactory compared to previous years and we do ot take reporting

an operating loss lightly, but our focus on providng the best service 1o our
custormers has not altered, and we are confident that our co-operative
business model and our strategic focus en growmg our core business will see
us through the tough tmes in the UK economy that show o sign of ending

anytime soon

Our strategy to strengthen our retad and busness banking operations is backed
up by our reported core operating profit of £96 8m (2011 £137 3m)
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Growing our business

Dunng 2012, we announced a heads of terms agreement with Lioyds Barkang
Group for the purchase of 632 branches and associated assets {Verds) We
have talked before about the sigrificance of this deal for the Bank and the
wider Co-operative Group and we remain comimitted towards reaching

an agreament

Business changes

As we prepare for the next phase of the Verde transacton, we are aiso
experiencing changes acrass our Bank in the form of transformation projects
that will see the strengthemng of our stnictures and governance Our sk
management framework has undergone a signdicant review with a new model
now n place that wili mprove all elements of nsk management refated to our
operabions We have made a number of new appointments n the past 12
months and t am delfighted to welcome Richard Coates to the Board, as our
new Chair of the Audit Committee n 2013 Peter Harvey, who has been with
us since the Britannia merger, has become Deputy Cha, replacng Rodney
Baker-Bates who retired mJuly Paul Hewntt also leaves us after nine years on
the Board |wish Rodney and Paul well and thank them for all the work they
have done during their tenure We wil ako shortly be welcoming Graeme
Hardie to the Bank Board and are m the process of strengthening the
management team

Our way of doing business

'n my role as Chaw | am responsible for ensuring that the Board operates in

an effective way that s nght for our members and those with a stake n our
business This involves putting a robust framework in place which supports the
decision making process of Board members while at the same time enstnng
we aghere to our govermance structure You will find details of the gavernance
structure and arrangements on page 12

Our contnuing commitment to ethical banking, supporing our communiies
and ‘doing the nght thing' has never been more pertinent than today In 2012
we launched the ‘Lend with Care' scheme which has, within tts first year, seen
milions of pounds in socil loans awarded to co-operatives and small
businesses in the developing world 1am proud to charr an organsation that
has done so much 1o help those who need it most. At Co-operative Group level
our community fund continues to benefitiocal areas across the UK, with 2,709
groups benefiing during 2012

Towards the end of 2012, we announced a new miodel for our membership
which will see a much clearer structure for Co-operative members who trade
with Banking Group businesses The process in food stores has aways been a
straightforward one, and now our miffions of bank customers will henefit from
an equally straightiorward system that rewards their commitment to trading
with the Group

Looking forward

We fully acknowledge our financial performance 1s disappointing despite the
best efforts of all those who work for and with us On a broader note prospects
for the sector are unitkely to improve in the near future and our Bank faces
further challenges around cost reduction and cortroling Impairment sk as we
{ook to bulld on the sustainability of our core banking operations However, we
have much o look forward to as we strengthen our profitable core business,
enhance our retall offer and smmplify our high street presence under ona
Co-operative brand

During 2012 we saw a steglly stream ofnes

Esymers come o us looking for

Paul Flowers, Chalr
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Chief Executive’s overview

The hanking environment

I1s no exaggeration o say that the past 12 months have been some of the
most turbulent In British banking While we have not been involved in some of
the more hugh profie 1ssues affecting the mdustry, we have not been immune
to many of the challenges facing 1t as we stnve ta become the compeling
co-operative aitemative on the high street.

Our overall financial performange, whilst undoubtedly disappomting, reflects
this challenge The outcome of an ongaing strategr: review designed to build
onwhere our co-operative approach has a competitve edge in the markst has
seen s, In ime with the banking sector n general, segment some acivies as
non-core business and concentrate on managmg them for value and targeted
for run-down of exit. Our focus s therefors on Huliding on the strength of our
brand as a relationship barik i both the retasl and business space whilst at the
same time de-risking the non-core assets o further strengthen the balance
shest These non-core acivities, particularly the non-prime residential
rmortgages and commercial real estate assets ongmating predommately from
the non-member Britannia busmess acquired In 2009, contain the majority of
the impairment nsk for the Bank and substantal increases n provision have
been made for these corporate impaiments for the second half of 2012 n fight
of the continued and persistent weakness m the economy

However, below these overall results sts a more pesitive financil picture for
the core busmess Our core business delivered a sofid result charactensed by
Industry leading leveks of customer service, a high degree of current account
switching from other banks, low levels of mpatrment and the Co-operative’s
unzue customer fed ethical policy Our core busmess remains proftable, whie
our balance sheet Is robust. However, we are not complacent about our
financial strength and our strategic focus for the medum term s directed at
implementing measures to enhance the strength of our capital ratios In
addibon to a nsk mitgation iransaction executad since the year end, these
incude strengthening the management team and engaging & major Investment
hank to support on a range of balance sheet deleverage options Further to the
signing of the sale and purchase agreement for the sale of the Co-operatve
Banking Group's bfe insurance business which, subject to regulatory approval,
Is expected to generate a significant release of capital, the strategic review will
encompass a review of the scafe and composttion of the financtal services
group Such measures recognise the ongaing uncertain econornic environment
and the steps requred to bolster the balance sheet for the benefits of our
custorners and members

There 1s no doubt that the economy in this country remains fragle We have
seen a double dip recession this year and the fallout from the banking crisis
continues Agamst this, we remarn a resilient, member owned and customer
centred organisation which confinues to enjoy excellent levels of customer
advocacy, employee engagement and a growing prmary current account base
As such, we believe we have a solid platform to broaden our reach and appea)
in the UK banking sector, exther through acquisition of the Lioyd's Verds assets
or through continued organic growth

Image removed

Performance

Although we have profected ourselves from a number of potential banking
pitfais, and our exposure to penpheral European debt remains low, this has
been a challenging year for the business Whilst our core business defivered a
soltd resutt, the overall results reffect a number of charges refating to corporate
imparment, further PPI provision and our own transformation programme
which have significantly mpacted profits across our business

W are reporting an overall aperating loss of £280 5m (2011 profit of

£141 1rr) and a loss before tax of £673 7m (2017 profit of £54 2m} In addibon
to further PP} prowision and re-visiing the value ascribed fo mvestments made
to date in our transformaton plan, we have Increased the level of provisioning
for impalred loans in fight of weak economic recovery prospects relating
primanty to-commercial real estate assets ongnating from the Brtannia book of
busmess As a result, these factors led to a significant merease in overall
provisions which will newtably impact on the overall short term profitablity of
the business Against this, our core business reperted a £96 8m operaling
profit, which aithough down on 2011 15 a creditable performance in difficull
econaimic creumsiances and prowdes a strong platforn for future growth

These resuits are disappointing, but are framed by e outcome of a recent
strategsc review designed to build on the strength of the Bank's core retall and
busmess operations and at the same tme ncrease ol focus on de-nsking the
non-core assets in order o further strengthien the batance sheet. This review,
supported by a strengthensd management team and premies league advisory
pariners, wil deliver capdal benefits from a range of intiatves including a
review of the compasiten of our wider Banking Group and the deleveraging of
our balance sheet. The Bank’s underbying financial strength remains intact and
we will continue our strategy for growth in areas where we can evidence a
compelling co-operative solution, supporting retall and business customers
and offenng them praducts and senaces that are nght for them




Our customers

We remain tmwavenng in our commitment to our customers, offenng them
products and services that are right for them In addition to removing our
sales related performance bonuses this year, we also put m place a range
of intiatives during 2012 that really demonstrate our commitment to great
customer service This meluded ramowing overdraft fees for the first three
months of 2012 and ging first tme buyers a helpmg hand with our flexible
merigage products We have also stepped up our digital access to customer
accounts with the iaunch of our moble banking application on IPhone,
BlackBerry and Androld handsets Customers can access their account
information and locate branches and ATMs Development of this product
will continue In 2013

In2012 we provided £2bn of direct new retall lending, with 55% relating to
house purchase and just under a third gomg to first tme buyers We have also
seen record numbers of customers switch 1o our current accounts, with over
100,000 new customers joning us over the summer and an 8 2% increase
i new primary account customers in the year To support customers with
swriching, our £1,000 overdraft burffer has helped take the pam out of

the process

Our service and product credentials were reaffirmed when we won a
Which? Custormer Service Award, and 'Best Current Account’ at the
Moneysupermarket awards. As wedl as external playits we have contimued
1o see hugh levels of custormer advocacy with a 9 7% advantage over our top
five competiiors

Project Verde

]
We belleve the ethos of our busingss provides a solid platform to broaden our
reach and appeal n the UK banking secior, whether that is through the Lioyd's
deal {referred to as Project Verde) or through continued organic growth Project
Verde would see the equivalent of ten years' growth In one business deat and
the transaction would see us take a 7% market share of LK personal cument
accounts, with around 1,000 branches UK wide We remain in active
discussions with Lioyds Banking Group regarding the sale of its Verde business
and both parties remain commutted towards reaching an agreement, We have

ahways been clear that any deal of this nature is cemplex and must satisfy the
exacting interests of our customers and members
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Sustainability

We are more than Jus! a bank, we are a co-operative and run our business for
our members This year our ststalnabiity credentals were recognised through
the accolade of Europe’s Most Sustainabie Bank for a third consecutive year
Alongside the Community and Environmental Responsibllity award in
Management Today’s Most Admired Companles Survey 2012, we have much
1o ba proud of The way we approach every opportunity allows us to nghtty
boast about our sustanabirty credentials. Each year we turn away miions of
pounds of busness from countries and organisations that do not fit cur ethical
operating framework

Outiook

There is Iiftle doubt that the economic cimate will contnue to cause concem in
the vear ahead and, ke our customers and the bankmng industry in general, we
wil face further chalenges as we navigate this However, we remain a resllient
organisation diven by developing deep refationships with our customers over
the long term We befieve this customer relationstup model provides us with a
strong platform moving forward and will enable us th continue to broaden our

appeal m 2013 and beyond
Barry Toote8, Chief Executve
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Business and financial review

Overview
2 201 Change
£m m £m
Core 96.8 1373 450
Non-core (377.3) 38 {3811
Operating result {280.5) 1411 (421 6)
{Loss)/profit before taxation  (673.7) 542 {7279}

Durmg the tast sx months, foracasts for the LK economic ouliook have heen
revised with significant recovery now not expected unil 2018 This prolonged
economic downtum (the longest in a century) has been a major factor in 2012
baing an extremely challenging year for the Co-operatve Bank ( the Bank’),
reflected m s statutory loss of £673 7m (2011 profitof £54 2m). The
putcome of an ongoing strategic review has seen the Bank, in ing with the
banking sector in general, segment some actvities as non-core business and
concentrate on managing them for value and targeted for run down or et. The
strateqy s destgned to both bud on the strength of the Bank's core retall and
busmess banking operations, where It can evidence a compedling co-cperative
alternative o its peer group, whilst af the same time de-nsking the non-core
assets m order to further strengthen the balance sheet

The core busness, reflectmg the current strategy and risk appette of the Bank,
delvered an operating profit of £96 8m (2011 £137 3m), which, while lower
than 2011, provides a sold platform for future growth The non-core business,
thase activities not congruent with the current strategy, which are managed

for value and targeted for run down or ext, ganerated an operaing loss of
£3773m (2011 profitof £3 By As a result, the combined operating loss
was £280 5m (2011 profit of £141 1m}

As aresutt of the financial performance noted above, the Core Tier 1 rato has
reduced to8 8% (2011 9 6%) Since the year end, the Bank has completed

a securitisation transaction to reduce risk on the balance sheet, which has
improved the Core Tier 1 ratio Dy 0 4%, and which would increase the year end
ratio 1o 2% on a pro forma bass This transacticn & one of a range of actons
targeted, as part of a strategic review, at improving our capital strength The
completion in 2013 of the sale of the Life and Savings business owned by the
Co-operative Banking Group should, subject to reguéatory approval, further
strangthen the capital position

Going forward, as the Bank deleverages the balance sheet (facilitated by the
addibonal impairment charges taker in 2012}, we will build upon the strength
of the core business through a smplification agenda, conservatwe credit risk
appetite and long term growth strategy focused on our core relabonship
banking franchises in the retall and business banking space This ncludes
the review of the branch network, to ensure that it meets the needs of our
customers and is operating in the most efficient and cost-effectve way,
together with the unification of the network under one single Co-operative
brand These meastres, combined with the potential acquisiion of Loyds
Banking Group branches ('Project Verde'), will ensure that we make solid
progress towards cur cleas strateqic geat of becoming the compeling
co-operatve attemative

The detenoration in the result for the year was principally driven by the
foflowang factors

» Credit impafrment on non-core assets: in fight of the continued and
persistent weakness In the ecanomy, the directors have reassessed the
carmyng value of the customer loan partfolos of the Bank. Ths has resuited
in an Impairment charge of £351 1m during the year (2011 £231m),
prncipally refating to the non-core Carporate busmess The non-core
husiness contains the majority of the Impalrment nsk for the Sank. It includes
non-prime residential mortgages and commercia! real estate assets, which
otignated from the non-member Britanria business por to merger;

* Intangible asset Impament the direciors have re-evalualed the camying
value of the mvestment made to date in develcping our new banking
platiorm, and have concluded that a wnte down of £150 Om s required The
Impact of the continuing and prolonged economic downturm on the future
vaiue stream from the new banking platform now indicates that the carmying
value should be reduced,

« PPl infine with the rest of the banking industry, the 8ank saw a continued
increase m the volume of PP complamts m 2012 As a result, the charge of
£40 Om reported at the haif year has been inoreased by a further £108 7m,
o cover the anticpated cost of customer redress This increases the total
estmated cost of redress to £244 Om,

« Contmued economic downituen the reduction i operating profit within the
core business from £137 3mtin 2011 to £96 8min 2012 was broadly
attributabte to the continued economic downtum Margins remaln under
prassure as the resut of prolonged low interest rates

Liuicity remains strong The foan to depostt ratiowas 92% st the year end
(2011 94%), Mustratng that lendng remams more than sufficenty funded
by deposis

Financial performance

012 201 Change

£m m tm

Incorme M2 8176 (46 4}
Operating costs — steady state (568.2) (5482 (200
Operatmg costs — strategic initiatives {14.8) (134) (14
Imparment fosses {468.7) (1149 (3538
Operating resuft (280.5) 1411 4216}
Significant items {85.1) 533 (318
intangible asset Impaiment {150.0} - {(1500)
PPl provision (149.7) ©00) (597
Share of post tax profs from
jomt ventures 1.2 02 10
Financsal Services Compensation
Scheme levies (24.8) (14 5) {103
Fair value amortisation 15.2 863 711)
{Loss)/profit hefore taxation
and distributions {673.7) 698 (7435}
Membership dhvidend - {156) 156
(Loss)/profit before taxation (673.7) 542 {7279

The overall operating resull fell to a loss of £280 5min 2012 from a profit of
£1411min 2011 The core business defivered an operating profit of £96 8m
(2011 £137 3m}, which, while lower than 2071, provides a sofid platform for
future growth The nion-core business generated an operating loss of £377 3m
{2011 profit of £3 8m), The loss befors taxation was £673 7m (2011 profit of
£54 2m)

2012 ncome {excluding far value amortisation) fefl by £46 4m, reflectng the
cos! of retaned and ncremental funding raised dunng the vear in the
continudng challenging market conditions The reduction in income arase
principally n the non-core busmess, with income levels In the core tusiness
£11 9m higher than 2011 Total income included gams ona mumber of
Treasury transactions ot £43 Om (2011 £37 2m) 2011 income also included a
non-recurng benefit ot £20 Om, relating to a reduction in the total credit nsk
expecied over the ife of the Optimum book.




Operating costs {xcluding falr value amortisation and strategic investment
costs) of £566 2m were £20 Om gher than 2011 Exgluding the mipact of
mnflation this Is an ncrease of less than 1% In part dug to depressed ncome
levels, we racognise that our cost 10 income raho remains above ndustry
henchmarks Costmanagement Is a key area of focus, and 2 numier of
Ibatives continue We have already announced plans to merge branches
where we have multiple sites withr close proximity However, as a mutual,
with a strong customer service ethic, we may not pursue the lowest costs

at the expense of poor custorer service

As reparted at the half year, imparment nsses contmue to teflect the strains
on our customers’ abilly o service therr Joans and these challenges have
ntenstiied in the second half of the year, particulary in the corporate sector
As previcusly noted, m ight of the current strategic review, with meaningful
econamic recovery now not expected until 2018, the drrectors have
reconsidered the canrving value of the Bank's loans, which has led o a
substantial impamment charge of £468 7m in the year, prncipally relating
{othe non-core Corporate business

The loss before taxation of £673 7m (2011 profitof £54 2m) was after a
recharge for miangible assetimparment of £150 0m (2011 £ni) As reporied
at the half year, while the Bank has been pursumg Project Verds, progress on
the transformabon pian has been restrained and spend redyiced in those areas
where Prosect Verde could impact the plans of the Bank, to minimise the nsk
of redundant smvestment The Bank has revisited the value ascnbed to the
Investments made in developing the new banking systems, and has wntten
down the carmying value of the asset by £150 Om In the event of conciliding
the sale and purchase agreement with Lloyds, the Bank will revisit the value
aserbed fo the mvestments made i the transformation plan to date Should
the deal with Lioyds not conclude successfully, the intention s to reinvigorate
the project, with further investment made to complste the development of the
systems that wall then be used to drive the business forwards

Sgndicant tems of £47 0m 2011 £53 3m) were incurred during the year,
primarlly associated with the investment in the Bank's transfermation and
integration programmes In addibon, a further £38 1m of fransaction costs
wereincurred in refation to Project Verde

A provision for PP clalms of £149 7m was made dinng the year (2011
£900m) As previously noted, durmg 2012 there has been an increasa in the
volume of complaints recerved, and as a result the provision held has beern
Increased to cover the anticipated customer redress and associated costs
This increases the total estimated cost to £244 Om

The Financial Services Compensation Scheme levy increased from £14 Sm
in 2011 to £24 8mm 2012 This was prncipafty because the scheme has
now started to charge the banking industry for the capital losses incurred in
supporting failed nsttutons Prewiousty the schems only charged the sector
for the interest on its support

The loss before taxation of £673 7m was after a benefitof £15 2m 2011
£86 3m) ansing on fair value amarbsation Since the merger with Britannia
Building Society, the profile of these net releases i the income statement has
graciuglly falien, in ine with expectations, and the reduction during the year
reflects this trend

Balance sheet

Despite the year's profit performance and difficult external conditions, the
undertying core business remains strong The balance sheet has been actively
managed to ensure a balance between margin, capital and liquidity Total
assets mereased slightly compared with December 2011 The Bank has
mantained its focus on supporting its customers: £2 6bn has besn lent to
Retafl mortgage customers (2011 £1 4bn) winle loans to businesses totafled
£13bn (2011 £1.2bn)

The Co-operative Bank pfc
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Retail asset balances remained stable, at £177bn (2011 £17 7hn), while
Corporate core assets mereased margnalty from £5 2bn at the endof 2011 to
£5 4bn at the end of 2012, reflecting the new lending undertaken in the year
The non-core asset portfoos reduced as planned dunng the year, with net
non-core Corporate balances falling from £3 3bn fo £2 8bn, and the Optimum
portiolio reducing from £8 Obn to £766n Retall and Comorate deposits
remained refatively stable when compared to the pror year

The year end ioan to deposit rabo was strong, at 92% (2011 94%)

The Bank has continued to access the capital markets, as part of its dversified
funding sorces Earyin the third quarter of 2012, £650m was raised via its
third ‘Sulk Road’ prime morigage secuntisation simnce the merger wath Britanma
Building Society in 2009, and the Bank ratsed an addibional €500m of sentor
unsecured debt in the final quarter The exposure of the Bank to peripheral
eurozong debt 1s Yow and has had itthe direct tmpact on sis business

The capital postbon has been impacted by the statutory loss for the year, with
a Cove Tier 1 ratio of 8 8% (2011 9 6%) The total caprial ratio was 14 4%
(2011 14 7%), with a Trer 1 rato of 4% {2011 101%) Further detail on the
Capiral postoon of the Bank can be foundn the capital management Sechon
on page 8C As noted above, since the year end, the Bank has completed a
secunhsatton transaction to reduce rsk on the balance sheet, which would
improve the year end Core Tier t ratio o9 2% on a pro forma basis

Our businesses
; 2002 2001 Change
b £m £m £m
T 50.1 921 420
Corporate and Business Bankung — corg 37 125 88
Treasurylother 430 327 103
Gove operating result 96.8 1373 {405)
Non-core {377.3) s (381Y
Operating resuit (2805) 1411 (4216)

The Bank is managed through two distinct divisions

The "Core’ business represents actwty consistent with the strategy and nsk
appetite for the Bank This Includes the Retal, core Corporate and Business
Banking, and Treasury/other segments

The Retall Banking business (trading as the Co-operative Bank, Britannia and
smile) offers a range of financial products and services to ndividuals and
househelds throughout the UK Retal also includes Platform (the Intermeadiary
morigage busness)

Core Corporate and Business Bankang compnses corporate bankang, busness
banking, and busmess services, and effectvely conststs of all e key business
to busmness elements of the Bank

inciuded in the Treasury/other segment are the results of the treasury actmties
of the business and the results of Unlty Trust Bank.

“Non-Core' bsiness lines include activities not congnaent with the current
strategy of the Bank, which are managed for value and targeted for run down
aor exit. Thesa non-core lines contam the majorty of the impairment ngk for the
Bank, and predommantly include the Corporate non-core, Optimum {the closed
book of ntermediary and acquired loan hook assets) and llius (the resdental
property company) businesses which ongmated from the non-member
Brtannia business prior to merger
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Business and financial review continued

Retail
2m2 2011 Change
£m £m £m
Net iterest mcome 399.9 4005 (06}
Non-nterest Income 135.8 1495 (137)
Net income 535.7 5500 {14 3)
Operating costs — steady state {434.6) {40 {206)
Operating costs — strategic initatives {9.6) {9 5) on
Impaiment losses “1.9) @44 70)
Operating result 50.1 921 420}

The Retat operating result for 2012 of £50 1m was £42 Om lower than 2011

Interest income decreased by €0 6m compared to 2011, as improving asset
margins wers offset by Increased costs of retall depostts in a highly competitive
market

Non-mterest mcome felt by £13 7 year on year as a result of reduced revenue
from legaty insurance prodcts, merchant interchange fees and cash
arvances on credit cards We no longer sell third party general insurance
produicts throlgh our branches, only co-operative products Al new business
nsurance income 15 now Included within the Bank’s fellow subsidiary general
insurance business !

P B
Undertying credit performanice on secured retart lending continued to improve,
reflecting a conservaive approach tonsk Desprte the ongoing difficulties .
within the UK economy, asset quality has been maintaned with levels of iate
residential mortgage arrears (>2 5% of balance) unchanged at 0 3% The
Bank rematns foctsed on defivering bigh quality mortgage assets, with 61 0%
loan to value ratio on new lending and 44 3% across the portioho However,

In the context of the prolonged economic environment further impairment
provisions have been required, principally agamst unsecured balances

Asset balances remained stable, with the Bank’s ncreased share of new
lending offsettmg limited demand for eredit m the market 55% of the £2bnof
direct new lending in 2012 related to house purchases, of which just under a
thard was provided 1o first me buyers Liguidity remams very strong, with a
foan to deposit ratio In ing with the previous year

Corporate and Business Banking — core

2012 2011 Change

£m £m £m

Net interest ncome 1084 1017 67
Non-interest ncome 55.2 515 37
Net ncome 163.6 1532 104
Qperating costs — steady state (71.3) (77) 02
Operating costs —strategic inltiatives (14} 21 166)
Imparment losses {79.9) (615} (18 4)
Operating result 37 125 {88

Our core Corporate and Business Barkang oparation delivered an operatmg
profit of £3 7m durmg 2012, £8 Bm lower than 2011 (2011 £12 5m}
reflecting higher imparment charges, which have been partly offsetby a
£10 4m growth m ncome

Net interest income, at £108 4m, increased by £6 7m mainfy as a resuit of
improved asset margins partiafly offset by increased costs of fixed term
deposits Other Income ncreased by £3 7m driven by higher core business
achwity levels

As a result of continued weak growth and an uncertam econoiTic envirenmet,
the impaimnent charges fose from £61 5m i 2011 to £76 8min 2012, mamky
due to & strengthening of collective provisions

The business has continueg o lend, supporting xsting custemers and
winning selective, igh quality new busmess We also saw a marked Increase
nnew business banking account appiications as testament to the strength of
our refationship banking proposition

Treasury/other businesses

The main compenent of the Treasury/other business segment, the Treasury
operation, has contmued to dellver on its core responsibites of ensunng a
strong iquidity base, provding diverse sources of wholesale funding tothe
Bank, managing market risk and delivenng an appropreat refurm on the
nvesiment portfolio

Net interest ncome was negatively impacted by increased invesiment i highly
liquid, low sk assets in ke with our cautious nsk appetite: In addon, net
interest ncome reflects the impact of additonal term funcing, which included
a covered bond issuance towards the end of 2011, the "Sdk Road' prme
mortgage secirisation and a seniorunsectred debt issuance in the second
half of 2012

Non-mterest income was favourably impacted by a restructunng of certain
Lower Tier 2 secuntiesn December 2012, generatng a benefit of £18 Om
The Treasury result further benefited from gams on the sale of Treasury assets
of £25 0m (2011 £372m) as part of reshaping the mvestment portfolio

Non-core business
2012 201 Change
£m fm £m
Net interest mcome {13.0) 462 (592)
Non-interest income 18.1 172 0g
Netincome 51 634 (583
Operating costs — steady state (30.5) (354) 49
Operating costs — strateqic inltiatives (0.8) {11) 03
Impalrment kisses {351.1) (231} (3280
Operating resuft (3717.3) 38 3811)

The non-core oparating result for 2012 was a loss of £377 3m (2011 profitof
£3 8m) Thes compnsed aloss of £372 2m (2011 loss of £650 Om} for the
non-Gore Corporate purtiolio, a £3 2m loss (2011 profit of £56 9mj for
QOptmum and a £1 9mloss (2011 loss of £3 1m) for Mus As previously noted,
in ght of any real economic recovery now ftot expected tfl 2018, the mpact of
ifficut trading conciions for some of our customers and to reftect the nsks
assocrated with higher loan to value assets, the drrectors have reconsidered the
carrymg value of the Bank’s loans, which has led to the significant addrtional
impalrment charges prncipally relating to the non-core Gorporate business



Non-core Corporate

The non-core Corporate business defivered an operating foss of £372 2m
(2011 loss 0f £50 Om) in 2012 The significant increase i operating loss
predommantly reflectad the addiional imparment charges noted above, which
are concentrated m commercial real estate exposures Approxmately £200m
ol the incriease In impairments arose in a refatively small number of major icans
in the second half of the year The remamder of the ncrease was mainly due

1 the impact of the prolonged poor economic outlook on our provisionng
estimates Income has reduced reflecting the higher funding costs borne by
this portfolio wrth ktike opportursty to merease asset margins to offset this,

We are developing the strategy for the management of this portfolio to optimise
its caprtal consumptionand profitabirty through a varlety of deleverage, nsk
transfer and asset sale ophions

Optimum

In 2012, the Gptimum portofio, a closed book of mtermediary and acquired
mortgage book assets, reduced tn size, as planned, from £8 Obn 0 €7 6bn,
and delivered a ioss of £3 2m (2011 profitof £56 Grm) The fall in profitabifity
tins year was due fo the increase In the cost of funding of this book of assets,
partly associated wath the relatively long expecied lives of much of this book,
and also to a fesser extent reflected the addibonal impairment charges noted
above The 2011 result also included a non-recurrng benefit of £20 Om.

Desprte the ongong difficutties within the UK economy, asset quaiity has
improved modasty with levels of late residental morigage arrears (>2 5% of
balance) reducing from 3 59% In 2011 10 2 72% at the end of 2012

Support for customers

Recent meda attention on a number of issues for the ndusiry has led foa
further increase fn customers tuming to the Bank. The number of customers
who consider the Co-operative Bank their main bank, key to the continued
overall growth of the business, has increased further, with the number of
pamary cumment accounts increasing by 8 2% during 2012

Durng these difficult tmes, the Bank has mamtained its focus on supporting
its customers £2.8bnwas fent to Retal mortgage customers dunng the year
{2011 £16br), while £1 3bn (2011 £1 2bn} was lent to businesses The Bank
has provited additional support for first ime buyers at the and of the stamp
duty hefiday by removing upfront fees on a range of mortgage products and
offenng a 80% LTV mortgage The Co-operative Bank was the first major bank
to focus its targets for the branch network staff on customer senice, rather
than sales

Itis our intenhon to partcipate in the funding for lending scheme in 2013 inline
with our cors relationship banking strategy

Since the taunch of the Bank's moblle banking senvce this sumimer, take up
has exceeded expectabons and this now has over 100,000 usars, with each
customer aceessing the application four times a week on average

The poterttial mis-sefling of derivatives to corporate and business banking
customers has been much publicised dunng 2012 The Bank voluntarily joined
the FSA review of these sales and will be carmying out further work in the next
stage of the FSA review The Bank sold onfy small nurnbers of simple products
{0115 customers to help them manage interest rate risk Whie the review s
stlln course, the directors believe that should ary sales be found to be
mappropriate, redress payments would not be material
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The Bank continues to focus on bullding a refationship bankdng business
where the customer s at the heart of everything Customer advocacy levels
remaln strong, testifying to the high degree of trust placed In the Bank by

is customers. As at December 2012, advocacy levels for the Co-operative
Banking Group were ¢ 7% fugher than the average of the top five competitors
for the business Which? members have rated the customer service provided
by the Bank better than any of the miajor hugh street banks and burlding
societies, and the Bank won a nurmber of awards at the Moneywise Customer
Service Awards i 2012

The Bank's commitment 10 sustainabiliy has again been recogrused For the
tfurd year runnmg the Bank has been named "Europe’s most sustamable Bank'
by the Financlal Times The Bank was also recognised as the lsader in
Management Today's Most Admired Companies survey 2012 for Communty
and Environmental Responsibility

Outlook

Prospects for the sector are unfikely to anprove in the near futwre, and the Bank
faces formidable challenges Recent indications are that any meaningful
economic recovery will be delaved for a number of years, offenng liftie scope
to improve margns and requiring a reduction m costs as well as control of
mmpairment risk. The Bank remains committed {o a strategy for growth as wed
as de-nisking the non-core assets We are working {o strengthen our profitable
core business, enhance ow retail offer and smpiify our high street presence
under one Co-operative brand In the short term, while market conditions
remain difficutt, we will re-double our focus on cost management, improving
our capital strength;deleveraging the balance sheet and contrelling impalment
risk by actively managng our non-core busmess for value

in themeantme, as part of broademning our reach and appeal in the UK banking
sector, the Bank continues to pursuie the opportunity to acquire the Verde
business from Lioyds Banking Greup The Bank remains confident in its long
term sirategy to deliver a compelling co-operative altemative on the high street
founded on strong refationships with s customers, the unified brand and the
transforsmation of the branch network, which provide a solid platfom for future
growth in its core relatonship bankang operabons
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Social goals

Socal goals have been firmly embedded n our approach to business since our
inception and, anid increasing calls for more responsibie business, continue to
earn consumer trust. As part of the Co-operative Group, our members expect
that not only do ethics remain at our core but that we continue to defiver a
world-class social goals programime

in 2012, the UN International Year of Co-operatives, our co-operaiive and
athics-led approach continued o stand us apart. We were recogresed with a
raft of awards and commendations, not lsast the Financia Times Award for the
Most Sustamable Bank In Europe — for the third year running, a Queens Award
for Enterpnss m Sustanable Development, and a top rank in Business m the
Commurity’s Corporate Responsibdity Incex

Our principles In practice

We have always had a purpose beyond profil. As part of the Co-operatve
Group, we are distinct from other major UK businesses i that we are
owned by our members, and are held accountable to them through our
democratic structure

The Group's Etfucal Plan sets out its commitments to social responsibity and
sustainabifty, with targets across eight priority areas We review these annually
with our democratcally elected members thiough the Group Values and
Prnciples Commutiee to ensure that we continue to show the way forward

for corporate sustamable development i the UK

For over 15 years we've produced an annual Sustainabiity Report
Qur reporting 15 renowned for s openness and honesty, and accolades
In 2012 place us amongst the most respected raporters worldwide

Performance overview

Responsihle banking
We recogruse that responsible banking is crucial for sustanable development
and we are the onfy UK bark to operate a customer-led Ethical Policy

Since the launch of the policy in 1992, we have deciined over £1 2bn of lending
o business actiies which our customers deem unethical At the same tme,
we're dedicated to supporting progressive sockal and environmental projects

In particuiar, by the endof 2012, we had committed £827 6m of our £1bn fund
for renewalle energy and energy efficiency schemes

The home and motor msurance products we sefl, wherein the underying
investments are screened against the Bank's Ethical Policy, continue to set
{he bar for ethical msurance m the UK And through our range of chanty credit
cards our customers donated £1 25m to charity in 2012,

Our commitment to sockal inclusion extends through our range of products
and services, from accounts for prisoners to our support for small businesses
m deprived areas. We continue to be the only bank in the UK to offer a curent
account for credit union members, In partnership with the Association of British
Credit Umons Ll and provide faciiies to 60% of the credit union sactor

In 2012, our reputation for responsible bankang ted to recogaition from the
general public a5 both the UK's most trusted bank* and as the teader amongst
financial services busnesses for soca! responsiity2

Keeping communities thriving

Together with members and colleagues, in 2012, the Co-operative supported
over 10,000 Infiatives in our communities, that's the equivalent of one inftiative
every hour of every day, all year long

The Co-operative Membership Community Fund supports local groups and
voluntary organisations throughout the UK, by awarding small grants In 2012,
we saw a significant ncrease m both the number of awards made and the
amount donated, with 2,709 groups benefitting

In 2012, over 46,000 Co-operatve Group colleagues and members voted
for The Carer’s Trust to be our Chanty of the Year partner Throughout 2013,
colleagues and members will be working with us to raise money to help
20,000 young adut carers acrmss the UK

Supporting co-operatives

At the end of 2012, over 1,000 co-operative busmesses had benefited from
the serwces of The Co-operative Enterpnse Hub The Hub, which defivers a
unique professional business adwisory and training service for co-operatives,
expanded its remit in 2012 to enable renewable enargy co-operatives to
access specialist support Also m 2012 the Hub launched The Co-cperative
Community Shares Fund, to help communities raise finance through
community share offers

In 2012, we also Jaunched an nsprring street gallery, graphi; novel and film
to take the message of co-operaton to new audiences

1 YouGov SxthSanss, ‘Trust i Rnanciat Serwces”, April 2012 2,060 representative UK adults @aged 18 +)
2 Researchis conducted onbehalf of tha Co-operative Group on a quarterty basis and | based on urprompted responses from a rationally repeesentatres sample of apprxdmately 6,000 menmbers of

the general public (aged 18+)




Inspiring young people

The Co-operatve's Inspinng Young People programme aims to benefit one
milflon young people by 2014, and we are helping to bring about a cuttural
shift in the way that young people are viewed and treated in the UK

Within the programme, Skils4Schools promotes two educalion nltatives,
Number Pariners and Fri4finance, to improve numeracy and financial itgracy
among prmary and secondary school puplls

Green Scheols Revolution brings inspiring and engaging activibies on

key sustanability themes to schoot classrooms With over 5,200 schogis
registered, we are well on our way to achieve our target to engage 6,000
schools by 2014

The Co-operative Group is also working to progress its Co-operatve
Acadermies, delivering an innovative curnculum, with a values-led ethos
Thus forms part of wider work supporting Co-operative Schools, of which
there are 388

Protecting the environment

Inline with customer expectations our Ethical Policy establishes that we will not
lend o businesses or projects that do not mest our ervironmental standards,
and we have declined £76m of finance 10 such projects n 2012 At the same
time, within our £1bn commetment to fund energy efficiency and renswables,
we have set a target to dedicate £100m to small scale community renewable
opportunties

QOur Ciean Energy Revolubion campaign seeks to end the use of uncomventional
fuels and nspire commenity engrgy growth, where commurties own, conirol
and benefit from therr own renewable energy projects

2012 was particularly noteworthy for the Govemment announcement that
mandatory greenhouse gas reporting would becomne a reality for UK quoted
companies in 2012 The Co-operative has fong campaigned for the
introduction of such reguiation and will continue to lobby for such mandation
{oapply to all large businesses

The Group 1s on rack to achieve its target of 50% reduction in direct
greenhouse gas emissions by 2020, as reported in the Co-operative Group
Annual Report and Accounts Further, construction of the Group's new flagship
office buiding m Manchester was completed in 2012, settng new standards m
sustanable design, construction and operafion

In 2012, The Co-operative Bank re-achieved certification to the 150 14001
standard and we are still the only financial services organisation in the world
to achieve this leading standard across all business actvities and products
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Tackiing global poverty

We continue ta strve for a farer world, where basic human needs are met and
rights respected We support microfinance instititions in 28 countries across
the globe with & £25m fund to provide small ioans to people In some of the
warld's poorest countes Our chanty credit cards have enabled customers to
raise a staggering £718,206 in 2012 for orgamisations tackling global poverty
and human nghts issues, such as Oxfam and Amnesty Internabonal And in
ine with our customer-led Ethical Policy, we declned €27m of finance for
business actvties which conflicted with our statements on human nghts and
labour standards in 2012

in partnership with CARE international UK, the Go-operative Group

supports lendwithcare org, which afiows people In the UK to lend directly

to entreprengurs m the developmg world, helping them work their way out

of poverty As at the end of 2012 £1 6m had been fent, and our amis to
faciiitate over 100,000 lvans by the endof 2013 And through The Globat
Developmert Co-operative, we're increasing fundng to support co-operatves
in the developing world, prowiding low cost leans for capital and

Infrastructure projects

Sy
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The Board

Non-Executive Directars:

Paul Rowers (BA {Hons), C&’ED (Geneva), FRSA, FCIBS, FRGS)
Age 62 Joined the Board in 2000 and appointed Chair n 2010 Deputy Char
of Co-operative Group Limited Supernntendent Methodist Minister Member of
the Co-operative Group North Regional Board Charr of Co-operative Bankang
Group Limited

Duncan Bowdler {BSc {Hons) Biochemistry)

Age54 Jomed the Board In 2009 Trade and Legistation Manager Member
of the Co-operatve Group North West and North Midlands Regional Board
Non-Executive Director of Co-operative Greup Limited and Co-operative
Bankmg Group Limited

Richard Coates (BSc (Econ), FCA)

Age 61 Joined the Board in 2043 Non-Executive Director of Police Mutual
Assurance Society Non-Execuine Drector of Co-cperative Banking Group
Limited

David Davies (BSc (Econ), FIA)

Age 65 Jomed the Board n 2003, appointed Deputy Char n 2010 and
together with the other Deputy Chiar, Peter Harvey, fuffils the role of Senior
Independent Director Qualified actuary Char of Pace Pension Scheme

and Norte! Networks Pension Scheme m the UK Non-Executve Director of
Intergiobal Insurance Comparty Limited Non-Executrve Director of
Co-operative Banking Group Limited, Co-operative Insurance Soclety Limited
and CIS General Insurance Limited

Anne Gunther (BSc (Hons), MBA, ACIB, FCIBS)

Age 58 Jomned the Board n 2011 A career retall banker, most recently as
Chief Exective of Standard Life Bank and then Chuef Executive of Norwich and
Paterborough Building Sotiety to secure its merger wth the Yorkshire Buiiding
Soclety Charr of Warwick Busimess School Non-Executive Director MBNA
Limited ang Non-Executive Divector of (NEW) Devon NHS Clinlcal
Commissioning Group Non-Executive Director of Co-operatve Banking

Group Limited

Peter Harvey (ACIB, Dip FS)

Age 57 Joined the Board in 2003 appointed Deputy Chair n 2012 and
together with the other Deputy Charr, David Davies, fulfils the role of Semor
Independent Director Non-Executive Director of Marshalis Holdings Limited
Non-Executive Director of Co-operative Banking Group Limited

Merlyn Lowther (BSc (Hons), MBA, FCIB)

Aga 59 Joined the Board in 2011 Chief Cashier of the Bank of England from
199910 2004 Non-Exectstive Director of Schroders plc Trustee of the Winston
Churchi Memonal Trust and The Henry Smith Charity Non-Executive Director
of Co-operative Banking Group Limited

Peter Marks CBE

Age 63 Joined the Boardin 2009 Group Cheef Executrve of Co-operatve
Group Limited Named Orange Leader of the Year 2009 In the National
Business Awards Entrre working life spent within the Co-operative Movement.
Instrumental in banging about a number of major co-operative mergers over
the past decade, aswel as the Group's acquisition of the Somerfield
supermarket chain Non Executive Director of Thomas Cook Group ple
Non-Executive Director of Co-operative Banking Group Linvited

Boh Newton (BSc, FIA, CDir}

Age 63 Joned the Board in 2007 Over 40 years' expenence n the financial
services mdustry Chairof Slientarr Group Limited Non-Executive Director of
U!A (Insurance} Lemuted and Reclam Fund Limited Non-Executive Director of
Co-operative Banking Group Limited Chalr of Co-operative Instirance Sociely
Limited and CIS Genera! Insurance Limited

Ben Reld OBE (FCOA)

Age58 Jomsad the Board in 2009 Chief Executve of The Midcounties
Co-cperative and also Chair of Walsali Healthcare NHS Trust. Non-Executive
Director of Co-operatve Group Limited and Co-operative Banking Group
Limited

Len Wardle (BA)

Age88 Jomed the Boardin 2002 Char of Co-operatrve Group Limited and
member of the South Fast Regional Board Held management postions in local
government and tattery was a Fellow at the University of Surreyn the School
of Management Director of Communicate Mutuality Limited Non-Executive
Birector of Co-operatve Banking Group Limited

Martyn Wates (ACA, ATIl, BA (Hons))

Age 46 Jeined the Board n 2007 Has held vanaus senior finance posttions
wathin the Co-operatve Movement. Chief Executive of the Co-operatve
Group's Specralist Busnesses Group and Deputy Cref Execuive Officer of the
Co-cperatve Growp Drrector of vanous ntemal subsicianes and Non-Executive
Director of Co-operatve Banking Group Lirmted

Executive Director:

Barry Tootell {BA (Hons), FCA)

Age 51 Joined the Board m 2008 Chief Executive Officer Qualified
accountant with over 20 years of banking expenence and was previously Chief
Financial Officer Executwe director of Co-operative Bankmg Group Limited,
Co-operative Insurance Society Limited and CIS General Insurance Limited



Corporate governance

Introduction from the Chair

Inorder to meet s vision of becorming the compelling co-operatve alternatve
and differentiate itself withm the banking market the Board bellsves corporate
govemance now, more than ever, to be key to the effectiveness of the Bank

Dunng 2012 the Board has contnued to provide leadership, challenge,
guidance and support to the Executive and managemen! The Board focused
on anumber ¢f things Including

* ihe mplications for the Bank of the potential acquisition of 632 branches
from Uizyds Banking Group (Verde),

* the nsk management framework,

» the ntemal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process {ICAAP),

* Recovery and Resclution Plannimg (RRP,

» Payment Protection Insurance (PPY),

* packaged accounts, and

* capital markets funding

Anumber of steps have been taken to imprave corporate governance within
the Bank including a reveew of the composition of the Board of directors, and,
as a result of the work indertaken on the Bank's nsk management framework,
a review of the Board commuttees’ terms of refarence: A rewised schedule of
matters reserved for the Board will be implementad i 2013 alongside rewsed
financial delegated authorties This will assist the delivery of good governance
not only i the boardnoom but across the entire business

Paul Rowers, Char

Governance structures

The Bank 13 a subsidtary of the Co-operative Banking Group Limited {the
Banking Group) and its ultmate parent organisation is the Co-operative Group
Limited (Co-operatve Group) which is an Industnial and Prowident Soclaty that
is jointly owned and democratically controlled by its members

Graphic removed
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Relations with members

The Bank has two equity shareholders The majonty of the shares are
held by the Banking Group, which 15 a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Co-cperative Group The remainder of the shares are held directly by
the Co-operative Group

The Bank has approwimately 2,500 preference shareholders The preference
shares are fixed-mterest shares and are non-cumulative and iredeemable

The preference shareholders are entitled to attend the AGM, but the shares
only hold speaking or voting nghts if and when the dividend has been in arrears
for sec months or more, or if a resoluhon 55 to be proposed at a general meeting
abrogating or varying any of therr respeciive nghts or prvileges, or for the
winding up of the Bank or other retum of capital and then only on such
resolubon

Compliance with the UK Corporate
Governance Code

The Board befieves that dunng the year, with the exgeption of the compostion
of the Board and the Audit Committee a3 explamed below), it has fully
complied with the principles and provisions of the UK Corporate Gevernance
Code {the Code) apprapnate to the democratic structures of the Bank and ts
parent crganisations, the Banking Group and Co-operative Group The Audit
Committee compasttion now fulfils the requirements of the Code and steps
are beng taken to recrutt additonal Non-Executive Drectors to the Bank Board
to ensure ongong compliance with the Cotle

Leadership
Role and responsibilities of the Board

The Board Is respongible for the long term success of the Bank within a
framework of controls which enables nsk 1o be assessed and managed itis
responsible for setting strategy, maintaining the policy and decision making
framework within which this sirategy is mplemented which ensures that the
necessary financial and human resources are in place to meet strategic aims,
monoring performance against key financial and non-financial indicators,
overseemng the system of nsk management and for setiing vallies and
standards In governance matters

The responsibifity of the Board is to direct the business of the Bank and In
particutar to

 gnsure that the Bank's affairs are conducted and managed in accordance
with its articles of association, the best imterests of #ts stakeholders and
co-operative values and principles;

» pstablish amangements to ensure the information presented in the annual
report and accounts s falr, balanced and understandable,

« agree objectives, policies and strategies, and monitor the performance
of executive management,

= approve the annual budge! and business plan,

* approve the annual report, financial statements and dvidends,

« monitor, utiiising vanous commuttees, the key significant risks facing
the Bank,

* pstablish Board commitiees and agree therr terms of reference, and

+ aoprove the delegated franciat authonties
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Corporate govemnance continued

Appointment and re-appointment of directors

The directors that serve on the Banking Group Board also sit on the Bank
Board to provide common leadership of the financial services busmness

Whist appontments to the Board are formalty made by the Co-operatwve Group
Board, fer the recrurment of independent Non-Executive Directors, external
recrultrment consultants, Warren Partners, are retained and an interview panel
compnsing Bank Non-Execiitive Directors, recomemend appointments to the
Co-operative Group Board

All Non-Executive Directors are efigfle for reappointment at the end of each
term of office The Co-operative Group Board, beng party to agreements
with the moependent professional Non-Executrve Directors for services to
the Banlang Group and its subsidianies, including the Bank, may resolve

to re-appoint at or before the date ther contracts expire for a further three
year term It is ihe normal policy of the: Board not 10 allow an indepsndent
professionat Non-Executive Director to serve for more than nine years
Inaggregate

Two directors [eft the Bank Board dunng the year; Redney Baker-Bates, who
had joined the Bank followang the merger with Bntanria Building Soclety, retired
on 31 July, and after nine years senace, Paul Hewitt left on 21 September
David Davies, who was appointed to the Bank Board in 2003, announced

that he will be retmng n 2013 Upon his retrement as Chief Execitve of the
Co-operative Group, Peter Marks will step down from the Bank Board on

18 May 2013

Under the arficles of association, one third of the Board Is required to retine by
rotatron at the conclusion of the Annual Gengral Meeting (AGM) in accordance
with the articles of association, therefore, three directors wifl retire by rotation In
2013, Duncan Bowder, Peter Harvey and Bob Newton and all offer themseives
for re-elechon at the 2013 AGM

Richard Coates has been appointed to the Board since the conclusion of
the tast AGM on 15 May 2012, which makes him eligible for re-appointment
at the 2013 AGM

The notice of the AGM can be found on page 134 All direclors dug
for re-electon continue to demonstrate commutment to therr roles
{See schedule of attendance on page 15)

Board composition

The names of the members of the Board, therr biograpives and detatls of length
of service are setout on page 12 They were in office for the full penod unless
otherwise stated

Dunng the year the composition of the Bank Board was reviewsd to strengthen
the balance of independent representation and to ensure the appropnate skills
and experience were In place to support the long term strategy Following the
review, 1t was agreed that in future the Board of the Bank weuld compnse

14 chrectors bemg the Chuef Executive Officer, the Chief Fmanciat Offlcer,

four represantatves from the Co-operative Group and exgi Independent
Non-Executive Directors

Of the 12 directors siting on the Bank's Board of directors at the end of 2012
there were 11 Non-Executive Directors and one executive director Of the

11 Non-Executve Directors four are elected members of the Co-operatve
Group Board, two are Co-operative Group Execuives and five are independent
and recrurted for ther specific financial serices experience and expertise

in addrton to the appontment of Richard Coates as an ndependent
Non-Executive Director a search Is belng undertaken for three additonal
independent Non-Executve Directors In Februasy 2013 the Bank announced
that Graeme Hardie would be joining the Board as an mdspendent
Non-Executive Director with an expected joining date of May 2013

Following signature of heads of terms for the acquisition of the Verde business,
Itis recognised that the exectitve appointments to the Board will be reviewed in
due course. Barry Tootell 1 the Cheef Execuiive of the Bank and 1s apponted to

the Board as a director The existing Chief Franciel Officer, James Mack, has
amnounced fus resignaon and will be leaving the business n 2013 He s not
& director therefore there 1s an executive director vacancy on the Board

Independence

The Code requires at least half of the Board, excluding the Chalr, to be
independent Non-Execubive Directors Although not currently compliant
with this requirernent the Boarc! 15 taking steps to recrunt three additional
new mdepentient Non-Execuiwe Directors, as referred to above, to mprave
the Board’s mdependence and ensure compliance with the Code

At the end of the year fwe iIndependent Non-Executive Directors {axcluding
the Chaur) sat on the Board David Davies, Peter Harvey, Bob Newton,

Anng Gunther and Meryn Lowther Rodney Baker-Bates was an independent
professional Non-Executve Director until bs refrement

Al the mdependent non-executives have considerable expenence and

make valuatie contnbubons to the operation of the Bank. The independent
Non-Executive Directors constructvely challenge and help develop proposals
onstrategy and bang song, independent jrdgment, knowledge and
expenence to the Boan's delfiberatons The independent Non-Executive
Directors are of sufficent calibre and number thal ther views carry significant
weight in the Board's decision making

The role of the Char

The Chair Is 2 Non-Executive Director and leads the Board inthe determination
of its strategy and in the achieverment of &5 objectives The Charr takes
personal responsibility for arganising the business of the Board, ensuring its
effectveness and setting its agenda The Char has no involvement in the:
running of the day to day business of the Bank The Char faciltates the
effective contribution of directors, constructive relations between the executive
and Non-Executive Directors, ensures directors recetve accurate, tmely and
clear information and ensures that thers Is effective communication

with members

The division of responsibiibies between the Charr and the Chief Executive is
clearty defined and has been approved by the Board

The current Char is Paul Flowers who s an elected member of the
Co-operative Group Board The two Deputy Chairs are Dawid Davies and Peter
Harvey (who replaced Rodney Baker-Bates), both of whom are magpendent
Non-Executive Directors The Deputy Charrs together flll the role of Senior
independent Director The Deputy Chasr vacancy which will arise on the
departure of David Daves in 2013 will be filled by Mertyn Lowther who s

also an ndependent Non-Executne Director Details of the Chair's and Deputy
Charrs’ professional commitments are mcluded in the biographies on page 12
The Beard 1 satishied that these responstbilities do not interfere with the
performance of the Chalr or Deputy Chairs' dutees for the Bank.

The role of the Chief Executive and the Executive

The Chief Executive has direct charge of the Bank on a day t day basis and
15 accountable to the Board for the fmancial and operational performance of
the Bank

it1s the responsibility of the Executive to achieve the business objectives
as agreed by the Board The Executive, under the leadership of the Chief
Exgcutive, are responsibie for the management of the Bank

The secretary to the Board

The secretary 1s professonally qualified and s respensbie for advismg the
Board through the Char on all governance matters The directors have access
o the adwice and services of the secretary The arbcles of association and

the schedule of matters reserved to the Board for decision provide that the
appointment and removal of the secretary 15 & matter for the Board




How the Board operates

Meetings

The Board megts on a monthly basis and it met 15 times in 2012 including
three meetings held specifically to consider the acquisition of the Verde
business The Board s scheduled to meet for 12 Board meetings and to hold
two strategy meetings in 2013 The strategy meetings will be attended

by senior execurives and will consider performance and longer term planning
i necessary, the Board also holds private sessions in the absence of executve
directors Members of the Exacutive and senior management are Imnvited 1o
Board meetings for specdic tems This asststs key messages from the
Doardroom to be articulated to the business and vice versa In addition
members of the Executive seek advice from Non-Executive Directors on
aone toone basis at imes

Details of attendance at Board meetings are noted beiow

Attendance
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Information to Directors

Recogrising the need for a more secwre, cost effective altemative to paper
Board packs and in fine with the Bark's strong stance on envirenmental ethics,
an electronic Board paper solubos was tnalled with directors and key meeting
attendees at the beginning of the year Following a postive response from
directors, the distribution of hard copy Board packs was phased out completely
by June 2012

Drrectors and key attendess of all Boards and commuttees now use elactronic
tablets as thewr pnmary methodt of recept of papers and this Is belng further
developed to include areas such as supporting material, training and
calendar management

Board and committes papers are now available for directors 1o access
ordinanly elght days before each meeling This prowides the opportunity
for directors 1o prepare fully for meetings The minutes of all meetings are
avatlable to aff directors via thesr electionic tablets

The following table sets out the frequency of, and attendance at, the Board and Board commttes meetings for 2012 by directors

" Board Risk
Directors Bank Board  Audlt Commitize Committes Conmittse Commities Committes
Number of mesatings held 15 n 13 8 9 8
Paul Flowers 15 (15) 809 8
Duncan Bowdler 15(15) 10{1) 8@
David Davies 15{15) 113 7(8
Anng Gunther 15{15) 13(13) 8 1{1 10
Peter Harvey 15(15) a) 1 (1) 88
Mertyn Lowther 15 (15} 13(13) 4{5)
Peter Marks 12 (15) 6(8)
Bob Newton 14(15) 10(17) 8(13 8(9)
Ben Red 12{15) 9(1)
Barry Tootel 15{15)
LenWardle 12 (15} 88 8
Martyn Wates 14{15)
Former directors
Rodney Baker-Bates he )] 4(4)
Paul Hewtt H{12) 7 7(09) 7{7)
Tha nimber in brackets indicates the total rumber of mestings the director was eligible 1 attend during the year in the case of a director being unabls to attend a meeting, the Char has received 2
satisfactory reason for ther absence
Board committees Audit Committee

With the agreement of the Financlal Services Authority (FSA), the Board has
delegated certaln responsibiibes to a number of committees, all of which have
written terms of reference covering the authority delegated to it by the Board
Each of these committees has a role In ensuning the effectiveness of the Bank
and ts subsidianes In accordance with the Code, the terms of reference for all
the committees can be found at http.//www co-operativebaniinggroun co uk

During 2012, work continyied on the Banking Group risk gevernance framework
policy which sets aut how the Banking Group and Its subsidiaries, including the
Bank, manage nskin pursurtof therr busmess objectives As part of the work
undertaken there was a review of the govemance committees aperating within
the: Banking Group, both at Board committes bevel and below, and as a result of
the review, the terms of reference for the Audit Commttee, Board Risk
Committes and Remuneration and Appointrnents Committes were revised

Information on the Audt Committee s found on page 18

Remuneration and Appointments Committee

Information or the Remuneration and Appointments Committes 15 found
on page 20
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Corporate govemance continued

Board Risk Gommittee

The Board Risk Commuttee compnses four members and the Chairis Meriyn
Lowther During the year the committee compnsed

Meriyn | owther Charr {appointed Chair on 18 January 2012}
David Davies

Bob Newton

Anne Gunther {appointed 18 January 2012)

Peter Harvey {resigned 22 February 2012)

Paul Hewntt {resigned 21 September 2012)

Paul Hewntt stood down from the commuttee followang his restignation

as a Board member PaterHarvey was apponted as the mtenm Chair on

8 September 2011 and on 18 January 2012 Mertyn Lowther formally taok on
the role of Charr Peter Hatvey resigned from the committee on 22 February
2012 The make up of the committes will again be reviewed followng the
appointment of additional independent Non-Executive Directors to the Board.
The committee met 13 tmes during the financial year

The main responsibiiies of the committee are set out n fts terms of reference
and include consideration of the management and control of all significant
risks, mncluding techmcal, operatonal, business moded and external nsks The
commuties’s terms of reference were revised and approved on 18 April 2012
in line with the evolving risk management framawork policy

In accordance with rts terms of reference duning 2012 the comimties reviewed
the development and embedding of the risk management framework and the
work on nsk culiure and sought assurance that an appropriate nsk culiure
prevailed in the organisalion The committee also reviewed, challenged and
recommended to the Board approval of risk appetite, imits and tolerances A
number of key prudential regulatory requirements for the Bank were rewewed
including the Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process ((CAAP) and
Indhadual Liquidity Adequacy Assessment (L.AA} The commaties reviewed
reverse stress testing mcluding the methodology and the results The
comimitlee has discussed and reviewed the development of the Recovery
and Resolutton Plan (RRP)

Durng 2012, the committes met regularly io review and assess the

nisks assoclated with the two maor projects thal are underway within the
Co-operative Banking Group in respect of the sale of the life business and the
acquisiiion of the Verde busmess from Lioyds Banking Group Due to the heavy
schedule, additional mestings were aranged so that the committee could fully
consider and discuss these transachons and provide appropnate focus

Dunng the year the committee has reviewed its own effectveness The results
of the review will be used to assist i the development of the effectiveness of
the committee under Its revised terms of reference

Exposures Committee

Dunng the year the committee compnsed four members and the Charr was
Peter Harvey

Peter Harvey Charr
Anne Gunther

Duncan Bowdler

Len Wardle

The commuttee met exght times durng the financial year and its mamn
respongibliites, as setoutin its terms of reference were to sanction large
counterparty transactions, manage large exposure positions and consider
sk managernent of exposures

Dunng the year, pursuant to the implementation of the new nsk management
framework, the role of the Exposures Comimittee was reviewed its
responsibiiies, as setout In its tems of reference, were realiocated to other
Board and executive committees and therefore the Exposures Committee
ceased meeting n Sepember 2012

Integration and Transformation Committee

The committee compnses four members and the Chair 15 Bob Newton Dunng
the year the comimitiee compnsed

Bob Newton Chair

Paut Rowers

Anne Gunther {appomnted 10 October 2012)
Meryn Lowther {appointed 18 Apnl 2012)

Pauf Hewntt fresigned 21 September 2012)

The main responsibiirles of the committee are set out in its terms of reference
The comimittes considers rttegration issues across the Bank and Banking
Group and met nine tmes in 2012

Following the commencement of negotiations t acquine Verde the committee’s
terms of refesence were reviewed to broaden its scopeand the name was
changed from the Transformation Commuttee The committee has reviewed its
effectiveness dunng theyear This review recognised that the terms of
reference will require amendment m 2013 to refine the scope of the committee
and reflect the posttionat that ime

Board effectiveness

Board statemsnt on diversity

The Board takes the ssue of diversity serlously and actively promotes policles
and practces of equaliy of opportuntty, regardiess of age, disability, ethnicity,
gender, religion or belief or sexual onentation

The Bank Board recognises that having members from different backgrounds
and with different skillss key to being a challenging and effective Board and
belioves that by hawnga diverse Board it wil

« help the Board represent the views of the wider co-operatve membership,

» bring a broad rangs of skills and knowledge to the Board,

« suppart good govemance through challenge and discussion from & diverse
range of vewpomts,

« uphold the co-operaive values and principles of honesty, apenness, equality
and equity, and

« gain ajeadership posibon in the UK with regards to good governance and
Board compasitien

The Board policy includes all aspects of diversity, and n parbcular, responds
to the revised UK Comorate Governance Code published n September 2012,
which addresses the recommendations by Lord Davies in his “Women on
Boards' report published n February 2011 The policy alms to address the
representation of women on the Board by setting intenm targets for the
percentage of female drectors serving on the Board which are agreed and
will be regularly reviewad by the Board The policy also aims for a Board
composition to reflect he derse composiaon of the UK populabon based
on the most recent UK Census results

Currently, interim targets have bean set for the Bank Board to compnse of 8
mimmum of 33% of females by 2016, and & compnise of a minmum of 40%
of females by 2018 0f the 12 directors appointed to the Bank Board at the end
of 2012, two of thesewere women Anne Gunither and Mertyn Lowther were
appomted to its Boardm 2011 and at the end of 2612 women represenied
17% of the Board Al recruitrment io the Bank Board wll take into congideration
tie Boand's policy ondiversity




Performance evatuation

The Code requires the Board fo tndertake a formal and ngorous annua
evaluation of 1ts own performance and that of its commmittees and individual
directors

The Board last underwent an extemal evaluation exercise of ris effectiveness
at the end of 2010, the only significant recommendation i respect of the size
and composlhion of the Board) has been addressed during 2011/2012 The
next external review is planned for 2013

Anmiemal self assessment of Board effectiveness took place dunng the year
The outcome was considered in a separate session of the Board to give time
for appropnate discussion of the results of the selt assessment Key issues
included the provision of competitor informanon and the adequacy of
succession planning These areas continue to be under review

Each year, the Board committees underge intemnal seif assessment of thelr
effectiveness in 2012, afl the key Board committees includng both Audit
and Board Risk Committees cammied out self assessment exercrses

Each year, one third of the Board directors are subject to a peer evaluation
selected on length of service from first appomtment 1o the Board, subect to
having served at least one year on the Board as at 30 June Such an exercise
took piace I 2012 The responses to the peer evaluation questonnares
provided the basis of one to one discussions wiih the Charr of the Board

Induction and continuing professional development

Inhne with recommendations of the Code, the Bank has reviewed the induction
programme for new directors and all newly elected direciors are required to
undertake & strctured induchon programme This is designed to include key
corporate governance and busingss information, mciuding brigfing sessions
with the Executive on the strategy and performance of key business areas

ABoard leaming and development policy 1S n place i support all
Non-Executive Drectors Following discuession at Board to prioritise collective
training and development, thematic learming and development sessions for
the whole Board have taken place

Specific training has been organised for Board committees mcluding
the Remuneration and Appointments Committee, the Audit Committee,
the Exposures Committee and the Board Risk Committee in addition,
one 1o one support has been provided to a number of drectors

Directors recelve information on the operation of the Board's Committees,
including the powers delegated to the committees, corporate governance
practices and procedures and the powers reserved to the Executive together
with the latest financial information This Is supplemented by meetings with key
senior exgcutives where appropnate, together with in depth training and rocnd
table sessions on specific areas

An electronl; ‘reading room' Is avaifable as a resource bank to enable directors
to access, revisit and review copies of presentations and maierials from the
more formal development sessions

Indmaual learming and development records are issued io all Non-Executive
Directors summartsing activity through the year and individual learming plans
have been put in place m order to constrict the framework for ndiwiduat and
collective learming and development

The Chalr addresses the development needs of the Board as a whole, witha
view to developing its effectiveness He ensures that the directors' professional
development needs are identified and that they are adequately mformed about
the Group and thelr responsibilites as directors
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Succession plamning

As part of its annual performance evaluztion the Board considersits
compostiion and the batance of shalls i the boardreom When vacancies anse
on the Board, directors are consulted pror to commencement of a search to fill
avacarcy to ensure the skills and expenence being sought from any new
appeintee enhance the Board composition

Conflicts of interests

The Board has a conflicts of nterests pokcy The policy outines how conflicts
wil be dealt with and the process for directors ta follow when notifying the
Bank of an actual or potential conflict When deciding whether to authorise

a conflict or a potential conflict of interest, only these that have no interest in
the maiter under consideration are able to take part in the decision

The Board has considered the current external appontments of all directors
which may give nse to a siuational confict and has authorised potentiaf
conflicts where approprate

Directors and thelr Interests

N director had a matenal mterest at any time diming the year in any contract
of synsficance, other than a senice contract, wiih the Bank or any of its
subsudiary undertakings

No director had a beneficial interest m any ordinary shares in the Bank or the
Banking Group or in Co-operative Group Limited, which is the uiamate hoiding
orgarusation, or In any other enfrty controfied by the Co-operative Group As
disclosed in fus biography on page 12, Bob Newton 1s a Non-Executive Director
of UlA {Insurance} Limited UIA (Insurance) Limited holds 200,000 prefarence
shares in the Bank.

Insurance and indemnities

The Bank manntans appropnate directors” and officers” kability insurance cover
through the utimate parent organisation, in respect of legal action agaist its
directors and officers This constrtutes a ‘qualifying thrd party indemny
provision’ for the pumoses of $236 of the Compares Act 2006 and apped fo
all of the Bank's directors senang duning the financial year The nsurance Gover
was reviewed and renewedin 2012

The directors, the secretary and any of the Group's approved persons under
the Financial Sernces and Markets Act 2000 from tme to time have entered
infoa contract of indemnity with the Group in respect of certain Eabiffies they
may incur whilst discharging thesr funchons

Professional advice and Board support

A number of external consultants provide professional advice to the Board
There Is an agreed procedure by which drectors may take Independent
professional acdvice at the Bank's expense m furtherance of their dutes
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Corporate govemance continued

Audit

Audit Committee

Gompesition

The committee 1S appointed by the Board, compnses four members and, for
the magonty of 2012, was chaired by Paul Hewitt Peter Harvey was appointed
intenm Chalr on 22 September 2012 and will be replaced m 2013 by Richard
Coates Dunng the year the committee compnsed

Paul Hewitt Char {resigned 21 September 2012}
Peter Harvey {appointed Chair on 22 September 2012}
Duncan Bowdler

Ben Red

Bob Newton

In compliance with the terms of reference, Paul Hewntt and Ben Reid brought
recent and refevant financial expenence and i addton Ben Redd chawed the
Co-operative Group's Auditand Risk Committee unill 4 November 2012
Duncan Bowdler is a member of the Co-operative Group’s Audit and Risk
Committee and Bob Newton 1s also a member of the Co-operative Banking
Group's Board Risk Committee The committee's terms of reference were
ressewed and approved on 11 July 2012

Bob Newion and Peter Harvey are considered o be independent members of
the committee Paul Hewntl stood down from the committee when he ceased
to be a director and consequently, for the period untit Richard Coates was
appomted in 2013, a magonty of the committee members were nof considered
ndependent as required by the UK Corporate Governance Code The
compostien of the commitiee will again be revewed following the appontment
of addibonal independent Non-Execuive Directors to the Board

in accordance with the tarms of reference members of the execttive and
management regularly attend meetings of the committee

Role of the committee

The matn respansiilities of the committes are set out n 1S terms of reference
which are avaflable on our website hitp./Awww co-operativebankinggroup

¢0 uk and Include to

« review and discuss with management and auditors the prefiminary results,
mtenm nformabon and annual financal statements of the Bank before
submussion to the Board,

* review, prior to is consideration by the Board, the extermal audtor's reports
1o the directors and management’s response,

» consider any necessary disclosure implications from the process that has
been apphed by the Board to deal with matenal mtemal control aspects of
any significant problems disclosed in the financiat statements,

« ohtan assurance that the Bank ks compfiant with relevant reguiaton, and

« review and approve the scope of the annual regulatory moritonng plan,
taking into account the reguiatory nsks identrfied from time 1o time

Committee focus during 2012
The committee met 11 times durmg the financial year During 2012 the
committee focused on

« the appropnatensss of the accounting judgrments in the 2012 annual report

and the 2012 interim report. The key judgments for the Bank were

1 value in use calculations on the replacement of the core banking system
This asset s held on the batance sheet of CFSMS and recharged to the
Bank The committee considered the esamated costs and benefits of the
system and discussed the implementation plan with mermbers of the
Executwe The debate centered around robustness of plans and sensinaty
of tha numbers to highly judgmental issues such as implementation date,
discount rate and costs to complete

2 PPiprowision Thecommittee reviewed a detalled paper and discussed
with the Director of Retail Banking the level of the provision and the
judgments made i calculating the provision These judgments, Including
uphold rates, average payouts and past business review cohorts were
henchmarked against actual fata and peer group stabstics

3 credit imparment, particularly n the corporate area. Levels of credit
mparrment m the bank in 2012 were significant The committee recened
detatled calculatons of impawment across all areas of the bank. For
corporate mpatment, members of the committee revewed and
challenged m detak, following review by management from finance, risk,
the credit teamns, mtemal and external audi! {in fine with the three ines of
defence model described In the risk management section), alt items on
the watchist, afl iems with attached forbearance and all tems considered
high sk (e due fo lban to value or mterest cover ratios) This represented
over 30% of the portfolio The committes considered the level of exposure
1o BPIIGS counines and coes not conswder this to be matenal The
commetiee wili fevew mpairment on a guarterty basis and is satisfied that
currert lending 1sin line with a conservative nsk appetite

4 gomg concem The Audit Commutiee took parbeutar care to review the
gomng concenn staius of the organisabon n depth. Profit, caprtat and
liquidity forecashng were debated along with the proposed actions to
improve the postion

« the comtrol epvironment, particularly in IT, Finance and Treasury,

» areas receving a red graded audit report, where the executive responsible
was required to attend the meeting to answer the committee’s questions
The committee moniored the action plans assoclated with these audit
repotts,

« mthe run up to and following the sigring of heads of terms for the Verde
acquisttion, the committee held four meetings specifically to discuss the
transaction, focusing on the scope and findings of the due diigence and
Indepandent assurance work,

» reviewing the amrangements In place to ensure that the internal audit team
working on the Banking Group, including the Bank, continugd to operate in
accordance with bestpractice

Adainonally the commitiee recerved regular reports from KPMG and
representatives from KPMG were consuited throughout the debates in each
meehng The committee also met with nternal audit four times and KPMG fve
fimes Two of the meetings with the external auditors took place without the
presence of mtemal awdt.

Annual review of effectiveness

Following the committes sffectveness review in 212 it was decided to
increase the frequency of meetings from four to six to aliow sufficient time o
deat with the very full agendas, particularty at half-year and year-end Giventhe
busy schedule, the committee members recogrised the nead to retain focus en
the Audit Committee raining plan and accordingly a programme of acthty

for 2012 and 2013 has been agreed and adhered to

Training for committee members

The commiitee recewved formal presentations as part of the commitiee
members' learning and development programme which covered forthcoming
changes o accounting standards and assurance frameworks

Members of the committes undertook a visit to the Treasury dealing room
at the London office and members were also invited to attend trainng on

corporate gavemanceand risk management responsibittes

I addition committes members have access to the Audit Committee Institute
for background iformation and gudance on the role and responsibiiiies of
Audit Commutiee members New committes members are also prowded wih
aninduction




External awfit

The current auditor is KPMG Avdit Pie. In fine with good corporale governance,
a tentler process took place during 2011 to consider the appomntment of the
external auditors to the Co-operatve Group, including the Banking Group and
the Bank and KPMG Audit Pic was selected and approved at the AGM

It accordance with Section 489 of the Companles Act 2006, a resolution for
the appointment and remunesation of the auditors are proposed at the next
AGM and set out on page 134

Independonce, ohjectivity and fees

The Audit Commuttee has putin place safeguards to ensure that the
Independence of the audit 1S not compromised including a poicy on the
conduct of non-augdit services from the extenal auditors The external auditors
are permitted to provide some non-auwdit services that are not, and are not
percenved to be, n confict with ther independence  The Audit Comimttee
recerves at each meeting a report providing detals of assignments fand refated
fnancial fees} carned out by the external auditors of the Bank n addition to
thesr statutory audit work The pre-approval of the comimittee is required for
services above certaln thresholds detenmined by the commitiee

In addition, the following assignments arg prohibitedt from beng performed
by the external auditors

* bookkeepmg or other serwces related to the accounting records or
financiat statements,

¢ financial mformation systems design ard implementation,

= actuartal services,

* Internal Audit outsourcing services,

* management functions or human resources, and

* any other services that the Audit Committee may determine

Details of fees paid to the audstor for audit services, audit related services and
other non-audit services 15 provided in note 2 o the accounts which includes
an analysis of the nature of non-audit spend

Performance

The committee underiakes a formal annual assessment of the performance
of the external auditor, through questionnares completed by serior managers
and directors

Internal Andit

The internal Audit function s an independent function which reports to the
Audt Committee Its primary role is to provide assurance aver the adequacy
and effectveness of the intemal control framework ndluding nsk management
practices

Internal Audit seeks to discharge the responsibifities set downn its charter
by completing a nsk based nternal audit plan, reviewing the processes which
ensure that the key businass nsks are effectvely managed by key controls

internal Audit also acts as a source of constructve adwvice and best pracice on
conirol, working with senior management to deliver its responsibiity to improve
the processes by which business nisks are dentified and managed

internal Audit reports are submitted to, and significant ssues discussed at,
the Audit Committee
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fisk management

The Board and executive management have primary responsibiity for
Identifying the key business risks facing the Bank and for approving the
Bank's 115k strateqy and level of acceptable risk which is aruculated through
s statement of nsk appette The rsk menagerment framework, which 5
approved and reviewed by the Bank Board, outines the approach taken to
ensure a robust risk management process is.in piace throughout the Bank

Dunng 2012 the Bankenyg Group undertook a wide ranging review of its

fisk management framework which resutied in signdicant change in s
organisational design The work on the risk management framework o date
has ncluded a redesign of the way the Bank classifres the resks It iaces,

the way nsk appetits is established and the structure and application of the
authority delegated by the Board to manage the risk within the agreed appetite

The Board accepts ihat there are nsks which could impact on the achievernent
of the Bank's business objectives, but endeavours through positve nsk
management sirategies as outined in the risk management framework, o
manage thesa m a manner that optimises returns within the confines of the
buslness' risk appetite, whilst protecting members' inferests and reserves

Further information on the Bank’s approach to risk management is given on
page 54 and detalls of KP's are on page 2

Internal control

Intermal controls are the activittes undertaken by management, the Board and
other parties 1o enhance risk management and Increase the probability that
established objectives and geals will be achieved The Board has overall
responsibifty for the Bank's system of intemal contrals which aim to ensure
effective and efficent operabons, qualty of internal and extemal reporting,
safeguarding of the Bank's assets and compllance with laws and regulations
The Bank operates a thres lines of defence govemance moded to ensure
appropriate responsibllity and accountabllity are maintained whilst recognising
that the system 15 designed to manage rather than elimimate nsk of failure to
achieve business objectives, it can only provide reasonable and not shsolute
assurance aganst matanal misstatement or loss.

The Bank's rvtemnal control framework is designed to create an attibude of
taking acceptable busness nsk withn ciearly defined imits which includes

* an organisational govermance structure with clear Enes of responsiblity,
delegation of authority and reporting recuinements,

* checks and balances fo ensure that business processes operate
efficiently reducing the nsk posed to the organisation whist adhenng
to orgarisatonal values,

* comprehensive systems of financial reporting The annual budget and long
term plan of the Bank and of each civision are reviewed and apprved by
the Board,

* acode of business concuct covering refations with customers, shareholders,
colleagues, suppliers, community and competitors,

» awhistieblowing policy and procedure which provides for any employee o
report, in confidence, suspscted serlous malpractice,

« mnternal audit, nsk and compfiance functions that review the system of
nternal controk and

 a control seif assessment process designed to fully support the annual
review of the effectveness of the systam of intemal controf and enable
continual monitoring and Improvement of the internal contral environment.
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Remuneration report

Committee Chair's summary

“The commuttee will continue to focus on the inteng of reward to bustness and
individual performance and the strengthening of co-operative values which
mclude a strong bekef in the stewardstip of all the Society's resources, and,
therefore which are consistent with and promote effective nsk managemant”

important principles which make Co-operativa Bank Remuneration Policy

distinctive from other PL.Cs include

» levels of vanable pay {annuat and long term bonus) opportunity are modest,
consistently set at levels lower than in comparably sized PLCs;

» the construct of both the annuat and long term bonus plans is based ona
balanced scorecard that mciudes significant non-fnancsal measures which
ensure that there 1 no encouragement of inappropriate nsk talang,

* halanced scorecard Enked to co-operaive values and prnciples,

Key consuderabons for this year have mcluded

« payment of zero awards under the 2012 annual incentive plan, the 2010-12
fong term plan and deferred payments due to 2012 and cumutative financial
targets not being achieved,

« continuation of dialogue with the Financial Services Authority (FSA) in
connection with our current and future remuneration practices. All
remunération arrangements and practices In place are compliant with
the FSA Remunerabion Code, and

« focus on nsk adjustment and remunerztion policies which promote
effective nsk management

The committee’s responsibiity is to detenmine and aversee remuneration policy
that seeks to retam and motivate talented individuals, align with co-operatve
values and principles, and comply with best practice and FSA Remuneration
Code requirements

The committes revews the ongoing appropriateness and relevance of
remuneration polcy and takes into account many factors including the need
for remuneration to be structured so as to link rewards to business and
indnidual performance

With regard to future remuneration policy, the committee bebeves annual

and fong term incentive schemes to be appropriate and as such wil motwate
the senior executves to achueve short to medium and long term busmess
objectves

Ex post risk adfustment; the cancellation or reduction of variable remuneration
through malus ffor example dawhack of an award for an execuive action which
leads to customer detnment) will be a maor arez of focus for the committee as
we review our future remuneration policies and practices.

In our report, we give further detalls on our remuneraton policy and an
averview of semior executive remuneration for 2012

Annsg Gumther, Char
Co-operative Barking Group Remuneration and Appointments Commuttee

intreduction

In the inderest of good gevemnance the Co-operative Bank {the Bank) uses
as a gudelne for tts remuneration disclosure, the requirements applicable
tolisted companies, asset out in schedhde 8 of the Large and Medium Sized
Companes and Groups {Accounts and Reports) Reguiations 2008
{incomoratad Into the Comparues Act 2006) This remuneration report wil
be subject to an adwisory vote by shareholders of the Bank at is Annual
General Mesting to be held on 18 May 2013

This report provides detatls of the remuneration of both the senior executives
(including executive directors and executive committee members) and the
Non-Executve Directors,

in recognstion of the draft requirements that the UK Government's Department
for Businiess, innovabon 3 Skills (BS) has recently consulted on, the Bank has
ncorporated emerging practice withen its remunerahon report

The remuneration repartis presented by the Board and contams the following
Information

Policy section

« a descrpion of the role of the Remuneration and Appoiniments Commitiee;

» a summary of the Bank's remuneration policy, including statements of policy
i retation to senior executives’ remuneration,

= a policy table with supporting notes showing each element of senior
executives’ remuneration,

o datals of the terms of the sence contracts and extt payment poicy;

» considerations elsewhere in the Bank.

implementation section

« details of the currentterms of office and total remuneration of each sentor
executive and Non-Executrve Director for the 2012 financial year,

« remuneration govemance

Policy section

Role of the commiitee
The committee’s terms of reference were last revised and approved by
the Bank's Board on 5 Septernber 2011

The commuttes’s pancpal terms of reference are to

* determine the policy on resmmeration and other mam terms and conditons
of empioyment of semor executives,

= oersee contractual arangements for the semior executives and approve
the princtpal terms end condtions of empipyrment of such senior execuves,

= review remuneration using comparisons against the agreed market poficy
for the senior execulves,

» make recommendations on seror exacutive appointments and the tenms
and conditions relating o these,

o review and agree the remuneration policy and eutcomes i respect of all
designated code staff under the FSA Remunieration Code;

« approve any relevant ncentive schemas, ensure that they are in ne with
current market practee and the FSA Remurieration Code, and authonse
payments under anyincentive schernes in ina with thelr rules; and

= recenve, feview and decide on ssues raised in relabion to retrement beneiit
schemes across the Bank and advise the Board on these issues as

appropriate

The Co-operative Group Remuneration and Appointments Committee governs
remuneration in respect of the role of the Bank's Chief Executive

The terms of reference for the commitiee are avalable on The Co-operative
Banking Group websits

The commitiee members are all Non-Executive Directors They have no
personal financial terests in the commttee's dectsions, and they have no
involvemant in the day i day management of the Bank.




To ensure that it receives Independent advice on remuneration matters, the
committee retained New Bndge Street (an Aon Hewstt company) as ts advisers
during 2012 New Bridge Street has supplled survey data and advised on
market trends and other general remuneration issues  Other than specsalist
advice n relation to remuneration matters, New Bridge Street does not provde
other sesvices to the Bank. Addleshaw Goddard LLP was also retained to
provide legal adwice i the committee with respect to senvor executives'

servce contracts

Policy on senlor execitive remuneration
In determining the remuneration policy for senlor executives, the committes
has considered a number of factors Including

= the imporiance of atiractmg, retaining and motvating senior executives
of the appropnate calibre to further the suocess of the Bank,

= the inking of reward to business and inividuat performance and the
apphcabon of co-operative values, which incliide a strong belief in
responsibie stewardship of afl the Bank's resources and prudent
management of nsk,

= the afignment of the interests of senior executives with those of the wider
Group and its members,

* pay practces and conditons of all employees throughout the Banik,

= the motvational impact of mcentive arrangernents to ensure that they are
effective and do not adversely mpact matters such as govemance,
ervronmental and socal issues,

* i conjunction with the Group Remuneration and Appointments Committes
ensunng that pay practices are ceherent with those in the Co-cperative
Group as a whale, and

= gnsunng appropriate comphance with the FSA Remuneration Code
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The current policy Is to pay senlor executves hase salaries around the market
median, when comparad with other organisations of comparable size and
complexity In refevant business sectors The committee supparts the panoiple
of performance related pay and operates an annual incentive plan (AIP) and a
long tevm incentve plan (LTYF) which, together, mean that over 50% of the
remuneration package is performance refated The committee does not
consider 1t appropnate to adhere to the sze of vanable pay typically avaiable
in PLCs and apcordmgly the amounts payable under these plans are lower
than m comparable PLCs Together, the AP and LTIP represent total vanable
remuneration, with awards under the LTIP comprsing the deferred element
of variable remuneration as required by the FSA

The committee considers that a successful remuneration policy needs 1o be
sufficiently flexdile to take account of future changes m the Bank’s business
emvironment, and in market rermunerabon practice Accordingly, the committee
keeps the Bank’s remuneration policy under review In particular, the absence
of hughly ‘geared’ incentive plans {schemes which pay out signdicant mutaples
of hase salary when compared with some prachees in the PLC secipr} is
consistent with prudent risk management,

The commettes notes that the remiuneration practices already adopted by the
Bank, in atidition to being good business practice, have been endorsed by the
FSA through its Remuneration Code However, the commitiee will continue to
strve for further mmprovements m s execidtive remunerabion arrangements
as best practice evolves

Policy Table
The main companents.of senior executive remuneration are summansed in the table below
Change in
How each element supports Clawback  approach smce
Bement Quarvigw {he strategic objectves of business High fevel detalis provision st disciosure
Base salaryt To provie a competiive Payment for day to day role Reviewed annually N N

base salary o attractand and responsibiries, indivdual
performance objectives alignedto  Future increases based on perfomance

overarching business strategy

retain talented leaders

Targsted around market median
restits

Benefits 2 To prowice benefits in fne Competitive benehits proposttion Car allowance, medical and fife insurance. N N
with normea market practice ensures talent is attracted/retaned

and able to undertake duties
Pension3 To provide competitive pension  Retalns skills and expenences
and protection benefits to within the business
atiract and retain talented
leaders
Annual Toincentvse and reward the ~ Motnates delivery of busness

The Co-operative Group providesethera N Y —Group-wide
defined benefit or a defined contnbution change in
pension plan {on the same basis as applies pension policy,
to all ather employees In the Group) and/or applicable to
an aflowance designed so that the total al coleagues
valus of the pension element is broadly the inctuding senior
sama as the valug of the defined benefit exacutives
pension plan (See page 22)

Up to60% of salary based on The Y N

incentive plant  dellvery of superior annuaf rasults aligned to the Board agreed ~ Co-aperative Banking Group annual
performance, basedon the balanced scorecard Inclusionof  financial and non-financial targels

Bank’s annual business
objectives and co-operative
values

financiat and non-financial targets  Incentive opportunity is below the market

nomn in comparahie PLCs (See page 22)

Long term Toincenimse andreward the  Encouragesfong term, sustained  Awards up to 100% of satary forthe Bank. Y N
incentve plans  defivery of superforlong term  performance; motivates defiveryof  Chief Exgcutive and 75% for other senior
performance, based on the long term busimess results aligned  executves based on stretehing three-year

Co-operative Group's to the Board agreed balanced Group financiat and non-financral targets,
objectives and values, scorecard Inciusion of fimancial Incentive opportunity is below the market
and to retan tafent. and non-financal targets nonm incomparable PLCs (See page 23)
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Remuneration report continued

Policy notes 1o the policy table

1Base salary

1t 15 the comenitiee's policy to ensure that the base salary for each senor
executive 1s approprate and competitive for the responsibilres mvalved and
experience required Base salanes for senior execuiives are reviewed by the
commttes, usually annually, having regard to competrive market prachce,
business and medvidual performance during the financsal year and salary levels
throughout the Bank. Comparative pay data is used carefully, recogrising the
potential for an upward ratchet in remuneration caused by over refiance on
such data The normal month for salary review Is January Base salary policy is
generally the same for sersor executves and all other employess, in the Bank.

2Bensfits

it 1s the committee’s policy 1o ensure that the benefits for each semior
executve are approprate and compediive n regard to market practice Asis
commonplace there are a number of benefits which retate to hierarchy and at
managerial grades healthcare benefit and car allowance would be applicable
There are Bank-wide bensfits which are generally the same for sensor
executves and all other employees, in the Bank, for example Employee
Member Dividend and staff discounts

IPensions
The Bank participates m the Co-operalive Pension Scheme (Pace) which1s a
registered occupatonal pension scheme

The Group harmonised pension arrangesments for all employees from
6 October 2012 followng complebon of a mayer strategic review Asa
result the arrangement 1S as follows

* all schemes, cther than Pace, were closed to future pension accrual Defined
benefits burlt up 1o this date continue to be finked to final pensionable salary
&t a member's date of leaving or retirement, whichever is eardier

« Pace remans open for future pension acerual Two new defined contribution
sections were introduced called Pace Fssential and Pace Extra and the
defined henefit sechon was renamed Pace Complete

« members of Pace Essential, into which af eligible employess wil be
automatically enrolled, currently pay 1% of pay and the employer pays 2%
Members of Pace Extra, which is available to al employees, curmently pay
4% of pay and the employer pays 8%

» all ermployees can choose to join Pace Compiste once they have compigted
two OF MOFE Conseculive year's service

o Pace Completa provides defined benefit pensions based on 1/60th of
average pensionable eamngs, revalued by nflation for each year of
pensionable service {benefits accrued as at 5 April 2006, i respect of
mermbership of the scheme preceding Pace, continue to be tnked to final
penstonable salary at a member's date of leaving or refirement, whichever
15 earier)

« if cieath occurs in service all sections provide a ump sum benefit and Pace
Complete also provides dependants’ pensions

Members of Pace Complete currently contribute 8% of therr pensionable salary
or 7% of pensionable satary (until October 2013} if they were a contribuing
mermber of Pace at 31 December 2011 Prior to 6 October 2012 members

of Pace contributed 6% of ther penstonable satary The employer pays the
talance of the cost of providing defined benefits,

Ali members of Pace have the cholce of making pension contributions by
salary sacrifice

Furthermore, i the light of the pension tax changes apphng to registered
schemes from B Apnl 2011, Group executive pension policy was revised
Wherp an executive may be impacted by the Annual Alowance or the Lifsims
Allowance, they have the facllity of opting out of future pension accrual In favour
of a pansion aflowance or opting for restricted penston accrual based on s
capped pensionable salary of £187,500 and recefing a restricted pension

allowance, in ey of penson prowsion, based on salary, above £187.500
Where pa, the rate of pension allowance s based on the employer
contribuzion rate to Pace Complete Thisis cumently 16% of pensionable salary
(16 7% prior to October 2012) Executives who join Pace Extra are proviced
wath an additional 8% of pay as a pension contrbution or pension allowance
for the period they are neligible to oin Pace Complete

Supplementary life cover Is provided to executives In order to provide total e
cover of 4 x salary when aggregated with benefits from Pace

Prior o October 2012 different pension arangements were in place for some
Bank coleagues Followng the merger with Britannia Building Soclety on

1 August 2009, colleagues who at that date were members of the Brtanna
Pension Scheme ('the Brianmia Scheme’) continued in membershyp of the
Bntannia Scheme From 1 August 2009 until 6 October 2012 only the defined
contribution sechon of the Britannia Scheme was available o new employess
of the financial senaces’ busmesses

The Bntannia Scheme, which 1s also a registered occupational penston
scheme, provides benefits under two sections

« aclosed defined benefit section, which provides pensions based on an
accrual of 1/80th, 1/60th or up to 1/30th for executives, of final pensionable
salary for each year of penstonable service, or

o a defmed contribubon section with an employer contribution rate of 4%, 6%
ar 8% tlepending onthe tevel of member contribution

Memnbers of the Britanma Scheme conributed 2% th 8% of their pensionable
salary, depending on e relevant section

Prior to the merger on 1 August 2009, the Director, Integration & Change

had a contractual arrangement under which he accrued pension benefits

in an unfunded employer financed retrement benefits scheme (EFRBS)

The EFRBS 15 in place o provide pension benefits that exceed the hfetime
allowance Benefits up i the lifetime allowance wil be provided from the
Britannia Scheme Thearrangement was adusted from 1 August 2011 so that
the rate of future pensin accrual made avaitable under the Britannia Scheme
was afigned to that provided by Pace, with no further accrual in the EFRBS

sannual ncentive plan

The annuat incentive pokty 15 dessigned to meeninise and reward serior
exsoutives for the achievement of the annual business plan as encapsulated
in the balanced scorecard

Each senior executve s elgible to partieipate n an annual meentive plan

The commitiee rewiews and sets borus targets and levels of efiginlity annually
Each senior executive Is eligible to receive a payment af up to 60% of base
salary, although target payment levels are 35% of base salary

The annualincentive s based on a mixture of financial and non-financial
measures The table below sets out the measures and the weighting of
each measure used n2012

Balanced scorecard  Metne Wexghting

Fnancial Profit Before Tax (PBT) 50%
Retum on Risk Weighted Exposure Amount 20%
(RRWEA)

Colleague Cofleagie engagement 10%

Customer Customer satsfaction 10%

Risk Adherance with nsk management framewaork and 10%
nisk appetite (as estabiished by the CBG Board)

The balznced scorecard approach represents best practice as set out m the
£SA Remuneration Code This approach and underlying policy 1s approved by
the FSA and aligned to the goals of the business

Al halanced scorecand performance measures and results are audited by an
extemal firm of accoutants.




The Chief Executive’s AIP is based 2/3rds on the above Banking Group's
fargets, the halance 1s hased on targets for the wider Co-operative Group
profit {70%), comorate responsibibity {109%), colleague engagernent {10%)
and customer satisfaction (10%)

In addition to achieving perfarmance agamnst the balanced scorecard measures
{inchuding the Chief Executive's aroup AIP element), four further underpins
must be achieved before any payment is made These are as foflows'

1 Athreshold profit level must be achieved before any element
becomes payable

2 The Bank must stay within its requwed liquidity range as agread by
The Co-operatve Banking Group Board

3 The Bank must stay above its required minimum caphatlevel as agreed
by The Co-operatve Banking Group Board

4 There should e no matena) reaches of nsk m accondance with the nisk
appetrte as agreed by The Co-operative Banking Group Board The Chief
Risk Officer s required to provide an annual report to the commuttee before
bonus payments are signed off

Adcihonal dheferval is also requmed by the FSA Code 50% of any AIP eamed
18 paid in March or Apni foliowng the year end, whie the remainmg 50%, will
be held in an altermative instrument ior an addiioral six months, subject to
additional performance conditions A Contingent Capital Award (CCA) is
leveraged as an giternative mstrument and constructed as a non tradeatble
bond with maturty after s months, contngent on specified conditions

The committee chose profit as the mamn driver of the annual ncentive as it 15 a
good mdicator of overall business success being drven by income, mpaiment,
costs and overall operational effectveness, but the committee believes that
other non-financial factors and co-operative vaiues are also important
Non-financial measures are based upon ndependent external surveys

AlPs do differ for senior executves in beth quantum and scheme archrteciure
from the general management population

Claw-hack

Inrespect of annual incentve payments a claw-back prowsion will apply in e
with developing market practice This enables the commities to seek to recoup
part or ab of an annual incentive payment by refierence to subsaquent business
performance or ntmdual behawour of 2 semor executve This also applies to
any payment in respect of long term incentive

The Bank alsp operates malus, a provision where the value of deferred
femuneration can be adjusted downwards to take acoount of specifisd
condiions eg in an nstance of an executive action which leads to
customer detnment

5Long termt incentive plan (LTIP)

A Co-operative Group-wds LTIP continues to represent deferved remuneration
under the FSA Remuneration Code The pupose of this plan is to focus senior
managers on the achievernent and delivery of the medium to long term
strategic goals for The Co-operative Group whilst protecting long term
firm-wide sustanability

Eilgihility to participate is restricted to senfor managers only as itis this group
that s responsible for delivering the strategy as set by the Group Board
Opportunity to pariapate 15 based on indmidual performance, crriicality

and role undertaken
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The scheme and participation in the schemie is reviewed and approved
annually by the commttee

Servor executives parbicipate in the LTIP, using cumulative targets overa

three year penod, as the committee believes this arrangement aligns senior
executves with the long term nterests of members and aids retenfion of talent
The maximum payrment is 100% of base salary for the Bank's Chief Executive
and 75% for other senior executves The actual amount of award vesting 15
subyect to the achrevernent of the long ierm performance meastres

The committee set the following performance metncs and weightngs for the
201214 plan cycle.

Metnc Wegghting
Cumulative Group profit, subject to a minimum level of 50%
average Return on Net Operating Assets (RONOA), over

the three year performance period

Retum on Risk Wesghted Exposure Amount (RRWEA) 20%
Group corporate responsibility 10%
Cofleague engagerent 10%
Customer satisfaction 10%

The committee chose profit as the main driver of the long term incentve as it
15 a good ndicator of overall business success being driven by sales, costs and
operational effechveness, but the committee bebeves that other non-financial
factors and co-operative valies are ako imporiant Non-financial measures
are based upon independent external surveys The incitiston of RRWEA meets
with FSA requirements on appropriate focus on nsk, this measure only belng
Included for Remuneration Gode staff

All balanced scorecard perforrmance measures and resufts are audited by
extermally appointed auditors

Adationally for Remuneration Code staff, the financral and nsk underping
applcable to the AIP also apply to the LTIF, 1e the four underpins must be met
for any LTIP tp become payable These underpins 2re to provide approprate
risk adjustment and to be compliant with the FSA Remuneration Code

Additiona! deferral is required by the FSA Remuneration Code at the paint of
vesting, 50%, will be held m an altemative instrument for an additional six
months, subject to addional performance conddions (ie for 50% of the LTIP
award the total deferral period from grant & three and a half years)

Service contracts and exit payment policy

It 15 the Bark's policy that the notice periad int sentor executives’ service
contracts should not exceed one year All senlor executives have contracts
which can be terminated by one year's notice In the event of termination, the
standard payment due to-a semor executive would be based on the value of
one year's base salary and ather contrachuat benefits In some crcumstances,
such as organisational changes as a result of a merger or acqtasilzon,
termination payments to colleagues leaving the Bank have been enhanced in
such cases, the formula for the calculation of termination payments to senior
executives has also received some enhancement.

In normal circumstances, it Is the commitiee's pokicy to apply service contracts
for any newly recruited semor execurives in a simifar form to the moded that has
been developed for existing senior executives
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Remuneration report continued

FSA Remuneration Code

FSA Remuneration Code principles fully apply to all senor executives and
all remuneration arrangements and practices n place are complant with the
Remuneraton Code

Code staff remuneration

Code staff are defined by the FSA as those staff hawing a material impact on
afum's nsk profile, mcluding a person who performs a sigificant infiuence
function for a firm, a senior manager and a nsk taker

Remuneration palicy and outcomes for Code staff are determined by the
committee The design of the component parts of remuneration is as setout
for the senior executives For all Code staff, performance related pay 1s nsk
adjusted through the use of the underpins to fhe mcentive plans, together with
the application of deferrals, ctawback and malus adjustments in accordance
with the FSA Remuneration Code

Share option plans
As a co-operative, the Bank does not operate a share or share-option plan

Non-Executive directorships

The committee has determined that, subject to the commuttee’s approval,
sanior executves may accept one Non-Executive directorship, or smular, with
an external orgamisation This represents an mportant opportunity to further
develop ndnduals' skills and expenience, which 1s benefical to the Group
Dunmyg the year, any fees receved for such a role were paid to the Group,
however at its mesting on 14 January 2013, the committee agreed that
going forward any remuneration recenved as a resuit of taking up an

external Non-Exgcutive drectorship could be retaned by the mdmacual

Considerations elsewhere in the Banking Group

The committee takas account of the pay and conditions of other employees in
the Bank when reviewing senior executrve pay The committee also conatders
sanior executive pay within the wider context of the UK market in which the
Bank competes for talent.

in 2012 the base salary mcrease of the Chief Execufive increased by 2 5%
which was generally comparable with that for employees in the Bank, Semlar
nses were also appiied to the wider sentor manager group

Non-Executive Directors
All the Non-Executive Directors are appomted, and thew directors’ fees arg
determmed and paxd, by the Co-operatve Groug

Non-Executive Directors who are also Co-operative Group directors wanve

ther entilement to a fee of £16,337 The basic fee for a Non-Executve Director
elected to sit on the Co-operative Group Board who also served on the Boards
of the Co-operative Banking Group, The Co-operative Bank, CIS General
Insurance (untl June 2012) and Co-operative Insurance Society dunng the
year, was £16,937 per annum, and these same Non-Executve Directors
recelve addltional fees for serving on the various Banking Group Board
committees (which also have responsibiiity for Bank business) The

Chay of the Bank is a Co-operative Group Board appontee and recenves

a fee of £117,432 per annum

The Independent Professional Non-Exegistive Directars (PNEDS) are party

to agreements with the Co-operatve Group governing the terms on which they
services are made avalable to the Bank These service agreements explré on
31.Juy 2014, with the exception of Dawd Davies whose service agreement
expires on 31 July 2013 The Co-operative Group Board may resolve to
reappoint any of the IPNEDs at or before the date thelr senvce agraements
expire for a further thres year term 11 the normal palicy of the Board not

to allow an IPNED 1o serve for more than rine years n aggregate

A benchmarking exercise by New Bndge Street in 2010 set the basic fees for
the Banking Group IPNEDs which were approved by the Co-operative Group
Board The IPNEDs and the professional external Non-Executive Director who
served on the Baard cunng the year each received a fee of £55,966 per
annum From early 2012, the Group Board agreed that all renewal of terms of
office and new service agreernants for IPNEDs will provide for fees to increase
atthe discretion of the Co-operatve Group Board and will be effective from the
begmning of the financel year In 2012, no such mcrease was agreed

The tees for the Co-operative Group Board directors serving on the vanous
Banking Group Boards and committees, were increased in ine with RPI at
3 9% from the begmning of the 2012 financial year

The IPNEDs who are members of commettees do not receive additional fees
for such posts The Chars of the vanous committees do recee addional fees,
as do the Deputy Chars o the Board, 1o reflect ther addihonal responsibdties
However, where a Co-operative Banking Group Deputy Char is a member of o
chairs a committee there is no additonal fee payable Currently, Peter Harvey,
who 1 one of the two Deputy Charrs, alse chars the Co-operative Banking
Group Audit Committes

The Non-Execuitve Directors® service agreements contain no specific provision
for iquidated damages on early termination of an agreement

None of the IPNEDs are drectors of the Go-operative Group or members of any
Co-operative Group pension scheme or ncentn plan

Dedalls of the directors' year of appoiniment and fees are showrt in table 3

Implementation section

Total remuneration receved by semor execuiives in respect of 2012 are set out
in table 1 and 1a (on page 26}

Total emoluments include

» zero annual bonus payments in respect of 2012,

« 2610 LTIP, plan cycle 201012, have vested due to aggregate PBT not beng
achieved,

« details of the termination payments made to senior executives leaving the
Bank during 2012, and

* dates of appointment for senlor executives




2012 AIP Qut turn

For the 2012 AIP, zero award 15 payable due to the threshold profit level
not beng met Atihgugh batanced scoretard results were Strong in areas
of colleague engagement, cuslomer advotacy and risk, the scheme profit
underpin has not been achieved Table 1 and 1a show that zero bonusis
payable for 2012

LTIP Out tum

The 2010-12LTIP cycle was completed in December 2012 Perfarmance
was based on shareholder proit, cost management, customer satisfaction and
collzague engagement Zero award is payable due to the Bank not mesting the
cumutative proli target Tables 1 and 1a column performance related pay
mediumyiong term) show that zero payments are made

To summarise, senlor executves' LTIP grants for 2011-13 and 2012-14
remam outstanding Payments, if any, would be made m 2014 and 2015
respectively, 50%, wil be held in an altemative instrument for an additional
s months, subject to additonal performance condibons.

Pensions

The Chiet Executive and the Managing Director-Reta Bank have restricted
penson accrual and were paxd a restncted pension aowance

The Director-Mars Progect, the Managmg Director-Corpovate & Business
Banking and the HR Drrector opted for restncted pension accrual from
1 Apnl 2012 and were pakd a restncted penston allowance from that date

The Managng Drrector-General Insurance and DireCtor-Integrabon & Change
apted out of future pension acorual from 1 Apni 2012 and were paid a pension
alowance from that date

The Chief Financlal Officer was a member of the Britanmia Scheme defined
contribution section, under which the contractual employer eontribution rate
was 12%, untl he jomed Pace Completz and acerued full pension benefits
from 1 Aprll 2012

The Chief Risk Officer was pard a pension allowance

Al pther executives accrued fufl pension benefits in Pace Complste durmg
the year
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Governance update

Mesmbers of the committee during 2012 were Rodney Baker-Bates

(Deputy Chalr-Co-operative Banking Group) as Char, fogether with Len Wardle
{Co-operative Group Chair), Peter Marks {Co-operatve Group Chief Executrve),
Paul Flowers (Co-operatve Banking Group Chaur) and David Oavies (Deputy
Chair, Co-operative Banidng Group) Changes to the cormittee during 2012
were the appointment of Anne Gunther (Char) and the resignabon of Rodney
Baker-Bates Len Wardle was tha irterim Chalr between Rodney Baker-Bates
and Anne Gunther The Board belleves that all members of the committes are
ndzpendent for e purpose of reviewng remunerabon matters,

The Bank's Cheef Exectitive and the HR Drector are also mited to attend
meetngs of the commities except when thelr own remuneration is being
discussed The Chief Risk Officer proides an annuat report to the commiltee
and advice on any specific sk adustments in relation to remuneration ssues
as required by the FSA. The committes worked wath The Co-cperative Group
Remuneration and Appomitments Comemattes to ensure consistency, where
appropriate, with amangements across the wider Co-operative Group

‘The committee met eight mes in the year to 31 December 2012

FSA Remumneration Code

Detalls of the aggregate remuneration information required by the FSA are
shown in fabile 4 and are in respect of all the Banking Group’s Code staff The
amounts shown in respect of senior executives and Non-Executive Direclors
to not represent addional remuneration

By Order of the Board -
Aane Gumther, Char
Co-operative Banking Group Remunerabon and Appointments Committee

20 March 2013 :
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Remuneration report continued

Table 1 — Emgluments of senior executives {executive directors) for the year ending 31 December 2012

Performance Perfomance
Basc Other  relaled bonus Benslts  Totalrelaled  eetaledibonus 2012 Total 2011 Tola
Daleol salay supplemenis®  —anmuald in K% 102012 ~longlerm® emokmenis  emolumpnis
Noles appofrtmentin £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 €000
Banry Toots 4 April 2008 513 70 - 1 584 - 584 766
Former Directors
who servedn
the Bankmn 2011 4] - 1,593
Compensation for
loss of office o . o o T -
584 3,749

The tzble above represents total emoluments for the Executive Directors in relation to services for the Co-operative Banking Group

Note 1 Data of appontment may differ from dale of serace commendced with the Bank.

Note?  Other supplements includa lull o prartial pension aiigwance in Beu of perston provision and car afowance fie non-P 11D tems).

Nole3  Periormance retaied bonus — annual refers 10 bonus amounts n respect of the whole of 2012 Zero award t payable as the balanced scorecord speraing profil level wes nol met
Note 4 Benefits in knd include heatthcare cover {ie P11D ilems) {n ardhion (o the above 1he executve director also receives Bfe nswance

Nole5  Performance refaied bonus — long term relers to bonus amounis m respect of tha 2070—12 plan, Zero award s payable as he ihiee year aggregala operatng profil treshold larget was
not me!

Note & Former direclors inchude Nevile Richardson, Rod Bulmey, Tam Fraviktn and PHd Les
Nole 7 Compensaton for loss of olfice was i iespect of Nevills Richardson

Tabte 1a - Emoluments of sexior executives (members of the executive committee) for the year ending 31 December 2012

Performance Performance
Basc Other  retated bonus Benefls  Tolalwelated related boous 2012Totll 2011 Tokal
Dateof salary  supplemants@ —anrale nkind® to2n2 —longterm® emoluments  emoluments
Notes appointmentin £000 £000 000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Rod Bulmer 1 June 2008 410 44 - 1 455 - 455 353
Keith Alderson 1 October 2010 332 28 - 1 361 - 361 392
Helen Taylor 6 1 October 2011 215 20 - 1 236 - 236 a1
James Mack 6 1 August 2011 260 16 - 1 277 - 2ff 122
David Neave 7 1 March 2012 201 43 - 1 245 - 245 -
John Hughes 7 1 March 2012 206 23 - - 229 - 229 -
Mark Sumnerfiekd 7 1 July 2012 120 8 - 1 129 - 129 -
Peter Shaw 7 1 July 2012 175 36 - - Al - 21 -
PhilLee 811 1 August 2009 136 8 - 3 147 - 147 330
MikeFaban 9,11 16Janay2006 144 0 - - 184 - 184 3%
Total 2,199 236 - 9 2,444 - 2,444 1,630
Former Executives
who served in
the Bank i 2011 10 613
Compensation for
loss of office 11 1,378 1,158
3822 3402

Tmmabovarwasentsmlalmﬂmisfam“mmneﬂmembersmrelatmlose:vicesluﬂrn(:oopemmsarmsmm

Note 1 Data of appontment may differ from date of service commenced wilh the Bank.

Notg2  Other supplements include ful or partial pension alowance m ligu of pension provissm, car allowance, phone and heath supplements {le non-P110 stems).

Note3  Performance related bonus — annusl refers to borus amounts in respect of tha whols 6 2012 Zero award is payable as the bakinced scorecard operating profit level was not met,

Note 4 Benefits m kind mctute car and healthcare cover (iz 110 igms). bn addition 16 the sbove the executives also receive file insurance

Meto 5 Perfolmm:emhmdm-wwmmb«mmﬁhmdm?mo—wmfmmdbpaﬁbbmmMmmmeﬂimwwrmmm
Note6 2011 total emotsments for James Mack and Haten Taylor were for e part year only

Note7  David Neave and John Hughes were appointed to the Executve Commitiee on T March 2012 Mark Summertield and Peter Saw wers also appownted o the Executhe Commilles
on 1 July 2012 Total ernoluments shown rapresent sarmmgs from date of appaintmant

Note 8 Phil Les resigned on the 30 Aprl 2012

Nota® Mike Falrbaim resigned on the 29 June 2012

Note 10 Former directors inchude Karen Mol and Tim Frankin

Nete 11 Compareslion for loss of office was i respect of Phil Lee £690,000 and Mike Fawbam £488.000.
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Table 2 - Penslon details of senlor executives (executive directors or members of the Executive Committee}

increasein  Transfervalue Transhor value Increase m

Increasein accrued  of previoss of tokal accrusd transier vaes

actrued pensonduring  colmnatnet  pensionat  Transfer value netol

Total accrued  pension thevear of members 31 December of total accrued members

Years of pension at theyear fpetolmilaten)  contributons 2011 pensnat  contributons

Noles sefvica 2000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Barry Tootel 5 4 25 4 3 34 274 340 55

Keith Alderson i 9 33 4 3 34 451 545 81
Rod Bulmer 7 5 25 5 4 27 210 257 32
Mike Falrbaim 8 36 7% 5 4 87 1,664 1,820 149
John Hughes 9 8 28 4 3 K1 339 410 59
Philtee 10 9 90 2 1 2 2326 21 {161}
James Mack L] 2 3 3 3 20 - 33 20
Dawd Neave 12 7 24 1 - 1 312 345 29
Peter Shaw 13 - - - - - - - -
Mark Summerfield 14 8 30 6 5 58 346 450 83
Helen Taylor 15 6 19 4 3 27 172 219 35

General Notes

Note 1 Thetabie shove noludes all servor executives who weng edher executve direclors or members of the Executive Comemxites for who switched status dunng the year) for the year endng
31 Decernber 2012 and shows thex pension detals for the period during the year they were 1 the employment of the Banking Group.

Note 2 The toal accruedt pension 1S ihal wiwch would be paxd anuafly on refremen at normal relrement age bascd on service to 31 December 2012 and includes any wanstemed-in benedts as
approprate. Under the lerms of thew contracts exssting senior executves at 17 January 2007 miay taka these benefits [rom age 60 and new execulves after 17 January 2007 may take these
benefits from age 65 The transter vakses in the 1abis shove have heen calculated on this basss. Years of service chude, whera eppropriate pre-merger service withs Britanna

Note3 AN transfer values have been calcutated in accordance with the current transier vaive method and basis In torce for the scheme applicable to the senior executive This is set by the Tusteets),
after taking actuanil advce, to be consestent with the requirements of legislation and the nies of the scheme

Notg 4+ Pensaon scheme members have the ophion ot paying addilonal veluniary contrbubions 1 ther respecive pension scheme: Nedher these contributions nor the benefits amsiyg from them arg
shown in the above tatde

Individual Netes
Note 5 Barry Tootel has restricted pension accrual and was pad a restncted persion alkwance.

Note§  Kenth Alderson was a member of the Execisive Commites dunng the vear He opted for restncted pension accrual from 1 Apf 2012 and was pad a restncted pension aliowance
Nofe 7 Rod Bulmer was a mamber of fhe Exscutive Committes durirsg the year Ha opted for restricted pansion accruak from 1 Aprd 2012 and was pald a restriciad pension abowance

Note 8 Mie Farham opted out of Pace on 23 June 2012 and became enlried to 8 retrement penscn - He left eriployment on 29 June 2012 Hs end of year figuries are calcutated at that date
The figures shown on the Lable a1 the starl of the year and at the year end are after applicabon of a pension shanng order

Note 9 John Hughes was appointad fo the Executive Committee on 1 March 2012, He has restricted pension accrual and was paid a restricted persion alowance

Note 10 Phil Lee opted out of the Brtanréa Scheme from 1 Aprl 2012 and became erttitied 1o a deferred persion from the Brtanma Scheme when he left the scheme He was pad a pension
allowance e lieu of pension provisn e left emplcyment on 30 Apdl 2012 Hss end of year figures are caltulaipd at that data.

Note 11 James Mack wes a memmber of the Exzqutive Cornrixttes durng the year He was @ member of the Britanna Scheme defined contribution section untit he jomed Pace Complete from
1 April 2012 His defined contrbubon pension delais ara shown on Table 2a.

Note 12 David Neave was appointed to the Executive Committee on 1 March 2012 He opted out of Pace from 1 Aprd 2012 and became entitied to a defamed pension from Pace when he left the
scheme He was pad a pension aflowance i hew of pension plovision.

Note 13 Poter Shtaw was appomnted i the Execurtive Committes on 1.July 2012 He was paxd a pension aiowance th ieu of pension provision.
Note 14 Mark Summerflelt was appomited o the Executive Commitiee on 1 July 2012
Note 15 Helen Taylor was a member of the Exacutve Comnittoe dunng the year Ste opied for restricted pension accrual from 1 Apel 2012 and was pad a restricted pension allwance,

Table 2a -~ Defined Contributions pald for senler executives
Narng Amount £
James Mack 7.108
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Remuneration report continued

Table 3 - Non-Executive Directors’ remuneration

2012 2011
Netes sppoas £000 5000
Non-Executive Directors
Paul Flowers 2009 125 120
Durican Bowxdier 2.8 2009 22 17
Peter Marks 1 2009 - -
Ben Reid 2 2009 20 20
Len Wardle 8 2008 20 23
Martyn Wates 1 2007 - -
Independent profassional Non-Executive Directors {IPNEDS)
Dawd Dawies 3,7.10 2003 90 85
Anne Gunther 6 20m 60 19
Peter Harvey 3,45 2009 69 68
Mertyn Lowther 5 20m 71 16
Bob Newton 9,10, 1 2007 a7 88
Former Directors who resigned during the year
Rocney Baker-Bates (o 31 July 2012) 3 2009 44 75
Paul Hewitt {to 21 September 2012) 5 2003 53 68

All fees ars pro rata f a posthon 15 hedd for part of the year

Mote 1 Pater Marks and Martyn Wates, who are employees of the Co-gpesative Group and are entitied to fees of £16,937 per amum have both agreed to walve thesa

Note 2 Ben Rest and Duncan Boweler, who are not IPNEDs and who ar mesmbers of ihe Co-operatrve Banking Group Auciit Committes, necens an additional (eo of £3,387 per snnum.
Nota 3 The Dapury Chatrs recelve an acdditional fee of £15,720 per annum

Nots4  The Char of the Co operatve Banking Group Exposures Commattes received an additonat fee of £5,240 per anmm

Nole5 The Char of the Board Risk Commattes and the Char of the Co operative Bankang Group Audit Comuttes each recemve an addional fes of £11,004 per annum.

Note& The Chairof the Co-operative Banking Group Remuneration and Appoiniments Commttes recefves an eddibonal fee of £9,000 per anaum

Note 7 David Davies recenves an additional feg of £11,004 per annum as the Chair of Pate

Note 8  The Non Executive Directors who also serve on the Group Board receive an additional fee of £2,258 per annum for serwng on the Co operative Banking Group Remuneration and
Apponimants Committze and the same lee was payable lor serving on the Co-operatve Banking Group Exposures Commitize until ks dscontnuation o September 2012

Nots G Bob Newton racelves an addiional fee of £25,000 per anawm for sendng on the Boand of the Reclaim Fund Limited

Note 10 David Davies ans Bob Newton both sit on the Board of CIS General Inswance Umited and with effect from 17 July 2012 Bob Neveton recefves an additional fee of £11,004 per annum
as Chaw of the Board and Dawd Daves recenves an addional fea of £7,300 par annum as a member of the Board

Nate 11 The Chair of the Go-operative Bankmg Group imegration and Transformation Comsmittse receives an additional tes of £7,336 per annum

Tahie 4 - Aggregate Information in respect of Cade staff

Signon and Severance

Totat TotalHoed Total vanable Annuz Long term saverance payments
Number of renuneraion®  femaneration®  reronerahon®  ncertive plant®  incentive plan® payments  maden yearM
Coda staff £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 000 £000
Sernaor Management
27| 6,193 4439 1.754 - 1,754 - 1378
Other Code staff
19 3,897 3,495 402 - 402 - -

Tha tabda above represents the emalymertts of Cade statf in retation to thelr eervices for The Co-operative Bank.

Note 1 Total remuneration consists of base salary, allowances, emplayer pension contributions, together wth futire maxmum eamings opportunity comprised m the 201315 bong term
Incentive awands

Note2 Total fixed remuneration s base salary plus aliowances and employer pensior: contributions,

Note 3 Tmalvaﬂablermmerztmlrﬂlnssouyﬂnawardsmﬂsrmzms-mmtsnnplmmdimpeﬁunﬁrmre!atedmﬂ,mmmemmsvodwlﬂbepayablahzms Alpayments as
and when due are madg In cash

Notg4  Zero awards are payabls for the 2012 AIP due 10 not meeting the threshold operatmng profit level

Nota 5 Awardsmdaunderﬂnzma—mm’a:aaﬂmtedmdrepmmmclmedrmumaimnmspednm\ezmzﬁmwarnamurda:mMmHnanaemwmmcude Numbers
quoted represent maxmium eamags opporiunties

Nota§  Semor managemen consists of executive directons, members of the executve commttee gnd Non-Execuive Diregtors

Note 7 mmmhmdmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmum
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Statutory disclosures information

Principal activities
The Bank and ts subsidiary undertalangs provide an extensive range of
banking and financial services in the United Kingdom

Results and dividends

Loss before taxation and sgmificant stemns was £288 9m (2011 proiit
£137 5m} Loss attributable to the ordinary shareholders amounted 1o
£5081m (2011 profit £48 Om) No dnadends were pard during 2012 and
the directors recommend that no final dsdend i pard in respect of 2012

Post balance sheet events

On 24 January 2013, the Bank announced plans to merge branchesin a
number of locations where branches were operating in close prowarmity

Thus will resutt n the closure of 37 branches

On 28 January 2013, the Bank entered nto a transaction to transfera
mezzanine portion of the nsk in a portfoio of residential mortgage loans to
third party investors, via a special purpose vehicle, Calico Finance Number One
Limited As a resuit of this transaction the Bank will benefrt from a reduction in
1fs fotal nsk weighted assets

Supplier payment policy and practice

With the exception of the Bntannia business area detasled below, the Group
tioes not pay suppllers directty as all supplies and services are sourced through
CFS Management Services Limited, a fellow subsidiary of the Banking Group
A management charge is payable to cover the cost of these senvices

Supphers ara pard dinsctly by the former Britannia busmess where the policy is
to agree the terms of payment at the start of frading with the supplier, ensure
that suppliers are aware of the terms of payment and pay in accordance withits
confractuat and other obhgations Credrtor days at 31 December 2012 were 8

(2011 27 days)

Significant contracts

The Bank mamntams a number of signiicant contracts with IT providers,
cash-handling entites and maling-service companies as welf as with the
Banking Group company, CFS Management Services Limited which provides
facilittes and services for all Banking Group companies

Outiets
At 31 December 2012 the Bank had 339 branches (2011 342 branches)

Going concem
introduction

These financial statements are prepared on a going concem basis as the
directors are satisfied that the Group and parent company have the resources
fo-continue In business for the foresesable future

The macr econornic enveonment, which has contnbuted significantly fo the
result for the year, indicated the need for a refocusing of the Group's sirategy
The economic ervronment shows lithe slgn of improving in the short term Itis
ong of slow economic growth, low base rates and constrained demand for new
{ending and it 1 fikely to continue for several more years The new govemor of
the Bank of England has indicated that rates are fikely to be low for longer with
inflation being aliowed fo rse to improve growth i response, a broad-ranging
strategic review of the business Is underway with the objective of impraving the
capitalisation and profitabdity of the Group,

The assessment of the going concern basks of preparation has been subject
1o a thorough process invohang analysis and discussion by management,
Executive and Board committees and the Board, in ling with our govemance
processes discussed in the sk management section of these accounts
Analysis covered forecast information for the strategic planning penod,
2013-2015 (the Plar), stress testing andreverse siress testing as well as the
management actions uncer consideration as part of the strategic review
discussed below

Profit

The Group statutory loss for the year of £673 7m was driven by the following
factors

+ credt Impakrment on non-core assets,
* intangible asset imparment; and
« Payment Protection Insurance prowision

The core business, reflecting the current strategy and nsk appetite of the Bank,
defivered an operatng resuft of £96 Bm profit (2011 £137 3m profif}, which,
while lower than 2011, provides a platform for future growth The non-core
business, those activiies not congruent with the current strategy, which are
managed for value and targeted for run down or ext, generated an operating
resultof £377 3m loss (2011 £3 8m proft) As aresult, the combmed
operatng result was £280 5m loss (2011 £1411m profity Looking forward,
growth in profitabiity in the core business is expected to be muted in the short
tesm due to continued margin compression and the costs of restructuring
However, this restructuning, simplification and cost reduction agenda wilt
enhance the profitabiity of the core busness i the medium term

As the non-core busmess has been identified as inconsistent with the current
strategy of the Group, the sale of a proportion of the assets is inciuded in the
Pian, with further sale or de-nsking opportunities being pursued The
remainder of the non-core assets are being managed for value or targeted for
run down Followng the significant levels of imparment charges i 2012,
reflecting a deterioration in outiook and specrfic charges on a number of large
cases, we expect further impalrment charges to be more moderats, albeit the
de-nskang of the balance shest may give nse to further adustments to value
which are expected to be caprtal neutral
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Statutory disclosures information continued

Capital

The Group's policy ts to conserve a robust capital base so as to mantain
investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustam future development
of the business However, the Group stilf recogrises the need to maintain a
balance between the potential fugher retumns that might be achieved with
greater gearing, and the advantages and secunty atforded by a sound
capilal posthon

Tatal captal resources are £2,578 2m (31 December 2011 £2,975 9m), with
Core Tier 1 capital after regulatory deductions of £1,5/6 8m (31 December
2011 £1,947 4m)

The Group's captal position remans acceptable with a penod end Core Tier 1
posttion of 8 8% (31 December 2011 86%) Throughout 2012, the Bank and
its indiwdisaly regulated operatons have complied with all externally imposed
capttal requrements However, the Board recogreses the need to build the
capitabsation of the Group & prowde ncreased resilience and capacity for
future growth Actions taken early in 2013 have already mproved thes position
092%

Current forecasts show that the Group's capral will resmaln above minimum
ragulatory requrements over the penod of the Plan However, In response 1o
the impact of new Basel IIt reguiabons and ihe expectation of a projonged
sconomic downtum, we are reviewmg our business with the intent of improwing
our profitability and capital postion Without management action, explained in
the Opporturities section below, compliance with regulatory capital
requirements would come under pressure

Liquidity
Group lauldity has been reviewed by considenng the latest iquidity forecast
(part o the Plan), as well a3 ihe stress testing results from 31 December 2012

of the Intermal assessment of fiquidity requirements, together wath the Group's
comphiance with its regulatory required levels

As at 31 December 2012, the Group held significant levels of surplus assets
above regulatory required levels, and had a bquid asset ratio of 14 6%
compared 0 30 June 2012 of 12 7% and 31 December 2011 of 15 5%

The Group s predomnantly customar focused and there are no significant
wholesale matwrities due in 2013 Customer deposits have been very stable
through the downgrades that the Bank has previously expenenced Stress
testing forecasts, as at 31 December 2012, shows that sufficent lquidity
levels can be mamtaned under the most severe scenarios This Isalso
documented in the Indiwidual Liquidity Adequacy Assessment (ILAA} The Bank
has avallable additionat collateral equivalent to 20% of minimum regulatory
requirements which can be used in any of the Bank of England schemes

Risks
The idiosynicratle risks that could affect the future performance of the Group are

« Further impairment of intangible assets, either due to finalisation of Project
Verde (purchase of loyds Banking Group branches) or, if Verde were notto
proceed, the detision to take a different strategic route In regard to banking
technology platforms The carrying value of the intanglble asset, in the books
of Co-operative Financial Services Management Services Limeded, 18 £179m

« Further significant lean Impairment, for example on hugher nsk non-core
corporate lending The amount an the watchist not covered by collatsral 1s
£275m The collective smpaliment methodology takes into accounit the value
and risk relating to all exposures that are not already in default. There Is an
adgdibonal nsk of callateral value eroston, mitigated by non-core corporate
disposals

» Conduct nsk issues requiring redress The costs of redress associated with
PP are estrmated at £244m Another industry-wide Issue of this type 15 a
nsk o the profitability of the Group The Graup has no matenal expasure o
interest rate swap misseling

= Polentlal rating agency downgrades Although there is a nsk of downgrade
as evidenced by the negatve outiook on ratings, forecasts indicate that the
Group has sufficient lguidity surplus to accommodate a severe Stress after
taking account of thesuccessful completion of management actions

» Adverse customer reaction to the trading posttion of the Group

« Fallure to complete management actions tostrengthen the Group's
capial position

Gpportunities

The Co-operative Bank brang continues to show restlience in these tough
market conditions and holds a strong market reputation This 1s clearty
endenced by our strong customer advocacy scores and numbers of
customers switching tous

The Board sponsored strategic review sesks to biekd on this platform This
wide-ranging stratege review of our Banking Group busmesses, consilers the
management actons al the Board's disposal which will be undertaken in order
o imyprove profitabiiity and capitakisation of the Group m ine with market
expectations and Basd Il capital requirements Initial action from this review
was concluded m January 2013 when a securitisafion transaction was
completed to reduce the credit nisk on the balance sheet. This mproved the
Core Tier 1 rabo by 04% The signing of the Sale and Purchase Agreement
and subsequent completion of the sale of our Life and Savings business,
follgwed by the planned downstrearning of capital info the Group will also have
positive implications for our capital position, subject t reglatory approval

Amongst other actions, we intend to significanty deleverage or reduce nskin
the balance sheet {faciitated to a large extent by the addrhonal impairment
charges taken in 2012) and build upon the sirength of the core business
through a smphfication agenda and cost efficiency programme, as wel as
conservative credit nsk appehte and long term growth strategy focused on our
core relationship banking franchise Some of the actions under consideration,
for example, options araund the sale of other Banking Graup businesses (g
General Insurance and Life and Savings businesses}, will require support from
the immediate parent company, Co-operative Bankang Group Limited, I order
to downstream capital mto the Group -

Although a subsidiary company of the Co-operative Group (the uitmate parent
company}, no rellance has been placed on that company for parentat support
as part of the going concem assessment.

The gomg concern assessment does riot take into account the potental long
term benefits of the purchase of the Lioyds Banking Group branches (Project
Verds) This deal would provide opportunity to enhance the reach of the Bank,
grow oLF customer base, and become a truly compelling altemative for the UK
consumer The deal wil onfy be pursued if it is in the bestinterests of our
customers and members

Conclusion

The directors are satsfled that the Group 1 a going concem, has sufficent
profit, capital and Yioudty in place and forecast, and has plans n place to
strengthen that position geing forward

Employees

The mayonty of the Banking Group's employees have contracts with GRS
Management Services Limited and their seraces are aliocated 1 subsidianes,
inciuding theBank Induding these people, the Bank and Its subsidiary
undertalangs employed 7,754 persons at 31 December 2012 (2011 8,528)
The weekly average number of people was B,107 (2011 8,364) and ther
agqregate remuneratin, before significant rtems, for the year was £1880m
(2013 £2108m}




The Bank, as part of the Banking Group operates learning and development
inibatves across the organisahion as part of a centinugus Improvement
programme, supporting its approach to performance management, personal
development, talent and successicn planning

The Barking Group, in Bank-onentated actwities, continues to consult and
communicate with colleagues on customer, organisation and business
performance issues, using colleague publications, surveys, conferences,
videas and both informal and formal consultations with Unite and other unions,
which continues to be fully nvolved whers organisational change and other
1ssues affect colleagues

The Bank, as part of the Banking Group, 1s a member of the following dwversity
advisory bodies

« Employers Forum on Disabiliky,
« Employers Forum on Age,
 Race for Cpportuntty,

* Opporiunity Now, and

« Stonewall

Employees with disabilities

The Banking Group 1s a holder of the 'Positive about Disabled People’ symbol,
a recognition gven by Jobcentre Plus to employers who have agreed to meet
five commitments regarding the recruitment, employment, retention and
career development of disabled peaple The Banking Group has policies and
processes in place to support disabled colleagues in the workplace

Further guidance, and information for colleagues, on disability 1ISsues 1S
avallable through human resources and on the colleagues’ intranet The
Banking Group recognises its responsibility for making reasonable adjustments
for new colleagues with disabilities and for thase indwiduats who develop
disabilities whist in employment

Employees’ wellbeing

The Bank, as part of the Banking Group, recagnises that health and wellbaing
at work play avital part in delivenng #s core values Wellbeing services nclude
anoccupational health scheme, physiotherapy services and seasonal wellbeing
niiatves such as discounted allergy testing and flu jabs

In addition to this, colleagues and their mmediate families have access to an
external employee assistance programme, providing free expert advice on a
wide range of medical, legal and farmily issues

Corporate responsibility

The Bank’s corporate responsibiity activiies are outined on pages 13 and 14
In addition, the Co-operative Group Sustamability Report, which waill be
published in the first half of 2013, describes how the Co-operatve Group
Limited, the Banking Group, the Bank, Co-operative Insurance Society Limited
and CIS General Insurance Limrted manage their social, ethical and
enviranmental Impacts

Political and charitable donations

Dunng the year, CFS Management Services Limited made denations {which
exclude affinity card payments) of £0 1m to chantable organisations on behalf
of the Bank (2011 £0 3m) A number of securisation vehicles were closed
durng the year and a dvidend payment of €0 3m was made to thew respective
holding companies Under the terms of the trust, this amount was subsequently
pard out to charttable organisations Addrional costs associated with the
Bank's community involvement are provided within the Co-cperatve Group
Sustanability Report It1s the Bank's policy that no donations are made for
political puiposes

The Co-operative Bank plc
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Statement of directors’ responsibilities in respect
of the report of the Board of Directors and the |
annual report and financial statements

The directors are responsible for prepanng the annual report and the Group
and parent company financial statements in accordance with applicable Jaw
and regulations

Company law requires the directors to prepare the financial statements for
each financial year Under that aw they are required to prepare the financial
staternents in accordance with internationat Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS) as adopted by the ELf and applicable law and have elected to prepare
the parent company financial statements on the same basis

Under company law the directors must not approve the financial statements
unless they are satisfied that they give a frue and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Group and parent company and of therr profit or loss for that pened In
prepanng the financial statements, the directors are required to

* select sutable accounting policies and then apply thern consistently,

¢ make Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,

» state whether they have been prepared in accordance with [FRS as
adopted by the EU, and

* prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless
it1s inappropriate te presume that the Group and parent company will
continue In business

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that
are sufficient to show and explain the Group's transactions and disclose with
reasonable accuracy at any ime the financial position of the Group and enable
them to ensure that its financial statements comply with the Companies Act
2006 They have general responsibility for taking such steps as are reasonably
open tothem to safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect
fraud and other irregulanties

The directors have decided to prepare voluntarily a directors’ remuneration
report in accerdance with Schedule 8 to The Large and Medium-sized
Companies and Groups (Accounts and Reports) Regulatons 2008 made under
the Companies Act 2006, as if those requirements were 1o apply to the Bark
The directors have also decided to prepare voluntanty a corporate governance
statement as if the Bank were required to comply with the Listing Rules and the
Disclosure and Transparency Rules of the Financial Seraces Authonty in
relahon to those matters

The directors are responsible for the maintenance and integnty of the corporate |
and financsal information mcluded onthe Bank's website Legislaton in the UK |
govermning the preparation and dissemination of financial staterments may difer
from legislation in ather junsdictions

Financial statements

Sofar as the directors are aware, there is no refevant audit mformation of which
the Bank's auditors are unaware, and the directors have taken all steps that

they ought to have taken as directors in order to make themselves aware of any
relevant audit information and ta establish that the Bank's auditors are aware of

that information ‘\m @

By Order of the Board
Moira Lees, Group Secretary

20March 2013
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Independent auditor’s report to the members of

The Co-operative Bank plc

We have audited the financial statements of The Co-operatwve Bank plc for the
year ended 31 December 2012 set out on pages 33 to 78, 80 and 81 and
pages 8310 132 The financial reporting framework that has been applied in
therr preparation is applicable law and International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) as acopted by the EU and, as regards the parent company
financial statements, as applied In accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act 2006

Ths reportis made solely to the company's members, as a body, In
accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 and in
respect of reporting on corperate governance, on terms that have been agreed
Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's
members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report
and in respect of reporting on corporate governance, those matters that we
have agreed to state to them in our report, and for no other purpose To the
fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to
anyone other than the company and the company's members, as a body, for
our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed

Respective responsibilities of directors
and auditor

As explained more fully n the Directors’ Responsibilities Statement set out
onpage 31, the directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements and for being satisfied that they gve a true and fair view Qur
responsibility 1S to audit, and express an opinion on, the financial statements
inaccordance with applicable law and International Standards en Auditing
(UK and lreland) Those standards require us to comply wath the Auditing
Practices Board's Ethical Standards for Audrtors

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

A description of the scope of an audit of financial statements 1s provided on the
Financial Reporting Council's website at www frc org uk/auditscopeukprivate

Opinion on financial statements
in our opnion

» the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the Group's
and of the parent company's affairs as at 31 December 2012 and of the
Group's loss for the year then ended,

= the Group financial statements have been properly prepared In accordance
with IFRSs as adopted by the EU,

= the parent company financial statements have been property prepared in
accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU and as applied in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act 2006, and

» the financial statements have been preparad In accordance with the
requirements of the Companies Act 2006 and, as regards the Group
financial statements, Article 4 of the IAS Regulation

Opinion on other matters prescribed by
the Companies Act 2006

In our option the information gven i the Directors’ Report for the financial
year for which the financial statements are prepared 15 consistent with the
financial statements

Matters on which we are required to report
by exception
We have nothing to report n respect of the following

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you If,
(N OUr OPIFION

» adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company,
or retums adequate for our audit have not been receved from branches
not visited by us, or

» the parent company financial statements are not in agreement with the
accounting records and returns, or

« certain disclosures of directors' remuneration specified by law are not made,
or

* we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our
audt

Ir addition to cur audt of the financial statements, the directors have engaged
us to review their Corporate Governance Statement as if the company were
required 1o comply with the Listing Rules and the Disclosure Rules and
Transparency Rules of the Financial Services Authonty in relation to those
matters Under theterms of our engagement we are required to review

* the directors’ statement, set out on pages 29 and 30, in relation to gomng
concern, and

» the part of the Corporate Governance Statement on pages 13 to 19 relating
to the company's compliange with the ning provisions of the UK Corporate
Governance Code specified for our review

Andrew Walker, Senior Statutory Auditor

for and on behalf of KPMG Audit Ple, Statutory Auditor
Chartered Accountants

St James Square

Manchester

M2 6DS

20 March 2013

M
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
All amouints are stated In £ unfess otharwsse indicated
Befure Atter Before After
significant  Significast  significant sglicant Signiticant semilicant
Items Hems Itams iterms Hems nems
Notes 2012 2012 202 201 2011 201
Interest recevable and similar incorne 4 1,488.3 - 1,480.3 15837 - 15837
Interest expentse and smiar charges 4 (922.5) - {922.5) 948 7} - {9487)
Net interest mcome 565.8 - 565.8 6350 - 6350
Fee and COMMISSION Income 5 2512 {149.7) ms 2512 900 1612
Fee and commission expense 5 (74.0) - (74.0) {66 0} - (66 0)
et fee and commission income 1772 (149.7) 215 1852 (900} 952
Net trading mcome 8 141 - 141 45 - 45
Other operating income 7 339 - 33.9 463 - 463
Operating ncome 791.0 {149.7) 841.3 g710 {900 7810
Operating expenses 8 (5876)  {2351)  (822.7) 5287) {533 &820)
Financal Services Compensation Scheme levies 32 (24.8) - (24.8) (1a5) - {14 5)
Operating profit before impairment losses 178.6 (384.8) (208.2) 3278 {1433 1845
Impaiment losses on loans and advances 15 {474.1) - (474.1) {120 5} - (120 5}
Impairment gains on investments 16 5.4 - 5.4 95 - 56
Operating (loss)/profit {280.1) {384.8) (674.9) 2129 (1433 696
Share of post 1ax profits from jont verriures 36 1.2 - 1.2 02 - 02
{Loss)/profit before taxation and profit hased
payments (288.9) (384.8) (6737 2131 (1433 698
Profit based payments to members of
The Co-operative Group - - - (156) - (156
{Loss)/profit before taxation 2 (288.9) (384.8) (673.7) 1975 (1433 542
Income tax 10 88.6 770 165.6 {424 380 44
(Loss)/profit for the financlal year (200.3) {307.8) (s508.1) 1551 (1053 498
Attributable o
Equity shareholders 12 (201.3) {307.8) {509.1) 1533 (105 3) 480
Minority interests 10 - 1.0 18 - i8
(200.3} (307.8) (508.1) 1561 (105 3) 498
Earnings per share (basic and diluted) 12 (2.46)p {3.75)p (6.21)p 187p (128)p 059p

The signrficant items in 2012 refate to

* £149 7m {2011 £90 Om}of provisions made for potentlal customer compensation claims refating to past sales of payment protection insurance

{notes 5 and 32),
* £38 1m 2011 £nfl) of costs Incurred as a result of the bid for the Loyds Bank branches (note 8),
» £470m (2011 £53 3m) of costs neurred ona pregramme of nvestmient and integrabon (note 8), and

» £150 0m (201% £nil) of recharged costs relating to intangible asset mparment regarding the development of new banking systems (note &)

The accountng policies and notes on pages 40 1 132 foem part of (hese fnancial siztements.
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Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

For the year ended 31 Decemnber 2012
All amounts are stated in £m unless otherwise indicated

Group
Equity Minority Equity Minonty
shareholders Interests Total  shorehokders nteresis Total
202 2m2 2012 201 2011 2011

{Loss)/profit for the financial year (509.1) 1.0 (508.1) 480 18 438
Other comprehensive (expense)/income:
Changes n cashflow hedges
Net changes in farr value recognised directly in equity 235 (0.8) 227 889 03 892
Income: tax (9.9) 0.2 ®en (198 {01) {199)
Transters from equity to iIncome or expense {30.8) {0.1) {31.0) 483 03 {49 6)
Income tax 134 - 13.4 109 01 1o
Changes in avadable for sale assets
Net changes in fair value recognised directly m equity 108.7 - 108.7 1016 - 1016
Income tax (26.2) - (26.2) (269 - (26 9)
Transfers from equity to meome of expense {95.5) - {85.5) {55 8) - {55 B)
Income tax 235 - 235 148 - 148
Revaluaton of equity shares - - - {15) - (15
Income tax - - - 04 - 04
Defined benefit plan actuanal losses - - - - - -
Income tax {0.1) - {D.1) o - ©n
Other comnprehensive (expense)/income for the financial year, net of
income tax 6.5 0 58 632 - 632
Total comprehensive (expense)/Income for the
financial year (502.6) 0.3 (502.3) 112 18 130

-

The actountng polices end notes on pages 40 to 132 form part of these fnancal stalements.
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Financal Statements
Consolidated balance shest
At 31 December 2012
All amounts are stated in £m unless othenwise indicated
Notes 2012 201
Assets
Cash and balances ateentral banks 13 5433.0 6,696 6
Loans and advances to banks 14 1,904.1 20065
Loans and advances to customers 15 33,339.5 337660
Fair value adjustrents for hedged risk 15 354.2 366 3
Investment secunties — leans and recaivables 16 295.0 8049
Irvestment secunties — avatlable for sale 16 37894 34230
Investment securlties — falr value through income or expense 16 1,845.2 3431
frvestment secunties — held for trading 16 960.2 -
Dervative financial mstruments 17 818.8 9758
Equaty shares 18 57 57
Investments in jomt ventures 36 39 27
Goodwil 19 - 06
Intangible fixed assets 20 349 407
Imvestment propertes 21 173.0 1727
Property, plant and equipment 22 64.1 801
Amaunts owed by other Co-operatve Group undertakings ¥ 2564 1792
Qther assets 23 0.3 330
Prepayments and accrued mcome 24 148 187
Current tax assets 1728 136
Defemed tax assets KX] 382 264
Total agsets 49,573.4 489556
Liabilities
Deposlts by banks il 3,612.0 33027
Customer accounts 26 35,884.4 34,9906
Customer accounts — capiial bonds 27 888.1 14298
Debt securities in issue 28 4,713.7 41648
Dervative financial instrumenis 17 967.6 1,0879
{ther borrowed funds 29 1,258.8 1,258 8
Amounts owed o other Co-operative Group undertaidngs kY Ha.o 1323
Other Ezbiltles 30 104.0 1737
Aceruals and deferred income K]l 201 339
Prowssions for flabiftes and charges 32 1627 1020
Total liabilities 47,723.2 46,682 5
Gapital and reserves attributable to the Bank’s equity halders
Qrdinary share capital 38 4100 4100
Share premium account 38 8.8 88
Retamned eamings 1,304.3 1,7338
Available for sale reserve 30.0 195
Cashflow hedging reserve 63.7 676
1,816.8 22397
Minority nterests 334 334
Total equity 1,850.2 22731
Total liabilittes and equity ARV 49,573.4 48,9556
Approved by the Board on 20 March 2013 and signed on ts behalf by
Barry Tootell, Chief Executve ..k /\0-95
Malra Lees, Secrotary ..

The accounimg policies and aotes on pages 40 to 132 lorm part of these financial statements
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Bank balance sheet

At 31 December 2012
Al amounts are stated In £m unless otherwsse Indicated

Notes 2012 20M
Assets
Cash ard batances at central banks 13 5,433.0 66066
Loans and advances to banks 14 1,047.2 13001
Loans ang advances tocustomers 15 22,7855 22,7350
Farr vaiue adjustments for hedged sk 15 354.1 3658
Investment securies —ioans and recervables 16 359.4 8661
Investment secunbes — avafiable for sale 16 3,563.9 31074
Investment securities — falr value through income or expense 16 1,845.2 3431
Investment secunties — held for trading 16 960.2 -
Denvatie financial mstruments 17 590.9 704 4
Equity shares 18 5.7 57
Invesiments in Group undertakings 36 1,808.5 15734
Goocwll 19 - 06
Intangible freed assets 20 338 393
Investment properties 2 1.8 -
Property, plant and equipment 22 46.2 615
Amounts owed iy other Go-operative Group underiakings 7 12,613.0 12,9612
Other assets 23 673 293
Prepayments and accrued mcome 24 14.0 177
Curment tax assets 154.0 482
Deferred fax assets 33 138.8 103
Total assets 51,818.5 50,9657
Lizhilities
Depasits by banks 25 3,552.9 32398
Customer accounts 26 33,750.3 32,6701
Customer accounts — capital bonds 27 867.2 13973
Debt securities n ssue 28 1,752.2 14310
Dervatve financial nstruments 17 9228 10515
Qther borrowed funds 29 1,258.6 1,256 8
Amounts owad to other Co-operative Group undertalings &7 7,809,0 74612
Other liabilites 30 995 1691
Accruals and deferred income 3 155 331
Prowsions for fabibtes and charges 32 161.6 934
Total liabilities 50,189.4 488053
Capital and reserves atiributable fo the Bank’s equity holders
Ordinary share capital 38 4100 4100
Share premium account 38 8.8 88
Retamed eamings 1,116.9 16550
Available for sale reserve 30.0 195
Cashflow hedging reserve 83.4 671
Total equity 1,620.1 21604
Total fiabilities and equity ] 51,818.5 50,965 7
Approved by the Board on 20 March 2013 and signed on Its behalf by
Paul Rowers, Chalr
Barry Tootell, Chief Executve
Moira Lees, Secretary

Tmmmmgoduesmmmasmpageﬂﬂmﬂhmmndﬂmfmmm

-
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Consolidated statement of cash flows
For the year ended 3% December 2012
All amourtts are staled in £m unless otherwise indicated
2012 201
Cash flows from operating activities
{Loss)/profit before taxation (673.7) 542
Adjustments for
increase in prepayments and accrued income (8.2) {393
Decreass in accruals and deferred ncome {20.0) f906)
Interest payable in respect of other borowed funds 81.4 867
Effect of exchange rate movemenits 10.4 160
Effect of non-cash pension costs 0.1 -
Impamment losses on loans and advances 480.2 1305
Movements oninvestment mpairments (5.9) (399
Depreciation and amorbsaton 16.4 214
Interest amortisation (6.3) (157)
Amortisation of mvestment secunties (71.8) (340 8)
Impairment charge to wnite off gooowil 0.6 -
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 09 03
Unwind of far value adjustments ansing on fransfer of engagements (15.2) {863)
Prederence dividends 56 56
{205.0) (296 8)
Increase in deposis by banks 309.3 3641
Increase In ¢ustomer accounts and capltal bonds 3526 23067
increasef{decrease) in debt secunties in issue 480.3 (1410
Increase n keans and arvances to banks (68.2) 732
Decrease in loans and advances to customers 53.2 10342
Increase in amounts owed by other Co-operative Group undertakings {71.2) (178 6}
Decrease in amounts owed to other Co-operative Group undertakings (20.3) (562)
Net movement of other assets and other labiities (15.3) 5323
Income tax paid {4.2) (212
Met cash flows from operating activihies 805,2 34702
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of tangible and ntangibile foed assets {1.9) (148
Proceeds from sale of fied assets 0.8 -
Proceeds from sale of ivestment property 09 08
Purchase of ivestment secunbes (4,860.9) {36676)
Proceeds from sale and maturity of ivestment secumbes 2,616.4 45135
Net cash flows from investing activities {2,344.7) 8319
Cash flows from financing activities
Interest paid on other borrowed funds (87.4) (696)
Repayment of ather borowed funds {258.5) (1023)
Issuance of other borrowed funds 2354 2736
Dhvidends pald to securitisation holding companies {0.3) -
Dhvidends pald to minority mierests 0.3 -
Preference share diidencls pald (5.6) (56)
Capital cortnbution from parent 80.0 870
Net cash flows from financing activities (347 1831
(Decrease)/Increasa In cash and cash equivalents (1,574.2) 44852
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 7,888.4 34032
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financ:al year 6,314.2 78884
Cash and balances with central banks (note 13) 5,393.6 66586
Loans and agvances to banks (note 14) 850.6 1,0198
Short term investments (ote 16) 70.0 2100
6,314.2 7888 4

The cash flows differ from the Group balance sheet movements as these movements mclude the non-cash unwinds of the fair value adjustments ansing on the

{ransfer of engagements of Bntannia Building Society

The accountng policies and notes on pages 40 tp 132 lprm part of these fmancia) statements
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Bank statement of cash flows

For the year ended 31 Decernber 2012
All amounts are stated in £m unless othewise maicalted

2012

201

Cash flows from operating activities

Loss before taxation {735.2) (128 4)
Adjustments for
Increase i prepayments and accrued income (8.3) {390}
Decrease in accruals and deferred income {18.5) 829
Interest payable in respect of other borrowed funds 81.4 867
Effect of exchange rate movements 104 160
Effect of non-cash pension costs 0.1 -
Impairment iossas on loans and advances 261.0 1034
Movements on investment securties impaiments (5.9) (399
Depreciation and amortisation 191 239
Interest amortisation {6.3} {1567}
Amortisabion of investment secunties (60.7} (296 7}
impairment charge to wnie off goodwill 0.6 -
t.oss on disposal of fixed assets 16 02
Umand of fair value adjustments ansing on transier of engagements (57.4) {154 0}
Preference dividends 5.6 56
{G12. {520 8)
Increase in deposits by banks 3131 3690
Increase in customer accounts and caprtal bonds 550.6 24124
Increase/(decrease) m debt securthies inssue KIFA] 433 3)
Decrease/(increass) in oans and advances to banks 79.0 (316}
{Increase)/decrease in loans and advances to customers {247.1} 9359
Decrease I amounits owed by ather Co-operative Group undertakings 3095 12725
Increase/{decrease) in amounts owed to other Co-operative Group undertaldngs 3718 8797}
Net movement of other assets and other labllites (293.9) 35496
Income tax receved/{paid) 22.5 82
Net cash flows from operating aclivities 886.5 34758
Gash flows from investing activities
Purchase of tangible and mtangible fixed assets 1.2) (24
Purchase of investment secunbes {4,730.8} (3.2376)
Proceeds from sale and maturity of investment secunbes 2442.2 38570
Net cash flows from Investing activilies (2,289.9) 6170
Cash flows from financing activities
Interest paid o other borrowed funds {874} (696)
Repayment of other borrowed funds {256.5) (102 3}
Issuance of ather borrowed funds 235.4 2736
Preference share dvdends pad {5.6) 56}
Caprtal contnbstion from parent 80.0 870
Net cash flows from financing activities (34.9) 1831
(Decrease)/increase In cash and cash equivalents {1,437.5) 42759
Gash and cash equlvalents at the beginning of the financial year 1,666.9 3,3910
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financlal year 6,229.4 7,666 9
Cash and balances with central banks (note 13) 5,393.6 6,6586
Loans and advances to banks (hote 14) 835.8 10083
Short term investments (note 16} - -
6,229.4 76668

The cash flows differ from the Bank balance sheet movements as these movements mchude the non-cash unwinds of the far valug adpstments ansing on the

transfer ¢f engagements of Britanma Bulidg Society

The accountng pobies and notes on pages 40 to 132 form part of these financial statements
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Consolidated and Bank statements of changes in equity

For the year ended 31 December 2012
All amourtts are staled m £m unless olherwise indicated

Attributahle to squity hofiders of ths Company
Available  Cashflow

Share Shars for sals hadging Retalnad Minority

capital premium ressrve reserve samings Total tntorest Total equily
firoup
2012
Balance at the beginning of the year 410.0 8.8 19.5 616 1,733.8 2,2397 334 2,27341
Total comprehensive income for the financial year - - 10.5 (3.9) (509.2) (502.6) 0.3 (502.3)
Transactons with owners recorded directy in equity
Capital contribution - - - - 80.0 80.0 - 80.0
Dividend - - - - 0.3) {0.3} (0.3} {0.5)
Balance at the end of the year 410.0 88 30.0 63.7 13043 18168 334 1,850.2
Group
20m
Balance at the beginning of the year 4100 88 (131) 369 15989 20415 A6 20731
Total comprehensive mcome for the financial year - - 3286 307 479 maz2 18 1130
Transachions with owners recorded directly m equity
Caprial contnbirbon - - - - 870 870 - 870
Balance at the end of the year 4100 88 195 676 17338 22397 B4 22731

During the year, a number of secuntisation vehicles were closed and a dividend payment of £0 3m (2011 £nil) was made to therr respective holding comparies
This amount was subsequently paid out to charitable organisations

Attributable to sguity hotders of the Company

Available  Cashilow
Share Share for sale hedging Retalned Tota)
capitl  premium reserve reserve  eamings equity

Bank

2012

Balance at the beglnning of the year 4100 8.8 19.5 671 16550 2,160.4
Total comprehenstve Income for the financial year - - 10.5 {3.7) (588.3) (581.5)
Transacbons with owners recorded directly in equity

Capital contnbution - - - - 80.0 80.0
Falr value umwinds - - - - (08 (298
Balance at the end of the year 410.0 8.8 30.0 634 11169 16291
Bank

201

Batance at the beginning of the year 4100 88 (131 364 1pe14 21035
Total comprehensive tncome for the financial year - - 326 307 ©34) (301
Transactons with owners recorded directly in equity

Capital contnbution - - - - 870 870
Balance at the end of the year 4100 88 195 671 16550 24604

The accounting poicies and rotes on pages 4010 132 form part of these financal $latements.
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Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies

For the year ended 31 December 2012

The Co-operative Bank pic 1s registerad in England and Wales under the Companies Act 2006

Basis of preparation

Both the parent company financial statements and the Group financial statements have been prepared and approved by the directors n accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as ssued by the Intenational Accountng Standards Beard (ASB), and IFRS Interpretations Comenittee (IFRIC)
guidance as adopted by the European Union {EU) On including the parent company financial statements here together with the Group financial statements, the
Comparny is taking acvantage of the exemption in Sectien 408 of the Companies Act 2008 not to present s indmdual income statement and related! notes that
formn a part of these approved financial statements Information i respect of the Company alone 1 labelled throughout as *Bank!

The financlat information has been prepared under the istonc cost convention as modified by the revaluaton of avatable for sale financil assets, derwvative
contracts, investment properties and certam other financial assets and financial iabiities held at farr value The Group applies the recognrtion, measurement and
disclosure requirements of IFRS in issue that are endorsed by the EU and are effective for accounting perlods beginning on o after 1 January 2012

Standards and interpretabions 1ssued and effective
In preparing these consolidated financial statements, the Group has adopted the following pronouncements durng the year that are new of revised

« Amended IFRS 7 (Drsclosures: Transfers of Financial Assets (2010}
This amendment’s cbjectve s to promote the fransparency of off balance sheet actwties, particularly n relation to the secunissation of financial assets
Specifically, the fransference of these assets and their assocrated nsks are reported m a way that ensures that the user of the accounts 1s able to understand the
financial position of such nsks being fransferred The additional disclosure 1S set out in note 39

* Amended IAS 12 (income Taxes Defermed Tax — Recovery of Underfying Assets (2010)
This amendment’s objective 15 to refine 1AS 12's measurement of defemred tax which relates to the recovery of an entty's assets Prewiously, the standard stated
that an asset’s recovery would occur only when it was either used or soid Howaver, and as a consequence of this amendment, investment properties measured
atfarr value are excluded from the standard's scope on recovery The amendment to IAS 12 has no matenal impacton the financial statemenits of the Group

Standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective

* IFRS B (Financal instruments Classification and Measurement (2010}
This new standard replaces IAS 39 (Fmancial Instruments Recognition and Measurement (2009) Phase one requrres financial assets to be classified as at
amortised cost or at fair value Further phases of IFRS 9 are scheduled to cover impairment and hedgs accounting

It becomes effective for accounting periads beginning on or after 1 January 2015 Early adoplion 15 permitted, once endorsed by the EU Theimpact of IFRS 9is !
lksly to be material to the Group, due to the value of financial mstruments held on the Group's balance sheet The standard 1s currently being drafted and sc a .
detalled assessment of its impact 1s not currently pessible

IFRS 10 (Consolidated Financial Statements (2011)} |
This new standard establishes principies for the presentation and preparation of consolidated financial statements when an entity controls one or more other
entites It supersedes both IAS 27 {Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements (2008)) except where JAS 27 stil applies as noted below, and Amended
SIC 12 {Consolidation Speclal Purpase Entities (2004)) It alms to provide transparency in identefying off balance sheet, parent subsidiary relationships, using a
consistent bass for determining the existence and thus consclidabion of those undestying entites besng controfied by the reporting entrty

It becomes effectva for accounting penods beginning on or after t January 2013 It has been adopted for use within the: EU for accounting periods beginning on
orafter 1 January 2014 The impact to the Group of IFRS 10 ks likely to be immaterial

iFRS 11 (Joint Arrangements (2011)

This new standard establishes principles for financial reporting by parties to a joint arangement It supersedes both IAS 31 (Interests m Jomt Ventures (2010))
and Amended SIC 13 (Jontiy Controlled Entiies Non-Monetary Contributions by Venturers (2007}) Recogniion critena now distinguish between joint
operations and joint ventures on therr relative rights and obligations' scope A joint operation Interest s accounted for betwesn assets, abiities, revenus and
expense, whist a joint venture is restncted to equity accounting

It becomes effective for accounting penods begnning on or after 1 January 2013 It has been adopted for use within the EU for accounting peniods beginming on
or after 1 January 2014 The mpact to the Group of IFRS 11 15 Iikely to bo Immaterial

IFRS 12 (Disclosure of interests m Other Entities (2011))

This new standard applies to entities that have an Interest in a subsidiary, a joint arrangement, an assoclate or an uneonsolidated structured entity it ims to
provide: disclosure transparency on the reporting entity’s nsks associated with its interests in other entiies, in corguncion with IFRS 10's application which
determines the existence of such entiies |

It becomes effective for accounting penods beginning on or after 1 January 2013 It has been adopted for use within the EU for accounting periods beginning on ‘
or &fter 1 January 2014 The mpact o the Group of the additonal disclosure requarements 15 ikely 1o bemmatenal

IFRS 13 (Fair Value Measurement (2071}

This new standard defines far value and also acts as its single authorty, dealing primantly with bath s measurement and disclosure It does not require farr
value measurements in additlon to those alreacly reguired, or permitted by other IFRSs, and is not intended to establish valuation standards or affect valisation
practices outside of financial reporing

The Group will adopt the standard for the accounting penod beginmng on 1 January 2013 With the excepton of addiional disclosure, the impact to the Group
ofiFRS 13 ks fikely to be tmmaterial

Amended IAS 1 (Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Incoms}
This amendment preposes to spit the presentation of other comprehensive income into two sections The different sections will distinguish between rtems
which may or may not be recycled inko any future Income or expense

L ]
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The Group will adopt the standard for the accounting penod beginmng on 1 January 2013 The mpact of the amendment t31AS 1 15 hkely 1o be immatenal to
the Group

* Revised |AS 18 (Employee Benefits (2011))
This revesion covers the standard’s recognition, measurement and presentabon criteria with regard to a pension scheme's expense contained within IAS 19's
"defined benefit’ scope Actuaral gams of lesses will now be fully recogrised within ncome or expense, thus removing the previous partal recognition of
‘comdor and spreading’

Furthermore, the revision efiminates the ‘expecied retum on assets’ from the meastrement of a pension’s expense and diects entites to instead charge a cost
of fimance against its net unfunded habidy postion

When determening a discount rate that calcutates a pension obfigation's present value, reference should be made to market yields These yields should be
matched to hugh quality corporate bonds, in terms of both the obligation's currency and matunty, ahead of any previously assumed government bond yield
reference point.

The Group will adopt the standard for the accounting peniod beginning on 1 January 2013 The impact of the revision 1o (AS 19 is 1kely to be material 10 the
Group, due to the itkety impact on the pension costs recharged to the Group

* Amended IAS 27 (Consolidated and Separate Financlat Statements (2011)
This amengdment occurs as a direct consequence of IFRS 10 issuance, which now acls as the new single authority on consolidation regurements J1AS 27's
scope has therefore reduced and focuses more specifically on separate financial statements’ accountmg bases. An entily shall therefore prepare its separate
financal statements using one of two bases, erther at costor m accortance with IFRS 9

It becomes etfective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013 Ithas been adopted for use within the L for accountmg periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2014 The impact of the amendment t IAS 27 15 lkely to be rmmatersal to the Group

* Amended |AS 28 (nvestments in Associztes and Jomt Ventures (2011))
This amendment oceurs as a direct consequence of IFRS 11's issuance, which now acts as the new single authority on ot airangements 1AS 28 changesin
order to conssstently apply equity accounting methads for both joint ventures and associates. An entity shafl therefore use1AS 28's equity accounting method,
whien acoourting for any of IFRS 11's joint amangements

It becomes effectve for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013 It has been adopted for use within the EU for accounting peniods beginming on
or after 1 January 2014 The impactof the amendment to IAS 28 15 likely to be immaterial to the Group

» Amendments to IFRS 7 (Disclosures Offsetting Financiat Assets and Liabifities )
This amendment requires disclosuras to mchude mformaton that wil enable users of an entrty's financial statements to evaluate the effect of netiing

arrangements on the entity's financial postion

The Group will adopt the standard for the accounting period beginning on 1 Janiary 2013 The impactof the amendment to IFRS 7 Is iksely tobe immateriat to
the Group

* Amendments to IAS 32 (Offsetting Financial Assets and Financeal Lrabifites )
The cument offsetting model in LAS 32 requires an enlity to offset a financel asset and financial lability only when the enlity curently has a legally enforceable
right of set-off and mitends erther to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settie the abiity simuftaneously Thisamendment clanfies the position when
offsetting financial assets and financial Bablities The legal nght of set-off must be avalkable today and legally enforceabls for all countarparties m the normal
course of business, as well as in the event of default, msolvency or banknuptcy The amended disclosures will require more extensive disclosures than are
curmently required The disclosures focus on quantitative mformation about recogrised financial mstruments that are offset n the staterment of financial pastbon,
as well as those recogmised financial instruments that are subject to master netting or stffar amangemients srespective of whether they are offset.

It becomes effective for accounizng perods beginnmg on or after 1 January 2014 it has been adopted for use wathin the EU for accounting penods beginning on
orafter 1 January 2014 The impact of the amendment to IAS 32 15 ikely to be immaterial to the Group

Other standards and interpretations have been Issued bt these are not considered to be relevant to the Group’s operations

Going concem
The directors’ udgment that it 1s appropnate to use the going concem basis tn prepanng the Group's accounts is set out in detail in the Directors' report on pages

29and 30

The Group's business actviies, together with its financial posiion, and the factors Ikely to affect 4s future development and performance, are set out in the
busmness and financia! review on pages 6 to 9 In addibion, the nsk rmanagement section on pages 54 to 79 mcludes the Greup's objectives, policies and processes
for managing its nsk and detalls of its exposure to risk. The capital management section on pages 80 to 82 provides information on the Group's capital policies
and capial resources .

Consequently, after making enquiries, the drectors are satisfied that the Group has sufficient resources to-comtnue m busingss for the foreseeable fiture and have
therefore contmued to adopt the going concesn basis in prepanng the financiat statements. When making this assessment, the directors act within the principles of
the Anandial Reportmg Council’s ‘Going Concern and Liquidity Risk. Gudance for Directors of UK Companies 2009" report.
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Basls of preparation continued

tIse of eshmates and judgments
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the apphcation of accountimg pohcies
and the reported amounts of assets, Rabillles, income and expenses Actual results may differ from these esimates

Estimaites and undertying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basts Revislons to accounting estimates are recogaised in the penod i which the estimate is
revised and m any future penods affected

Information about areas of estimation, uncertamty and catical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most sigmiicant effect on the amounts
recognised in the consolidated financial statements are described within the nsk management section on pages 54 to 79 and the criteal dgments section
on pages 51t053

Significant accounting policies
The accountng policies set out below have been appled consistently to all penods presented n these financal statements

1) Busmess comiinations
0n 1 August 2009, The Co-operative Bank plc merged wath Britannia Buiding Society, with Britannia transfermng thefr engagements to the Group

This business combination has been accounted for applying the requirements of IFRS 3 (Business Combinations (2004))

The consideration transferred was valued by reference to the members' interests acquired Financial assets and llabiities which, followng the Group’s accounting
policies, woutd be camed at amortised cast, were brought onto the balance sheet at therr fair value at acqusiion and were subsequently camed at amortised cost
using the effechve interest rate method The income statement mciudes the resutts of the engagements transterred from Britannia since the date of acaquasition

2) Basis of consolidation

a) Subsidiartes

Subsidianes are entities conrolled by the Group Control exists whenever the Group has the power to govem the financial and operating policies of an entity so as
to obtam benefits from its actwties In assessing control, potentral voling nghts that presently are exercisable are taken Intoaccount The financial statements of
subsichiarles are included n the consolidated financial staternents from the date that control commences unti the date that control ceases The financial
statements have been prepared using unlform accounting policies and are based on the same accounting penod as the Group

Intra-group balances and fransactions, and any unreafised gains and losses arising from intra-group transactions, ars ellminated in preparing the consofidated
fmancil statements

b) Special purpose entities
Specal pumose entibes (SPES) are entitles that are created to accomplish a narrow and wel defined objectve, for the Group this includes

= various securltisation fransactions in which mortyages were sold to SPEs The equity of these SPES Is not owned by the Group, and
¢ Covered Bond Limited Liability Partnerships created m order to act as a guarantor for the issue of coversd bonds (rafer to nots 36 for further Information)

An SPE 1s consolidated i, based on an evaluation of the substance of its relationship wath the Group and the SPE's nsks and rewards, the Group concludes that
it controls the SPE

The following circumstances may indicate a relationship in which, in substance, the Group controls and consequently consolidates an SPE

= the achvities of the SPE are bang conducted on behalf of the Group according to ts specific business needs so that the Group obtains benefits from the SPE's
operation,

« the Group has the decision makeng powers to obtaln the majority of the benefits of the actiwties of the SPE,

« the Group has the nghts to obtain the majority of the benefits of the SPE and therefore may be exposedio the nsks meidental to the actarbes of the SPE, of

¢ the Group retans the majority of the residual or ownership nsks related tothe SPE or ts assets n order o obtamn benefits from its actnaties.

The above cuicumstances apply to alt of the SPEs Gonsequently the Group consolidates each SPE

The assessment of whether the Group has control over an SPE 18 carmied out at incepbion No further assessment of controkis camed out unless changes in the
structure or terms of the SPE or addiional ransactions betwean the Group and the SPE occur

¢) Interests in joint ventures
The Group's interests n joint ventures are accountad for using the equity method The consolidated financl statements nclude the Group's share of the iIncome
and expenses and equity moverments of equity accounted ivestees, after adjustments o align the accounting policies with those of the Group

3) Revenue recognition

a) Interest income and expense

Interest mcome and expense 15 recognised on an effective nterest rate (EIR} basis, inclusive of directty atinbutable meremental transaction costs and fees including
amangement and broker fees, valuation and solicitor costs, discounts and premiums where appropriate and early redemption fees

The EIR basis spreads the interest income and expense over the expected Iife of each instrument. The EIRk the rate that, at the inception of the instrument,
exactly disoounts expected future cash payments and recerpts through the expected life of the strument back to the knitial carmyng amount. When caloutating the
EIR, the Group estimates cash flows considerny all contractual terms of the instrument tfor example, prepayment options) but does not consider assets” future
credit losses excapt for assets acquired at a deep discount.
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For assels acquired at a value significandy below the carmying value in the acquiree's financial statements because they have ncurred loss, expectations of future
ioss are higher than at origination, and interest spreads have widened because of detenorating market conditions, the caleuiaton of EIR 15 the same as shown
above with the exception that the estimates of future cash flows include credr losses

b) Fees and commissions

Fee and comussion income 15 predommantly made up of amangement and other fees refating 1o leans and advances to customers that are included in the
effective mterest calculation Commitment fees received are deferred and included in the FIR calculation upon completion ortaken in fill at the date the
commitment period expires and completion does not eccur

Fees and commssions pavabie to infroducers in respect of obtaming lending business, where these are direct and mcremental costs related o the 1ssue of a
firancial mstrument, are included in migrest ncome as part of the effective interest rate

All other fee and commssion mcome, such as loan closure tees or amears fees, aot inciuded m the efective mierest calculaton, 1S recognised on an aconuals basss
as the service Is provided

4) Sigmificant tems
Hems which are matenal by both size and nature fie outside of the normal operating actvities of the Grou) are treated as significant itemns and disclosed separately
on the face of the income statement,

The separate reporting of significant tems hefps to provide an indication of the Group's undertying business performance Events which may give nse to the
classification of dems as sigrficant nclude mdvidually signficant programmes of restructurmg, investment, ntegration and provisions for materal non-recumng
iterns.

5) Financial instruments {excluding derivatives)
a) Recognrtion
The Group inibally recognises loans and advances, depostts, debit sectnties issued and other borrowed funds on the date at which they are orginated

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recogrised on the trace date at which the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Afl other financsat
assets and dabillties ars inttialty recogrused on the trade date at which the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument

b) Derecognition
Financal assets are derecogrsed when they ane qualifying transiers and

* the nghts to receme cash flows from the assets have ceased, or
» the Group has transferred substantially afl the risks and rewards of ownership of the assets

When a financial asset Is derecogrised in s entirety, the difference between the carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received (inciuding any new
assat obtaned less any new lrability assumed) and any cumulative gain or Joss that had been recognised in other comprehensive Income 1S recognised in the
income statement.

When available for sale financial assets are derecognised the cumutative gam or loss, including that previously recognised n reserves, Is recognisad in the ncome:
statement.

A financial iabiitty s derecognised when the obligabion s discharged, cancelied or expres Any difference between the camying amount of a fimancial fiabifity
derecognised and the consideration pald is recognised through the income statement.

¢) Financial assets
1 Ovenview
The Group classifles Its financial assets {excluding denvatives) as either

* |oans and recenables,
* avzilable for sale, or
» financial assets at far value through mcome or expense

1 Loans and receivables

Loans and recenvables are non-derbretive financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an achve market and the Group does not
intend to sell mmediatety or in the near term These are niially measured at far value plus transacton costs that are diectly atinbutable to the financil assst.
Subsequently, these are measured at amortised cost using the effective Interest method The amortised costis the amount advanced less pancipal repayments,
plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the EIR methed of any difference between the amount advanced and the matunty amount iess Impaiment
provisions for incuimed lossas,

Loans and recenvables mainly comprise loans and advances to banks and customers (except where the Group has elected o camy the loans and advances to
customers at far value through income or expense as descnbed m accountmg policy (56 v below)) and assets reclassified from avallable for sale (see below)
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i Avadable for sale

Available for sale financial assets are debt secunties and equnity shares that are not held for trading and are mtended to be held for an ndefinite penod of time
These are measured at fair value based on current bld prices where quoted in an active markst Where the debt securities and equity shares are unlisted the fair
values are based on valuation techniques including discourted cashflow analysts, with reference o relevant market rates, and other commonly used valuation
techniques Movements in falr value are recorded in equity as they oceur On disposal, gains and losses recognised previousty In equity are transferred 1 the
mcome statement In exceptional Greumstances, for nstance where the market m the securities has become inactive, the Group has reclassified such assets
as loans and recenables

Any transfer back from loans and recenables, upon reclassification, would be measured at fair value based on current bid pnces where quoted in an actve market,
Where thers Is no actve market or the debt securiies or equity shares are unbsted the fair values are based on valuaton technigues ncluding discounted cashflow
analysis, with reference to relevant market rates, and other commonty used vatuaton {echniques

w Financial assets at faiy value through income or expense
These are

* finangial assets designated at far value through income or expense
Fnancial assets designated at fair value are assets which have been designated to eliminate or significantly reduce a measurement and recognition
inconsistency or where management specifically manages an asset or lability on that basts eg capital bonds

These assets are measured at far value based on curent bid prices where quoted in an active market. Where there is no active market or the securities are
unlisted the far values are based on valuation techniques mcluding discounted cashtiow analysis, with reference to relevant markst rates, and other commonly
used vatuahon techmgues Gains and losses ansing from changes m the fair value are brought into the noome staterment within trading income as they anse

+ financial assets held for trading
Financeal assats held for trading are assets which have been prncipally acquired for the purpose of selEng or repurchasing in the near term, or they form part of
a portfolo of identdied financial metruments that are managed together for which there ts evidence of a recent pattern of short term profit takng: These financial
assets are recogrised on the date of trade, when the Group enters mio contractual armrangements with ceunterparties to purchase or sell financial instruments,
and are normally derecognisad when sold Measurement is Inttially at farr value, with transaction costs taken to the income statement Subsequently thesr fair
values are remeasured, and gains and losses from changes therein are recogrsed in the income statement within trading income

d) Financal habilities

1 Overview

Financad fabdites are contractual obligatons to delver cash or another fmancial asset. Fnancial liabiries are recogrused snibally at fair value, net of directly
attnbutable transacton costs

Financial kabfilties, other than derivatives and capital bonds, are subsequently measured at amortised cost.

Capital bonds within customer accounts have been designated at fair value through income or expense upon Initial recognition in the balance sheet. Changes in
fair value are recognised through the income statement

Thie capital bonds are economically matched using equty inked denvatives, which do not meet the requerements for hedge accounting Recording changes in farr
value of both the derivatives and the refated labilties through the mcome statement most closely reflects the econormic reality of the transacbons In doing so fus

acoounting treatment effminates a measurement inconsistency that would otherwise anse from valuing the capital bonds at amortised cost and the dertvatives at

fair value

1 Bormowed funds

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair valus, which equates to issue proceeds net of transachon costs mcured Borrowings are subsequently stated at
amortised cost, any difference betwesn proceeds net of transaction costs and the redemption value 1s recognised in the income statement over the perlod of the
borrowings usmyg the effective interest method

The Group classifies capital instruments as financial iabires o equity nstruments in accordance wath the substance of the contractual terms of the nstruments
The Group's preference shares are classified as financial abilites as they camy the nght to a fixed non-cumulative preferential diwdend {further information 15
provided in note 29) and are subsequently presented in other borrowed funds The dvidends on these preference shares are recognised in the income statement
asinterest expense on an amortised cost basis using the EIR method

fi Perpetual subordinated bonds
Perpetual subordinated bonds are camed at ther nominal value plus any premium and a fair value adjustment for hedged risk where items are designated as part
of a fair value hedge relationship

Interest payahle on perpetual subordinated bonds is recognised in the income statement using the EIR method
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6) Impawment provisions

a) Assessment

1 Objective ewdenca

At the balance sheet date, the Group assesses ts financial assets not at fair value through ncome o expense for abjective evdence that an imparment foss has
been incurred

Ohjective evidence that financtal assets are mparred can mclude significant financial difficutty of the borrower, a breach of contract, such 2s default or delinguency
In interest or principal payments, the granting by the Group to the borrower, for economic and legal reasons relating (o the bomower's finencial diffculty,
aconcession that the Group would not otherwise consider, mdications that 2 borrower or issuer will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorgantsation,

or the disappearance of an actve market for a secunty

The Group considers evidence for impaimment for loans and advances at both a specific asset and coliectve level

n Forbearance
The Group operates a poficy of forbearance which mibgates against bosrower default. All such cases are included within its provisionng methodology

+ Residerbal secured mortgages
If 2 loan s dentrfied as being subject 1o forbearance, it s assessed for mparment. Once dassified as impared, morigages subject to forbearance are freated n
the same way as all other impared morigages in the impaiment provisions calculations

* Unsecured retail business
Loans are treated as impaired where the Group has granted forbearance concessions The amount of the impazment provision will vary with the type of

concession granted

* Corporate busmess
Impalrment provisions are made for accounts subyect to forbearance which are in default or on a watchlist.

Corporate customers are placed on a watchiist when they show signs of unsatisfactory performance and reguare close control, but are currently expected to
continue trading and where no provision for bad debtis required Forbearance s a strong indcator that a customer shouldbe placed on the watchiist

For further information on the Group's approach to forbearance, its management and execution, see the nsk management section on pages 5410 79

b) Scops
) Indwdual aceounts
All secured loans and advances are assessed for impalmment using a range of critena graded for levels of risk. Accounts atnsk of impairment are monitored and

Impaired where they display clear indicators of underperformance

Loans and advances that do not meet the critena for indiidual impainment are collectvely assessed for impament by groupng together loans and advances
of similar risk characterstics

il Collective accourts

a) Retall

When assessing coflective impairment for secured retall loans, the Group estimates incurred losses on morigages based on the bormower's extemal credit score
or where the loan is identified as being subject to forbearance

When assessing collective mpalrment for unsecured retall loans, the Group estimates kxsses on ioans with delinquency greater than a pre-determined trigger
paint. In addion the Group makes prowision on al loans ansmg from fraud and loans transferred to debt collection agencies In respect of unsecured loans, the
Group uses statistical modelling of historical trends of probabity of defaull, tming of recoverles and the amount of loss meurred

The model's resuits are adjusted for management's judgrent a5 to whether current economic and credit conditions are such that actual losses are likely 1o
differ from these suggested by histoncal modeling Once impaved, accounts are subyected to higher levets of impaimment according to both thew relevant stage
of definguency, 1e the number of days m amears, and ther consequent tkelihood of ultimately bemg charged off Defautt rates, loss rates and huture recovenes
are regularty benchmarked aganst actual outcomes to ensure that they remam appropriate.

b) Corporate

Collective isk cover prowdes further batance shest protection for total impasment losses. The amount of collective nsk cover 1s adjusted monthly by the Group
The Group reviews all lpans and considers the potential loss which might arise were the borowers to fall {rotwithstanding that continued trading remains the
expeciaton). Tngger evants may nclude a detenorating balance sheet, matenal losses, radmg dificutties {eg loss of matenal contracts or supphers), breach of
financial covenants, poor account conduct, arrears and materal reduchon tn vahse of secunty A collective imparnent provision ts rased agamst these loans
based on the iotal estmated loss that may anse and the propenstty for the borrower (o fad.
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¢} Measurement
The amount of the loss s the difference between

= the asset’s carmying amount, and
* the present value of estimated future cash flows (discounted at the asset’s originat or varable EIR for amortised cost assets and at the current market rate for
avallable for sale assets)

Where the debt 1s secured, the assessment reflects the expected cash flows from the realisation of the securty, net of cost to realise, whether or not foreciosure
or reahsation of the collateral1s probable

d) Impairment of finaneral assets carried at amortised cost
The amount of the impairment loss on assets camed at amortised cost is recegnised immediately through he Income statement and a cosresponding reducton in
the value of the financial asset 1s recognised through the use of an allowance account.

Awnte off Is made when all o part of a claim Is deemed uncollectable or forgven after all the pessible cofection procedures have been completed and the amount
of loss has been determined Wite offs are charged against previously established provisions for imparrment or directly to the income statement.

Any addrional recovenes from borrowers, counterparties or other shird partias made in future periods are offset against the write off charge in the income
statement once they are received

Provisions are released at the point when it is deemed that following a subsequent event the risk of loss has reduced to the extent that a prowsion is no longer
required

€) impairment of financial assets classified as avallable for sale
Available for sale assels are assessed at each balance sheet date to see whether there is abjective ewdence of Impalrment, in such cases, any impalment losses
are recognised by transfemnng the cumuiative loss that has been recognised directly in equity to Income or expense

When a subsequent event causes the amount of imparred loss on avaiiable for sale investment securites to decrease, and the decrease can be related chjectvely
1o an event occurning after the impairment was recognised, the previously recogrused impairment loss 1s reversed through the income statement

However any further recovery in fair value of an mpaired avaiable for sale equity securty 1s recogmised directly in equity

7} Offsetting
Financial assets and financial kabities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there 15 a legally enforceable right to do 5o and there 18 an
ntention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the Bahiity simultaneously

B) Sale and repurchase agreements

Secuntias sotd subject to repurchase agreerents (repos) are reclassified on the balance sheet as pledgedassets when the transferee has the nght by contractor
custor to sell or repledge the assets The itability t the transferae is also mcluded on the balance sheet, in deposits by banks The difference between sale and
repurchase pnee 1s accrued over the ife of the agreements using the EIR method

Securibes purchased under agreements 1o re-sell {reverse repos) are classified as loans and advances tobanks on the balance sheet, as appropnate

9} Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

a) Denvatives used for asset and hability management purposes

Denvatves are used to hedge interest and exchange rate exposties related to non-trading posrions Instnanents used for hedging purposes include swaps,
forward rate agreements, futures, options and combinatiens of these Instruments The Group also uses equiy denvatives to hedge the equity risks within its
capital bonds

Derrvative financial instruments are stated at fair value based on quoted market pces in active markets and, where these are not available, using valuation
techrugues such as dscounted cashflow models Further information 1s provided on page 123 All dervatives are camed as assets when the farr value i posibve
and flabilities when the farr value 1s negative The gain or loss on re-measurement to fair value is recognised immediately in the income statement except where
denvatives qualify for cashflow hedge accounting

Oninitial designation of dervatives and quabfying hedged iters as a hedge, the Group formally documents the relationship between the hedging instrument(s) and
hedged item(s) including the risk management objective and strategy In undertaking the hedge transaction together with the method used to assess effectiveness
of the hedging relatonshup

The Group makes an assessment, both at the meeption of the hedge relabionship as well as on an ongomng basis, as to whethsr the hedgng instruments are
expected to be ‘ighly effective’ on offsetting the changes in fair value or cash flows of the respective hedped items during the penod for which the hedge ks
designated, and whether the actual results of each hedge are within a range of 80% to 125%
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Sigmficant accounting policies continued

1 Gash flow hedges

Whers dervatives are designated as hedges of the exposure to vanability in cash flows of a recogrised asset or kability, or ahighly probable forecast transaction,
the portion of the fair value gain or loss on the denvative that s determined to be an effective hedge 15 recognised directly inequity The Ineffective part of any gain
or Joss is recogrised m the incomne statement mmedsatefy

The accurnuiated gams and losses recognised m equity are reclassified to the mcome statement m the penods in which the hedgexd item will affect ncome or
expense When a hedging mstrument expires or 1s sold, or when a hedge no ionger mests the ¢ntena for hedge accouinting, any cumulative galn or loss recognised
at that trme remams in equity until the forecast transaction 1s eventually recognised in the income statement.

When a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss that was recognised i equity 1s immediately reclassified to the income
statement.

1 Farvalue hedges

Where a dervative 1s designated as the hedging nstrument o hedge the change m farr value of a recognised asset or liabiity or a firm commitment that cotld
affect incomne or expense, changes 1n the value of the denvative are recogrised smmegdiately In the mcome statement together with changes in the fair value of
the hedged item that are atinbutable to the hedged nsk.

Farr values are based on quoted market prices m active markets or, where these are not available, using valuation technigues such as discounted cashfiow
models

If the denvaiive expires or 1s sold, terminated, or exercised, or ne longer meets the cniena for far valle hedge accounting, or the designation is revoked, then
hedge accounting Is prospectively discontinued Any adjstment up o that pomt, %o a hedged ttem for winch the EIR method is used, Is amorbsed to income or
expense as part of the recalcutated EIR of the tem over its remaining life

m. Farr value hedge accountng for a portfolio hedge of mterest rate nsk

As part of 1ts nsk managerment process the Group identfles portfolios whose nterest rate risk & wishes tohedge The portiolios may comprise only assets, only
liabimes or both assets and kabities The Group analyses each portiolio info repncing time penods based on expected repricing dates, by schedubng cash flows
into the penads in which they are expected to oecur Using this analysss, the Group decides the amount it wishes to hedge and designates as the hedged teman
amount of assets or liabiles from each portfollo equal o this

The Group measures monthly the change in fairvalue of the portfolio relating to the risk that is beng hedged Provided that the hedge has been highly effective,
the Group recognises the change in far value of each hedged tem in the Incorne statement with the cumulative movement n ds value being shown on the balance
sheet as a separate dem, far value adjustment for hadgad nsk, erther wathin assets or iabiities as appropnate [f the hedge no longer meets the cntena for hedge
acoourting, this amount is amortised to the income statement over the remalning average useful lfe of the hedge refationship

The Group measures the farr value of each hedging instrument monthly The vakse 1s included i dervative firancial instruments in eher assets or labilites as
appropriate, with the change in value recorded in the meome statement.

Any hedge meffectiveness is recogrised m the mcome statement as the difference between the change in far value of the hedged itern and the change in farr
value of the hedging instrument.

b) Embedded denvatives

A demvative may be embedded in another instrument, known as the host contract. Where the economic charactenstics andnsks of an embedded dervative are
not closely related to these of the host contract (and the host contract Is not carried at fair value through income: o expense), the embedded dervative 15 separated
from the host and hekd on balance sheet at fair value

Movements in fair value are posted to the mcome statement, whilst the host contract 1s accounted for accorting to the relevant accounting policy for that particular
asset or abildy

¢) Dervatives used for trading purposes
Derivatives entered into for trading purposes nclude swaps, forward rate agreements, futures, opions and combinations of these instruments Denvatives used
for trading purposes are measured at far value and any gains or losses are inchuded in the income statement. The use of dervatwes and therr sale to customers

as nsk management procucts 1 an integral part of the Group’s trading actmties

10) Financial guarantee contracts

{ther financial guarantees, n respect of mira-group funding and the pension deficit n respect of the Brtannia Pension Scherme, between the Growp and s
subgidianes are treated as Insurance contracts i accordance with IFRS 4 (Insurance Contracts {2004} in accordance with the standard, the recogrisedt
insurance liability 1s assessed based on the current estimate of forecast future cash flows If thus highlights that the abilrty 1s nadequate, the liabilty i1s increased

and the comesponding charge taken through the income statement.
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Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies continued
For the year ended 31 December 2012

Significant accountmg policies continued

11} Property, piant and equipment
ttems of property, plant and cqupment are stated at cost less any accumulated depreciation and imparment losses Depreciation 1 provided on a straight fne |
basis at the following rates, which are eshmatad to write down the assets to realisable values at the end of thelr useful iives !

Freehold and long leasehold land and huildings 40-50 years
Freehold and leasehold improvements 1040 years
Short leasehold bulldings fife of Iease
Equipment

Computer 3-7 years
Funmire and equipment 3-10years

All tems of property, plant and equipment are rewewed for mdications of impairment on & regular basis and at each balance sheet date i impaiment is indicated,
the asset’s recoverable amount (being the greater of farr value fess cost to sell and value in use) 1S estimated Value n use s calculated by discounting the future
cash flows generated from the contnuing use of the asset.

It the carming value of the asset Is less than the recoverable amount an imparment charge is recognised h the income statement

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, piant and equipment are determined by companng the proceeds from disposal with the camying amoknt of
property, plant and equipment, and are recogmised net within operating expenses in the ncome statement

12) Intangible assets

a) Computer sofiware

Computer software 1s stated at cost less cumulative amorhisation and mpairment and compnses computer software together with the costs of development of the
software

Acquired compuiter software licences are caprialised on the bais of cost incurred $ acquire and brng the software to use

Costs that are directly associated with the intemial production of software products that will generate future economic benefit are capitalised Onfy costs which
meet the defintion of development costs under 'AS 38 (Intangible Assets) are caprtafised, with costs bemg caprtalised only if the asset can be reliably measured,
will generate future economic benafits and there 15 an ability to use the asset Expenditure that 1s not directly attnbutabile to the development of such assets 1s
recognised in the ncome statement in the penod to which i relates

The expendfture capitatised includes direct employee costs and an appropriate portion of relevant direct overheads Amortisation is charged to the inoone
staterment on 4 straight ime basts fo affocate the cost over the estmated useful Iife up to a maxmum of seven years

h} Other intangible assets
Other intangible assets are stated at cost less cumnulatve amortisation and impairment. Amortisation is charged over the usetul life of the asset. For core systems,
such as core deposit intangibles, a review of the asset's useful Iife 1s camed out and a maxamum useful ife of up to ten years is applied

¢) Impairment

Intangible assets are assessed for ndications of ipamment annually {fimparment is indicated, the asset's recoverable amount (being the greater of far value less
cost to sell and value In use) is estimated Value in use 1s caloulated by discounting the future cash flows generated from the continng use of the asset. if the
carmying value of the asset Is less than the greater of the value in use and the farr value fess costs to sefl, anmpairment charge 1s recognised to tis value in the
income statemeant. lrespective of whether there is any indication of impainment, intanglble assets in the course of construction are tested for impairment at least
annually

13) Goodwill

All business combinations are accounted for by apphng the purchase method Goodwill represents amounts ansing on acquisiion of subsicianes, associales
and jont ventures and represents the difference between the cost of the acquistion and the fair valug of the dentifiable assets, kabiliies and contingent
liabiibes acquired

if a business combination 1s achieved withgut ransfer of consderatton, the amount of goodwll 1s calculated by reference to the fair valug of the Group's interest
in the acquiree using a valuation techmigtie The technigue involves assessing the future net profit of the acouree and then discounting using a rate that reflects
current market assessment of the ime value of money and risks specific to the acquiree

Goorwill s stated at cost less any accumulated mpairment losses Goodwil 1s not amertised but s tested forwnparment on an annual basis Where imparment 1S
required, the amount s recogrused in the income statement and cannot be subsequently reversed
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Significant accounting policies continued

14) Leases
a) Overview
The Group entersinto leases for land and butdings and operating leases for vehicles and equpment.

Leases for land and buildings are split between ieases for ihe land and ieases for the bufiings for accounting purposes only The leases are separately assessed
as to whether they are finance or operating leases

The Group palicy is to prowide for the mnimum future lease payments on buidings that it does not currently use, net of expected rental mcome from sub-leases

b} Assets leased to customers
Alligases of assets b customers are finance leases Income from assets feased to customers s credited to the income statement based o a pattem reflectng a
constant penodic rate of retumn on the net nvestment in the lease

¢) Assets leased from third parties

t Finance leases

Finance lease asses are inftially recorded at the lower of falr value and the present value of the minfmum lease payments, and subsequently in accordance with
the retevant policy for the undertying asset. An equal Bability is recorded n other iablities Interest is allocated to the lease payments 50 as to record a constant
periodic rate of charge on the outstanding fiabiity

n QOperating leases
Operating lease payments are charged o the income statement on a straight fne basts over the term of the lease and the asset is not recognised on the balance
sheel.

15) investment property
Property held for Jong term rentaf yelds that s not occupied by the Group, or property held for capital appreciation, s classiied as investment property

Imvestment property comprises freehold land and buidngs | s camed at far value Far value 1s based on discounted expected future cashfiows and s
representative of current prices in an active market for simular properties in the same location and condition o depreciation s prowided on these properties
Any gam or loss arismg from a change in far value Is recognised m the income statement,

If the Group takes ocoupancy of an investment property, i & reclassified as property, plant and equipment and its farr vaiue at the date of reclassification becomes
its cost for subsequent accounting purposes Simllary, ransfers to the mvestment property portfoio are made when occupancy by the Group ceases and the
property meets the criteria of an investment property under 1AS 40 Prior to such a transter the property s measured at farr value with any gain or 055 recognised
in the income statement.

16) Cash and cash equivatents
Cash and cash equivalents comprses cash balances and balances with a maturity of three months of less from the acqursibon date, which are reacily corvertible
to known amounts of cash and which are subject 1o an msigrficant risk of changes in value

Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Company’s cash management are incltided as a component of cash and cash
equnvalents for the purpose of the cashflow statement

17) Income tax

a) Overview

Tax on the income statement for the year compnses current and defermed tax, which s recogrised in the moome statement except to the extent that it refates to
iterns recognised directly in equrty, in which case it is recogrised in the statement of comprehensive income

b} Current tax
Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet dale, and any
adjustnent to tax payable in respect of previous years

¢) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided usig the balance shest method, providing for femporary differences between the camying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes The amount of deferred tax provided for s based on the expected manner of realisation or
settlernent of the camying amount of assets and [labillties, using tax rates enacted or substantvely enacted at the balance sheet date

A deferred tax asset Is recognised only to the extent that it 5 probable that future taxable profits will be avallable agamst which the asset can be utiised
Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it s no longer probable that the related tax beneft will be realsed
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Basis of preparation and sigruficant accounting policies continued
For the year ended 31 December 2012

Sigmficant accounting policies continued

18) Pension costs

a) Defined contribution basis

With effect from 6 April 2006, the Group, along with other businesses withan The Co-operative Group, has participated in the Co-operative Group Pension
{average career eamings) Scheme (the Pace scheme), the assets of wivch arg held in a separate fund administered by trustees The Group's de facto participation
levelss on a defined contrbution bass, as it pays fixed sums into the fund on a regular basis This level of participation 15 required because the Pace defined
benefit scheme exposes the partcipating businesses o actuanal isks associated with the current and former employees of other group companies, with the result
that there 1s no conststent and reiable basis for allocating Pace's kabliities, assets and costs to individual companies partioipating in the scheme  Therefore pension
costs in respect of the scheme are accounted for on a defined contribution basis and recognised as an expense m the mcome staterment as incurred

b) Former Britanma Building Society pension scheme

Following the transfer of engagements of Britanma Bullding Socty, the Britannia defined benefit pension scheme transferred o the Co-operative Financial
Services Management Services Limited (CFSMS), a feliow subsidiary undertaking of The Co-operative Banking Group In accordance with poircy 18 a, the penston
costs n respect of this scheme are accounted fox, by the Bank, ona defined contnbution basis and recognised as an expense In the meome statement as incurred

19) Foretgn currency

The funchonal and presentational cumency for the Group s steding Transachons i foreign currencies are ransiated at the foreign exchange rate prevailing at
the date of the transaction Monetary assats and diabiiies denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated fo sterling at the foreign
exchange rate ruling at that date Foreign currency differences ansing on translation are recognised in the ncome statement, except for foreign cumency
drfferences anismg on transkation of available for sale equity mstruments or a qualifying cashflow hedge, which are recognised directly n the staterment of
comprehensive ncome Foreign exchange differences ansing on franslation are recogrised in the income statement. Non-monetary assets and Babilites
denommnated 1n foreign currencies that are stated at fair values are translated to sterfing at the exchange raies prevailing at the dates the values were determined

20) Investments in Group undertakings
Investments in subsidlares are initially measuired at far value which eguates to cost and subsequently valued at cost less impairment.

21} Prowisions for habliities and charges

A provision 1s recogmised in the balance sheet ifthe Graup has a legal or constructive otligation as a resultof a past event and it 1s probable that an outflow of
economic benefrts will be required to settle the obligation 1 the effect 1s materal, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at
a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time valus of money and, where appropnate, the risks specific o the liability

22} Profit based payments to members of The Co-operative Group

Members of The Co-operative Grouprecenve a didend based on their transactions wath The Co-operative Group and its subsidianes including the Bank Once
these profit based payments are approved by The Co-operative Group Limited, the Bank is recharged an amourst which reflects its eligible products’ contnbution
1o the overall Co-operative Group member dvdend
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Critical judgments and estimates

For the year ended 31 December 2012
All amourtts are stated In £m unless otherwise mdcated

1. Overview

The Group makes cntical pidgments and estimates which atfect s reported assets, liabdities and profits Estimates are cakutaled usng vanous assumptions
Critical judgments, and the assumptions used In caleulating estimates, are continually assessed and reviewed, and are based on historical expenence and
reasonable expectations of future events Actual results may differ from these judgments and eshmates

2. Loans and advances

a Overviaw

The loan portfolios are reviewed on a contnual basts to assess imparment. In determining whether an impairment provision shoutd be recorded, judgments
are made as to whether there ts objective evidence that a fmanceal asset or portfolio of financeat assets 1s mpawred as a result of loss events that occured after
recogniton of the asset and by the balance sheet date

The calculation of impairment toss includes expectations of levels of future cash flows, and 15 based on both the ikefihood of & loan or advance being written off
and the estimated loss oh such a wrte off

Where loans are subject to forbearance, they may be treated as impaired Further explanation of the treatment of forbome balances Is included in the Group's risk
management cisclosures in secions 1413, 1414 and 141 5on pages 6010 70

b Collective provisions

¢ Unsecured and secured residential

Personal advances are «lentfied as impared by taking account of the age of the debt's delinquency, the product type and the regularsty of payments made whist
narrears The provision s calculated by applying a percentage rate to different categones and ages of imparment debt. The prowision rates refiect the ikelihood
that the debt m that category/age will be written off or charged off at some pomt o the future The rates are based on histoncal expenence and current trends,
incorporate the effects of discountng &t the customer mterest rate and are subect to regutar review The provision is the product of the rate and the batance for
the relevant arrears band

The majority of provisions are made against unsecured loans A key estimate within this provisioning model is the percentiage of accounts that will be charged off
A1% change would change the collective provision by £0 9m

n Corporate

The Group's corporate collective provision has mereased to £22 4m (2011 £12 2my), reflecting the continuing difficulties and uncertainties currently being
expenenced m this sector This 1s a conseguence of ncreasmg the pool of accounts which are dentified as at rsk.

Foliowing a review of the loan loss provisionmg for the 2012 year end, the collective immparred provision methodology has been refined for Corporate

The methodology has been based on nsk parameters defined by the Group 1t s 2 nsk based approach, covermg accaunts with exposures less than £0 5m,
not mdmdually reviewed and where a trigger event could have occurred but has not yet been observed

The formula underpinning this methodology applied to the unimpaired portfolio Is.
Exposure x Probability of Default x Loss Given Default x Loss emergence perlod of six months
A key estimate withm the corporate collective model s the ioss emergence period A movernent of 1 month In this estimate would change the provision by £6 2m

¢. Individual provisions
¢ Secured residential
Mortgage accounts are identfied as mpaired and provided for on an incividual basss by taking account of the age of the debt’s delinquency on a case by case

basis

Due to contnung dificulties and uncertainties curently beng experenced in this sector, the Group now classifies all accounts with amears outstanding equivalent
to 30 days or more as mdividually impared Previously, the tngger for recognition of ndmdual mpalrment was 90 days or more

A total of £5 3bn of enpaired Bntannia loans and advances to customers were acquired at a deep discount due to estmated future credit losses This£121 1m
discount {2011 £144 9m}, is realised on the actual redernphons of the assoclated mortgages (mainty in Optimum) A key assumption in the judgment of estimated
future crodit icsses ts our estimate of future HP! movements 1 future HPI movements wers to differ from expectabions by 5%, the impact on the estimate would be
£44m

Following a review of the parametars of the model, the Group maintains fts view that no further write backs of the deep discount 2011 £20 Om) will be made due
to the remainming uncestainties in the exact iming of economic recovery
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Critical judgments and estimates continued
For the year ended 31 December 2012
Al amounts are staed in £m unless ofherwise indicated

2. Loans and advances continued

n Corporate
The Group's corpovate Indmidual provision has ncreased to £433 6m (2011 £105 1m) k reflects both the impact to the Group of having exhausted its associated
falr vatue adjustment for credit nsk within the year, and a detericration of expected future recoveries against impalred loans

Given the continuing and persistent weakness in economic recovery and the increasing leve's of risk assocated with refinancing and mierest payment cover
currently being experienced i this sector, a significantfy higher number of cases meet the definiion of corporate loans entified as beng ndivdually iImpared.

Each corporate account 1s assessed and allocated a ‘nsk grade’ to enable the Group to monstor the overall quality of its lending assets Thoss of lesser quality,
where the lendmg & potentally at nsk and provisions for loss may be required, are centrally monrtored wath specific management actions taken at each stage
wathin l3id down procedures and specrfic provisioning critenia Provisions represent the lkely net loss after reafisation of any securtty

A key estmate within the corporate individual model is collateral valuaton A 10% movement m this estmeate woudd change the provision by £106 2m
For further mformation on credit nsk and impairment, sae sechon 1 of nsk management disclosures

3. Effective Interest rate
1AS 38 requires mferest ncome to be recogrused on an effective mierest rate E1R) basts, mclusive of directly attnbutable incremental fransaction costs and fees,
and discounts and prermiums where appropnate

The EIR basts spreads the interest income aver the expected life of the instrument The expected fife of an Instrument is the period from 1s inception up to s
redemption or matunty date, « for the mortgage portfolio it would be its redemption date, whust for the non-mortgage portfolio it would be its maturty date

On appiying this approach to the mortgage portfolio, jucgments are made in refation 1o estimating its average ke These judgments are made based on specific
fatiors including product terms and historical repayment data The estimates are updated in each reportng penod to reflect actual performance Key udgment
areas, regularly reviewed for both current and expected levels of morigage balance expenence, are the average and total Iives of the mortgage portfolio

Anmncrease or decrease in the average life by one year would increase or decrease gross mterest income by O 2% respectvely

Dunng 2012, the Group's Opimum mortgage portfolio {which contains products sourced via intermedianes and purchases of mortgage portfolios up fo the end
of 2008) was remodelled to reflect both current expenence of rising average Iives {ie higher halances then expected), and projected trands of borrower behaviour
predominantly contaned withm interest only products Inupdating for this trend, the Group expects a igher level of mortgage batances over the majonty of the
contractual term and has therefore extendedt the end year of the total portfolio ife from 2023 to 2035 Extending the average morigage Iives also mpacts on
redemption rates of the debt securities in fssue The Impact of increasing the mortgage redemptions by 10% per annum relating to the falr value adiustments
refating to debt secunties m ssue s to decrease profits by a total of £1 8m in the years up to 2013 and to rcrease prolits by the same amount mn the following

years up to 2017

4. Provislons for liabilities and charges
Prowisions are carrled in respect of certain known or forecast future expendrture, as described In note 32

a. Financial Services Compensation Scheme levy

1 Background

The Financial Services Compensation Scheme {FSCS) provides compensation 1o customers of financeal nstiuttons in the event that an nsttution is unable to pay
claims against fL. As a result of a number of institutions” fallures during 2008, the FSCS bomowed £19 7ba from HM Treasury (HMT) in order to meet its obligations
to the depositors These borrowings are anticipated to be repaid substantially from the reafisation of the assets of the failed institutions The FSCS raises annual
levies from the banking [ndustry In order to meet its management expensas and compensation cost

The Group's provision is now made up of two components, an interst levy and a capital levy

it Gurrent expectations of performance
The Group has provided £38 6m (2011 £25 Om) for s share of ievies that will be raised by the FSCS

The miterest levy element of the proviston s £27 7m and refates to interest on the lean from HMT in respectof the levy years to 31 March 2014 This provision
includes estimates for the interest that the FSCS will pay on the loan and of the Group’s market paricipation In the relevant penods

For every 50bps that 12 month UIBOR Is increased, the Group's year end provision for the FSCS levy wouldincrease by £2 9m

The FSCS has announced that a capital levy totallng £802m will be charged from 2013/14 The Group has provided £10 9m for its share of this additonal charge
m 2012
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4. Provistons for llahbilities and charges contnued

b Payment protection tsurance (PPI) provisicn

1 Background

Provisions have been made In respect of potertial customer compensation claims rekating to past sales of P! Claims are investigated on an individual basis and,
where appropnate, compensation payments are made For a number of years unti January 2009, the Bank, along with many other financial services provaders,
sold PPt alongside credit progucts

# Current posttion and expectatians of PPl expasure

The Group has recognised a chargein 2012 of £143 7m (2011 £90 Om) for compensation relating to past sale of PP policies The prowision represents
management’s best estimate of the anticipated costs of related customer contact and redress, including administration expenses At 31 December 2012,
after redress and operaling costs paid during the year, the remaining provision was £116 0m,

The provision ts based on the FSA'S policy statement and mdustry claims experience s caicutation requires signrficant sudgment by management i deterrining
appropnate assumptions, which mciude the leve! of complamts, upholdrates, proactive contact and response rates, and Financal Ombudsman Serwce referral
and uphold rates A 20% increase In the expected level of complaints would increase the provision by £40m

The remamng provision s cusrently management’s best estmate of total future setiiements and the costs of haneing them.

5. Transformation plan

The Bankang Group has a strategic programms of investment around the replacement of the core banking system This intangible asset s held on the balance
sheet of CFSMS, a sister company of the Bank. It undergoes an annual impairment review, where the present values of progcted future benefits are assessed
against the carmying value of the asset plus estimated costs thcomplete

After conducting the 2012 annual review, £150m of impaimment has been recognised in the accounts of CFSMS, and recharged t0 the Bank. This impairment
reflects a worse economic scenanio than in the ongmal business case and an increased understanding of the costs to complete

This 1s a hughly udgmenttal seview, which uses esimated costs and benehts and relies of udgments around the strategre drection of the business, the future
economic environment and the businesses' abllity to exploit a new system

There are mherent uncertanties n such estimates. Outskde of tha nherent uncertanties m estimating costs and benefits, there are two other matenal and
sensitiva judgrments whuch must be made, being the discount rate and the date of inplsmentation A 1% change i the discount rate would ncrease/decrease the
Impaiment by £26m 0 2012 A sixmonth delay m mplementation would reduce the value in use by £35m

The remaining £179m of spend, held on the balance sheet of CFSMS, would be written off If Project Verde were to be suocessfully concluded, given the intention
tn adopt the core banking platform used by the Verde business. Should Project Verde not be completed, this project would be reinvigorated and the directors are
confident of a successful implementation

6. Deforred tax
The Group has a net deferred tax asset balance of £37 2m that will result in future tax deductions

Recognition of deferred tax assets 15 only possible o the extent i 15 probablg that future taxable profits will be available aganst which the unused tax losses and
tax credits can be utltsed The delemed tax asset representing tax losses carried forward can only be offset agamst future taxable profits in the Bank

Other elaments of the deferred tax asset will gve ise to liming differences which can be usad to offsel agamst future taxabie profits in the rest of The Co-operative
Group

After prepanng forecasts and projections of profits before tax for The Co-operative Banking Group, the directors are satisfied that there will be sufficient profits in
the foreseeable future to absort this level of tnused tax losses
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Risk management

For the year ended 31 December 2012
All amonis are staled mn £m unless olherwise indicated

Risk management structure
The Co-operative Banking Group (the Banking Group} includes The Co-operative Insurance Socrety Limited, OIS General Insurance Limited and The Co-operative
Bank plc

The Banking Group has developed and implemented a common govemance and organisation structure, which supports all ot the Boards wathin the Banking
Group The following 1s that part of the governance structure applicable to The Go-operative Bank pic and fs subsidianes

Graphic removed

The CGo-operative Banking Group Board

The Co-operative Banking Group Board (the Board) is responsible for approving the Banking Group strategy, its pincspal markets and the level of acceptable nsks
articulated through lis statement of nsk appetite [t 1s also responsibie for overalf corporate govemance which includes ensunng that there 1s an adequate system of
risk management and that the levels of captal and hiquidty held are consistent with the nsk profile of the busness

Board delegation
The Board has established Board sub-committees and senior management committees whose responsibiises include:

* overseeing the nsk management process,
» [dentifying the key isks facing the business, and
+ assessing the effectiveness of planned management actions

Specific Board authortty has been delegated to Board sub-commitees and the Chief Executve Officer {CED) who may, intumn, delegate authory to appropnata
executive directors anc therr senior ne managers




The Co-operative Bank pic
e S 2012 D0

This includes

« setting limidts for ndwvidual types of nsk, and
= approving (at least annually} and monitoning compliance with nsk policies and delegated levels of authority

Board Risk Committee (BRC)
The BRC prowdes oversight and adviee to the Board on current and potentiaf nsks and the everall nsk framework Its responsibiiies include

= reviewing and challenging the design, tmplementation, quality and effectiveness of the risk management framework including intermal controls and principal risk
coverage,

« monitoring the organisation's performance and compliance against high fevel risk appetite imits and tolerances,

* monitonng identrfied nisk control falings and weaknesses and ranagernent actions faken to resolve thern, and

* reporting on the effectiveness of the nsk management framework and systems to the Board

Audit Commuttee (AC)
The AC provides ouversight on financial reporting, mternal contret, sequlatory compliance and external and nternal audit. its responsibylities include

+ assisting the Board in carmying ot its responsibiires relating to intemal controd, Including contrat breaches and remediation, and
« exercisng oversight of identified nsk control framework failings and weaknesses as well as management actions taken to resolve them

Remuneraticn and Appomtments Commuttee
The terms of reference of the Remuneration and Appointments Committes are explained n the directors’ report on pages 2010 25

Integration and Transformation Commities
The role of the Integration and Transformation Committee 15 to provide oversight by in depth review of transformation aciivity within the erganisation m order to give
aSSUrANCE On Progress

Executive Commitiee
The Bxacutive Commitiee manages the business in fine with the Board nsk appetie statement 1t also mantains oversight of nsk management processes and

management information Its responsibilities include

* overseeing the establishment and malntenance of appropriate nsk management systems and controls in fine with the Board agreed risk management
framework,

= supporting the CEQ in developing, reviewing and approving detarled nsk appetrte fimits and tolerances as delegated by the Board, and

+ gnsunng the implementation of the risk strategy set by the Board s0.a5 to deliver an effective nsk management environment for the Banking Group

Credit Approvals Comnitien
The Credit Approvals Committee supports the CEO to eamry out responsibiibes, including but not imited to

# sanchioning large counterparty transachons, and

* managing large exposure positions

Exacutive Risk Commuttee (ERC)

The ERC s chawred by the Chiet Risk Officer (CRO) Its purpose 1s 1o provide a mecharism to ensure all the Bankmg Group's nsks are reviewed, challenged and
approved {with escalation to BRC where required) Its responsibifiies mclude

* monrtonng all significant and emergng risks against risk appetrte,

* gverseeing the development and implementation of stress testing and risk appetite across the Banking Group,

= drving the detailed implermentaton of the Banking Group's nsk management framework approved by the Board,

+ supporting the CEG in developing the nsk strategy, risk management framework, and risk appetite statement with racommendations to BRC and the Board for
approval whers required, and

» monttonng the business' risk profile against the agreed hmits and tolerances and reporting on these to the BRC

Assetand Liahility Committee (ALCO)
ALCG is chalred by the CEQ It is primarily responsible for oversaeing the management of capital, market, iquidity and funding Fisks Its responsibilities includer

= jdentifying, managing and controfiing the Banking Group balance sheet risks in executng its chosen business strategy,
 ensunng that the capitat and solvency pesttion s managed in line with policy and that adequate caprtal 1s maintained at all trmes,
» overseeing and monitoring retevant risk control frameworks, and

» recommending to the CEQ and ERG relevant pringipal nsk policies and detailed nsk appetite fimits for approval

To assist In carmying out these responsibilibes, ALCO Is supported by a Treasury Market Risk Commitiee, Liquidity Management Commitiee and Capital
Management Committee
Risk and capital management sub-committees

Model Review Committee (MRC)
The MRC prowdes oversight and challenge of moded govemance across the Banking Group in support of the Enterprise Risk Director

Operational Risk Committee (ORC)
The ORC is charred by the Operational Risk Director i monrtors significant operabional asks and controls as well as the management actions taken to mitigats

them to an acceptabie level or transfer them
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Risk management continued
For the year ended 31 December 2012
Al amounts are stated In £m unless otherwsse indicated

Regulatery Risk Commuttee {RRC)
The RRC supports the Regulatory Risk Director n oversight of

« regulatory reporting requirements,

» ongaing regulatory engagement,

» conduct of business issues including far treatment of customers, and

» the mamntenance of the appropriate authorisations for the regulated entities within the Banking Group {nduding oversight of any varfation to permission)

Gredrt Risk Management Commyttee (CRMC)
The CRMC acvises and supports the Credit Risk Director its responsibiibes melude

= designing the credit sk control implementation approach, the credit control framework and making recommendations to the ERC,
* jeviewing and recommanding to the ERC the Bankmg Group credit nsk pobicy and credit measurement methodologies,

« defining and recommending the credit nsk appetite and limtts to the ERC, and

= reviewing and challenging the Banlang Group's credit risk processes and procedures including the credi nsk rating systems

Treasury Market Risk Committes (TMRC)
The role of the TMRC 1 to review, challenge and monitor the market nsk profite for the Banking Group, ir Ine with policy and within risk appetite

Liquidity Management Gomnuttee (LMC)

The role of the LMC 1s fo enable more detailed discussion on all aspects of Bankimg Group Iuidkty nsk management, monitoring and control including operational
1ssues in respect of covered bond and residential mortgage backed security funding acimties 1t also recommends actions to ensure the Banking Group's auidity
position remains in line with agreed levels

Caprtal Management Comnuttea (CMC)
The role of the CMC 15 to review, chaflenge and monitor the capital adequacy of the Bankeng Group, in fin2 with caprtal policy and within nsk appetite The CMCis
responstble for makdng recommendations to ALCO as appropriate

Risk Management Forums
There 1s also a framework of sector specific management forums supporting nsk and capital managarment, cptimising performance and monitoring adherence

policy
Roles and Responsibiiities

The Banking Group operates a three ines of defence govemnance moded o ensure appropnate responsibity and accountability & allocatad to the management,
reporting and escataton of risks .

Business management act as the first ine of defence They are responsible for identfying where the business area s exposed to nsks, including from the
development of new products, processes of other husiness change They akso manags the nsks that reside within thelr business areas on a day to-day basis,
mplementing effsciive momitonng and control processes to ensure that the business’ nsk profile 15 understood and mantaned withn the Board defined nsk
appetite

The risk funcion act as the second fine of defence They oversee and challenge the implemenitation and monrtoring of the risk framework and consider current and
emergng nsks across the Bank They also prowide review and challenge of the delegated authonty framework and oversee appropnate sscalation of breaches,
mitigating actons and reporting to the ERC

Intermal Audit act as the third line of defence They are responsible for independently venfymg that the prinopal risk controt framework has been implemented as
Intended across the business and Independently challenge the overall management of the framework to provide assurance o the Audit Committee and semor
management on the adequacy of both the first and second lines

Recovery and Resolution Planning (RRP)
RRP Is a Bank of England/FSA requirement, which has two dishinct elements

» the recovery plan Is the Group's menu of options for addressing a range of financial stresses caused by diosyncratic problerns, markst wide stresses,
or both, and
* resolution planning is the provision of Information and analysis fo the authonbes, in order to help them prepare a resolution plan for the Group

There are six separate medules for RRP, alt of which have gone through formal governance approval The approval route s as follows

e Executive team,
s ERC,

* BRE, and

+ the Board

In addition, as the recovery plan (moduTe twe) has been Ive since June 2012, a series of management information triggers and earty waming signals are reported
each month o the ERC, for the comimitice to determine whether to recommend the invocation of the recovery plan




The Co-operaiive Bmkmp%g 57

Significant risks
The followmg are considered o be the most significant nsks facing the Group
Risk type Definltion Page
1. Creditrisk Crediit risk is the current or prospective risk to samings and capital arising from a borrower's failure to mest the 57
terms of any contract with the Group or therr faifure to perform as agreed
2. Lquiddy and funding Liquedity and funding nsk is the nsk that the Group's resolirces will prove macequate to meet its labilities as they 74
risk contractually fall due or as a resuit of any contingent or discretionary cash outflows that may accur in a stress
#f anses from the mesmatch of temings of cash flows generated from the Group's assets and labdites
{includng denvatves)
3. Market nsk Market nsk ts the nsk that the value of assets and fiabilites, earmings and/or caprial may change as a result of 76
changes i market prces of financial mstruments The majonty of the Group's market risk anses fram changes
n mierest rates.
4. Operationalrisk Operational nsk s the nsk of koss resulting from madegquate or falled intemal processes, people and systems or 79
axtemnal events This encompasses the effectiveness of nsk management techrques and controls to minmmise
these losses
5. Reputational risk Reputatbnalnsklsﬁmriskasmdamdmmanlswewhlmmmmewaybemrmgingtnmebrandome 79

Group erther thrugh its strategic dectsions, busmess performance, an operational falure or external perception

6. Strategic and business Strategic and husmess risk arfses from changes to the Group's business and the environment in which It operates, 79
risk spectfically the nsk of not beng able to cary cut the Greup's business plan and desired srategy

7. Comductrisk Conduct nsk s the risk that the Group's behaviours, offenngs or interactiens will restdt n unfair outcomes 79
for customers
8. Pension risk Pension risk is defined as the risk to Group capttal and company funds from expesure to scheme Yabiiites and nsks 79

Inherent in the valuation of scheme liablities and assets

The Board ts aware that, as the potential acquestion of Verde progresses, the nisk profile of the Group will confinue to evolve A considerable amount of work I
underway to emplemment and embed the mprovements te the nsk management framework that were designed in 2012 and afign it to the project work underway
for Verde

1. Credit risk

1.1 Overview

Credt risk is one of the principal nsks identified in 1he sk management framework anct s an integral part of our biisiness actwities it1s inherent in both tradiional
banking products (loans, commitments to lend, and contingent liablites such as letters of credr) and in 'traded products’ (derivative contracts such as forwards,
gwaps and options, fepurchase agreements, securities borrowing and lending transactons)

All authortty to take credit risk derives from the Banking Group’s Board This authority Is delegated to the CEQ and then on to other individuals The level of credit
rﬁ(auﬂmrﬂyddegateddepmdsmsenmtyarﬂmefbnce,arldvamamdingmmemalityofmamtemﬂm’.assouamdsewmyormﬂamfalheld

12 Creditnsk policy
The principal nsk policy for credit risk s approved annually by the ERC and defines appropriate standards and prnciples for the effective management of credit risk

throughout the Group

The key principles of the policy are

« credit sk management 1s fully embedded i Group aperations and tie business i managed in ling with the nsk strategy and nsk appstite set by the Board,

» ydentified, emerging or curent nsks are actvely managed in ine with the: Group’s overall risk management approach of dentification, measurement,
management, monitoring and reparting,

o nsk measurement Is based on a set of metncs/ratios which are aligned with the nek appetite and support the fmits framework,

» limely processes for assessing and reviewing credit risks throughout the credit Bfe cycle are established and documented including completion of risk
reports; and

» credit nsk decsions are supported by fully evidenced rahonale with all matenal credit nsk exceptions reported promptly to the Credit Risk Director

1.3 Credit exposure
131 Defintions
Imparred and nolimparred i the tables below are defined in the following sections on retail and corporate credit nsk and mvestment securities

Fair value agjustments represent ifetime expected credit losses on assets acquired on the merger of the Bark and Britannia Butlding Soclety on 1 August 2009
and are reviewed on a regular basls to ensure appropriate aflocation and ulisation
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Risk management continued
For the year ended 31 December 2012
All arnounts are stated i £m unless otherwise inoicated

1. Gredit risk contnued
13 2 Analyses of credit exposure

The following analysts of eredit exposure shows

= camying amounts by class of asset in the balance shest,
» the gross credit exposure by class of asset excluding falr vale adjustments and allowance for lessas it incfuding cracit commitments), and
» the net credit exposure by class of asset fincluding fair value adjustments, allowance for losses and credit commitments)

Cash and balances at central banks are credit exposures with the Bank of England and have been excluded from the anatysis

Loans and Loans and Derivative

advances advances Investment financial
to banks to customers sacurities Instruments Total
2012
Analysis of balance in note 14 15 16 17
Gross balance 1,904.1 33,9825 6,928.8 a818.8 43,634.2
Less aflowance for lesses - {643.0) (39.0) - (682.0)
1,804.1 33,339.5 6,889.8 818.8 42,952.2
Analysis of credit risk exposure
Notimpalred 1,904.1 30,632.8 6,800.6 818.8 40,256.5
Impalred - 3,688.7 390 - 3,725.7
1,904.1 34,3195 69308 818.8 439822
Credit commitments 54.1 4,885.0 - - 4,939.1
Gruss credit risk exposure 1,958.2 39,204.5 6,939.8 818.8 48,9213
Less
Falr value adjustments - (337.0} (11.0) - {348.0)
Allowance for losses - {643.0) (39.0) - (682.0)
Net credit risk exposure 1,958.2 38,224.5 6,889.8 818.8 47,891.3
Loans and Loans and Dervative
afvances alvancas Irvestment financaal
tobanks to customers secuntties instuments Totat
2Mm
Analysis of balance in note 14 15 16 17
Gross balance 20065 34,0580 4616 2 9758 41,6565
Less aflowarice for losses - {292 0} 452 - (3372
2,006 5 33,7660 45710 9758 41,3193
Analysis of credit risk exposiure
Not impaired 20019 316817 458986 ars4 39,2486
Impaired 210 27727 464 04 28405
20229 34,4544 46360 a758 420831
Credit commitments 406 48587 - - 48993
Gross credit risk exposure 20635 39,3131 46360 9758 46,9864
Less
Fair value adpstments (164) (396 4) (198 - {4326}
Aflowance for losses - 2oz {452 - (3372
Net credit risk exposure 2,0471 38,6247 45710 9758 46,2186

The comparative table has been updated to include the changes made to impairment critera An analysls of the credit risk exposure for the Bank is provded in

note 40

1.4 Analysis of impaired assets and associated coliateral
The following sections prowde further analysis and disclosure of the Group's credit risk associated with

* loans and advances to customers,
* investment securittes, and
* loans and advances to hanks
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1. Credit risk continued

141 Loans and advances to customers

1411 How we oversee and contrsl credit nsk

The cretit sisk 4eam 1s part of the risk directorate, independent from business management, and provides sscond ine risk oversight The credit risk team performs
the following tasks and responsibilries related to its role

» gesign and implementation of nsk assessiment and rating systems,

» monitonng of risk assessment and rating systams,

» mantenance of lending policy and procedures, and upkeep of various returns and reporting requirements,
= penchmarking against third party data and vendor model sources,

* reviewang the risk crtena to ensure they remaln predictive of nsk,

» gversight of mdependent valtdation,

= development and monitonng of nsk appettes, and

= {laison with the FSA regarding proposed changes to rating systems and forecast regulatory caphial levels

On pages 60 to 70 the management of ¢redit nsk by portfolio is descnibed covenng

* aoquisiion and accolnt management,

« collateral,

* impairment assessment; and

o forbearance

1412 Assessment for impawrment

The loan portfolios are penodically reviewed 10 assess imparrment. A loan Is deesmed to be impaired when theve Is objective evidence thata loss event has
occurred after recognibon of an asset and by 31 December 2012

Once a Ioan 15 defined as imparred the provision 1s caloulated as the difference between the current carmying valug of the asset (ncluding fair value adustments)
and the expected future recovery, discounted at the loan'’s effective mierest rate, taking into account the expected charge off rate and any supporiing collateral
Full detas are contamed in the significant accounting policies on page 45 and n the following credit nsk sections

The tables below analyse the gross balance by impairment classification for the Retail and Corporate and Busmess Banking (CABB) busness segments They
include credit commutments, impairment provisions, fair value adjustments and a reconciiation to gross customer balances as this Is the basis on wiich the
husiness manages nsk

Retall CABH Total
Secured Unsecured Corporate Optimam
Core Hom-core
2012
Analysis of balance in note 15
Gross balance 15,987.2 1,383.1 6,097.1 31664 7,338.7 339825
Less allowance for losses (3.2} {172.8) {131.3) (318.7) {11.0) (643.0)
15,984.0 1,220.3 5,959.8 2,841.7 7.321.7 33,338.5
Analysis of credit risk exposure
Not impared 15,836.3 1,179.4 5,827.8 1,617.5 6,171.8 30,632.8
Impared 156.1 213.7 268.3 1,764.8 1,282.8 36867
15,9924 1,393.1 6,097.1 3,382.3 7,454.68 34,3195

Cregit commitments 389.8 2,332.2 2,143 48.4 03 4,885.0
Gross credit risk exposure 16,382.2 3,725.3 82114 3,430.7 7,454.9 39,2045
Less
Fair value adjustments {5.2) - - {215.9) {115.9) {337.0)
Allowance for losses {3.2) (172.8) (137.3) (318.7) {11.0) (643.0)
Net credit risk exposure 16,373.8 3,552.5 8,074.1 2,896.1 7328.0 38,2245
Reconciliation of accounting to customer balances
Grosshalance 15,987.2 1,393.1 6,097.1 3,166.4 7338.7 33,9825
Fair value adjustments 52 - - 2159 1159 3370
Other accounting adjustments {61.4) 95.4 325 (64.1) 376 40.0

Gross customer balances 15,931.0 1,488.5 6,120.6 3,318.2 7492.2 34,359.5
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
All amounts are staled in £m unless ofherwsse lndicated

1. Credit risk continued

Retal CABR Total
Secured Unsecured Corporate Optueriam
Core Hon-core

2011
Analysis of balance m note 15
Gross balance 158025 15181 55388 34527 7.7459 34,0580
t.ess alowance for losses {31 (163 3 (829 (244 83 {292 0}

15,7934 13548 54559 34183 77376 337660
Analysis of credit risk exposure
Nat impaired 15,6653 1,298 5 5,3541 29282 64356 316817
Impaired 1439 2196 1847 7760 14485 27727

15,8092 1,518% 55388 37042 78841 344544
Credit commitments 3119 24228 204840 750 10 48587
Gross credit risk exposure 16,5211 39409 7,0868 37792 78851 393131
Less
Far vale adstments 67 - - (2515) (138 2) {396 4}
AMowance for losses 31 (163 3) 829 344 B3 {292 0)
Net credit risk exposure 16,113 37776 75039 34933 77386 386247
Reconciliation of accounting to customer halances
Gross batance 15,802 5 1,5181 55388 34527 77459 340580
Farr value adjustments 67 - - 2515 1382 3964
Other accounting adjustments (183 175 (392 647 501 {486)
Gross customer balances 15,7929 15356 55036 36395 79342 3424058

The comparative table has been updated to include the changes made to mpairment critena and to include Platform within the Retall segment.

The disclosures m sections 141 3 Secured residentia credit sk, 14 1 4 Unsecured retall credit risk and 14 1 5 Corporate credit nsk are afl based on the gross
customer balances In the above tables

141 3 Secured residential credit nsk

Acquisition and account management

Mortgages are loans to customers secured by a first charge over a residential property Morigages are ongnated directly to customers via branches, telephone
and the intemat under the Britannia and Co-gperative Bank brands, and via infermedlaries under the Platform brand In 2012 70% (2011 55%) of mortgages
were onginated directly and 30% {2011 45%) through mtermedianes

The Britanmia and Co-operatve Bank brands enly onginate pnme residential morigages, while Platform onginates a combination of pnme and ‘almost pnme’
residential mortgages and buy to letloans Al new advances are on a repayment basls, with the exception of buy to lets

The table below shows resldential mortgage completions in the perfod, analysed by loan to value (LTV) and repayment method

Amount Av::: Interest Amount Av;g;; Interest

aftvanced LTV % only % avanced Ly oty %

Retall prime 1,854.7 60.3 78 7905 579 118
Platiorm prime 2481 620 17.5 1821 661 221
Totdl prime 2,102.8 60.5 8.9 9726 533 130
Buytolet 538.7 831 8a3 4453 B26 830
Almast prime 76 57.0 1.2 103 529 134
Total compietions 2,649.1 61.0 246 1,4292 604 304

Mortgages originated by Platform prior to 2003 and those acouired by Britannia Treasury Senvices are maraged as partof a closed portfolic, Opfimum
These loans include a range of asset types, ncludng pnme residentiat (hoth income verified and self-certifed, buy to let, and non-conforming morigages

Loans may have been advanced on a caprtal and nferest repaymment basis, where the loan 1s repaid over the term of the loan, or interest only, where the capital
glement of the foan Is repayable at the end of the term




The Co-operative Bank pic 61
Financial Statements 2012

1. Credit risk continued
The table below shows residential morigages gross customer balances analysed by LTV banding

2012 2011
Retall secared Optimum Total Retak securnd Optomum Total
Less than 50% 5,459.9 460.3 5,920,2 57067 4840 6,1907
50% o 60% 2,233.1 358.6 25917 21578 3rz27 25305
60% 10 70% 26216 6571 3,278.7 24180 6730 3.0010
70% 0 80% 2,698.0 1,013.8 3,118 2,5634 10677 36311
80% to 90% 1,914.6 1470.2 3,3848 1,874 5 16049 34794
90% to 100% 621.0 1,537.9 2,158.9 6518 1,696 2 23480
Greater than 100% 382.8 1,994.3 23T 4207 20357 24564
15,931.0 1,492.2 23,423.2 15,7929 79342 23,7271

The table below shows gross customer bakances for residential mortgages analysed by asset class.

2012 201
Exposure  AveragelTU% Intersstcnly % Exposue Average LTV % interest only %
Prime residential 15,377.2 445 223 15,7459 435 251
Buy o let 3,256.0 749 90.5 28813 761 905
Self-certied 20915 76.8 mni 2.2287 766 773
Almost prime 940.9 89.8 674 971 895 671
Non-conforming 1,757.6 T1.6 66.7 1,8741 7 657
23,423.2 53.6 41.9 23,7271 527 429

Collateral

Al mortgages are secured by a first charge over the property being purchased o remortgaged Vaksation of the property 1s nommally assessed by a RICS certified
valuer from the Group's approved panel of valuers For low LTV remorigages, valuabion may be assessad through the use ofan atiomated valuation madel {AVM)
Performance of AVMs s monitored on & regular basls to ensure their engoing accuracy

Itis not normal practice to reassess the valiation of collateral unless further lending is being considered, or the property has been repassessed, but on a quarterty
basis the valuation s restated using a regonal property pnce mdex.

The nsk in the portfolio 15 revaiued monthly using intemally developed behawioural models, to assess the Tkefhood of loss ard to reflect any changes m the value of
collateral see below) The revaluation wit determing the amotint of capital requined to be held for individual loans

The table heiow analyses the fair value of property collateral held against martgage portiollos

2012 201
Expositre Gollateral Cover % Exposure Coltateral Cover %
Impaired 13453 1,386.3 95.9 16035 15414 961
ot impalred 21,9779 21,8317 99.3 22,1236 21,8903 994
23,4232 23,218.0 8991 23,721 235317 992

Impairment
Aloan is considered to be individually impaired when

» amears outstanding are equivalent to 30 days or more, or

« the loan i3 more than 90 days past its due date for final repayment but has not been repad, or

o the account is in liigation or the property s in possession, or

o the estimated forced sale value of the collateral on a roll up morigage has reduced below the loan balance outstanding

Loans meeting any of these criteria are consideredimpaired even if a loss Is not expected bn the event of repessession

Loans are also assessed for kmpairment where any of the following cnterfa apply, although these factors alone are not deemed to be objective evdence of
impaiment and therefore a collective provision 15 held against potential losses

« the loan Is i anears by less than 30 days, of
» there has been a material deterioration in the borrower’s extemeal credit scorein the last 12 months, of
» the loan 1s kientified as bemg subject to forbearance (refer to forbearance secton)

On the Optimum portfolio onty, any loans not meeting any of the preceding cntena are assessed for imparment based on the probability that they wall move
1090 days in arrears within the next three months
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1. Credit risk contmued

for each loan assessed for inpanment a shortfall is caleulated based on the difference between the curent ican balance and the expectad 'forced sals’ price of
the collateral, discounted at the current interest rate to reflect the anticipatet bme to sale, and taking nio account anticipated fees and costs pnor o sale This
shortfalt is then reduced on a collective basts to reflect the probabiity of the loan bemng taken into possession

The table below shows.

» impaired customer balances as a percentage of gross customer balances, and
» mparment coverage, e mpaltment provisions and fay vatue adjustments as a perceniage of impared customer balances

22 2001
Rotall speured Optimum Totdl Retall secured Opitmum Totat
Gross customer balances 15,831.0 7,492.2 23,423.2 15,7929 79342 23721
Impalred customer balances 156.0 1,288.3 1,445.3 1443 14582 16035
impalved as a % of gross
customer balances 1.0% 17.2% 6.2% 09% 18 4% 68%
Credit protection
Impairment provisians 3.2 .0 14.2 Kh| 83 114
Far value adjustments 5.2 1159 213 67 1382 1449
84 126.9 135.3 98 1465 1563
Credit protection as a % of impaired
customer halances 5.4% 9.9% 9.4% 68% 00% 97%

The comparative figures have been updated to inchide additonal balances subgect to forbearance and Platiorm as it s now included wathin this segment.
The table below shows the credit quality of lcans and advances that are not impasred

2012 20m
Rotall sgcured Oplimum Total Retall saturad Optirumn Total
Low to meditm risk 14,931.6 5,901.0 20,832.6 14,796 8 62184 21,0152
Medium 1o ugh nsk 8434 3018 1,145.3 8518 2566 11084
15,775.0 6,202.9 21,9779 15,648 6 6,4750 221236

Low to medium nsk s defined as exposures with a probability of default (PD} in the next year of 1% or below using the internal ratings based (IRB) approach under
Basel Il Medium to high nsk is deflned as exposures with a PD m the next year of greater than 1%

Forbearance
Anumber of options are available to borrowers in financial difficulty Repossession of the property will only be considered when all other avenues have been
explored The precise freatment selected depends on the bormower’s individual circumstances, but may inciude

« arrangements to repay outstanding amears over a penod of tme, by making payments ahove the contractual amount The loan 1s deemed to be rmparred, until
the arrears have been cleared i fudl;

» short term concessions, where the borrower is allowed to make reduced repayments (o, in exceptional drcumstances, no repayments) on a temporary basis
fo assist with a short term financial hardship In these cases the shortfall on the repayments will accrue as armears and the koan 1s deemed to be impaired,

» payment holidays are allowed as part of a customer's flexible mortgage contract. Paymant holidays are not knowangly allowed for customers expenencing
financlal hardship However, n the absence of evidenca to the contrary, loans that have had a payment holiday in the last two years are treated as belng subject
fo forbearance,

« {emporary conversion of a mortgage to interest only repayments  The capital repayments due m this penod are spread over the remalning term on comversion
back to capital repayment as part of an instalment recalcutation exercrse;

= a permanent switch from capital and mierest repayments to interest only repayments, prowded the borrower declares they have an altemative means of
repaying the caprtal at the end of the term,

* an extension to the mortgage term to reduce the bormower's repayments Loans that have had a term extension in the last two years (or since 2008 in the case
of the Optimum portioli) are considered to be sulject 10 forbearance,

« capitalisation, where auistanding amears are added to the capital value of the loan to be repaid over the remaining term This is only considered where Itis
appropnate for the bormower's circumstances, and where the borower has heen performing for at least stmonths Dunng 2012, 20 (2011 96) leans had
amears capitalised of £0 03m (2011 £0 3m) These loans are not treated as impafred unless the horrower meets another impaimment trigger (eg misses a
mortgage payment), and

« where applicable we will work with the customer as part of a government support scheme Unmet lgan payments wi continue to accrue as arears until such
time as the loan Is dleared, or the outstanding payments are brought up to date
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1. Gredit risk continued

The Group does not offer all forms of forbearance that are erted within the FSA's Finalised Giedance on Forbearance and Impasrment I particular, the following
are not offered by the Group

= change in payment date (other than a change to an altemative payment date withm the same cafendar montt),
» teferral of payment {other than through an agreed concession as shown above),

» use of lnked pre-approved reserve/credit/overdraft limits o meet an overdue mortgage payment;

« transter 1o lower interest rate, whather by variation to the agreed rata or through a concessianary product, and
= financial support 1o customers through assisted sales or parta! debt write-off (o reduce the amount owing

The underlying basts for the calculation of residential mortgage mparment provisions remans unchanged. Mortgages subject to forbearance, once classified as
smpaired, are treated in the same way as all other impaired mortgages in the impaiment provisions caiculations

The table below analyses secured residential merigage balances by type of forbearance and the associated gross Impairment coverage, including credit far
value adjustments

Neither past dus Loans subjectto Impaiment
nor linpaired impaired forbearance coverage
2012
Arrangements 52.3 4492 5015 (22.2)
Concessions 1.0 a4 54 (.1)
Payment holidays 160.0 - 160.0 -
Interest only switches 582.2 01 582.3 (0.8)
Term extensons 3135 - 3135 -
Captalsations 08 - 0.8 -
1,109.8 453.7 1,563.5 {23.%)
Netfrer past due noe Lioans subect to Inpaliment
mpairad Impaxed forbearance coverape
201
Amangements 592 4874 5466 (260
Concessions 19 53 72 G1)
Payment holicays 1758 - 1758 -
interest only switches 564 2 06 5648 09
Term extensions 1465 - 1465 {©1)
Capitalisations 106 02 108 -
958 2 4935 14517 27
1414 Unsacured retall credit nsk
Acquisition and account management

The Group offers unsecired lending through fived repayment koans, credit cards and overdrafts Borrowers are assessed using 8 combnation of credit sconng
and policy rules to ensure that expected definguency levels are within the nsk appetitz of the business and delver an appropnate level of retum Credtt cards and
overdrafts are subject to ongoing account management to increase or decrease credit imits and manage over fmit aughonsations

The risk In the portfolio ks reassessad monthiy using intermally developed behavioural scorecarts to determine the armount of capital required to be held for
Individual koans

The following table shows unsecured lending gross customer balances (incuding undrawn commitments) by product fype

2012 2011

Loans 7343 7510
Credit cards 2,703.6 28414
Overdrafts 3828 3770
3,820.7 39694

impalrment
Provisions are mads on afl debits with definquency grsater than a pre-determined trigger point, which the Group deems to be the point of impalrment, andon al
fraud and deft at agents” accounts

Credit cards are identified as impared mmediately if the bormower fails to make the minimum payment by the due date
Loans are identified as Impared if a monthly payment has not been made 15 days after it was due

An overdraft 1s defined as mpared if the account has been overdrawn m excess of any agreed bmit for 45 days, or if the agreed overdraft has expred but the
account remans overdrawn
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1. Credit risk continued

Accounts identified as impaired are segmented accordmg to the number of days that the loan has beenimpared The provision for each segment 1s based on the
loss expected Anaccount i charged off when all ntemal economical avenues to recover the debt have been exhausted, and wntten off when all external avenues
have been exbausted

The table below shows

* gross customer balances {excluding undrawn commitments),

= imparred customer balances as a percentage of gross customer balances, and

* impalrment coverage, fe impalment prowsions including those charged off in relation to Debt Coltection Agencies (DCA) as a percentage of imparred customer
batances

2012 20N

Gross customer balances 1,488.5 1,536

Impaired customer balances 3014 3097

Impaired as a % of gross customer balances 20.2% 202%
Eredit protection

fmpairment provisions 172.8 1633

DCA balances charged off 86.8 800

259.6 2533

Credit protection as a % of impaired customer balances 86.2% 818%

The impaed customer batances and credit protection show above include provisions charged off in relaton to DCA cases.

Forbearance

Anumber of forbearance options are avarlable to borrowers in financial difficulty These nclude arrangements fo repay arrears over a period of tme or to accept
payments of less than the contractual amount during a peniod of temporary financial hardship In these circumstances, the oan continues to be reported as
impaired until the armears are cleared in full Arangements can be made directly with the customer or thrxgh a thind party whom they have chosen to represent
them

Additonal forbearance includes the following three treatments with an incremental provisson of £3m rased in 2012

= reducing overdrafis this option is used to reduce the overdraft levels on current accounts in excess of the agreed formal overdraft or iimit reduction applied by
the Group For this situation, the customer ks giver up to elght menths to move the account back within the agreed imit;

* re-ages there are a small number of credit card re-ages parformed each month for custormner service reasons, and

* dabt consolidation Joans n certam cireumstances, Customers are offered a consofidaton foan to pay off other intemal debt.

141 5 Corporate credit risk

Acquisition and account management

The Group s managed through two distinct classifications The Core busmess represents actity consistant with the strategy and nisk appetite for the Group and
within corporate compnses corporate banking, busmess banking and business seraces Non-core business ines include activiies not congruent with the current
strategy of the Group, which are managed for value and tangeted for run down or exit.

The Group operates 1o a new lending policy which 1s subject to mesting entena as laid down in the comesponding sector stratagy guidelines and stnct policy with
regards singie name and sector concentrations New lending is approved by expenenced staff within the centrafly based credit underwniing team, independent
from meome generation Lending discrebons are based on the nsk profile of the customer and the amount of exposure The lending discretions of the Credit Risk
Drector, the CED and the Credit Approvals Commttes are operated to sanchon the kargest credit appliications

The credit underwnting team uses the relevant rating Systems and other tools to analyse the underlying busness and the counterparty's management to assess
the risk of sach tending proposition and its ability to repay the borrowing Other factors considered mclude the potential impact of economic changes, the financal
stahillty of the countarparty and its ability to withstand such change

Monitonng of portfolios and impairment provisioning governance 15 in place across the portiolios Individual cases which show signs of unsatisiactory performance
are managed through a specialist Corporate Business Support team who are engaged with the customers 1o restore them to good headlth or wherever fhus is not
possibte management actions are taken to effect recovery

The CRMC and ERC (and by exception BRC) receive regular reports on the performance of the portfolio
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The: tables below show the distribution of the Corporate and Busmess Banking gross customer balances (including comaiments, but excluding Unity Trust Bank)
by sector and nsk grade, where PD grades have been mapped to regulatory slotting categones for ease of mierpretation m this report

Standardised Strang Good  Satistactory Weak Defautt Total
2012
Gore
Accomodation, food and licensed sarvices 2718.2 119.2 1516 217 181 9.0 597.8
Care 249.3 358 731 35 0.5 21 392.3
Education 67.0 80.5 3.4 1.2 - - 1321
Financial services 836 78.3 305 36 - 18 201.8
Football clubs - 332 - 0.4 01 09 346
Housing associations 8.3 256.3 09 - - - 265.5
Marnufactunng 875 19.8 415 13.0 15.2 9.5 189.5
Motor trade and garages 249 523 26.2 103 0.8 37 123.2
PFt - 11 1,250.3 347 - 107 1,296.8
Professional services 707 ns 213 131 0.8 35 180.9
Property and construction
Commercial mvestment 49.8 823 1,1575 178.2 25.0 874 1590.2
Residential investmenit 134 5.9 1159 15.1 1.3 78 165.4
Commerciat development 27 101 154.9 75.4 15.2 356 293.9
Reswdential development 14 5.4 60.7 141 8.2 5.8 85.6
Public sector entities 180.0 13 - - - - 181.3
Renewable energy 605.8 - - - - 92 615.0
Retalf and wholesale trade 108.3 396.8 55.6 124 5.4 19.3 597.8
Services 465.9 120.4 59.1 304 179 239 7.6
Transport, storage and communication 1054 58.1 53 16.1 0.4 15.2 200.5
Uiifities 94.4 1.6 20 05 - 086 99.1
Business banking 08 351 6.7 29 0.4 05 a6.4
Other 73 19 15 5.3 - 21 18.1
2,5047 14629 3,221.0 4799 115.3 2516 85,0354
Non-core
Accomodation, food and licensed seraces 38.3 - 06 - - 269.1 308.0
Football clubs - - - - - 18.3 18.3
Heusing associations - 834.3 450 - - - 879.3
Property and construction
Commercial investment 16.2 1.5 2745 939 1011 1,336.7 11,8239
Residentlal imvestment - - 899 47.4 429 1126 302.8
Commercial development - - - - - 6.4 6.4
Renewable energy 219 - - - - - 7.9
824 835.8 420.0 1413 1340 17431 3,366.6
Total exposure 25871 22987 36410 621.2 259.3 1,994.7 11,4020
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1. Credit risk continued

Standardised Strong Good  Satrsfactory Weak Default Total
2011
Core
Accomodation, food and llcensed services 2561 609 527 314 15 108 4134
Care 1770 291 183 269 29 - 2552
Education 686 461 116 08 - - 1271
Financial services 821 541 403 48 - 37 1850
Football clubs - 416 - 09 - 25 450
Housing associations 2129 - 05 - - - 2134
Manufactunng 924 159 405 209 244 16 1957
Motor trade and garages 341 399 228 19 86 40 113
PR o8 - 1,260 8 - 146 - 1,276 2
Professional services 616 66 274 79 33 42 1310
Property and construction
Commercial investment 168 933 11312 2114 386 499 15412
Residential nvestment 94 103 125 55 07 108 1493
Commercial development 68 91 1125 1230 241 111 2866
Residential development 17 18 653 351 134 39 1212
Pubfic sector entities 1980 - - - - - 1980
Rengwable energy 4072 - - - - 103 4175
Retall and wholesale trade 1074 3352 699 1956 10 03 5333
Services 4603 1033 505 608 84 216 7049
Transport, storage and communication 168 5 535 10 74 150 239 2793
Utilides 745 08 15 105 - 06 879
Business banking 08 326 75 33 09 05 456
Other 119 1 19 41 - 21 211
24489 8552 30387 5761 1574 1619 73382
Non-core
Accomedation, food and icensed services 634 - 086 - - 993 1633
Football clubs - - - - 151 32 183
Housing associations 9199 - - - - - 9199
Professional services - - - - - 03 03
Property and construchon
Commertial nvestment 1064 811 3352 5563 5458 5128 21376
Residentiat investment 16 488 1165 1108 233 1438 4448
Renewable energy 303 - - - - - 303
11216 1299 4523 6671 5842 7594 37145
Total exposure 35705 10851 34920 12432 7416 2213 11,0537

The Standardised category refates to customers whe have not defaulted and, for the purposes of capital calculations, are not rated with a regufatory approved
rating moded These typically belong to the public sector entities and renewable energy sectors, and to the folowing customer types within other sectors other
energy efficiency schemes, leveraged, newly established comparses with an nsufficent number of published financial accaunds, project fimance and chanties
During 2012 the Group was granted regulatory approval (o rate housing associations with a PD model, hence a significant amount of exposure has migrated from
Standardised to the Strong category

The movement of balances from Satisfactory and Weak to Defauft in the period is reffective of both the contmued challenging commercial property emaronment
and the Group’s focus on the expected outlook for this sector and the consequential forbearance strategies and the completion of the Bank's review of s default

and provisioning strategy
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1. Credit risk continued
Collateral
The Group uses guarantees and collateral to mitigate cracit nsk Collateral 1s regularly revaiued and guarantees are reviewed to ensure continuing effectveness

Property collateral for corporats lending ts categonised as securty for property development or mvestment customers (i ‘property’ lending) or owner occupted
premises o secure mafnsiream loan and overdraft fadifities For general lending, In addition to taking charges over property assets owned by the customer, other
secunty 1s laken n modest proportion to the total portfobo Ths mciudes debentures or floatmg charges (supported by tangile secunty, where appropriate,
mcluding property, Efe policies and stocks and shares) and cash cover

Where exposures are agreed on a secured basis, securtty cover is recogrised only where
= the secunty 15 legally enforceable and is of a tangible nature and type,

= anappropriate, recent and reliable valuation Is hefd, and
* a prudent margin is applied o the valuation, for the type of secunty mvolved

The table below analyses the fatr vatue of the property coliateral held agamst assets m the property and construction sectors (commonty refermed to as commercial

reat estate)
2 20m
mpatrment fmpaoment
Core Expasurs Coftateral provision Exposure Collateral POVISION
Nor-default loans with <=1 year
& all defaulted exposures regardless
of term
Less than 50% 693 69.3 - 512 51 -
50% tn 60% 85.7 853 04 530 530 -
60% 10 70% 106.6 1066 - 546 546 -
70% to 80% 113.6 1136 - 885 885 -
80% to 80% 26.7 26.2 0.5 627 603 24
90% 0 100% 30.9 30.6 0.3 188 180 08
Greater than 100% 156.2 88.9 36.4 1458 875 124
Unsecured 36.0 - 78 332 - 61
625.0 528.5 45.2 5078 4130 217
Non-default loans with > 1 year
Less than 50% 2455 245.5 - 2211 221 —
50% o 60% 2925 2925 - 2308 2308 -
60% o 70% 4024 402.4 - 2768 2768 -
70% to 80% 3001 309.1 - 2930 2930 -
80% to 90% 61.8 618 - 1321 1321 -
90% to 100% 335 335 - 8r7 877 -
Greater than 100% 105.2 78.3 - 2628 2166 -
Unsecured 70.1 - - 862 - -
1,520.1 1,423.1 - 1,5905 14581 -
2,145.1 1,951.6 45.2 2,0983 18711 217
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1. Gredit risk continued

2012 m
Non-core Exposure Collataral 'm Exposure Colizteral m
Non-default Inans with <= 1 year
& all defaulted exposuras regardless of term
Less than 50% 0.6 0.5 0.1 30 30 -
50% to 60% 15 15 - 65 - 65
B0% to 70% 368 31.2 26 08 08 -
70% to 80% 24 24 - 1170 163 07
80% 10 90% a5.8 44.5 13 547 547 -
90% to 100% 723 418 244 534 498 36
Greater than 100% 11857 8181 299.8 7811 4830 1827
Unsecured 178 - 59.8 318 - 24
1,522.9 847.0 388.0 1,048 3 7136 1959
Non-default loans with > 1 year
Less than 50% 30.1 301 - 594 594 -
50% to 60% 63.7 63.7 - 755 755 -
60% to 70% 185.5 185.5 - 1465 1465 -
70% 10 80% 305 30.5 - 1260 1260 -
80% 0 '90% 90.5 90.5 - 2107 2106 01
90% to 100% 679 679 - 984 984 -
Greater than 100% 124.2 93.1 - 6927 5980 93
Unsecured 17.8 - - 1249 - -
610.2 561.3 - 1,5341 1,344 94
2,133.1 1,508.3 388.0 25824 20280 2053

0f the above, £50m {2011 £48mj is not hetd as first charge

Impairment
Corporate customers are placed on a waichlist when they show slgns of unsatisfactory performance and remire close conirol Strong indicators that a customer
should be placed on watchbst include but are not Bmited tor

» unsatisfactory account operation — both lending facility and cumrent accounts,

« considerabie reduction i value of collateral,

* detenorating balance sheet postbon and/or matenal losses/Cashflow pressures,
= breach of covenants, and

* application of forbearance strategres

Dependent on the Group's satisfaction that the triggers leading to nclusion on the watchlist no longer apply, customers who stop exhibiting higher nsk traits are
removed from the watchlist

Removal from ihe watchiist usually requires the customer's management information to show that trading 15 achieving the rewsed plan with objective evidence that
this will continue

‘The Group also reviews monthly all higher risk loans fincluding those accounts subject to forbearance) and considers the potential loss which might arise wers the
borowers to fail {notwithstanding that continued trading remains the expectation)

Indiwdual mpaiment provisions are raised at the point when business performance 1 assessed to have detenorated to the extent that there fs a real risk of loss of
principal, imterest or fees Provistons will be required on some or all of the entire shortfall batween the security hetd and the ban balance outstanding and represent
arealistic assessment of the ikefy net loss after reatisation of any security

Objective evidence of impaimment may include but is rot kmited 1o

= an nstaiment on a loan account bemg overdue, or having been m excess of its fmit for heing overdrawn wihout an agreed Emit) for 90 days or more;

= an event kely to result in Insolvercy which may nvolve banknptcy, or the appointment of an admirdstrative recetver, Equicitor or adminisirator; or

» if the Group considers that at some point (normally taken within the next 12 months) actions such as an issue of formal demand will be required in order
to achieve full repayment.
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1, Credit risk continued

For prowisioring purposes, an up to date property valuaton or seffing agent's recommendation i discounted to take nto apcount selfing and legal costs and also
to build 1 a contingency to cover potential reductions m the sefing price based upon the type of secunty and entity and the existence of otherwise of a contracied
sale In some cases, calculaton of the prowision 15 based on an up to date assessment (often following an independent business review by a firm of accountants)
of iikely receivables from the business or a formal estimated cutcome statement from an nsolvency prachioner where the business has faflad

Provisioning adjustments are also recorded, as appropniate, agamst loans whose miterest terms have changed such that revised future cashfiows discounted at the
orlginal mterest rate are less than the current carying amount,

Collective impalmment provisions are based on the remarming postfolio where a tngger evertt could have occurmed b has not yet been abserved

There has been a contrued deterforation n the commercial property sector and with the relatively significant exposure to commiercial property, the drectors have
reassessed the camrying value of e Greup's loan portfolio

The table below shows.

* npared customer balances as & percentage of gross customer balances, and
« credit protection, le impalment provisions and falr value adjustments as a percentage of impalred customer balances

212 20m

Core Hon-core Core Norv-core

Gross customer hatances 6,129.6 3,318.2 55036 36395

Impaired customer batances 2429 1,739.1 1847 7758

Impaired as a % of gross customer balances 4.0% 52.4% 34% 213%
Credit protection

impatrment provisions 131.3 318.7 829 34

Falr value adjustments - 2159 - 2515

137.3 5346 829 2859

Credit protection as a % of impaired customer batances 56.5% 30.7% 449% 36 9%

Desplte a substantia! increase In provisions for corporate non-core ioans, the impalrment cover as a percentage of impalred customer balances has fallen from
36 9% fast year to 30 7% 10 2012 The newly impared balances have a low credit protechon rate reflecting the high average value of colateral held

Core ymparred balances have ncreased by £58 2m with an increase tn the credit protection rate of 116% This reflects the nature of the core portiolio which
would generally have lower value security

Forbearance
If the Group is convinced of a customer’s abiity and commitment to address therr financial difficutties, it may agree to grantconcessians o the onginal contractual
terms. Such concessions typically nclude

* restructummg, wamng or reservmg rights n the event of covenant breaches,
* postponement of principat payments,

+ restructures of principal payments,

* extension of loan matunges,

+ partial or full capitalisation of interest payments, or

& swap restruciures

In additon to the abave, other forbearance concessions the Group may grant are considered to be obyective evidence of mpaiment and include

+ a partial wnite off of debt, following winich the account continues to be classified as impaired for at least six months, or
* amatenal postponement or forgiveness of mterest or ‘soft’ rates or walver or reduction of normal fees and charges, the accounts must remain impalred while
such favourablg tenms are baing appied
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1. Credit risk continued
The table below analyses the exposures subject to forbearance

2012 201
Forhoms Non-forhorme Total Forbome: Nonforborme Tota
Core

Default 139.4 122 2516 602 1017 1629
Onwatchlist 2049 62.3 272.2 1983 788 2
Neither defauft nor on watchlist 1979 T,313.7 75116 3323 6,5679 69002
5422 1,493.2 8,035.4 5908 67484 73392

Non-core
Defauit 1,118.4 624.7 1,743.1 3090 4504 7594
Onwatchiist 159.1 64.1 223.2 8402 3300 11702
Nelther defautt nor on watchlist 95.2 1,305.1 1,400.3 132 16717 1,7849
13721 1,993.9 3,366.6 1,262 4 24521 37145
19149 9,487.1 11,402.0 18532 92005 11,0637

Imparment provisions are mate for accounts subyect to forbearance winch are In default or on the watchiist

For those customers that benefit from ongomg concessions {such as postponement of principal paymends), the Group retams the forbearance status jor as long
as the concesston remains 1 place In theevent of one off concessions (such as capitalisation of interest payments), the Group removes the forbearance status
12 months after ther occurrence

14 2 Investment securitiss

Policres are in place with regard to the managementand valuation of collateral Repos and secured lending positions are revalued dally Margin calls on
collaterahised swaps are predorminantly made daly, save for several arrangements which permit calis on a weekly basis Efighle financial collateral for Basel I
reporting purpeses includss gilts held under reverse repo agreements and cash held under both repo agreements and colizterised swap arrangements

The guarantees relied upon are etther parental guarantees held agamst subsidrary exposures wathin bank groups or soveregn guarantees

At the balance sheet date, the Group has 2 total nvestment secuites portfolio of £6,928 8m (2011 £4,616 2m}) of which £39 Om (2011 £46 4m) Is considered
impaired and against which £39 0m {201t £45 2m) of provisions are held

The following tables analyse the gross balance by imparment classificabion and type of mvestment securtty

imrestment secuzfties
2012 m Avaltatis for sale mm'“:m Held for trading Total
Analysis of balance per note 16
Gross balance 2950 38284 1,845.2 960.2 6,928.8
Less afiowance for losses - (39.0} - - (39.0)
295.0 3,789.4 1,845.2 960.2 6,389.8
Analysls of credit risk exposure
Not impalred 306.0 3,789.4 1,845.2 860.2 6,900.8
Impatred - 39.0 - - 39.0
Gross credit risk exposure 306.0 3,828.4 1,845.2 960.2 6,939.8
Less
Falr value adjustments {11.0) - - - (11.0)
Allowance for losses - (39.0) - - (39.0)

Net credit risk exposure 2950 3,789.4 1,845.2 860.2 6,889.8
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1. Credit risk contnued

Ivestment secunties
2m Loans and recenvables Avallable o sale mﬁm Held for trackng Toual
Analysis of halance per note 16
Gross batance 8076 34655 34N - 4,616 2
Less allowance for losses (] (42 5) - - (a5 2)

8049 34230 3431 - 45710
Analysis of credit risk exposure
Not impaired 8235 34230 3431 - 45896
Impalred 3¢ 425 - - 464
Gross credit risk exposure 8274 34655 3431 - 46360
Less
Falr value adjustments {198} - - - {198
Allowance for losses 27 (42 5) - - {452
Net credit risk exposure 8049 34230 3431 - 45710

An analyss of the credit nsk exposure for the Bark is prowided m note 40

14 21 Imparred assels
Investment secunties are considered past due where the confractual interest or pncipal payments are in arrears and rt s determined that the Group wil be able to
collect all principal and interest cutstanding according to the contractual terms of the agreements

Investment secunties are considered impaired wherz it 1s determmed that the Group will be unable to coffect all principal and interest outstanding, according to the
contractual terms of the agreements

At the balance sheet date, the Group assesses 11s Investment securities for objective evidence that an mmpaement loss has oocurred, for example this may be
indicated by the disappearance of an active market For available for sale securities particutar consideration is gven to evidence of any significant ditficulty of the
ssuer or measwrable decrease n the estimated cash flows from the nvestments

1422 Notmpared
The Group only Invests In treasury assets which cornply with the treasury eredit risk policy Within the treasury investment securty portfolio 99% (2011 89%) of
exposures have an external credit rating equivalent to Fitch A or above

1.4 3 Loans and advances to banks
None of the Group's exposures to loans and advances to banks are impared The Group considers that its expasures to beans and advances to banks are all of low
to medtum risk

1.5 Eurozone risk

Thae Group remains a UK focused retall and commierceal operation it has no soversign exposure to ‘peripheral” eurazone countries (Portugal, Iretand, faty, Greece
and Spain) As at 2012 the Group had a £306 7m (2011 £80 Om) gross exposure to the Government of Finland, £89 9m (2011 £nif) to the Swedish Export Credt
Corporation and £12 3m (2011 £nil) to the Government of the Netherlands, repayable in over one year It held no other non-UK sovereign debt

Other than a £25k exposure to the London subsidiary of a Greek bank, the Group has no direct exposure to Greek financial institutions or any other
counterparty types
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1. Gredit risk continued
151 Direct exposures

The analyses on the following pages set out the Group's expasures to financial institutions 1r European countries, both by asset maturity and by asset type

The Group has expostires to financtal mstitutions in the followmg European countries at 31 Decamber 2012

Repayabls bt mere than Repayabis in Total gross Croditrisk Total net
Country within 30 days 30 days over 1 ysar axposurs miligation exposTe
2012
Austria - - - - - -
Belgium - - - - - -
Denmark 749 - - 79 - 7.9
Finland - - 25.0 250 - 25.0
France 163.8 53.7 125.6 3431 {34.0) 3091
Germany K 48.1 663.7 7434 {689.5} 539
Iretand - - - - - -
Italy 01 - - 01 - 0t
Netherlands 0.1 59.7 4126 472.4 - 4724
Norway - - 723 723 {(723) -
Portugal - - - - - -
Spain - - - - - -
Sweden 0.4 - 64.0 644 - 64.4
Swtzerland 59.1 608.0 56.9 724.0 (521.1) 2028
2630 769.5 1,4201 2,452.6 {1,318.9) 1,135.7
Wiz
Repayabie bt more than Repayahia ln Total gross Cracdi risk Total net
Country waiton 30 days 30days over 1 year BXpOSINe mrbgabon EXPOSING
201
Ausfria - 442 - 442 {41} 4N
Belgiim - 200 340 540 (340 200
Denmark 78 - - 78 - 78
Fintand - - - - - -
France 1747 53 1353 353 - 3153
Genmany 392 1045 384 1821 (157) 166 4
Iretand 50 250 - 300 - 300
Italy - - - - - -
Netherlands 01 402 2106 2508 - 2509
Norway - - - - - -
Portugal - 335 - 335 - 336
Spain 590 842 336 1768 (315 1453
Sweden 102 100 73 275 - 275
Switzerland 731 100 4138 4969 (263 6} 2333
3691 3769 8730 16190 (3489 1,2701

For the purpases of the above table, exposures 1 counterparties which comprise subsidlarles of larger banking groups within which Treasury maintains addiional
counterparty relationships are aggregated at the group level with the associated risk country being that of the ultrmate parent enfity As at 31 December 2012 an
exposure of £13 4m 1o an Insh subsidiary of a major American bank group was accordingly reported as exposure to the American based parent and is thus
excluded from the analysis above This exposurs Is fully guaranteed by the group hoiding company

Gredit risk mitigation takes the form of UK gitt collateral hekd in relation t reverse repo transactions, cash colaieral held in refation te sold repo and derivative
transactions, and sovereign/sub-sovereign guarantees in relation to specific debt security holdings.
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1. Gredit risk continued
The table below shows the Group's exposure to financial mstitubons in European countries by asset type

Bank and monay Totat nst
Country tnarket hatances Bonds Derivatives Other expasure
2012
Austria - - - - -
Belgium - - - - -
Denmark 01 - - 7.8 79
Fintand - 250 - - 250
France 01 100.3 16.9 191.8 3091
Germarny 0.3 - 223 N3 53.9
Ireland - - - - -
lialy 0.1 - - - 0.1
Nethertands 0.1 4723 - - 472.4
Norway - - - - -
Portugal - - - - -
Spain - - - - -
Swegen 0.2 64.0 - 0.2 64.4
Switzerland 04 - 516 150.9 2029
13 661.6 908 3820 1,135.7
Country “m":}%‘m"""m"‘m Bonds Dervathes Other m
2011
Austria - 401 - - 401
Belglum - 200 - - 200
Denmark 10 - - 68 78
Finland - - - - -
France - 632 244 2277 353
Germarny 02 1033 239 390 1664
Ireland - 300 - - 300
Italy - - - - -
Netherlands 01 2508 - - 2509
Norway - - - - -
Portugal - 335 - - 335
Spain - 1263 190 - 1453
Sweden 202 73 - - 275
Swilzerland 207 - 533 1583 2333
422 B74 5 1208 4328 1,2701

In addihon to the above exposures to financal nstitutions

« 1 the overseas European Economic Area (EEA as defined by the European Banking Authonty) and Switzerland, corporate customer expesures at 31 December
2012 iotalled £170 Bm (2011 £184 4m) There am no expasures to retall customers based outside of the UK and Channel istands,

* gross exposure to European muttikateral development banks (not inchded n the above table given thie supranational status associated with these institubons)
stood at £1,444 Om (2011 £529 Om) before credit nsk miigabon (£997 8m post credit risk mitigation (2011 £457 Smi) of which £543 Bm matures withn a
year (2011 £81 8m), and

* ABS/MBS exposures of £10 8m and £2 8m to Spanish and Belgian spacial purpose entities respectively were outstanding as at 31 Decamber 2012

The Group contmues t monitor devetoprments datly across all countnes as they affect the Treasury portfobo Proactve management actions have been taken to
reduce rigk within the Treasury portfolo with an underfying theme of reducing expostire in the south {penpheral eurozone) and moreasing exposure n the north
{eg Germany, the Nethertands, Finkand and Sweden) where economies are more robust. Credit qualdy and Fquidrty withm the portfolio have been enhanced by
concentrating asset purchases In the shorter dated debt securnties ssued by AAA raied supranational financial mstitutrons, government agencies and sovereign
or state owned banks Ongoing exposure to financial institutions within the penpheral eurozone s primanly restncted to selectve shart term money market lending
and nostro account balances
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1. Credit risk continued

Troasury operates a risk based approach which manitors counterparty lmits and exposure wa a credit risk register The counterparties or the assets held are
monitored aganst a Board approved matrix of nsk tolerance and assocated indicators The credit nisk regster is updated for rating actions, market events and
financrl results as they are announced winch may influence a change in nsk status and possle escalation requirng management actons and inclusion on
the watchbist

The Treasury nsk team reviews the entire portfoio and watchlists monthiy for appropnate risk status bandings and ary associated management actions.

As at 31 December 2012 there were no high nsk watchiist exposures (2011 £277m) Al ugh nsk watchiist exposyres, consisting entirely of debt security
holdings, reached hinal maturty durmg the penod to 31 December 2012 and were repasd m ful

15 2 Indirect exposures

Treasury nsk management monitonng extends beyond the tirect nsk incurred through counterparty trading, to the underting exposures (eg to penpheral eurozone
countnes) which Treasury’s counterparties may maintain on thew own balance sheets (n analysing each counterparty’s secondary expostire we assess the
vulnerabiity and impact on that firm shoudd it suffer diferent degrees of losses

Where secondzsy soverelgn exposune o contagion Fsk is deemed to undermine the performance of the counterparty, remedial management actions are taken in
respect of Treasury's counterparty kimits and exposure, often well ahead of any associated raling actions

2, Liquidity risk
2.1 Capital and Hiquidity framework
The Group's capital and quidity nsk management framework compnses

» g defined nsk appetite, controls and governance in the Group's caprtat and hquidity management policies,

= articutation of how capital and Yquidity nisk is ientified, measured, monitored and managed m the Intemal Caprial Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP),
Individual Lequidity Adequacy Assessment (LAA) and procedures and governance in place to mitigate the risk,

= capital and fiquichty nsk quantificaton and mitsigation techniques and processes,

» management actons linked through to stress testing and capital and liquidity planning modes, enabling a methoc! of mitigating the effects of a number of stress
scenarkos for varying penads of time and to ensure that the Group operates within its agreed nsk appette parameters in all planning models,

= ongoing development and enhancement of the Group’s capital and Equidity nsk appetrte framework, and

« aprocess to attribute the cost, benefit and nsks of liquidity to specific busatess Ines via the Group's Funds Transfer Pricing mechanism

2.2 Uquidity risk
The Board's nsk appetite for liquicity nsk is defined in terms of

» survival penods which measure the degree of sufficency of lioud assets to suppart the Group's actiity over tivte under a number of stress scenanos,
= adherence o strategic Bquidity risk measures, and
« compliance with all regulatory fiquidity nsk limits.

The stress tests encompass survival across vanous tmescales (from three months to one year) and a range of adverse kquidity events, both firm specific and
market wide, which cover all aspects of the liquicity sk to which the Group ts exposad These stress tests ndude a number of downgrade scenarcs, from one
nolch to muth-notch long term and short term downgrades

The strategic measures approved by the Board inciude

» customer loan/deposit ratio, 92% (2011 94%)— the ratio of customer loans to customer deposits,
» encumbrance ratio, 27% (2011 24%) — the raho of encumbered assets drded by total assets,

« requiatory limits — intemal Liquidity Guidance and Net Stable Funding ratio, and

o internal liquidity Stress tests — the survival penod of the Growp undsr a range of stressed scenanos

2 3 Liquidity nsk management overview

Liquidity risk arising from the structure of the balance sheet {structural liuidity) 1s managed In line with polcies developed by LMC and ALCO The Group's liquidity
management poficies are reviewed and approved annually by the BRC fon behalf of the Board) and complance reviewed by LMC and monthly by ALCO

The Group's policy 1s o ensure that sufficient funds are avaliable at all times to mest demands from depostors, to fund agreed advances, to mest other
commitments as and when they fall due, and t ensure the Board risk appetite 1s met.

The Group monitors its iquidity position on a daily basis and has a weekly LMC which operates to overses the operational iquidity management A range of
indicators to detect early signs of Equidity nsk either i the market or specific to the Group are atso monitored. LMG discuss the actuel iquidity posttion and
projected posshon incorporating busmess plans More frequent meetings are held f necessary, 1e when themarkets have a heighiened penod of stress o fiquidity
shortage. The mestings ensurs that the business plans are accurate and can be tlexed as required

The liquidity position fs reported monthly to ALCO and the Board ftalso mordtors the adequacy of its controls to provide assurance that liquidity riskis being
appropnately managed, and reqularly assesses fts funding postion Thes 15 supported with detaled contingency funding pans and recovery oplions which are
tested and reviewed on a regular basls The Group's Squidity management framework is destgned in line with FSA BIPRU regutations and industry gurdelines
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The Group hoids a number of marketable asset pools that it uses for Equidity management through the Treasury operation These mclude

= liguid asset buffer (LAB), the highest quafity debt and comprise of cash at the Bank of England, qits, central govemment and multilateral develapment bank
bonds Tha kguld asset ratio was 14 6% at 31 December 2012 {2011 15 5%} The table balow shows the market value and composition of the Bquid asset

75

butter
Guailfying stock 2012 2011
Operational batance with central banks (note 13) 5121.0 63783
Gitts 648.0 1,0855
Central government and multiiateral development bank bongs 1,455.1 1621
7,240.9 76259

* non-buffer assets, these assets are not as ligued as LAB assets, however they exist to diversify the fiqund asset pool and enhance returns, and
*» own retained asset pool, the Group has secuntised part of its asset balance sheet and retained the issued notes These assets form part of the Group's

centingent funeiing plans

The Group uses any combination of these asset pools to manage Squidity, with LAS and non-butfer assels used predommantly for short term cashfiow
movernents, with the own retained asset pool creating longer term or contingent Equidity Regutar reafisation through repo transactions and outright sales
provide assurance that these asset pools remain sufficently lquid

2 3 2 Wholesale funding

The majonty of the Group's funding comes from retall and commercial customer accounts. The Group's primary obgective n respect of wholesale funding st

supptesment retail and commercial deposits by ralsing longer term funds (over one year in duration) and to diversify the source of funds to support the business plan

of the Group

*The Group also has access to a vanety of long term wholesale funding sources ncluding secuntisations, covered bonds and Furo Medium Term Notes In 2012
wtrased £1,290 4m through these sources The Group will continue to ssue from the programimes as funding requirements and market condions permit,
The Group has a smaller presence m the shortar term wholesale batwity markets, which it uses to manage short term cashflow reguirements

2 4 Liquidrdy gap

Detarls of contractual matuntles for assets and habifities underpin the management of fiquidity nsk However in order to refiect more accurately the expected
behavior of the Group's assets and Gabiities, measurement and modeting of the behavioural aspect of sach is constructed

Gross cash fiows include interest and other revenue cash flows The followtng table is an analysss of

* gross undiscounted contractual cash flows of financial fiabiltes held at the batancs sheet date, and
 behavioural adjustments that reflect the actual behawour of customers based on histonc cash flow profiles over a penod of ten years

Gross
nominal

Carrying Less than 1-3 312 1-5 Over
vake Gutfiow 1 month months months years Syears
2012
Contractual cash flows
Non-derivative liabilities
Deposits by banks 36120 38881 24156 4123 551.0 500.2 -
Customer accounts 35,8844 36,1674 24,1469 18608 6,393.0 3,766.9 -
Customer accounts —capital bonds 888.1 886.8 25.5 64.1 255.8 541.4 -
Debt securities Inlssue 4,713.7 58606 67.0 127.4 2144 4,7374 7144
Other borrowed funds 1,2586 2,292.9 7.2 45 86.6 7486 1,446.0
Amounts owed to-other Co-operative Group undertakings 120 H2.0 112.0 - - - -
46,4688 49,2078 26,774.2 24688 75008 103035 2,160.4
Derivative liabilities
Net outflow 8626 1,650.6 20,0 48.2 180.4 588.2 813.8
474364 50,8584 26,794.2 25171 76812 108917 2874.2
Other Eabiities 286.8 - - - - - -
Total recognised labiliftes 47,1232 506564 267942 25171 76812 10,8917 2,974.2
Unrecognised loan commitments 47703 47703 47612 19.1 - - -
Total liahilities 52,4935 556287 315454 25362 76812 108917 29742
Behavipural adjustments
Customer accounts - - (A,219.3) 5708 24102 18,2383 -
Total Rabilities - behavioural 52,4935 55,628.7 10,326.1 3,107.0 10,0914 29,1300 2974.2
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2. Liguidity risk continued

Caryng nominal Less than 1-3 3-12 -5 Over
valug outfiow 1 month months months years 5ysars
201
Contractual cash tiows
Non-derivative llahifites
Deposits by banks 33027 3,3971 15812 5839 3231 8989 -
Customer accounts 349006 351095 234576 25404 71265 19850 -
Customer gccounts — capital bonds 1,4298 14203 - 979 4253 8924 47
Debt securties in issue 41648 51872 1478 1387 1869 32647 1,4491
Other borrowed funds 1,258 8 23058 72 46 771 8786 13383
Amounts owed t other Co-operalive Group undertakings 1323 1323 1323 - - - -
452790 475522 253361 33655 81388 79196 27921
Derlvative (ahflities
Net outflow 1,0879 21370 2845 313 2049 5587 1,056 6
46,3669 496892 256206 33968 83438 84793 38487
Other labfities 356 - - - - - -
Total recogmised liabilities 466825 496892 256206 33968 83438 84793 38487
Unrecognised loan commitments 47527 47527 45713 1606 208 ~ -
Total Hahilitles 514352 544419 301919 35574  B,3646 84793 38487
Behavioural adjustments
Customer accounts - - {20526 5) 4641 1,2303 18,8321 -
Total Habilities — hehavioural 514352 544419 96654 40215 95849 273114 38487

The Bank’s gross cash flow matunty analysis has not been disclosed as rtis not matenalty different from the above Group disclosure

2.5 Encumbrance

The Group ensures that sufflcent efigible and unencumbered assets are avalable at all times to meet the needs of its secured funding programmes  Detalls of the

Group's encumbered assets are shown in note 39d Falr value of transferred assets and associated fabflibes.

3. Market risk

Market nisk 15 the risk of loss as a result of the value of financial assets or liabilites (including off-balance sheet instruments) beng adversely affected by

movements in market rates or prices This loss can be reflected in the near term eamings by changing nat nterest income, or i the longer term because of

changes in the economic vakie of future cash figws.

The mam source of market nsk withm the Group 1s driven by mismatches between the repricing profiles of asset and Babitty customer products within the retall
and corporate businesses and certan charactensbics embedded wittun these products and basis nsk Treasury abso create market risk through its varous portfolio

management and frading activities along with cumency risk.

3.1 Interest rate risk

Inderest rate risk poficy statements, approved by the ERC on behalf of the Board, specify the scope of the Group’s wholesale market activity, market risk fimits and
delegated authonties The policy ks managed by the TMRC and ALCO Thelr prime task is to assess the interest rate risk inherent i the matunty and repnaing
characteristics of the Group's assets and llabllites The Group seeks to minimise the volatiity of future eamings from interest rate changes and alf interest rate risk
exposure 15 removed from the retal and CABB divisions and consolidated at the centre where it is managed from the core balance sheet within agreed limits
Treasury is responsible for interest rate nsk management for the Group The prncipal analytical techmigues mvolve assessing the impact of different Interest rate

scenarios and changes In batances over various ime periods,

The Board receives rmports on the management of balance sheet nsk and TMRC and ALCO review the baance sheet nsk positions and the utiisation of wholesale

market risk limits
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3. Market risk continued

311 Non-freasury interest rate risk
The Group (exdluding wholesale) uses a gap report and eamings approach for managung iterest ate nsk, focusing i detail on the sensitvty of assumed changes
Ininterest rates on net Interest mcome for one year Higher level analysis Is performed for subseguent years

TMRC monitors the non-trading interest rate risk which is split between certain wholesale portfolios, banking and nvestment books, and the rest of the Group's
balance sheet. The folowang descnbes the Group non-trading portfolios exciuding these certan wholesale portfofios These posibiens are managed by Treasury
All interest rate risk s centralised mto Treasury using appropriate transfer pricing rates

Gap raports are based on defined tme penods ALCO set guidance imits around the gap, princpally that the sum of positions maturng i greater than 12 menths
and non-sensitive halances (includes non-matunty depesis) s no more than a set fimit

Non-maturity deposits which are non-mierest beanng are separated nto a stable ‘core’ element, based on along run average, and the restiual balance, which
can fluctuate In the gap report, the residual balance (along with interest bearing non-matunty depossts) are deemed to re-price or mature within one manth
The ‘core’ non-maturty deposits are withm the non-sensitve balance on the gap report, along with non-dated capal and other non-senstive balances

ALCO sets gudance around the treatment of non-sensiiive balances 0 remvest m fiked rate assets in penods up o five years to smooth the mcome based
upon the prevating interest rate environment

Rusk fmits are formally calculated at each month end. nterest rate nsk and effectiveness of hedging ts monitored daily using gap positions, incorporating new
busness requirements. Draw down nsk, in particutar for fixed rate mortgages, s managed through weekly batance sheetmeetings The asset and Labdity
management team undertake hedges for interest rate nsk using darivative instruments and investment secriies which are executed via the Treasury markets
team {0 external wholesale markets, and loans and deposits which are executed internally wath the Treasury markets team

Basss sk is the nisk that different assets and Babilites repnce with reference o different mdices and at different times. Thes exposes the Group tincome volatiity
i mdices do not move n & rato of one toone The overal exposure to basts nsk has remamed a net base rate asset throughout 2012 as customers continue fo
favour vanabie rate mortgages {whtere the introductory rate 1s bnked to Bank of England base rate} and administered and fved rate savings Basis nsk is monttored
by TMRC and ALCO monthly and action s taken as required, which includes pricing, new procucls o extemat hedging

The table fustrates the greater than 12 month net gap position at the end of the penod on the Group's balances, excluding wholesale treasury and custormer
cumrency balances which are managed within the treasury nsk framework. The gap Is driven by product pricing and productmix The gap is calculated by placing
alt assets and kabifities at the eariest of their repncing or matunty date and then summing by time band The aim s to have assets evenly spread so that the Group
15 not exposed to sudden rate movemenis The net position shows the amount that the Group Is either over or under invested in the month A £100m posiive gap
pasition would equate to the Group's ncome mereasing by £1m per annum if rates Increased by 1% The maximum Sensitiity for the period shown below equatas
to approxdmately a £10 9m decrease i income if rates Increased by 1%

202 20M
Net greater than 12 month gap position
At the year end {928) 79
Average for the year {612) {330}
Maximum sensitivity for the year {1,090) 806
Minkmum sensitivity for the year (248) 1)

312 Treasury interest rate nisk

Treasury exeotrtes short term funding and hedging transactons with the wholesale markets on befialf of the Group and rts customers It also generates
incremental incomne from propristary trading within strict sk imits There are two prinme measures of risk suppiemented by adaitional controls such as maturity
and stop loss fimits

3121 Value at Risk (VaR)

VaR measures the dafly maximum potential gain or less due to market volatiity within a statistical confidence level of 95% and a one day holding penod The VaR
methodology employed is historical simulation using a time seres of one year tolatest day and was £0 4m at 31 December 2012 for the trading portiolios (2011
£0 4m) The VaR methodology has inherent fmitations in that market volatiity In the past may not be a reliable predictor of the future, and may not reflect the tme
required to hedge or dispose of the posdtion, hence VaR s not used as the sole measure of risk.

3122 PviI00

This diustrates the change n valhwtion on a fixed income portfolo expenenced given a 1% increase and decrease in mterest rates, representing the treasury
banking book and treasury trading book. PV100 is the effect on the net presant value (NPV) of the wholesale portfolio fo a parallel shift of 100 hasis points upon
the basa vield curve The effects of a 1% Increase In interest rates are (£3 0m) 2011 £15 1m) and a 1% decrease £14 6m (2011 (£16 Om})

3 2 Currency risk
The Group's treasury foreign sxchange actmties primariy involve

+ prowding a senvice in meeting the foreign exchange requirements of customers,
» mantaining Equedity in euros and US dotiars by raising funds and investing these to generate a retum, and
* performing lmrted intraday trading and overmght positioning in magor currencees to generate incremental ncome.
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3. Market risk continued

The table below provdes an analysis of the Group’s assets and liaikbes by cuency

2012 201

£ $ € Gther Tata) £ $ € Other Total
Assets
Cash and balanges at central banks 5,433.0 - - - 54330 66966 - - - ©B6966
Loans and advances to banks 1,738.4 384 1245 28 19041 15681 595 3734 55 20065
Loans and advances to customers 33113 402 1534 246 33,3395 335134 547 1573 406 337660
Falr valug adjustments for hedged risk 354.2 - - - 3542 3663 - - - 3663
Investment secunties — loans and
recesvables 2317 12.8 445 - 2050 6568 1652 1319 - 8049
Investment secunbes — avaiiable forsale  3,668.4 70.8 49.2 - 3,788.4 31278 1247 1705 - 34230
Investment secunties — fair value
1hrough npome or gxpense 1,821.9 123 1.0 - 1,8452 3358 - 73 - 3431
tnvestment securities — held for trading 8710.2 17.3 127 - 9602 - - - - -
Derivative financial mstruments 818.6 - 0.2 - 8188 9753 02 03 - 9758
Equity shares 5.7 - - - 57 57 - - - 57
Investments i joint ventures 39 - - - 3.9 27 - - - 27
Goodwil - - - - - 06 -~ - - 06
Intangible freed assets 319 - - - 349 407 - - - 407
Investment propertles 173.0 - - - 17130 1727 - - - 1727
Property, plant and equipment 64.1 - - - 6a.1 801 - - - 801
Amounts owed by other Co-operative
Group undertakings 256.4 - - - 2564 1792 - - - 1792
Other assels 69.7 0.2 04 - 70.3 313 02 15 - 330
Prepayments and accrued income 14.9 - - - 14.9 187 - - - 187
Current tax assets 172.6 - - - 1728 136 - - - 136
Deferred tax assets 38.2 - - - 38.2 264 - - - 264
Total assels 48,898.1 1920 4558 274 495734 478118 2555 84272 461 489556
Liabllities
Deposits by banks 29954 17135 4430 01 36120 25673 2606 4747 01 373027
Custormer accounts 35,784.6 415 49.7 2.6 35,8844 1348991 355 523 37 349906
Cusiomer apcounts — capital bonds 888.1 - - - 8881 14298 - - - 14298
Debt securfiies inissue 4,705.5 - 8.2 - 4,137 40394 - 1254 - 41848
Dertvative financial instruments 967.4 - 0.2 - 9676 10837 13 29 - 10879
(Other borrowed Runds 1,230.0 - 28.6 - 1,2586 12295 - 293 - 12588
Amounts owed to other Co-operative
Group undertakings 112.0 - - - 112.0 1323 - - - 1323
Other fabilites 103.8 0.2 0.2 - 1040 1729 03 05 - 1737
Accruals and deferred income 201 - - - 20,1 399 - - - 3949
Provsions for kalulines and charges 162.7 - - - 162.7 1020 - - - 1020
Deferred tax fiabiites - - - - - - - - - -
Total liabllities 46,969.4 221.2 5299 27 47,723.2 456959 2077 6851 38 466825
Net on balance sheet pesition 1928.7 (29.2) (74.0) 247 18502 21159 @22 1571 423 22731

The Bank's currency analysis has not been disclosed as itis not materially different from the above Group dsclosure

At31 December 2012 the Group's open postionwas £2 7m (2011 £0 4m) representing & potential loss of £0 1m given a 3% depreciation n sterling (2011 £ni)
“The open position is monstored agamst llmits m addition to lvuts m place on ndindual cumencies All figures are n £ sterfing equrvalent
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3. Market risk continued
The following nsks (Operational to Pension) do not form part of the audited accounts and are not sudited

4. Dperational risk
Cperabional sk 15 defined within the Banking Group as the risk of loss resullng from inadequate or falled inlernal processes, people and systems or extemal
events This encompasses ihe effectiveness of risk management techriques and controls to mirdmise these losses

In order to meet the Banking Group's appetite for aperational nsk, appropriate controls are in piace to minimise the chance of any significant disruiption and to
protect our reputation

Operational nisks are ident/fied, managed and mitigated through ongoing nsk management practices mclkiding nsk assessments, fermal contro! procedures and
contingency planning. Operational nsks and key controls are formally reviewed on a reqular bass Significant operational risks and the associated capital
requirements are reguiarly reported to the ORC, the ERC and the BRC These meet regularty to monrior the suttablity of the rsk management framewerk and
management of significant risks within the Banking Group

Business continuity arrangements are in place which set out to menimise the risk of disruption i the event of a sudden, unplanned occurrence that could serlously
disrupt business operations This ncludes devefoping and exercising crisis and incident management teams to maintain appropriate preparedness In the event of a
major operational disruption

The Bankmng Group atso has a corposate nsurance programme to transfer specific nsks to msurers as part of its nsk management approach

S. Reputational risk

Reputationat nsk 15 defined as the sk assocated with an sssue which could in some way be damaging to the brand of The Co-operative Banking Group either
through s strategic decisions, busmess performance, an operational faiure or external perception

As part of the assessment and control of this risk, busmess performance and rsk profile across all nsk themes are closely monitored and reviewed The busness

proactively monitors and manages megia, public and customer opinion and works closely with external rating agencies to ensure fafr and batanced representation
Thus approach helps mamtain member, customer and market confidence

6. Strategic and business risk

Stratagic and business risk arises from changes to the Bankmg Group's business and the emarcnment m which i operates, specifically the nsk of not being able to
cary ouit the Banking Group's business plan and desired strategy

The Group's strategy is 0 grow our business in order to achieve the Banking Group's vision of becoming the compelling, co-operative altemative in the markets m
which we compete

The main nsks to delivering the business plan and achieving the strategy are the challenging economic envirenment, the changing regulatory emaronment and the
sigrificant change programme being managed within the Group and the wider Co-operative Group

The Board and Executive sei and mondtor the strategic plan in the light of this background having considered the stresses that exdreme but plausible scenancs
could have upon it.

7. Conduct risk

Conduct risk is the risk that the Banking Group's behaviours, offerings or interactions will result in unfair outcomes for customers Accordingty, conduct nsk may
anse from any aspect of the way a business is conducted, the sole test being whether the outcome is an unfair one for customers

The Bariking Group mibigates and prevents emerging conduct nsk through established systems and controls inciuding ongong oversight and monstonng from risk
functions

Significant conduct nsks are reported through exsting management structures and committees and chaflenged by the BRC

8. Penslon risk
Pension nsk is defined as the nsk of exposure to pension scheme kablities and nsks inherent in the valuation of scheme lablives and assels resuftngin a

detriment to Banking Group capital Risks are identfied at The Co-operative Group level, with the impact of any potential changes to contribution assessed under
the Banking Group's risk management framework

The Banking Group s exposed to pension nsk through two schemes:

» Pace — CFS Management Servicas Lid {CFSMS) and tha Bank are participating members of The Co-operatve Pension Scheme (Pace) - defined benefitand

coniribution scheme, and
 Bntannia Pension Scheme — GFSMS 1s the prncipal smployer of the Britannia Pension Schems — defined benefit and contnbution sections (defined benefit

section closed to new members in 2001, defined contribution section closed to new members n Oclober 2012)

The Pace Trustee, in consuftation with The Co-operative Group, is responsible for the risk management arangements for Pace, agreemng suitable contribution
rates, investment strategy and for takng professienal advice as appropriate

The Britannia Pension Scheme Trustee, i consultation with CFSMS, is responsible for the risk managesnent arangemenis for the Britannia Pension Scheme,
agreeing suiiable contnbution rates, rvestment strategy and for taking professional advics as appropaate

The Group is therefore exposed tp potental futuire increases in requred coritributions and capital set aside for pension nsk.
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Capital management

for the penod ended 31 December 2012
Alf the amounts are stated in £m unless otherwise inglcated

Capital resources (audited)

The Bank's policy is o maintain a strong capital base so as to malntam nvestor, creditor and market confidence and to sustamn future development of the business
However, the Bank stil recognises the need to maintain a balance between the potential higher returns that mighit be achieved with greater gearing, and the
advantages and secunty afforded by a sound capital posibon

Our subrnessions to the FSA in the penod have shown that the Bank and its indradually regutated operations have complied with all externally impesed capral
requirements

The Bank’s core Tler 1 capital position at the year end was 8 8% (2011 8 6%) However, the Board recognises the need to bulld the capitalisation of the Bank o
provide increased resilience and capacsty for future growth To this end, a strateguc review s underway tameting growth in the core Tier 1 ratio Part of this was
concluded m January 2013 when a rsk mitigabon fransaction completed which would increase the yearend ratio to 9 2% on a proforma basis

Adequate capitalisahon can be maintamed at all times even under the most severe stress scenanos, including the rewsed FSA "anchor’ stress scenano

A capiat buifer above Indvidual Capital Guidance ({06} 1s bemng maintaned, to prowide the ability to absorb capital shocks and ensure sufficient surplus capitalis
avaitable at all times to cover the Bank’s regulatory minfmur requirements

The Bank's requiatory capital is analysed info two tiers.

Tier 1 capital
Tier 1 capital includes share caprtal, retamed eamengs, and non-cumetative mredeemable preference shares Retained eamings exclude gains of lesses on

cashflow hedges and avallable for sale assets

Tier 2 capital
Revaluaton reserves relatng to net gams on equity held m the avallable for sale finangial assets category are mcluded in Tier 2 capital

The Tier 2 capital neludes subordnated debt issues and perpetual subordinated bonds (PSBs) The nghts of payment to the hoiders of this debt are subordinated
{o the clamms of deposttors and other creditors of the Bank. More information on these can be found I note 29

2012 2011
Reconciliation of equity per balance sheet to core Tier 1 capital
Total equity per balance sheet 1,850.2 22731
Regulatory adjustments
Minority mterests {0.4) (12
Retained earnings - (43 8)
Avafiable for sale reserve (30.0) {195)
Cashftow hedging reserve {62.7) (676)

Core Tier 1 capital before regulatory deductions 1,756.1 21350




" s 2 31

2012 m
Core Tier 1 capHal before regulatory deductions: -
Permanent share capital 4100 4100
Retained eamings 1,813.4 16860
Minority interests 320 302
Losses for the year (508.1) -
Share premium account 8.8 88
Total core Tier 1 capital before regulatory deductions 1,756, 21350
Regulatory deductions from core Tier 1 capital:
Intangible assets {21.9) {711
50% of excess of expected losses over impalment (net of tax) (159.7) {1142
50% of securitisabon positions 0.7} 23
Total core Tier 1 capital after regulatory deductions 1,567.8 19474
Other Tier 1 capital:
Non-cumulative fredeemable preference shares 60.0 600
Regulatory deductions from other Tler 1 capitak:
50% of tax on excess of expected losses over impaimmen? 51.8 411
50% of matersal holdings 20 (13
Total Tier 1 capital after regulatory deductions 1,677.6 20472
Tier 2 capital before requiatory deductions:
Revaluahon reserves 20 29
Caollective provisions 07 07
Subordinated notes and perpefuat subordinated bonds 1,121 1,084 0
Total Tier 2 capitat before regulatory deductions 11148 10876
Regulatory deductions from Tier 2 capital:
50% of excess of expected 10s5es over impamment {gross of tax) {211.5) (155 3)
5% of secuntisation postbons 0.7 23
50% of material holdings (2.0) i3
Total Tier 2 caplital after regulatory deductions 800.6 9287
Total capital resources 2,578.2 29759

The capital rabos reporled n the busness and financial review are based on the Pillar | captal requrement.

Capttal allocation
Tha aliocation of capital among specific operations and acinties s driven by optimisaton of the return achieved on the capital alocated, and s based upon the

reguiatory capital Capital aflocation s undertaken independentty of those responsitie for capital management, and 15 reviewed by ALGO Each new product st
eam at least the Bank's minimurm target refurn on equity
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Capital management continued
For the year ended 31 December 2012
All amounts are stated in £m unless otherwise indicated

2012 2011
Capital ratios (unaudited)
Core Tier 1 ratio 8.8% 96%
Tier 1 rabo 9.4% 101%
Total capital 1atio 14.4% 147%
Risk-weighted assets (unandited)
Credit risk 15,974.8 18,6874
Market and counterparty risk 492.8 516
Cperatonal risk 14413 15210
Total risk-weighted assets 17,808.7 20,2600
Segmental analysis of credit risk fsk-weighted assets (unamdted)
Retzil 24101 23339
Corporate 7,760.3 977172
Other CABB 4,361.2 47867
CAEB total 12,121.5 145639
Treasury 1,149.1 11513
Other 2941 6383
Total credit risk risk-welghted assets 15,974.8 18,6874

Core Tier 1 ratio has rectuced by 0 8% to 8 8% as at 31 December 2012 This s due to a 19% (£379 6m) decrease in core Tier 1 after deductions offset by a 12%
{£2,351 3m) decrease n nsk-weighled assets

The reducton incore Tier 1 1s primarily due to the £673 7m before tax (£508 tm after 1ax) statuory toss The result for the vear was principally driven by a
£468 7m credit imparment, £150 Om asset imparment and £149 7m PP provision ofiset by a £96 8m operating profit m the core business Core Tier 1 has
benefiled from a £80m capital injection from The Co-operative Bankng Group

The reducton in nsk-weighted assets is pimariy due to a 21% {£2,016 9m) reguction n corporate risk-wesghted assets The change s drven by the
reassessment af the cartying value of corporate real estate expasures together with an ongoing review of tequlatory capital requirements Slotting models are
used to analyse and momtor specialised lending exposures o property which are assigned to FSA supervisory categones with predefined nsk-weights
Asignificant proportion of loans have been downgraded with many moving info default. Loans in default have a zero nsi-weight (but 2 50% expected loss)
Downgrades are the pnmary reason for the reduction in corperate fisk-welghtied assats

In addition, other CABB risk-weighted assets, mainly Optimum, have decreased by 9% (£425 5m} due to continuing run-off of the book. However, market and
counterparty risk capial requirements have increased by £441 Om This is pnmanly due to increased holdings of short dated gits, UK covered and UK government
guaranteed bond holdings which were purchased fo invest the Bank’s surplus liquidity

Total excess of expected loss over impatment, a deduction from capital resources, has Increased by £91 0m Although credit impairments have increased
sigruficantly this has been more than offse! by higher expected loss which has been drven by corporate downgradas

Smnce the year end, the Bank has completed a secunbsation transacton t reduce risk In the balance sheet which has improved the core Tier 1 ratio by 0 4% The
signing of the Sale and Purchase Agresment relating to the Life and Savings business owned by The Co-operative Banking Group in 2013 Is expected to further
strengthen the capital position

Basel i1}

Basel !l rules in the EL {collectvely known as CRD IV) have yet to be finalised and the implementation date 1snot known The new rules wilt be implementedon a
transitional basis from their effective date to full implementation in 2022 fat the earfiest) Ounng the transtional peniod to full implementation of Basel lll the Bank
will have the opportunity & generate additional caprtal from earmings and to implement management achons in order to miigate the impact of Baset 1l and mest
capttal ratios The Bank expects to be able to cormply fully wath the new requrements when they become appicabia, including the proposed miremum leverage
ratic of 3%

The Bank continues to moritor its capftal postion under draft rules on both a transttional and fultimplementation hasls An analysis of capital resources and
leverage rabo assurming draft Bassl [ll rules were in place as at 31 December 2012 winch can be found m the Bank Pilar 3 disclosure
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Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2012
Alf amounts are stated in £m uriess otherwise indicated

1. Segmental Information

In 2011, the Bank reported its operating segments as Retall, Corporate and Business Banking (CABB) and Other, based on differences in products and services
In 2012, the Bank has further refined this to spiit #s Corporate area into core and non-core and to move the Platiorm portiolie from CABB to the Retat busmess
The comparatives throughout the note have been restated as appropriate

This leve! of information has been presented to the Board throughout the year Reverwes are attributed to the segment m which they are generated Transactons
between the reportable segments are on normal commercial terms and internal charges and transfer pricing adiustments have been reflected in each segment.

The Bank is comprised of the following main reportable segments

» Retail —customer focused products and services for individuals, sole traders and small businesses This includes mortgages, credit cards, consumer loarns,
current accounts and savings products,

= GABB —customer focused products and services for busmesses, mcluding large corporate and commercial entities it nciudes boans, asset finance, current
accounts and savings products Core Corpeorate banking represents fines of busness that are consistent with our strategy and risk appetite while non-core fines
of business are targeted for run down or exit CABB also includes the Optimum closed book of acquired mortgage portfofios and mortgages orignated wa
intermediaries by Britannia, and the lliius portiolio of investment properties, and

« Dther — includes Treasury, other central costs and Linity Trust Bank. Treasury comprises asset and flabiity management acruss the balance sheet, including
trading actbes Uraty Trust 1 a subsidiary bank operaing in the corporate bankmg and social economy sectors on behatf of frade unions

Non-core
Corporate Corporate Other Yota! Total

Retail com [P CABB cAHB Treasury Other Other Total
2012
Net interest mcome 399.9 1084 (226) 96 95.4 412 93 50.5 545.8
Non-mterest ncome 135.8 552 27 154 733 148 15 16.3 254
Operating income 535.7 163 6 (199 250 168.7 560 108 66.8 .2
Operating expenses (444.2) (800} 67 (256)  (111.3) (200 75 {27.5) (583.0)
imparment losses on loans and advances {41.9) (799} (3466) 45 (4310} - an a7 @)
Impalrment gams on mvestments - - - - - 53 01 5.4 5.4
Operating profit/{loss) 50.1 37 (3722 61 {(373.8) 413 17 43.0 (280.5)
Sgnificant items (85.1)
Asset mpaiment (150.0)
PPt prowision {149.7)
Share of post tax profits from joint ventures 1.2
Financial Services Compensation Scheme levies (24.8)
Farr value amortsation 15.2
Loss before taxation {673.7)
Income tax 165.6
Loss for the financial year {508.1)

The Board relles primearily on net nterest income to assess the performance of each ssgment. As a result Interest income s reported on a net bass to the Board

The Group's actmbes are prmarly in the UK
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Notes to the financial statements continued
For the year ended 31 December 2012
All amounts are stated In £m unless otherwise indicater

1. Segmental information continued

2012
Reconciliation to statutory income statement
Net interest income
Total interest margin for reportable segments 545.8
interest fair value umwind 20.0
Net Interest income 565.8
Non-interest Income
Total non-mierest mcome for reportable segments 2254
Interest far value unwmd {0.2)
Non-interest mcome before signidicant tems 225.2
Campnsmg
et fee and commission Income 171.2
et trading ncome 143
Qther operatmg mcome 338
Nor-nterest ncome before signvficant tems 225.2
Operating expenses
Total operating expenses for reportable segments {583.0)
Interest far value umwing (4.8)
Operating expenses before significant tlems (587.6)
Interest falr value unwind
Total interest unwind for reportable segments 15.2
interest margn urmand (20.0)
Nort-interest income unwind 0.2
Operating expenses urwand 46
Interest fair value urwind -
Non-core

Retall wp(:g: m Other CABE  ToiCABB  Treastry Other  Totat Otner Total
20m
Net Interest income 4005 1017 (192) 654 1479 592 112 704 6188
Non-tnterest mcome 1495 515 19 153 687 {20 6) 12 (194) 1988
Operating income 5500 1532 (173 807 2166 386 124 510 B176
Operating expenses {423 5) (792 68) 287 (57 {i53) 7 (224} (5618)
Impalrment losses on loans and advances 344} {615 (259 28 (84 6} - {15) (15) {205)
Impairment gains on nvestments - - - - - 56 - 56 58
Operating profit/{(loss) 921 125 (500} 538 163 289 38 27 1411
Significant items B33
PP provision Qo)
Share of post tax profits from joint ventures 02
Finaneial Services Compensation Scheme levies {145)
Fairvalue amortisation 863
Membership dividends (15 6}
Profit before taxation 542
Income tax @y

Profit for the financial year 498




1. Segmental Infarmation continued

T e s 0D

201

Reconciliation to statutory income statement
Net interest income

Total interest margin for reportable segments 6188
Gams on sale of Investment securities - loans and recetvables 372
Interest fafr value umwnd 534
Net interest income 6350
Non-interestincome
Totat non-Interest income for reportable segments 198 8
Gains on sale of Investment securities — leans and recelvables 372
Non-mierest income before signrficant tems 2360
Comprising
Net fee and commussion income 1852
Net frading income 45
Other operating income 463
Non-mterest mcome before significant tems 2360
Operating expenses
Total operating expenses for reporiable segments {561 6)
Interest fair value unwmnd 329
Operating expenses before significant ems (528 7}
interest fair valus unwind
Total interest unwind for reportable segments 863
Interest mangin umving (534
Operabing expenses unwind (329
Interest fair value unwind -
Retail % m Optimum Treasury Totzt
2012
Segment assets 17,662.7 5,412.5 2,8375 7,645.2 13,1709 46,728.8
Unallocated assets 1,858.5
Total assets for reportable segments 48,587.3
Statutory reclassifications 986.1
Consolldated total assets 49,573.4
Retall cora RON-COrg Optimum Treasury Total
Segment liabilities 28,141.5 7,582.8 - - 9,884.7 45,609.0
Unallocated Habilities 863.8
Total liabitities for reportable segments 46,4729
Statutory reclasslfications 1,250.3
Consolidated total Habilities 47,1232
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Notes to the financial statements continued
For the year ended 31 December 2012
Al amounts are stated in £m tnless otherwise indicated

1, Segmental information continued

Corporale
ome

Rtz non ¢ Oplmum Treaswry Total
201
Segment assets 17,6578 52375 32743 B,0359 12,3420 46,5475
Unallocated assets 18132
Total assets for reportable segments 48,3607
Statutory reclassifications 5949
Consolidated total assets 489556
Retad Wﬂ “m Optimum Treasury Total
Segment fabfibes 278592 76579 - - 9,0049 445220
Unallocated kabiibes 14265
Total babilities for reportable segments 459485
Statutory reclassriications 7340
Consolidated wta! abifbes 46,682 5
2. Loss/profit hefore taxation
Restated
2012 201
£000 £000
Loss/profit before taxation 15 stated after
Auditof these financial statements 367 356
Amounts recetvable by the Company’s auditor and its associates in respect of
Audtt of financial statements of subsiciares of the Company 325 335
Audit related assurance services 28 n
Other tax adwisory senaces - 3
Other assurance services 460 149
Corporate finance services - a0
All other services 1,844 365
3,124 1617

The Comparaes {Disclosure of Aucitor Remuneration and Liability Limitabion Agreements) (Amendment) Reguiations 2011 ts mandatory for periods starting on or

after 1 October 2011 The comparatives m respect of the disclosures of Auditor Remuneration have bean restated accordingly

Amounts pard to the Bank's audior and its associates in respect of servces to the Bank, other than the audit of the Bank's financial statements, have not been
disciosed as the mformabon ts required mstead to be disclosed on a consofidated basis Included withm all other seraices are recharges of £1,038k 2011 £nif)
n respect of assurance sences relatng to the bid for the Lioyds Bank branches

3. Directors’ emoluments

2012

201

£'600 £000
Executive directors a79 1,645
Compensation for loss of office - 926
479 2,571

Durectors’ activities are undertaken across The Co-operative Banking Group The figures above reflect the Group's share of these services

Retirement benefits are accrumg to one director {2011 one) under defined benefit schemes

The aggregate of emofuments and amounts receivable under incentve schemes of the highest paid direcior was £479k (2011 £548K) Acorued pension under

defined benefit pension schemes at the year end was £21k (2011 £15k}

All Non-Executive Directors are appointed and thelr directors’ tees are detenmined and pald by The Co-operative Group and therefore no amounts are shown
above (2011 £nil) Further details of directors’ emoluments are included m the remuneration report on pages 20 1o 28 The remuneration report is unaudited




T s Of
4. Net Interest income
2012 20m

Interest recelvable and similar income T S -
On finangial assets not at fair value through income or expense
On toans and advances to customers 1,390.0 14824
0On loans and advances to banks .2 143
On Investment securities 149.8 2106

157110 1,7073
On financial assets at far vakue through income or expense
Net interest expense on fmancal mstruments hedgmg assets {133.4) (1287)
Net imterest mcome on financial nstruments not i a hedging retationship 50.7 45

1,4883 15837

included withm interest recevable 1s £17 8m (2011 £0 9m) relating to profit on sale of nvestment securities — avatlable for sale
Intarest income accrued on mparred financial assets during the year was £48 5m (2011 £55 5m, restated to reflect revision of iImpairment criteria) Interest due

to urwinding of discount on rmpamment prowisions relating to mpared financal assets amounted to £71m (2011 £2 4m)

In 2011, the Optimum creqit fair value adjustment was revalued resufting in additonal incorme of £20 0m There was no further revaluabon in 2012

2012 20M
Interest expense and similar charges
On financial habéities not at far value through income or expense
On customer accounts 506.9 5244
On bank and other deposits 2279 2309
On subordinated liabiibes 770 985
On perpetual secured debt 43.2 420
855.0 8958
On financial labiizes at fair value through income or expense
Netinterest expense on financial nstruments hedging Eabilties 337 520
Net interest expense on financial nstruments not in a hedging relabonship 338 09
9225 9487
5. Net fee and commission income
Before After Before After
significant  Significant  significant  cgnificant  Signiicant significant
ttems Itpms items rems Hems toms
2012 2012 2012 201 2011 201
Fee and commisslen income
Oniterns not at far value through income or expense 251.0 {149.7) 101.3 2501 {800} 1601
On trust or fiducsary activities that resuit from holding or mvesting in assels
on behalf of others 0.2 - 0.2 iR - 1
251.2 (149.7) 1015 2512 @00 1612
Fee and commission expense
On iterns not at fair value through income or expense 66.0 - 66.0 576 - 576
Ontems at falr value through income or expense 8.0 - 8.0 84 - 84
74.0 - 740 660 - 660

The significant item In 2012 of £149 7m (2011 £900m) s & provision for customer compensation retating to past sales of PPI n response 1o the FSA's policy
statement published on 10 August 2010 The Bank stopped selling non-morigage PPl at the beginning of 2009-and stopped sefimg mortgage PPIm 2012

The 2011 comparatves reflect a reclassificabon of £11 6m between fee and commission ncome — tems not at farr value through ncome: of expense and fee and

commission expense - items not at falr value through income or expense
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
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6. Net trading income

2012 201
Foreign exchange 53 37
QOther mterest rate mstruments 8.8 08
14.1 45

Forelgn exchange net trading income includes gains less losses from spot forward and forward contracts, options, futures and franslated foreign currency assets

and habilities

Other mterest rate mstruments nclude the result of transacting in government securiies, money market nstruments, intesest rate and currency swaps, options

and other denvatives

7. Other operating income

2012 2011
Profit on sale of investment securties — loans and recevables 15.7 372
Profit on sale of ipans and advances to banks 9.3 -
Rent recenable from investment properties (note 21} 8.4 79
Other rent recevable - 13
Change m far value of mvestment properbes (ote 21) 0.2 01
Other 0.3 -

339 463

The profit on sale of mvestment securdies amose from the restructunng of a portfolio of assets Profit on smaller drsposals in the normal course of busmess are

included in netinterest Income

8. Operating expenses

Before After Bators After
oot Sicnt st et St gl
2012 2 m2 2011 2011 2011
Staff costs {note 9} 266.5 218 2944 2047 248 3295
Administrative expenses 2607 2072 474.9 1756 185 1941
Depreclation of property, plant and equipment {note 22) 14.8 - 148 196 - 196
Amortisation of intangible fixed assets ot 20) 6.2 - 6.2 64 - 64
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment 0.9 - 09 03 - 03
Operatmng iease renals 28.0 - 28.0 284 - 284
Property provisions for flabllities and charges provided in the year (note 32) 08 - 0.8 04 - 04
Property provisions for abiiies and charges released during the year (ot 32) {0.3) - (0.3) 03 - 03
Other provislons for liabflities and charges provided in the year (note 32) 0.5 - 0.5 01 - 1
Other provisions for lkabilities and charges released during the year (note 32) {0.6} - (0.6) [0k} - 1)
Direct expenses from Investment properties thet generated rental income in
the year 3.0 - 3.0 35 - 35
Direct expenses from investment properties that did not generate rental ncome
In the year 01 - 0.1 o1 - 01
587.6 2351 B22.7 5287 533 5820

The signrficant items relate to £47 0m (2011 £53 3m) of costs mcurred on a programme of nvestment and ntegration, £38 1m (2011 Enif) of costs ncumed as a

result of the bd for the Lioyds Bank branches and £150 0m {2011 £nif) of recharged costs relating to impaimment of miangible fixed assets

No expenditure has been ncurred in respect of the Government’s Bank Levy sinca the relevanit aggregate lahiites of the Group are befow the qualifung threshoid
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9. Staff costs
Before After Belors Abter
siynificant Significant significant swgnlficant Sugruircani sgruicant
ltems items items items tems e
2012 2012 2012 201 2011 201
Wages and salanes 188.0 8.8 197.8 2108 141 2249
Social secunty costs 15.8 1.0 16.8 209 07 216
Pension costs
Defined beneftt plans (note 34) 0.2 - 0.2 02 - 02
Defined contribution plans (note 34} 326 11 337 290 08 298
Other staft costs 2889 . 16.0 459 338 192 530
266.5 278 294.4 2947 348 3295
The Bank staff costs mchuded above are £239 Om before significant items and £266 Bm after significant items (2011 £262 5m before signdicant ilems,
£297 4m after significant tems)
Average number of employees
The average number of persons workmg for the Group and the Bank dunng the year s as follows
Group Bank
No. of No.of Mo, of wﬂo of
B R TR TR
Full tme 6,082 6,260 5,630 5,751
Part tme 2,025 2,104 1,916 1,988
8,107 8,364 7,546 7739
Employee actvties are underiaken across The Co-operative Banking Group and the figures above reflect the Group and Bank's share of these services
10. income tax
Before After Before After
significant Stgnificant significant significant Sereficant spruficant
Rems tems fems tsms items
2012 2012 2012 2011 2011 201
Current tax — cument year {70.4) (77.0) (147.4) (34 (380 @14
Curreni tax — pnor year (2.5) - (2.5) (GF] - 62
Defered tax — curment year (note 33) (8.8) - (8.8) 617 - 617
Deferred tax — prior year (note 33} {6.9) - {6.9) 97) - Q7
{88.8) {17.0) (165.6) 424 {380) 44

Further informaton on defermed ncome tax is presented m note 33 The fax on the Broup’s (lossyprofit before taxation difers from the theorebcal amount that

would anse using the corporation tax rate in the UK as follows:

2012 20m
(Loss)/proflt before taxation (673.7) 542
Tax calculated at a rate of 24 5% (2011 26 49%) {165.0) 144
Effects of
Preference share Interest not deductible for tax purposes 14 15
Expenses not deductibie for tax purposes 5.1 01
Depreciation of expendture not qualifying for capital alowances 1.2 12
Profits taxed at fower rates o.n {13
Non-taxable income (0.9) 01
Adjustmants tn tax charge m respect of priof perods 9.4) {159
Change m rate of defered tax (note 33) a5 47
Other differences {23) 03
{165.8) 44

The 2012 adjustments to kax charge i respact of prior peniods of £9 4m relates to accelerated capitalaliowances In 2011, the adiustment included £13 Om

relating to the taxation of a contingent consideration
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Notes to the financial statements continued
For the year ended 31 December 2012
All amourits are stated in £m unfess otherwise indicated

11. Group profil attributable to equity shareholders dealt with in the accounts of The Co-operative Bank plc

Batore After Befors Alter
significant  Significant  significant significant Sondicant sreficant
items Hems Hems tiams ilems iterns
2012 2012 2012 2011 201 2011
Net floss)/profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Bank (280.4) (307.8) (588.2) 119 (1052 ©33)

As permitied by Section 408 of the Companies Act 2006, the incame statement of The Co-operative Bank plc has nat been presented separately

12. Eamings per share

Baslc earmings per share is calculated by dmding the net profit atinbutable to equity sharehoiders of the Bank by the wesghted average number of ordiary shares

in lssue dunng the year
Bafore Atter Before After
significant  Significant  significant  sgndicont Sgndicant sagnuficant
Homs Hems ttems ltems nems Hems
2012 2012 2012 201 201 20m
Prof atirbutable to squity sharahwlders of the Bank (201.3)  (3078]  (500.1) 1533 1053 480
Ordinary shares in Issue {milllons)
At the begmrung and end of the year 8,200.0 8,260.6 8,200.0 8,2000 82000 82000
Weighted average number of ordinary shares In issue nilions) 8,200.0 8,200.0 8,200.0 8,2000 82000 82000
Bas: earmngs per share (expressed i pence per share} {2.46) {3.75) {8.21) 187 {128) 059
13. Cash and balances at central banks
Group Bank
2012 2011 2012 201
Cash mhand 2726 2803 272.8 2803
Balances with the Bank of England other than mandatory reserve deposits 5,121.0 63783 5,121.0 6,378 3
Included i cash and cash equnalents 5,393.6 6,658 6 5,393.6 66586
Mandatory reserve deposits with the Bank of England 394 380 384 380
5,433.0 6,696 6 5,433.0 6,606 6
Mandatory reserve deposits are not available for use in the Group and Bank's day to day operations, are non-interest beanng and are not included in cash and
cash equivalents
14. Loans and advances to banks
Group Bank
2012 201 2012 201
Items in course of collection from other banks 103.9 1232 103.9 1232
Placements with other banks 746.7 8966 1318 8851
Included in cash and cash equivalenis 850.6 10198 835.8 1,0083
Other loans and advances to banks 1,053.5 9867 2114 2018
1,904.1 20065 1,047.2 1,3001
15. Loans and advances to customers
Group Bank
2012 2011 2012 201
Gross loans and advances 33,982.5 34,0580 23,203.7 22,9931
Less aflowance for losses (643.0) (2920} (418.2) (2581)
33,3395 33,7660 22,785.5 22,7350

Group and Bank loans and advances to customers include £153 6m (2011 £114 1m) of financial assets at fair value through noome or expense designated at
mrdal recognebon to ebmmate or significantly reduce a measurement of recognition meonsistency Of these, £48 7m (2011 £36 7m) are secured by real estate

colateral
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15. Loans and advances to customers continued

Loans and advances to custormers include £10,997 3m (2011 £9,099 8m) secunbised under the Group's secuntisation and covered bond programmes

The Group remams exposed to substantially all of the nsks and rewards of ownership of these assets Included withn Group depesits by banks (note 25) are
£58 4m {2011 £619m) of loans from external third parties and within Group debt securties m issue {note 28) are £4,144 5m (2011 £3,989 4m) of foced and
floating rate notes, all secured on these mortgage assets Included wiihun amounts owed by other Co-operative Group undertalongs n the Bank are £6,297 3m
{2011 £4,749 5m) of fioating rate notes issued to the Bank ang £1,014 7m (2011 £1,000 3mj of other loans, secured on these mortgage assets

Cancentration of exposure
The Group's exposure is viriually all within the UK There ts a detailed analysis of the concentration of expostire within the risk management disclosures, on
pages 65 and 66

Allowance for losses on loans and advances

tndividual individual Collactin Collettive
Group retall corporats retail corporate Total
2012
At the beginning of the year 9.0 105.1 165.7 12.2 2920
Charge agamst profits 8.5 3796 435 18 443.2
Amaunts wntten off (6.8) {71.5) (29.9) (1.4) {85.2)
Unwind of discount allowance - 3.7 (3.4) - 1)
Imterest charged on impaired loans - 15 - - 0.1
At the end of the year 166 433.6 176.4 224 643.0
2011
At the beginning of the year 86 558 1578 04 2226
Charge against profits 49 766 364 126 1305
Amounts written off {45) (271) (266) 08} (590
Unwind of discount aflowance - {05 (19 - 24)
Interest charged on impaired loans - 03 - - 03
Atthe end of the year 90 1051 1657 122 2920

individual indlvidual Collective Collactive
Bank retal corporzte retall corporate Total
2012
At the beginning of the year 26 886.1 163.7 57 2581
Charge agamst profits 10 1m.4 423 9.3 2240
Amounts wrtten off (1.1) (25.9) (28.3) (1.4) (657.7)
Unwind of discount aflowance - {2.9) (3.4 - 6.3)
Interest charged on impaired loans - 0.1 - - 01
At the end of the year 25 228.8 1733 136 418.2
2011
At the beginning of the year 29 494 1578 04 2105
Charge agans! profits 5 624 344 61 1034
Amounts wniten off 08 (256) (26 6) {08) (53 8)
Unwind of discourt allowanice - 04 (19 - 23
Interest charged on mpalred ioans - 03 - - 03
Atthe end of the year 26 851 1637 57 2581

The net impairment charge In the Group income statement is £474 1m (2011 £120 5m) This includes amounts recovered by the Group of £6 1m (2011 £100m)
aganst amounts previously written off The recoveries have been meade from the mortgagors, from other parties involved in the-originabion or acquisition of the
maorigages and from the sale of written off debt.

The mpaimment charge also includes a provision of £37 Om (2011 £nil) made aganst falr value adiustments for hedged risk dunng the year {as shown in the fair
value adjustments for hedged risk tables)
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Notes to the financial statements continued
For the year ended 31 December 2012
Al amounts are stated in £m unless othenwise indicated

15. Loans and advances to customers continued
Loans and advances t customers ndude finance iease recevables

Group Bank
2012 201t 2012 2011
Gross investment in finance leases may be analysed as follows o -
Nofater than one year 222 261 16.2 202
Later than one year and no later than five years 68.6 628 436 419
Later than five years 734 g22 66.7 656
164.2 1711 126.5 1277
Unearped fulure finance ncome on fimance leases (34.1) @rn (3.7} {354)
Net investment in finance leases 1201 1234 81.8 923
The net mvestment n finance leases may be analysed as follows
No later than one year 155 191 1.7 156
Later than one year and no later than five years 419 408 290 275
Later than five vears 56.7 634 511 492
1201 1234 91.8 23
There are no unguaranteed residual vatues for any of the fmance leases
The Group enters nto finance lease and hire purchase arrangements with customers in a wide range of sectors mchuding transport, retail and ublites
The accumelated allowance for uncolectible mimimum lease payments recenvable 1s £nil (2011 £0 1m)
Fair value adjustments for hedged nsk
The Group has entered into imterest rate swaps that protect i from changes in mterest rates on 1he fioating rate sabiies that fund its portfolio of fixed rate
mortgages Changes in the far vakses of these swaps are offset by changes in the fair values of the fixed rate mortgages
Group Bank
2012 20m 2012 200
Gross fair value adjustments for hedged risk 391.2 3663 3911 3658
Less imparment provision {31.0) - {37.0) -
354.2 3663 354.1 3658
Movements on impalrment provision on fair vaiue adjustments for hedged risk are shown below:
Gruop Bank
2012 201 2 201
At the beginning of the year - - - -
Charge aganst profits 370 - 3710 -
Atthe end of the year 310 - 370 -
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Loans and recevables
’ Group Bank |
2012 2om 012 20M
Loansandrecevables .
Listed - 1135 - 135 '
Unfisted 295.0 6941 3554 7553
295.0 8076 355.4 ge8 a8
Less afiowarice for losses - 27 - {27)
295.0 8049 3554 8661
Included in cash and cash equivalents - - - -
The movement in Investment securities —loans and receivables excluding nterest amounts 15 summartsed as follows
- Grop Bk
2012 20M 2m2 20H
At the beginning of the year 803.3 1,9147 864.5 19842
Acquistions - 1075 - 075 |
Disposals and matunties {582.0) (1,426 6) {587.9) (1.4302) |
Exchange adjustments (2.8) 16 (2.8) 16 |
Farr value movements through moome or expense - - - 03 !
Amortisation 73.5 1958 786 1914 |
Release and uhlisation of imparment provision 27 103 27 103 !
Atthe end of the year 204.7 8033 355.1 8645
Impawment analysis of mvestment securties — loans and recaivables
Group Bark
2012 201 2012 20m
At the beginning of the year 2.7 130 27 130
Released during the year 2.7 (56} 2.7) (85
Utlised during the year - @7) - @7
At the end of the year - 27 - 27
Available for sale i
Group 8ank |
2012 201 2012 201 )
Avaliable for sale :
Listed 3,552.3 30986 3,552.3 30986
Unbsted 276.1 3689 50.8 513
3,828.4 34655 3,602.9 31499
Less allowance for fosses (39.0) (42.5) (39.0) 42 5)
3,789.4 34230 3,563.9 31074
Included in cash and cash equivalents 70.0 2100 - -
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Notes to the financial statements continued
For the year ended 31 December 2012
Al amounts are stated in £m unless otherwsse indicated

16. Investment securities continued

The movernent in nvestment secunties — availabie for sale excluding interest amounts s summansed as follows

Group Bank
2012 201 2012 20m
At the beginning of the year 3,405.5 29481 3,080.5 26130
Aclesitions 38628 83288 2,617.8 68889
Disposals and maunties {3,608.2) pi227 2173.%) 6627
Exchange adjustments (8.1) (1z2n 8.1) 127
Fair value movements through equity 108.7 06 108.7 1016
Fair value movements through mcome or expense (68.2) 1249 (68.2) 1249
Amortisation {18.7) 79 {187} 79
Release and uiisation of impalnment provision 27 296 27 296
At the end of the year 3,775.5 34055 3,550.6 30905
The 2011 movement n mvestment Securibies —available for sale, for the Group and Bank, have been updated to reflect a reclassification of amortisation
Impairment analysis of investment securities — available for sale
Group Bank
2012 2011 2012 201
At the beginnmg of the year 425 723 42.5 723
Relessed thamg the year an - 2n -
Utiised dunng the year - (296) - {206)
Exchange adjustments {0.8) 02 {0.8) 02
At the end of the year 38.0 £5 39.0 425
Fair value through income or expense
Group Bank
22 20m w12 20m
Falr value through income or expense
Listed 1,845.2 343 1,845.2 3431
1,845.2 3431 1,845.2 3431
Less allowance for losses - - - -
1,845.2 3431 1,845.2 3431
Included In ¢ash and ¢ash equivalents - - - -
The movement in mvastment securities — farr vakue through incoms or expense excluding interest amounts s summansed as follows N
Grovp Bank
2012 201 2012 201
At the beginning of the year 330.5 265 3395 265
Acqusibons 1,895.5 3390 1,895.5 3350
Disposals and maturtbes (410.8) 250 (410.8) 250)
Exchange adjustments {0.1) - (0.1) -
Far value movements through income or expense 8.5 {10 6.5 {10
At the end of the year 1,830.6 3395 1,830.6 3395

The 2011 movement in investment securiies — fair value through ncome or expense, for tha Group and Bank, have been updated to reflect a reclassificaton

of amortisation
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Held for trading
Group Bank
2012 201 2012 201
Held for tracing ’ T
Listed 960.2 - 960.2 -
860.2 - 960 2 -
Less allowance for losses - - - -
960.2 - 860.2 -
Included in cash and cash equwvalents - - - -
The movement m ivestment securities — heid for trading excluding interest amounts may be summarised as folows:
Group - Bank
2mz 201 2012 201
Al the beginning of the year - - - -
Acqisitons 1,268.8 2800 1,268.8 2800
Disposals and matunhes (321.8) (2800Q) (321.6) {2800}
Faur value movements through meome or expense 1 - 71 -
Atthe end of the year 954.3 - 954.3 -
Analys:s of investment securhies by issuer
Croup Hank
2012 201 2012 2m
Imvestment securities issued by public bodies
Government securtties 2,184.9 18345 2,1849 1,8345
Qther public sector securities 2,208.5 5636 2,2085 5636
4,393.4 2,3981 4,393.4 23081
Investment securities issued by other issuers.
Bank and building society certificates of deposts 2255 357 - -
Other debt securitles
Other floating rate notes 1,975.9 11659 1,975.9 11859
Morigaga backed securities 295.0 6913 355.4 7526
2,270.9 18572 23313 19185
6,889.8 457110 6,724.7 43166

Other floang rate notes (FRNS) relate to stering, euro and US dollar denominated FRNS with matuntes ranging from one month {o 12 years from the balance

shest date
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Notes to the financial statements continued
For the year ended 31 December 2012
Al amounts are stated in £m unless othenwise indicated

17. Denwvative financial instruments

The Bank, as principal, has entered into vanous demvatives edther as a trading actnaty, which includes propdetary transactions and customer facilitation, orasa
hedging activity for the managemnent of interest rate risk, equity risk and forelgn exchange rate risk. Poslive and negative far values have not been netted as the

Group does not have a legal nght of offset

Derivatives held for trading purposes

Tradng transactions are wholly interest rate related contracts mcluding swaps, caps and floors, forward rate agreements and exchange traded futures Trading
transactions include derivatives where the Bank enters Into a transaction to accommodsite a custorner together with the commesponding hedge transaction

Non-trading derivatives

Non-trading transactions comprise demvatives held for hedging purposes to manage the asset and hability pestbons of the Group Denvabives used to manage
interest rate refated positions include swaps, caps and floors, forward rate agreements and exchange traded futures The foreign exchange rate positions are

managed using forward cumency transactions and swaps Equrty risk is managed using equity swaps.
During the year the Bank has entered into fair value hetges to mitgate price movements due to interest rate sensithvities

Group Bank
Falr vatus Fair valus

Assats Lisbfiities Assats Lizbilities
2012
Derivatives held for trading purposes
Interest rate denvatives:
Inferest rate swaps 195.9 (167.2) 1974 (168.5)
Over The Counter {OTC) interest rate aphions 1.4 19 14 (1)
Total derivative assets/(liabilities) held for trading purposes 1973 {168.3) 198.8 {169.7)
Derivatives held for non-trading purposes
Denvatives designated as cashflow hedges
Interest rate swaps 1201 (52.3) 1201 (52.2)
Derfvatives designated as fair vakie hedges
Interest rate swaps 10.7 (582.0) 10.7 {586.0)
Cross currency nterest rate swaps - {42.8) - {42.6)
Derivatives held for non-trading purposes for which hedge accounting has not
heen applied
Interest rate swaps 44.8 (62.9) 10.0 (54.2)
Embedded denvatives — ophons 60.8 {0.1) 60.8 0.1
Forward currency transactions 2223 {51.4) 28.7 {14.8)
OTC mterest rate options - (2.8) - (2.8)
Equity swaps 63.0 {0.2) 62.0 (0.2)
Total derivative assets/(liabilities) held for non-trading purposes 6215 (799.3) 3921 (752.9)
Total recognised derivative assets/(liabilities) 818.8 (967.8) 590.9 (922.6)
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Bank
Fai vauo Far vaue
Assets Liabdibes Assets Liatifties
2011
Derivatives held for trading purposes
Interest rate derivatives
Interest rate swaps 1620 (1418) 1647 {1443
Over The Counter {OTC) mterest rate opbons 17 (17 17 {17)
Tatal derivative assets/{llabilities) held for trading purposes 1637 {1435 166 4 {146 G}
Derivatives held for non-trading purposes
Dervatives designated as cashflow hedges.
interest rate swaps 2185 (106 2} 2184 {106 3)
Derivatives designated as far value hedges.
Interest rate swaps 1373 (6705 1201 (666 3)
Cross curency interest rate swaps 01 {607} 01 (607)
Dertvatives hield for non-tratling purposes for which hedge accounting has not
been applled:
Interest rate swaps 137 B0 6) 121 G10)
Embedded denvatives — options 286 04 286 04)
Forward currency iransactions 3009 B21) 469 169
OTC mterest rate options - {35 - {35)
Equity swaps 1130 04 m8 ©4
Total derivative assets/(lahilities) held for non-trading purposes 8121 (944 4) 5380 (905 5)
Total recognisad derivative assets/(Habilities) 9758 {1.0879) 7044 {1,051 5)

The denvatives designated as cashfiow hedges are interest rate swaps used to hedge interest rate risk in the Bank's retad operations Cash flows are hecged by
quarteriy fime periods for durations up to ten years During the year there were no forecast fransactions for which hedge accounting had previously been used but

are no Jonger expected to occur

The number of non-margn exchange traded contracts held by the Bank as at 31 December 2012 was il (2011 nif)

tn ine with industry standards, credit valuation agustments (CVAs) are applied to non-coilaterafised swaps representing te fair value measurement of
counterparty risk This Is a conservative approach 10 valuation and reduces the fair value of denvative assets The credit adjustment acrass the portfolio
was £2 8m as at the end of 2012 We do not apply CVA for dervatives that are fully cash coliateralised
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Notes to the financial statements continued
For the year ended 31 December 2012
All amounts are stated In £m unless otherwise Ingicated

18. Equity shares
Group and Bank
w12 20m
Investment securties — unlisted 5.7 57
Included above are the following frade investments
Vocalink Limited — 4,416,165 ordinary shares of £1 each 2011 4,416,165) 5.6 56
Equity shares are classified as available for sale
19, Goodwill
Group and Bank
2mz M
Net book amount
At the heginning of the year 06 086
Impairment charge (0.8) -
At the end of the year - 06

The Bank's goodwill was recogrised In 2009 and related to the transfer of engagements of Brtannia Buidng Society

Each year the Group tests the asset for imparment by companng its recoverable amount, determined m accondance with IAS 36, with s camyng amount.
The directors have concluded that the carrying value should be written down to it The amount has been charged to operating expenses

20. intangible fixed assets

Group Group
2012 2011
Internally nternally
generated Other generated Other
Intanglbis intangble nlanghls
assats Total Bssels B5SHts Tolal
Cost
At the beginning of the year 135 46.0 §59.5 136 460 599
Additions 04 - 0.4 20 - 20
Disposals (2.3) - (2.3) 24 - 24
At the end of the year 11.6 46.0 571.6 135 460 595
Accumulated amortisation
At the beginning of the year 8.0 10.8 18.8 85 63 148
Charge for the year 1.5 47 8.2 19 45 G4
Disposals (2.3) - {2.3) (24} - 24
At the end of the year 7.2 15.5 22.7 a0 108 188
Net book value
At the end of the year 4.4 305 34.9 55 352 407

At the beginning of the year 55 352 407 54 397 451
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20. Intangible fixed assets confinued
Bark Bark
2012 2011
ftamally Interrely
Trangitie ntsngibta Ve ntanghie
assots assats Total assets assels Total
Cost T
At the beginning of the year 121 45.0 58.1 131 460 591
Additons 0.2 - 0.2 14 - 14
Disposals (2.3) - (2.3) 24 - 24)
Althe end of the year 100 45.0 §6.0 121 460 581
Accumulated amortisation
At the begenning of the year 8.0 10.8 18.8 98 63 153
Charge for the year 10 4.7 5.7 14 45 59
Disposals 23) - 23) 24 = 24)
At the end of the year 6.7 18.5 222 80 108 188
Net book value
At the end of the year 33 305 318 4 »He 393
At the beginning of the year 1 32 393 41 397 438

Internally generated intangible assets constst of software developmient costs

Other intangible assets consist of a core deposit ntangble of £44 Om and a brand mtangible of £2 Om The brand intangible has an indefirite usefut ife and s not
amortised but s subject 10 an annual impalrment review On the basis of this review the brand 1 considered to be unimpalred

21, Investment properties

Bank
2012 2011 2m2 201

Falr value
At the beginning of the year 1727 1623 - -
Additions — acquisttions - 92 - -
Additions — other expenditure 1.0 21 09 -
Disposals (0.9) ©8 - -
Changes n falr value {note 7) 0.2 {01 09 -
At the end of the year 173.0 1727 18 -

During the year £0 9m of properties, prewously camed at ustorical cost, were ransferred to mvestment properties from other assets The carmang vakee of these
properties has been assessed for far vale resultng it 2 £0 9m gain n the year

Al investment properties are held to generate rental income unti such time that the Group considers it appropnate to reafise its investment Investment properties

are carred at falr value

The range of yields appliied to the net annual rentat income to determine the fair valug of property is 3% to 8%

The Group lets investment properties on assured shorthoid tenancy agreements, most of which ane for contract pariods of no more than 12 months. The future

minmum lease recepts under non-cancellable operating leases are £1 1m 2011 £3 Om} The Group has not recogmsed any contingent rent in the year
{2011 £nil) None of the lease agreements are indnadually significant.

Included in Group other operating income for the year Is £8 4m (2011 £7 9m) of rental lncome retating 1o iInvestment properties {pote 7)
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Notes to the financial statements continued
For the year ended 31 December 2012
All amounts are stated in £m unless otherwise Indicated

22. Property, plant and equipment

2012 Land and Leasshold and other

Group buiidings  improvements squipment Tota)
Gost

At the begmring of the year 55.7 25.0 115.3 196.0
Additions - - 0.5 05
Disposals {0.3) (0.1} {12.9) {13.3)
At the end of the year 55.4 249 102.9 183.2
Accumulated depreciation

At the beginming of the year 6.6 134 95.9 1159
Charge for the year 1.2 5.0 8.6 14.8
Disposals - {0.1} {11.9) (11.6)
At the end of the year 7.8 18.3 93.0 1191
Net book value

At the end of the year 47.6 6.6 8.9 64.1
At the beginning of the year 491 116 194 801
201 et s i

Group bufidings aqupment Total
Cost

At the beginning of the year 557 249 1251 2057
Additions - 01 14 15
Disposals - - {112 12
At the end of the ysar 557 250 1153 1960
Accumutated depreciation

At the beginning of the year 54 80 a38 1072
Charge for the year 12 54 130 196
Disposals - - (109) {109)
Atthe end of the year 66 134 959 1159
Net book value

Atthe end of the year 49 16 194 B
At the beginning of the year 503 169 N3 985
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22. Property, plant and equipment continued

2012 Land and Leasehold mm::

Bank bulidings  Improvements equipment Total
Cost

At the beginning of the year 3.8 249 1111 170.8
Additions - - 01 0.1
Disposals (0.3} (04) (12.8) (13.3)
Af the end of the year 34.5 24.8 88.4 157.7
Accumulated depreciation

At the beginning of the year 3.0 133 93.0 109.3
Charge for the year 0.8 5.0 8.0 13.8
Dhsposals _ - {0.1) {(ns) {11.6)
At the end of the year 3.3 18.2 89.5 115
Net book valize

At the end of the year 30.7 6.6 89 46.2
At the beginnmng of the year 318 18§ 181 615
2011 Lend and Leasehokd m

Bank beddngs equpment Total
Cost

At the beginning of the year KLY 248 1210 1806
Additions - 01 09 10
Disposals - - (108 (108)
At the end of the vear 348 249 1111 1708
Accumuiated depreciation
At the beginning of the year 22 79 314 1015
Gharge for the year 08 54 122 184
Disposals - - {106 (106)
Atthe end of the year 30 133 930 1093
Net book value
Atthe end of the year 318 118 181 615
At the beginning of the year 326 169 296 791

Group
2012 20M 2012 2011
The net book value of land and uéldings compnses,
Freehoid 471 486 J0.2 33
Leasehold 0.5 05 0.5 05
47.8 491 0.7 38
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All amounts are stated in £m unless oifierwse indicated

23. Other assets
Group Bank
2012 201 2012 201
Amounts recoverable within one year
Trade deblors 59.9 232 59.9 232
Other assets 104 98 14 61
70.3 330 623 233
24. Prepayments and accrued Income
Group Bank
2012 2011 202 2011
Amounts recoverable wittun one year-
Other 14.9 187 14.0 177
25. Deposits by banks
eroup 8ank
2012 201 2012 201
Iterms n course of collection 491 487 491 487
Deposits from other banks 3,562.9 32540 3503.8 31911
3,612.0 33027 3,552.9 3,2398

incluced within deposits from other banks are Eabilities of £1,880 6m (2011 £1,703 2m) secured on invesiment secunbes with a carrying value of £1,983 6m
{2011 £2,114 4m)which have been sokd under sale and repurchase agreements (note 35}

26. Customer accounts

Group Bank
2012 201 2012 20m

Customer accounts 35,8844 349906 33,750.3 328701

The Group has entered ntp interest rate swaps that protect it from changes n nterest rates on the floating rate assets that are funded by its fixed rate customer
accounts Changes m the far values of these swaps are offset by changes in the fair values of the fixed rate custorner accounts Included within customer
accounts are 'faw valug hetoed fied rate accounts with a total nomimal vatue of £nd (2011 £3 Om) aganst which thers are farr value adjustments for hedged nsk
of Enil (2011 £{0 4im), giving a total carrying value of £nll (2011 £2 6m)

27. Customer accounts - capital honds

Group Bank
02 2011 2012 201

Customer accounts — capital bonds 888.1 14298 867.2 1,3973

Capital bonds are feed torm customer accounts with retums based on the movement m an index (eg FTSE100) over the term of the bond
The capal bonds have been designated on inttial recognibon at falr vaiue through mcome and expense and are carried at farr value

The far values for the capital bonds are obtaned on a menthly basis from the swap counterparties These external valuations are reviewed independently using
valuation software to ensure the falr values are priced on a consistent basls

None of the change in the fair value of the caprial bonds s atiributable to changes in the fablity’s credit risk.
The maximum amount the Group would contractually be required to pay at maturity for af the capital bondsis £888 7m 2011 £1,429 6m)

The Group uses swaps to create econemic hedges against all of tis capital bonds The gain on capital bonds In the Inceme statement for the year is £33 Om
(2011 £24 Brm) Howeves, taking mto account changes in fair value of the associated swaps, the net rmpact to the ncome statement for the year 15 a gam of
£01m 2011 £06m)
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28. Debt securities In issue

Group Bank
2012 20m 2012 201
Certificates of depostt 151.8 2521 1578 2521
Commercial paper 8.2 - 8.2 -
Freed and floatng rate notes 4,547.7 3.9127 1,586.2 11769
4137 41648 1,752.2 14310

The Group has enteredinto cross currency Inferest rate swaps that protect it from changes in exchange rates and Interest rates on Its debt securitles in kssug
Changes in the far values of these swaps are largely offset by changes i the sterling equivalent carrying value of the debt securibes in issue

Debt secunties m issue mclude fixed and floating rate notes, the majority of which are secured on portfolios of vanable and fixed rate mortgages The notes are
redeemable in part from time to time, such redemptions being Emited to the net capital received from mortgagors in respect of the underiying asssts Thereisno
requirement for the Group to make good any shortfall out of general funds The maturity date of the notes matches the matunty date of the underiying assets

29, Other borrowed funds
Group and Bank

2012 201
Step up callable subordinated notes 2019 318 1500
50,000,000 9 25% non-cumuiative imedeemable preference shares of £1 each 60.0 600
Floating rate subordinated notes 2016 217 206
5 625% fued rats subordinated notes 2021 a7 1500
9 25% fixed rate subordinated notes 2021 2750 2750
7 875% fixed rate subordinated notes 2022 2354 -
Fixed rate subordinated notes 2024 173.7 1671
Fixed rate subordinated notes 2033 1254 1222
Pemetual subordinated bonds 292.1 2829
Issue costs, discounts and accrued interest 288 310
1,258.6 1,258 8

Step up caflable subiordinated notes 2019
The notes were issued on 1 April 2004 at a discount of 0 946%

The notes are an unsecured obfigabon of the Bank and m the event of the wanding up of the Bank, the claims of noteholders will be subordinated i right of payment
to the claims of deposiiors and other creditors of the Bank.

The notes carry an interest rate of 5 875% per annum to (but excluding) 2 Aprll 2014, and thereatter the intersst rate will be determined by reference to the gross
redemption yield on the five year benchmark git, and a margin of 2 25% Interest s payable annually in arrears on 2 Apni

The Bank may redeem all, but not less than all, of the notes at thewr pancipal amount on 2 Apnl 2014

0On 19 December 2012 the Bank imated investors to exchange thewr holdings in the above instrument for 2 new subordnated note, which resulted in the
regemption of £112 2m of the notes (representing 74 8% of the amount outstanding), leaving £37 8m outstanding

60,080,000 9.25% non-cumulative irredeemable preference shares of £1 each

The preference shares camy the nght to a fixed non-cumulative preferential diidend on the capital for the tme belng paid up, at the rate of 9 25% per annum
exclusive of any associated tax credit. The dhidends are payable on 31 May and 30 November each year and take pnority over dividends to any other class of
share in the capital of the Bank.

0On a return of capital on winding up, the assets of the Bank shall be applled in repaying the preference share capitat in prionty to any payments to the holders of
any other class of shares in the capital of the Bank. The amount recevable by the holders of the preference shares shalt be the greater of the capital paid up or the
average quoted price during the three months immediately preceding the date of the notice convening the meeting to constder the resolution to wind up

The holders of the preference shares shall have the right to vote at a general meeting of the Bark only i and when, at the date of the notice convening the mesting,
the dividsnd due to them has been In arears for st months or more or if a resohution ks to be propased at the meeting abrogating of varying their rights or
prvileges or for the winding up of the Bank or other retum of capstal and then ondy on that resoludion
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29, Other borrowed funds continued

Floating rate subordinated notes 2016
The notes were issued on 18 May 2006 at a discount of 014%

The notes are an unsecured obfigation of the Bank and 1n the event of the winding up of the Bank, the clams of noteholders will be subordinated In nght of payment
fo the claims of depositors angt other creditors of the Bank

The notes are denominated in euros and interest 1s caiculated at three months ELURIBOR pius a margin of 0 28% From 18 May 2011 injerest has been calcutated
atthree months EURIBOR plus a margm of 0 78% The first mierest coupon was paid in August 2006

The notes were hedged with a Cross CUITENCY Swap converting the exposure nto sterbng which pard a ficatng rate of three months LIBOR with a margin on
interest coupon of 0.34125% and receved a tioatmg rate of three months EURIBOR plus a margin on nterest coLipon of 0 28% The ¢ross currency swap matured
on 18 May 2011

On 28 Apnl 2011 the Bank redeemed €149 2m of the notes {represanting 81% of the amount outstanding) leaving €34 9m outstanding The Bank had the option
1o call the outstanding notes In whole but not i pant on the Interest payment date falling on or nearest to May 2011, and now at any interest payment date
thereafter subject to pnor consent of the Financial Services Authonty

5.625% fixed rate subordinated notes 2021
The notes were issued on 16 Novernber 2006 at a discount of 0 189%

The notes are an tnsecured obligation of the Bank and in the event of the winding up of the 8ank, the clams of noteholders will e subordinated m nght of payment
1o the claims of deposttors and other creditors of the Bank

The notes carry an annual interest rate of 5 625% up to and including the Interest payment date on 16 November 2016, when the interest basls changes to
fioaimg rate Dunng the fixed rate penod, interest is payable sem-annually i arrears on 16 May and 16 November

From 17 November 2016, the notes carry a floating mterest rate of three months LIBOR plus a margin of 175% Interest s payable quarterly in amears on
16 February, 16 May, 16 August and 16 November, commencing on the inferest payment date falling In February 2017 up 1o and including the maturdy date

The Bank may redeem all, but not less than all, of the notes at the principal amount on 16 November 2016, and on any quarterly Interest payment date thereafter
0On 19 December 2012 the Bank Imvited investors to exchange their holdings in the above instrument for anew subordinated note, which resuited inthe
redemption of £141 3m of the notes {representing 94 2% of the amount outstanding) feaving £8 7m outstanding

9.25% fixed rate subordinated notes 2621

On 28 Apnl 2011 the Bank issued £275 Om fixed rate subordinated notes due 2021, issued at par

The notes are an unsecured obligation of the Bank and in the event of the winding up of the Bank, the claims of noteholders will be subordinated in nght of payment
1o the claims of depositors and other creditors of the Bank.

The notes carry an annual interest rate of 9 25% up to {but exciuding) 28 Apnl 2021 Interestis payable annually in Apnl
There is no option to redeem the notes early

7.875% fixed rate subordinated notes 2022

On 19 December 2012 the Bank ssued £235 4m fixed rate subordinated notes due 2022, issued at par

The notes are an unsacured obligabion of the Bank and in the event of the winding up of the Bank, the claims of noteholders will be subordinated in nght of payment
to the daims of deposrtors and other creditors of the Bank.

The notes carry-an annual interest rate of 7 875% up to 18 December 2022 interest s payable annually n arears in December
There 15 no option 10 redsem the notes early
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29, Other borrowed funds continued

Fixed rate subordinated notes 2024
The notes were issued on 17 March 2004 at a discount of 1148%

The nates are an imsecured obfigation of the Bank and mn the eventt of the winding up of the Bank, the claims of notetiolders wil be subardinated mn nght of payment
to the claims of depositors and other creditors of the Bank

The notes carmy an annua! mterest rate of 5 75% o 2 December 2019 (reset tiate) During this period the notes are hedged with nterest rate swaps that
convert the interest rate payable nto floating rates at six months LIBOR plus a margin of 0 72% The fixed recerpt leg of the swap 15 recerved annually to-match
the payment to the noteholders The floating paynnent leg of the swap 1s payable semi-annually 1n June and December The interest rate swaps mature on

2 December 2019

From the reset date the nterest rate wil be calculated based on the Five Year Benchmark Gilf rate plus a margin of 1 94% The Five Year Benchmark Gilt rate being
the: Gross Redemption Yield determmed by the UK government secunty having a maturtty date falling on or nearest the fifth anniversary of the deternunation date
{the determination date being two days prior to the reset date), converted 1o an annualised vield The Gross Redemption Yiekd beny calcidated on the hasls set out
by the UK Debt Management Office in the publication ‘Formutae for Calcutating Git Prices from Yeelds' From the reset date the interest wil be paid annually
arrears unbi matunty or redernption

The notes are callable in whole but not in part, at the principal amount, on 2 December 2019, subject to the prior consent of the Financlal Sences Authority

Fixed rate subordinated notes 2033
The netes were issued on 28 March 2002 at a discount of 0 93%

The notes are an unsecured obligaton of the Bank and in the event of the wanding up of the Bank, the ciairms of noteholders wi be subordinated in nght of payment
to the claims of depositors and other creditors of the Bank

The notes carmy an annuel mterest rate of 5 875% o maturlty Interest is payable ser-annually m March and Septerber
Of the notes, £100m are hedged with nterest rate swaps that have a floating payment leg at sx montths LIBOR payable in March and Septermber The fixed

interest rate recevable legs on the swaps are £25m at 5 405% and £75m at 5 225% The sem+-annual interest recenvabla leg on the swap Is matched o the
dates on the notes

Perpetual subordinated bonds
Perpetual subordinated bonds (PSBs) with a par vatue of £110m were kssued In 1992 a1 a discount of 0% PSBs with a par value of £200m were lssued in 2005

ata discount of 0%

Both the £110m and £200m PSBs are an Lnsecured obiigation of the Bank and in the event of the winding up of the Bank, the ctaims of the bondholders will be
subordinated in nght of payment of all creditors (including subordinated credrors) of the Bank

The PSBs with a par value of £110m carry an annual interest rate of 13% Interest Is payable Seni-annually n January and July

The PSBs with a par value of £200m carry an annual interest rate of 5 5555% up untl the reset date This coupon 1 payable semi-annually m June and
December From the reset date of 14 December 2015 the interest raie will be amendad t the rate for three month deposits in sterfing phus a margn of 2 05%
per annum, The interest payments wil then be made quarterty n arrears in March, June, September and Decermber, with the interest resetting at each niterest
payment date

During ihe penod up until the reset date the PSBs are hedged with an interest rate swap that corverts the interest rate payable mio floatng rates at sx months
LIBOR plus a margin of 1175% The semw-annual interest recenvable and payable on the swap 15 aligned to the interest payment dates of the notes The nterest
rate swap matures on 14 December 2015

Given prior relevant supenvisory consent, the Bank may elect to repay all, but notdess than all, of these PSBS on 14 December 2015 or on any interest payment
date thereaftar at thelr principal amount
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30. Other llabilities

Group Bank
2012 2014 2012 2011
Amounts falling due within one year
ATM creditor 61.5 1224 615 1224
Other creditors 317 455 335 422
Amounts falling due after one year
Gther creditors 48 48 45 45
1040 1737 99.5 1691
Other creditors of the Group and Bank nclude finance lease obigations as foflows,
Present value of Future minimum
lsase payments tease payments
202 20m 2z 2011
Due within one year - - - -
Due between one year and five years 01 01 0.1 01
Due after hve years 1.2 i0 1.6 17
13 1 1.7 18
The future minimum lease payiments have been discounted at LIBOR over the term of the fzase to give the present value of these payments
31. Accruals and deferred income
Group Bank
2012 2011 2012 201
Amounts falling due within one year
Other 19.5 346 15.0 279
Amounts falling due after one year-
Cther 0.6 53 0.5 52
20.1 339 15.5 331
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32. Provisions for llabilities and charges

2012 Fsts
Group Property {ovies PPl Gther Tota!
At the begnning of the year 8.9 250 81.7 8.4 102.0
Income statement movements
Provided m the year — operating expense 0.8 248 - 0.5 26,1
Prowided i the year — net fee and commission income - - 149.7 - 149.7
Released n the year — operating expense 0.3) - - (0.8) 0.9)
Refeased in the year — net fee and commssion meome - - - - -
Utiised dunng the year 0.0 (1.2} {95.4) (15} {114.2)
At the end of the year 13 38.6 116.0 0.8 162.7
Provistons were analysed as follows
Amounts faffing due withm ene year 3.2 24.9 17.2 0.8 1061
Amounts falling due atter one year 4.1 13.7 388 - 56.6
73 38.6 116.0 0.8 162.7
201 rSCS
Group Praperty levies PR Other Total
Atthe beginning of the year 88 209 43 218 558
Income statement movements
Provided in the year — operating expense 04 145 - 01 150
Premded in the year - net fee and commission Income - - a00 10 910
Released n the year — operating expense 03 - - o1 04)
Reteased in the year —net feg and commission mcome - - - 09 0%
Utilsed during the year 20 {104 {326) {135 (585)
Atthe end of the year 69 250 617 84 1020
Provisions were analysed as follows
Amounts falling due within one year 30 109 513 84 736
Amounts faling due after one year 39 141 104 - 284

69 250 617 84 1020
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32. Provisions for liabilities and charges continued

2012 FSCS
Bank Property levies ] Other Total
At the beginning of the year 6.8 24.9 61.7 - 93.4
Income statement movements
Prowided in the year — operatmy expense 0.8 247 - - 255
Provided n the year — net fee and commession mcome - - 189.7 - 149.7
Released 1n the year — operating expense {0.3) - - - {0.3)
Ulllised dunng the year {0.%) (1.3 (95.9) - (108.7)
At the end of the year 72 38.4 1160 - 1616
Provisons were analysed as follows
Amounts falling due within one year 31 248 712 - 105.1
Amounts falling due after one year 41 13.6 38.8 - 56.5
72 384 116.0 - 161.6
201 F5CS
Bank Property ieves PP Other Total
At the beginning of the year 74 203 43 73 393
Income statement movements
Provded m the year - operating expense 04 145 - - 149
Provided in the year — net fee and commisslon income - - 900 - 900
Released in the year — operating expense 02 - - - 02
Released In the year —net fee and commission income - - - {01} {01)
Utiised durng the year {08 {99 (32 6) {72 B0 5)
At the end of the year 68 249 617 - 934
Provisions were analysed as follows
Amounts falling due within one year 20 108 513 - 650
Amounts falling due after one year 39 141 04 - 284
68 249 617 - 934
Property

The Group has a number of leasehold properties avallabie for rent Prowvisions are made when elther the sub-lease ncome does not cover the: rental expense or the
property is vacant The prowsion :s based on the expected outfiows during the remaming penods of the leases using & drscount rate of 11%

Financial Services Compansation Scheme (FSCS) levies

The FSCS has prowded compensation to customers of financial nstitutions following the collapse of depostt takers n 2008 The compensation paid out to
consumers i currently funded through loans from HM Treasury The Group wall be lable to pay a proportion of the outstanding borrowings that the FSCS has
borrawed from HM Treasury Additionally the Group Is obiged to pay its share of management expenses and compensation based upon the Group's proportion of
the total market protected deposits at 31 December of each year

The uttrmate FSCS levy to the industry as a result of the 2008 collapses cannot curently be eshmated reliably as it 15 dependent on other factors that may affect
amounts payable and the immg of amounts payable, ncluding changes in interest rates, potential recovenes of assets by the FSCS and the level of protected
deposits

The Group has provided £38 6m (2011 £25 0m}for lis share of the levies ralsed by the FSCS indluding the interest on the foan from HM Treastry in respect of the
levy years t0 31 March 2014 The provisien includes £27 7m m respect of the interest levy (2013 £25 0m) The Group's interest levy provisien calcutation indudes
estimates of the total FSCS levy i each levy year and estimates of the Group's market participation In each levy year During 2012, the FSCS indicated that |t
expected to raise a capital levy o cover an estmated shortfall in excess of £800m n the amounts recovered from the falled banks fo repay HM Treasury loans
made to the FSCS The Group's share of such a tevy 1s estimated at £24 Om and the Group has prowsded £10 8m in the current year m respect of this
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Provisions have been mada i respect of potential customer compensatton claims relating to past sales of PP Claims are investigated on an individual basls arnd,
where appropriate, compensation payments are made For a number of years, the Bank, along wath many other financral services providers, sofd PPl alongstde
mortgage and non-mortgage credit products Tha Bank stopped salking non-martgage PP in January 2008 and stopped sefing mortgage PPHin Mareh 2012

The FSA ssued a policy staterment in August 2010 which amended the ‘Disputes Resofubon Gomplaints' secton of e FSA Handbook, setting out new rules for
handing complaints, including complaints of PP mis-seling The Bank must compty with the poficy statement which requires complainants to recelve adequate
redress and the Bank to compiete a proactive review of all past business to idertify mis-sold poticies where no complaint has been made An additional provision of

£149 7m (2011 £900m) has been recogrised n the year fiote 5}, m respect of the total expected cost to the Bank of carmying out this work and paymg
compensation, making total provisions ralsed of £244 0m 2011 £94 3m}

33. Deferred tax

Deferred taxes are calculated on all temporary difierences under the liability method using an effective tax rate of 23% (2011 25%)

The movements on the deferred tax accounts are as follows

Group Bank

092 201§ 2012 201
Net deferred tax at the beginning of the year 264 870 110.3 1540
Income statement credit/{charge) 8.8 617) 141 {44 5)
Prior year adjustments 5.9 97 9.4 a4
Charged th equity
Fair value urwinds - - 89 -
Unrealised appreciation on ivestments - 04 - 04
Pensions and other post-retrement benefits - 01 - @)
Cashfiow hedges 35 (89 35 89
Available for sale {1.4) - 74 -
Net deferred tax at the end of the year 382 264 138.8 1103
Components of net deferred tax.
Deferred tax asset 165.9 1375 138.8 103
Deferred tax iablity (121.7) {1111) - -

38.2 264 138.8 103
Net deferred tax compnses
Cashflow hedges (18.9) 224) (18.9) 224
Unreafised appreciahon on nvestments 0.7) 07 (0.7} 07}
Capital allowances on fixed assels 334 285 370 264
Capital allowances on assets leased to customers 13 @7 13 06
Pensions and other post-retrement benefits 09 09 0.9 09
Fair value adjustments (55.8) (34 65.6 939
Other temporary differences 261 %2 1.7 36
Tax fosses camexd forward 519 - 519 -

38.2 264 138.8 103

Other temporary differences for the Group of £26 1m (201 £26 2m) include deferred tax assets/kabflities as a resuft of loss provisions on merigage assets held
by Special Purpose Enties (SPEs), taxatien of SPEs under the securitisation regime and spreading of the tax effect of IFRS transitional adjustments
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33. Deferred tax continued
The deferred tax {creditycharge n the incoms statement compnses the following temporary differences.

Group Bank
2012 2m 2mz2 201
Capriaf allowances on fixed assets {8.3) 40 {7.6) 41
Capital afiowances on assats leased to customers on 07 0.7} @2
Fair value adjustments 420 357 33.3 278
Other temporary differences 15 120 19 34
Tax losses camed jorward {50.4) - {50.4) -
(15.7) 520 (23.5) 351

Defesred tax assets expected ko be recoverable after one year are £38 2m (2011 £26 4m) The deferred tax assetis considered 1 be recoverable as, after
prepanng forecasts and projections for the Bankeng Group, the drectors are satisfied that the Group wi be profitable n the foreseeabie future

The 2012 Awtumn Statement en 5 December 2012 announced that the UK corporation tax rate will reduce 10 21% by 2014 A reduction in the rate from 26% to
25% (effective from 1 April 2012} was substantively enacted on 5 July 2011, and further reductions to 24% (effective from 1 April 2012) and 23% {effective from
1 April 2013) were substantively enacted on 26 March 2012 and 3 July 2012 respectively Tres will reducs the: Group's future: current iax charge accordingly The
deferred tax asset at 31 December 2092 has been calculated based on the rate of 23% substantvely enacted at the balance sheet date Ithas not yet been
passible o quently the ful antiapated effect of the announced further 2% rate rectuction, atthough this wil further reduce the Group’s future current tax charge
and reduce the Group's defered tax asset accordingly

34. Penslons

Defined contribution basis

The Group participates m The Co-operative Group Pension (average career eamings) Scheme (Pace) Pace Is a defined benefrt scheme, the assets of which are
held ina separate fund administered by trustees As a group wide pension scheme, Pace exposes the participating businesses to actuarial nsks associated with
the current and former employees of other Group companies, with the result that there is no consistent and reliable basis for allocatmg iabBities, assets and costs
1o ndwvidual companies participating n the scheme Therefore, pension costs In respect of the scheme are accounted for on a defined contribution basis and
recognised as an expanse n the mcome statement as ncurved, based on a fixed percentage as agreed with the trustees.

Key assumptions of the Group pension scheme
The key aspects of The Co-operative Group's Pace schemes are as foliows

2012 201
The prncipal assumptions used to determine the Nabilities of the Pace scheme are
Discount rate 4.60% 4 60%
Rate ofincrease in salarfes 4.80% 480%
Future pension mereases where capped at 5 0% per annum 3.30% 330%
Future pension increases where capped at 2 5% per annum 2.50% 2 50%
Assurmptions used to determing net pension cost for the Pace scheme are
Discount rate 4.60% 520%
Expected long term return on scheme assats 5.10% 6 20%
Rate of Increase in salarles 4.80% 520%
The average Ife expectancy {in years) for mortality 1ables used to detsrmine scheme Babllities for the Pace scheme at the 2012 year end is

Mals Femate
Life expectancy
Member currentty aged 65 (current life expectancy) 22.4 240
Member cumrently aged 40 (¥fe expectancy at age 65) 24.2 259
The amounts recognised in the batance sheet of The Co-operative Group are as follows

2012 2011
Falr value of plan assets 6,919.4 66105
Present value of funded oblgations (8,532.1) (6,242 6}

3873 679

Present value of unfunded obfigations {4.9) a4

382.8 3635
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34 Penslons contiued
The weighted average asset allocatons at the year end were as follows.

2012 2011
Equities 31% 29%
Labflity driven investments 49% 51%
Alternative growth 14% 14%
Property 4% 5%
Cash 2% 1%

To dewvelop the expected long term rate of retum on assets assumption, The Co-operative Group considered the current level of expected retums on risk free
investments (pnmanly government bonds), the histoncal level of the nsk premium associated with the other asset classes inwiich the portfolio i1s imvested and the
expectations for futtre retums of each asset class The expected retum for each asset class was then weighted based on the target asset allocation to develop the
expected long term rate of retumn on assets assumption for the portfolie This resulted in the setection of the 5 1% assumption for the year ended 31 December
2012 2011 6 2%)

Formey Britanmia Building Soclety pension scheme

Following) the transfer of engagements of Britanrua Buliding Society, the Brtannda pension scheme fransferred to the Co-operative Financeal Services Management
Services Limited (CFSMS) The pension cast shown in these accounts in respect of the Britannia defined benefit scheme for the penod after 31 July 2009 s the
actual contnbution paid by the Bank. The scheme closed on 6 October 2012 with active members at the date of closure being transferred to the Co-operative
Penston Scheme (Pace)

The key aspects of the Brtannia defined benefit scheme are as follows

2012 2011
The principal assumpbons used to determine the Jabulties of the Britannia defined benefit scheme are
Discount rate 4.60% 460%
Rate of increase in salares 4.80% 480%
Future pension Increases where capped at 5 0% per annum A.30% 330%
Future pension increasas where capped at 2 5% per annum 2.50% 250%
Assumptions used to determing net pension cost for the Btannia defined benefit scheme ara
Discount rate 4.60% 520%
Expected long term retum on scheme assets 5.00% 600%
Rate of increase In salarles 4.80% 520%

The average life expectancy (in years) lor mortafity {ables used to determine defined benefit scheme labiites for the former Britannia Buding Society scheme at
the 2012 yearend 1

Male Femnale
Life expectancy
Member cutrently aged 65 Cusrent [ife expectancy) 224 246
Member currently aged 40 (ife expectancy at age 60) 242 265
The amounts recognsed n the balance sheet of The Co-operative Group are as follows

2012 2011
Falr valug of plan assets 602.7 5699
Present value of funded obligations (586.8) {608 4)

15.9 (385)
Penslon surplis not recogrised under IAS 19 (15.9) -
Present vatue of unfunced cbigations (2.9) 9

29 @t
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34, Penslons contmued
The weighted average asset allocations at the year end were as follows

2012 2011
Equities 25% 25%
Diversefied growth 14% 15%
Liability driven investments 48% 57%
Property 13% 3%

To devekop the expected long term rate of reium on assets assumption, The Co-operative Group constdered the current level of expected retums on sk (ree
mvestments (prmanly government bonds), the hestoncal leve! of the nsk premum assocated with the other asset classes n which the portiogo is invested and the
expectabons for future returns of each assetclass The expected retum for each asset class was then weghted based on the target asset allocation to develop the
expected long temm rate of return on assels assumption for the porticlio This resulted In the selection of the 5 0% assumption for the year ended 31 December
2012 2011 60%)

Bank (unfunded) pension scheme
The Bank also operates a small unfunded pension scheme

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
Expected return on scheme assets N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Rate of mcrease of pensions in payment 3.3% 33% 37% 38% 33%
Rate of mcrease in salaries 4.8% 48% 52% 53% 48%
Discount rate 4.6% 416% 52% 56% 57%

The assumptions Lised by the actuary were the best estimates chosen from a range of possible actuarial assumptions which, due to the fimescales eovered,
may not necessanly be borne out n practice

The values of the assets and liabibies of the urfunded pension scheme were

Groug and Bank
202 20m
Present value of unfunded obligations (4.0) 39
Deficit n scheme 4.0) 39}
Related deferred tax asset 09 09
Net pension [ability (ER)) 30}
Analysis of amount charged to Income statement.
Current service cost - -
Interest on pension scheme liabilites 0.2 02
0.2 02
Changes in the present value of the scheme Rabilities are as follows
Broup and Bank
2012 20M
Openng defined benefit kabilities 3.9 38
Current service cost - -
Interest on habies 0.2 02
Actuanal losses - -
Benefits pad {0.1) 01
Closing defined benefit habilities 40 39
Amounts recognised in the statement of comprehensive income
Group znd Bank
2012 2011
Actuarial losses on scheme Eabilittes during the year - -

Actuarial gains on scheme assets during the year - -
Total scheme losses during the year - —
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34, Penslons continued
The amounts for the current year are as follows
Group and Bank

o L 2012 20m
Defined benefit obligation (4.0) 39
Scheme assets - -
Deficit m scheme 4.0 (39)
Expentence adjustment on scheme fiabiities - -

Expenence adjustment on scheme assets

35. Contingent liabilities and commitments

The tables below gve, for the Group and the Bank, the contract amounts and nsk welghted amounts of contingent Fabilities and commitments The cortract
amounts indicate the volume of business outstanding at the balance sheet date and do not represent amounts atnsk The nsk wesghted amounts have been

calculated n accordance with the FSA nifes
The contingent abiiiies of the Group and the Bank as detalled below anse In the normal course of banking business and ft ks not practical to quantify their future
financial effect.
Rk Risk
Comouet e yoice: "t
anz 2012 201 2011
Group o
Contingent Eabilties
Guarantees and imevocable letters of credit 168.8 1206 1676 1318
Bank
Contingent flabifties
Guarantees and imevocable letters of credit 168.2 1203 1666 1313
Group
Other commitments
Documentary cradits and short term trade related transactions ar 07 77 15
Forward asset purchases and forward deposits placed 53.2 01 449 a9
Unctrawn formal standby faclities, credit fnes and other commitments tofend
(includes revocable and irevocabie commitments) ) 4,134 1,085.0 4,7001 1,1481
4,770.3 1,065.8 47527 11505
Bank
Qther commitments
Documentary credits and short term trade related transactions ar 0.7 77 15
Forward asset purchases and forward deposits placed 53.2 (R} 449 09
Undrawn format standby facrities, credit ines and other comemitments to lend
{nchuddes revocable and irrevocable commitments) () 4,565.5 1,061.0 4504 2 11387
4,622.4 1,661.8 4556 8 11411

hotes

M Undrawn loan commitments incluce revocabls commitments which are unusad credit card imits of £2,048 1m (2011 £2,1816m).

Assets pledged

Assets are pleciged as collateral under repurchase agreements with other banks These depasits are not avaliable to fmance the Group's day to diy operabons

Mandatory reserve deposits are also held with the Bark of £ngtand in accordance with statutory requirements

See note 39 d for further detafls of assets pledged
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All amotints are stated in £m unless otherwrse indicated

35. Contingent llabilities and commitments continued

Commulrrents under operating leases

The Group leases vanous properfies and equipment under non-cancefiable operating lease ammangements The leases have vanous terms, ranging from six
monihs to 989 years None of these leases are individually matzna! and nene have any matertat clauses. The table below discloses the minimum operating lsase
payments the Group and the Bank will be required to make over the remaining lives of the lzases

Land and Land and
buldings Equipment buikdings Equipment
2002 2012 20M 201
Group
Faling due
Withimn one year 219 0.3 261 a3
Between one and five years 83.9 0.5 765 04
In five years or more 796 - 873 o
165.4 0.8 18985 o8
Bank
Faffing due
Within one year 228 03 254 03
Between one and five years 65.3 05 787 04
In five years or more 66.0 - 737 o1
153.9 0.8 1778 08

The Group feases a number of branch and office premises under operatng leases. The leases typically run for a penied of up to 25 years, with an option 1o renew
the lease after that penod |.ease payments are generally reviewed every three to five years to refiect market rentals

The total value of future minlmun sub-fease payments expecied to be recenved under non-cancellable sub-eases for the Group and for the Bank was £9 1m
(2011 £12 8m)

Former Britannia Building Soctety pension scheme guarantee

Following the transfer of engagements of Britannia Building Society, the Britannia pension scheme transfemed o CFSMS Under the terms of this transfer the Bank
entered mio a deed of guarantee to provde assurance 1o the trustees of the penston scheme to support CFSMS iIn meeting its funding obfigations to the scheme
should CFSMS be unable to pay its obligations as they fall due

Intra-group guarantee
The Bank has an indernnificaton agreement, accounted for as an mtra-group guarantee under IFRS 4, with CFSMS in wich the Bank has ageed to indemnify
CFSMS against all and any abflity, loss, damage, costs and expense arising from the agreement,

interest rate hedging products
The Bank has soldclrca 100 imterest rate hedging products t small businesses 1t has participated i the FSA pilot review of such sales, though the full review has
notyet been completed The Bank expects any redress payments would not be materal and no provision has been made m the annual results
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36. Investments in Group undertakings
Investrents i equity shares and loans of subsidiary undertakings are financl assets

2012 2014

Ordinary Capital Ordinary Captal
shares  contributions Total ghores  contrbutions Total
At the beginning of the year 569.7 1,003.7 1,573 4 5690 8899 14589
Additions - 1,185.0 1,185.0 10 10578 10588
Repayments 02) (949.7) (849.9) ©3) ©440) 944 3)
At the end of the year 569.5 1,239.0 1,808.5 5697 1,0037 15734

Subsidiary undertakings
The Bank has, except in the case of Unrty Trust Bank pic, a tirect interest in the ordinary share captal of the foliowng principat subsidiary undertakmgs trading
n the busmesses mdicated Al subsidiary undertakings are inclded i the consoficated Group results

Princapal subsidiary undertakings which are regstered in England and aperating in the UK.

Group Group
nterest interest
2012 2011
Unity Trust Bank pic

(held through subssdiary undertaking) Banking 2% 27%
Co-operative Commercial Limited Investment company 100% 100%
First Roodhill Leasing Limited Leasing 100% 100%
Second Roodhill Leasing Limited Leasing 100% 100%
Third Roodhill Leasing Limited Leasing 100% 100%
Fourth Roodhill Leasing Limited Leasing 100% 100%
Britannia Treasury Services Limited Holding company 100% 100%
Britannia Asset Management Limited Hokding company 100% 100%
Britannia Development andt Management Company Limited Property investment 100% 100%
llius Properties Limited Property investment 100% 100%

Moortand Covered Bonds LLP Mortgage acquisition and guarantor of
covered bonds 100% 100%

See nate 39 d for further detalls of the cevered bond transactons
The accounting pocy for Special Purpese Entibess (SPEs} ts disclosed on page 42

Ursty Trust Bank ple 1s considered to be a subssiary undertaking of The Co-operative Bank plc as The Co-operative Bank pic elects a majonty of the directors and
appoints the chair and managing director This provides the power te control

Investments in ecquity shares and kyans with subsidiary undertakings are shown net of impatrments

Britannia Treasury Services Limited has the following principal wholly owned subsidlary undertakings, registered in England, operating in the UK and trading n the
businesses Indicated

Mortgage Agency Services Number One Limited Martgage and syndicated lendng
Mortgage Agency Services Number Two Limited Moartgage tending

Mortgage Agency Services Number Four Limited Mortgage lending

Mortgage Agency Services Number Five Umited Mortgage lending

Mortgage Agency Services Number Six Limited Mortgage lending

Western Mortgage Services Limited Mortgage book agmimstration
Platform Group Holdings Limited Holding company

t
Platform Group Holdings Limited has the following prneipal wholy ownied subsidiary undartakings, registered in England, operating in the UK and trading In the
businesses Indicated

Platform Consumer Services Limited Morigage lending
Platform Funding Umited Morigage origmation
Platform Home Loans Limited Maorigage origination and servicing

Platform Consumer Services Limited is the enly direct subsidiary of Plattorm Group Holdings Limited
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36. Investments in Group undertakings continued
Regstered i the isle of Man and operating oversaas

Britannia International Limited Deposit taking

Registered in Scolland and operating in the UK

Britannia Life Direct Limited Direct sales of fnancial services
Secuntisation vehicles

The resuits of the following principal securitisation vehicles are consoilidated into the restilts of the Group under SIC 12 (Consolidation Spectal Purpose Entttles)
Leek Finance Number Seventeen plc Securttisation compary

Leek Finance Number Eighteen plc Secuntisation company

Leek FAnance Number Nineteen pic Securitisation compary

Leek Anance Number Twenty pic Securitisation company

Leek Anance Nuther Twenty One pic Securtisation company

Leek Finance Number Twenty Two pic Securttisation company
Meerbrook Finance Number One Limited Secuntisation company
Meerbrook Finance Number Two Limited Secursatien company
Meerbrook Finance Number Three Limited Securthsation company
Meerbrook Finance Number Four Limited Securhisaton company
Meerbrook Finance Number Six Limited Securitisation company

Silk Road Finance Number One pic Secuntisabon company

Silk Road Finance Number Two plc Securitisation company

Silk Road Finance Number Three plc Securfisation company
Cambric Finance Number One plc Securitisation company

Al securtisation vehicles ara registered in England and operate in the UK
All of the above companies are retated parbes o the Group See note 37 for the related party disclosures
See note 39 d for further detaiks of secuntisation vehicles

Joint ventures
The Group's investment bn joint ventures is £3 9m (2011 £2 7m}

The Bank owns 49% of the ordinary shares in Britannia Personal Lending Limited, a company registered in Engiand and eperating in the UK The company trades
in the busness of unsecured personal lending

The Group's interest in Brtannia Personal Lendmg Limited 1s as follows

2012 201
Current assets 6.5 175
Long term assets 11.8 130

18.3 305
Curent liabfiities 197 202
Long term Kabilities 7.8 103

18.3 305
Income 1.5 13
Expenses 041 (11
Profit before tax 16 02
Taxabon (0.4} -
Profit after tax 1.2 02

Joint ventures are accounied for using the emuty method
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37. Related party fransactions

Parent, subsidiary and ultimate controlling party

The Co-operative Banking Group Limited owns 100% of the ssued ordinary share capltal of the Bank and 1s the Bank's immediate holding company

The Co-operative Bankang Group Limided i mcomporated in England and s regstered under the Industnal and Provdtent Societies Acts The uftimate holding
organisaton i The Co-operative Group Limited, which is incorporated n England and registered under the industnal and Provdent Societies Acts The financal
statements of the immediate and ulimate holding organisations are avaflable from 1 Angel Square, Manchester, ME0 0AG

Further detalls of subsidiary undertakings and jont ventures are disclosed 1n note 36

Anummber of banking transactions are entered inte with related paries m the normal course of business on nommal commerdal lerms These include loans and
depostts Key management, as defined by [AS 24 (Related Party Disclosures), are considered to be Board and executive members of the Group, and Board and
executive members of the Group's Immedeate and ultmate helding organisatiens. The volume of related party transactions, outstanding balances at the year end,
and related income and expense for the vear are as follows.

Directors, key management personnel and close family

Group ang Bank
2012 20M
Loans ouistanding at the begiaming of the year 2.2 23
Net movement 0.4 01
Loans outstanding at the end of the year 26 22
Deposits and mvestments at the beginning of the year 19 20
Net movement 05 {01)
Deposits and investments at the end of the year 24 19
Directors’ ioans
Martgages Persona! loans Credit cards Morigages Personal lsans Credit cands
2012 2012 2012 2011 2011 2011
umber of directors with loan type 5 2 4 6 1 g
Total value of directors' loans 1.0 - - 18 - -
The Bank undertook the foliowing transactions with Group companies dunng the year
Interost Staft Rem  Administration
Interost recelved recharges received recharge
paid to Bami from Bark pald to Bank trom Bank paid to Bank
2012
Transactons with subsidiary undertakings 84.3 86.6 145 0.6 83
2011
Transactons with subsidiary undertalangs 938 943 94 06 -
interest accrues on outstanding balances at a transfer pace rate agreed between the Bank and its subsidianes
Interest and Interest and
foes recelved togs paid Interest and trderestand
trom gther toother fees recehed fees paid
Co-cperathve Co-aperative from other toothsr
Group Brotp  Co-operatve Grovp  Co-operaiive Group
undertakings undertakings undertakings undertakings
2012 2012 2011 201
Parent undertakings 4.3 0.2 46 10
Fellow subswdiary undertalangs 10 - 11 -
53 0.2 57 10
At the year end the following unsecured balances were outstanding
Loans gwed Loans owed Lodns owed Loans owed
to Bank by Bank o Bank by Bank
2012 mi2 201 201

Amourts outstanding with subsidiary undertakings 4,638.8 3,864.0 6,5580 36743




18 R Sammsoon

Notes to the financial staterments continued
For the year ended 31 December 2012
All amounts are stated in £m unless atherwise indicated

37. Related party transactions continued

Loans owed Loans owed
by other to other Loans owed Loans owed
Co-pperative Co-operative by ather 1o other
Group Co-operative Group  Co-operative Grovp
gs undertakings
2012 2012 201 2011
Group
Parent undertakings 56.4 29.4 16 740
I'eliow subsidiary undertakdngs 200.0 826 1776 583
256.4 112.0 1792 1323
Loans owed Loans owed
by other to other Loans owed Loans owed
Co-operative Co-operative by other toother
Group  Co-operstive Group  Co-operative Group
wndertakings underiakings S eriakings
2012 w2 20m 2m
Bank
Parent undertakings 56.4 204 i6 740
Feflow subsidlary undertakings 199.6 82,6 1805 583
256.0 120 1821 1323

There are ne formal repayment terms with subsidary companies

Recharges from CFSMS

During the year, operating costs of €779 7m (2011 £488 6m) incurred on its behalf were charged at costto the Bank by CFSMS, a fellow subsiciary of

the Co-operatve Bankng Group Limited £150 Om (2011 £nl) of these recharges related to the impairment of mtangible assets relating to the development
of new banking systems At 31 December 2012, the Bank was owad £199 6m (2011 £180 Sm) by CFSMS

Transactions with SPEs
The Bank undertook the following transactions with SPES turing the vear

Interestpaid  Interest recolved Interest pard Interest receved

to Bank from Bank toBank froen Bank

2012 2:m2 2011 2011

Transachions with SPEs 108.4 180 1031 1210
Fees pald Fees recelved Fees pad Fees recoved

to Bank from Bank to Rank 1rom Bank

20m2 2012 201 2am

Transactions with SPEs 29 - 24 -

The 2011 figure for intsrest receved from Bank has been amended to nclude deemed loan interest paid 1o SPES
Al the vear end the following balances were outstanding with SPEs

owed Loans owed Loans owed Loans owed

10 Bark by Bank toBank by Bank

2012 2012 2011 20m

Amounts outstanding with SPEs 71,718.4 3,843.0 62211 36546

In addition to the above, the Bank holds floating rate notes m Leek Finance Number Seventeen plc of £14 3m {2011 £18 5m), in Leek Fnance Number Eqghteen
plc of £19 8m (2011 £23 3m) and in Legk Finance Number Nineteen pic of £25 2m (2011 £28 7m} included within investment securities — avaftable for safe

The loans owed to the SPEs comprise cash batances deposited with the Bank,

Key management compensation
Group and Bank
2012 2m
Safanes and short term benefits 3.0 46
Termination benefits 14 25
4.4 71

Directors’ remunerabicn
Adlist of the members of the Board of directors is shown on page 12 The total remuneration of directors was£0 6m 2011 £3 7m)

Further detalls of directors’ remuneration are provided in the remuneration report on pages 20 to 25
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38. Share capital
Group and Bank
Mo ofshares No of shares
{mitons) Shara capltal {miBons} Share caprtal
2012 2012 2011 2011
Authorised capital (ordinary shares of 5p each)
At the beginning and end of the year 8,200 410,0 8,200 4100
Allotted, called up and fully paid (ordinary shares of 5p each)
At the beginning and end of the year 8,200 410.0 8200 4100
Share premlum account at the beginning and the end of the year 8.8 88
The shareholders have one vote for every shiare held
39, Farr values of financial assets and liabilities
The tabies below analyse the balance sheet camying values of financial assets and labidities by classification
Hald tor m::g "ﬁ Avaitahle mm Cashilow

Balance sheet categorlas trading vatre  recelvobles for sale cosi hedpes Total
2012
Group
Assets
Cash and batances at central banks - - 5433.0 - - - 543310
Loans and advances to banks - - 1,904.1 - - - 1,904.1
Loans and advances to customers - 1536 33,1859 - - - 33,3395
Falr value adjustments for hedged risk - - 354.2 - - - 354.2
westment securities 960.2 1,845.2 295.0 3,769.4 - -  8,889.8
Derivative financial mstruments 1973 501.2 - - - 120.3 818.8
Equity shares - - - 5.7 - - 5.7
Amounts owed by other
Co-operative Group undertakings - - 258.4 - - - 256.4
Total financial assets 1,157.5 25000 41,4288 3,7951 - 120.3 49,0015
Non-financial assets 57.8
Total assets 49,573.4
Liabflities
Depasits by banks - - - - 3612.0 - 36120
Customer accounts - - - -~ 358844 - 35,8844
Customer accounts — capital bonds - 888.1 - - - - 888.1
Debt securities in lssue - - - - 4T13.7 - 4,137
Derbvaive financial instruments 168.3 741.0 - - - 52.3 967.6
Other bomowed funds - - - - 1,258.6 - 1,258.6
Amounis owed to other
Co-operative Group undertalangs - - - - 12.0 - 120
Total financial liabilities 168.3 1,635.1 - - 45580.7 523 474384
Non-fmanclal liablities 286.8
Total Uabllities 41,723.2
Caprtal and resarves 1,650.2

Total Nabilities and equity 49,573.4
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39. Fair values of financiat assets and iamities continued

Held for at far Ln:nr\g Availablg at aﬂgﬁ Cashilow
Balance sheet categories trading v receivables for sale cost hedges Total
201
Group
Asssis
Cash and balances at ceniral banks - - 6,696 6 - - - 6,696 6
Loans and advances to banks - - 20065 - - - 2,006 5
Loans and advances to customers - 141 336519 - - - 337660
Far value adyustments for hedged nsk - - 3663 - - - 3663
tnvestment secunkes - 3431 Bo49 34230 - - 45710
Dervative inancial mstruments 1637 5936 - - - 2185 9758
Equity shares - - - 57 - - 57
Amounts owed by other
Co-operative Group undertakings - - 1792 - - - 1792
Total financial assets 1637 10508 437054 34287 - 2185 48,5671
Non-financial assets 3885
Total assels 489556
Liabilities
Oeposits by banks - - - - 33027 - 33027
Customer accounts - - - - 349906 - 34,990 6
Custorner accounts —capital bonds - 14298 - - - - 14298
Debt securthes i 1ssue - - - - 41648 - 41648
Denvative financial mstrurnents 1435 8382 - - - 1062 1,0879
Other borrowed funds - - - - 1,258 8 - 12588
Amounts owed to other
Co-operative Group undertakings - - - - 1323 - 1323
Total financial liabilities 1435 2,2680 - - 438492 1062 46,3669
Non-financial kabiites 3156
Total liabllities 46,6825
Capital and resarves 22731
Total fiabllities and equity 48,9556
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Held for m"::agg Ln:n"; Avaliable mm Castifiow
Balance sheet categorles trading value  rocelvables for sale cost hadgss Total
2012
Bank
Assets
Cash and balances at central barks - - 54330 - - - 54330
Loans and advances to banks - - 10872 - - - 10412
Loans and advances to customers - 153.6 22,6319 - - - 22,7855
Fair value adjustments for hedged nsk - - 3541 - - - 3541
Investment securthes 960.2 1,845.2 355.4 3,563.9 - - 6,724.7
Denvatwe financial mstruments 198.8 2718 - - - 120.3 590.9
Equity shares - - - 5.7 - - 5.7
Amounts-owed by other
Co-operative Group undertakings - - 126130 - - - 126130
Total financial assels 1,159.0 2,2706 42,4346 3,569.6 - 20.3  49,554.1
Non-financiat assets 2,264.4
Total assets 51,818.5
Liahifities
Deposits by hanks - - - - 35529 - 35529
Customer accounts - - - - 337503 - 337503
Customer accounts — capital bonds - B67.2 - - - - 867.2
Debt secunties in tssue - - - - 1,752.2 - 1,152.2
Dernative financial nstruments 169.7 700.7 - - - 52.2 922.6
Other borrowed funds - - - - 1,258.6 - 1,258.6
Amounts owed to other
Co-operative Group undertaldngs - 1,764.4 - - 50446 - 71,8090
Total financial liabilittes 169.7 33323 - - 46,358.6 52.2 49,9128
Non-financial kabiities 276.6
Total dabliities 50,189.4
Capital and reserves 1,6291
Total fiabilittes and equity 51,818.5
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39. Farr values of financial assets and liallitins continued

Desgnated Loans Liab&tes
Balance sheet categories m ﬂi m§'£ Am mmm::g m Total
201
Bank
Assets
Cash and balances at central banks - - 6,696 6 - - - 6,696 6
Loans and advances to banks - - 1,3001 - - - 1,3001
Loans and advances to customers - 1141 22,6209 - - - 227350
Far vaiue adjustments for hedgyed sk - - 3658 - - - 3658
Investment secuntes - 3431 8661 31074 - - 43166
Dervative financial nstruments 1664 3195 - - - 2185 7044
Equity shares - - - 57 - - 57
Amounts owed by other
Co-operative Group undertakings - - 129612 - - - 12,9612
Total financial assets 166 4 7767 448107 33 - 2185 490854
Non-financial assets 18803
Total assets 509657
Liabifities
Deposits by banks - - - - 32398 - 32398
Customer accounts - - - - 326701 - 326701
Customner accounts — capital bonds - 1,3973 - - - - 13973
Debt securhes in ssue - - - - 14310 - 14310
Derivatve financial mstruments 1460 7993 - - - 1062 1,051 5
Other borrowed funds - - - - 1,258 8 - 1,258 8
Amounts owed to other
Co-operative Group undertakings - 21306 - - 53306 - 74612
Total financiat Habilities 1460 43272 - -~ 439303 1062 485097
Non-financial habilites 2956
Total Habilities 48,8053
Capital and reserves 21604
Total Habllities and equity 50,9657

The 2011 Bank ameunts owed to other Co-operative Group undertakings have been amended to include intercompany balances designated at falr value

a. Use of financial instruments
The use of fnancial nstruments s essential to the Bank's business actvities, and financeal nstruments constitute a significant proportion of the Bank's assets
angd habiies The mamn financial Instruments used by the Group, and the purposes for which they are held, are outlined balow

Loans and advances to customers and customer accounts

The provision of bankung faciities 10 customers is the pnme activity of the Bank, and isans and advances to customers and customer accounts are major
constituents of the balance sheet. Loans and advances to customers mclude retall mortgages, corporate loans, credit cands, unsecured retall lending and
overdrafts Customer accounts include retall and corporate curent and savings accounts The Bank has detailed policies and procedures to manage risks.
Retall mortgage lending and much of the lending to corperate and business banking customers i secured

Loass and advances to banks and investment securities
Loans and advances to banks and investment securities underpin the Bank’s iiquidity requirements and generate incremental net interest and trading income

Held for trading westments are traded solely for short term profit.

Deposts by banks and debt securthes in ssue

The Bank 1ssues medium term notes withm an establshed euro medium term note programme and afso issues certificates of deposit and commercial paper as
part of Its normal treasury activities These sources of funds, alongside other borrowed funds, are nvested in marketable investment grade debt securities and
short term wholesale market placements and are used to fund customer foans

Other bowowed funds
The Bank utises a broad spread of capital funds in addition to ordinary share capital and retained eamings, when appropriate, the Bank lssues preference shares

and perpetual and fxed term subordinated notes
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39. Fair values of financial assats and liabilities continued

Denvatives

A dervative is a financlal instrument that denves its value from an underlying rate or prce such as interest rates, exchange rates and other market paces
Derwatives are an efficient means of managing market risk and imiting counterparty exposure The Bank uses them mamty for hedging purposes and to meet the
negds of customers

The most irequently used derwvative contracts are nterest rate swaps, exchange traded futures and opbons, caps and floors, forward rate agreements, cumency
swaps and forward curency transactions Terms and conditions are determined by using standard industry documentation Denvatives are subject to the same
market and credit nsk control procedures as are appiled to other wholesale market instruments and are aggregatad with other expasures to monitor total
counterparty exposure which 1s managed within approved fimits for each coumterparty

Foreign exchange
The Bank undertakes foresgn exchange dealing fo facifitate customer reuirements and to generate incremental income from short term trading in the major
cuencies. Structured nsk and rading related nsk are managed formally within position limits approved by the Board

b. Valuation of financial mstruments cammed at fair value
The followng tables analyse financial assets and kabiities camed at far value by the three leves farr value hierarchy defmed as follows

 Level 1 —Quoted market prices in active markets
* | evel 2 —Valuabon techmiques using chservable inputs
= { aval 3 — Valuahon techrigues using unobservable inputs

Fair value at end of the reporting period using

Level 1 Lowel2 Lovel 3 Total
2012
Group
Nen-derivative finaneial assets
Held for trading
Investment secunties 860.2 - - 980.2
Designated at far value
Loans and advances to customers - 1424 1.2 153.6
investment secuntes 1,845.2 - - 1,845.2
Avatable for sale financiat assets.
Imvestment secunties 2,184.9 1,6045 - 3,789.4
Equity shares - - 57 87
Derivative financial instruments - 7834 354 §18.8
Total assets carvied at fair value 4,990.3 2,530.3 §2.3 7.572.9
Non-derivative financial Habilities
Deslgnated at falr value
Customer accounts —capital bonds - 888.1 - 888.1
Derivative financiaf instruments - 955.2 12.4 967.6

Total Habilitles carried at fair value - 1,843.3 124 1,855.7
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39, Fair values of financial assets and liabilities contnued

Far vahug al end of the reportng pesod using.
Level 1 Level2 Leval 3 Total
201
Group
Non-derivative financial assets
Held for tracing
Investment securities - - - -
Designated at fair value
Loans and advances to customers - 1017 124 141
Investment securities 3431 - - 3431
Avadabie for sale fimanclal assets
investment securities 18369 1,5861 - 34230
Equity shares - - 57 57
Derivative financial instruments - 9504 254 9758
Totat assets carried at fair value 2,1800 26382 435 48617
Non-derivative financiat llabilltles
Designated at fafr value
Customer accounts — capital bonds - 14298 - 14298
Derlvative financial Instruments - 10746 133 1,0879
Total [iabilities carried at falr value - 2,504 4 133 25177
Falr value at end of the reporting period using

Levei1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
2012
Bank
Non-derivative financial assets
Heid for trading
Investment secunties 960.2 - - 960.2
Deslgnated at far value
{oans and advances 1o customers - 192.4 1.2 1536
Investment secunges 1,845.2 - - 1,845.2
Available for sale financial assets
investment securities 2,184.9 1,379.0 - 3,563.9
Equity shares - - 5.7 5.7
Derfvatve financial instruments - 580.0 10.8 590.9
Total assets carried at falr value 4,990.3 21014 218 1185
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Designated at fair value
Customer accounts — capital bonds - 867.2 - 867.2
Amounts owed to other Co-operative Group undertakings - - 1,764.4 1,764.4
Derlvative financial Instrumants - 909.7 1289 922.6
Total liabllities carried at falr value - 1,776.9 1,171.3 3,554.2
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39. Fair values of financial assets and Habilities continued

Far value a end of the reporting pesiod using

Level £ Lovel2 Lowel 3 Total
201
Bank
Non-denvative financial assets
Held for trading
Investment secunties - - - -
Designated at farr value
Loans and advances to customers - 1017 124 141
investment securites 3431 - - 3431
Avatlable for sale financial assets
{nvestment secunbes 18369 1,2705 - 374
Eaquity shares - - 57 57
Derivative financial instruments - 6949 95 7044
Tota! assets carried at fair valus 21800 2.0671 2786 42147
Non-dertvative financlal liabilitles
Designated at fair value
Customer accounts — capital bonds - 1,3973 - 13973
Amounts owed {0 other Co-operative Group undertaldngs - - 21306 21306
Derivative financial Instruments - 10416 99 10515
Total liabilities carrled at falr value - 2,4389 21405 45794

The 2011 Bank amounts owed to other Co-operative Group undertakings (evel 3) have been amended to include intercompany balances designated at fair value

The cammying values of financiat instrumnents measured at fair vafue are detarmined m compliance with the accourting polictes on pages 40 to 50 and according to
the following hierarchy

Level 1 - Quoted market prices in active markets
Financiat instruments with quoted prices for identical Instruments In active markets The best evidence of fair value is a quoted market price in an actively traded

market.

Level 2 - Valuation techniques usmg observable mputs
Financal mstruments with quoted prces for smiar mstruments n active markets or quoted prces for identical or similar mstuments m nactve markets and
financial mstruments valued using models where ak sigrificant inputs are observable.

The valuation techniques used to value these Instruments employ only observable market data and relate to the following assets and liabfities

Loans and advances to customers
Loans and advanices to custormers inchude corporate ioans of £142 4m (2011 £101 7m) which are fair valued through ncome or expense using abservable inputs
Loans hek! at farr vaius are valued at the sum of all future expected cash flows, discounted using a yield curve based on observable market inputs

Investment securities — available for sale
Far valug 1s based on avalable market prices Where this Information s not available, farr value has been estimated usmg quoted market pnces for secunties with
simflar credit, matunty and yield characteristics

Derlvative financial instruments

OTC {ie non-exchange traded) derivatives are valued using valuation models which are based on observable market data Valuation models calcudate the present
value of expected future cash flows, based upon 'no arbitrage” panciples: The Bank enters into vanilla foreign exchange and interest rate swap dervatives, for
which modeling techniques are standard across the industry Examples of Inputs that are generally observable include forelgn exchange spot and forward rates,
and benchmark interest rate curves

Customer accounts — capital bonds
The estimated fair vatue of customer accourts — capital bonds s based on mdependent third party valations using forecast future movements in the

appropriate indices
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Notes to the financial statements continued
For the year ended 31 December 2012
Al amounts are stafed i £m unless ofherwise indicated

39. Farr values of financial assets and hatilities continued

Level 3 — Valuation techmiques using unobservahls inputs
This 15 used for financial nstruments valued usng models where one of more significant inputs are not dhservable

The small proportion of financial assets vafued based on significant unobservable inputs are analysed as follows

Loans and advances to customers

Loans and advances to customers indude 25 year fixed rate morigages of £17 2m (2011 £12 4m) whichare fair valued through Income or expense using
unobservable mputs 25 year fixed rate morigages are vaiued using future interesi cash flows at the fiked cusiomer rate and estimated scheduie of customer
repayments. Cash flows are discounted at a credit adjusted discount rate, the credit adjustment 1s based on the average margin of new long dated (five years or
greater) fixed rate busmness wnitten In the Jast six months, and subject to quarterly review The eventual tming of future cash flows may be different from that
forecast due to unpredictable cusiomer behawour, particularly on a 25 year product The valuation methodology takes account of credit nsk and has increased the
valuation by £0 5mn 2012 (2011 £0 5m decrease} A reasonable change m the assumptions would not result in any matenat change in the valuation

Equrty shares
Equrty shares pnmanly relate to mvestments heltt in Vocalnk Limited which are unquoted shares The valuaton of these shares 1S based on the Group’s percentage
sharehoiding and the net asset value of the company according fe its most recenity published financial statements

Amounts owed ta ather Go-operative Group undertakmgs
Amounts owed to other Co-operatve Group undertalengs are fo the Silk Road Finance Number One plc (Si Rd 1) subsidiary, relating io the fegal transfer of loans
and advances on secuntisation The amounts are fair valued o efiminate an accounting mismatch of the swap denvatve as discussed above

Renaluation of the £1,764 4m (2011 £2,130 6m) mortgage poo! from carrying to far value 15 based on assumed timing of future mortgage capital and revenue
receipts, discounted to present value using a cregit adusted discount rate

Dunng 2012, the Bank's amounts owed to other Co-operative Group undertakings decreased due to reanalysts of miercompany balances

The amortisation profile 13 as per the swap's valuation methodology, assummng some annual prepayment, but 1s extended beyond any bond maturty, untié all the
mortgages themselves mature, which is circa 25 years Similarty, the revenue recelpts are calulated as per the swap valuation methodology, but extended undd all
the mortgages mature For fired rate mortgages, revenue receipts are based on fixed customer rafes witn the assumed amortisation rofile For tracker, SVR
and discount products, revenue receipts are assumed to be based on forward LIBOR rates plus the productmargins Fixed and tracker mortgages are assumed
torevert fo SVR at the end of any offer perfod Al mortgages in the covered bond pool were onginated pre 31 December 2007

The far value of the swap 15 based on a valuation model that reflects the mortgage cash flows over a three year penod using a discount rate baset on LIBOR
spreads Thig denvatve eliminates on consoldation

Derivative financial mstruments
Denvative financial instruments including mternal interest rate swaps have been entered into between the Bank and Sik Rd 1

The purpose of the swaps 15 to convert the fixed and base rate linked revenue receipts of the poof of mortgage assets 1o the same LIBOR inked bases as the
wiercompanyioan Under ths swap arrangerment Sik Rd 1 pays to the swap counterparty, the monthly mortgage revenue receypts of the pool of assets and
recenes from the swap counterparty LIBOR plus a contractual spread on the same notional balance, the spread being sufficient io cover the mtercompany loan
and any expenses

The swaps are valued based on an assumed amortisation profile of the poal of assets to the bond maturty date (assuming some annual prepayment), an assumed
profile of customer recaints over this period, and LIBOR prediction using forward rates Swap cash flows are discounted to present value using mid-vield curve
ZEro coupon rates, ie no adjustment 1s made for credit losses, nor for transaction or any other costs

The farr value of the swaps is based on a valuaton moded that reflects the mortgage cash flows over a three year peried usng a discount rate based on LIBOR
spreads These denvatives efiminate on consolidation
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39. Far values ef financial assets and liabihities continued

Movements in fair values of instruments with signrficant unchservable nputs (level 3 were
Falr valug lncoms
atthe

Purchases Sales and oF Xpensa Fairvalue
heyinning and transfers Including attheend
of the year transfersin out Impalrinant ofthe year

Group
2012
Loans arid advances to customers 12.4 - - 1.2 1t.2
Denvative assets 25.4 - - 100 354
Equrty shares 57 - - - 57
Denvative iainliies {13.3) - - 09 (12.4)
30.2 - - 97 39.9
2011
Loans and advances to cusiomers 18 - - 08 124
Denvative assets 175 - - 79 254
Equity shares 72 - - (15 57
Dervaive tabilities 272 - - 139 {133
23 - - 209 302
Falr value Income
at the Purchases Sales oF expense Fair value
beginning and and Including atineend
of the year trangfers in transfers out impairment ofthe year
Bank
2012
L.oans and advances to custorners 12.4 - - {1.2) 1.2
Denvative assets 9.5 - - 14 108
Equity shares 57 - - - 57
Denvative iabikthes (9.9) - - (3.0) (12.9)
Amounts owed to other Co-operative Group undertakings {2,130.6) - 3618 44 (1,764.4)
(2,112.9) - 3618 16 {1,749.5)
2011
Loans and advances to customers 118 - - 06 124
Derivative assets 201 - - (1086 a5
Fquity shares 72 - - {15 57
Dertvative labilties (175) - - 76 ©9)
Amounts owed o other Co-operative Group undertakings {2.585 8 - 4482 70 (2,1306)
{2,564 2 - 4482 3 21129

The 2071 Bank amounts owed to other Co-operative Group undertakings {level 3) have been amended to include Intercompany balances designated at falr value
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Notes to the financial statements continued

For the year ended 31 December 2012
All amounts are stated i £m unless otherwsse indicated

39. Fair values of financial assets and hiabilities continued
¢ Fairvalues of financial instruments not carned at fair value

The carrying values of financial msiruments measured at amortised cost are determined in compliance with the accounting policies on pages 40 fo 50

The table below sets out a summary of the carrying and fair values of

= financial assets classified as loans and recevables, and
» financtal habitties classified as held at ameriised cost,

unfess there 1s no significant difference between carmying and far values

Eroup Bank
Carrying Carrying
vaiua Falr valus valus Falr vahs
2012
Financial assets
Loans and recefvables
Loans and advances to banks 1,904.1 1,902.9 1,047.2 1,046.0
Loans and advances to customers 33,185.9 33,222.7 226319 22,A87.6
Farr value adjusiments for hedged risk 354.2 354.2 354.1 3541
Investment secuntes 295.0 3023 355.4 380.2
Amounts owed by other Co-pperative Group undertakings 256.4 256.4 12,613.0 12,575.0
Financial Hahilities
Financial fabilities at amortised cost
Deposits by banks 3,612.0 3,626.8 3,552.9 3,561.7
Customer accounts 35,8844 36,108.4 33,750.3 33,969.4
Debt securtties in issue 4,137 4,939.7 1,752.2 1,799.8
Other borrowed funds 1,258.6 1,161.3 1,258.6 1,161.3
Amounts owed fo other Co-operative Group undertakings 12.0 112.0 6,044.6 6,115.6
Group Bank
Carrying Carmyng
vahia Fair value value Far vaiue
0m
Financial assets
Loans and recelvables
Loans and advances to banks 20065 20042 1,3001 1,2978
Loans and advances to customers 336519 33,8701 22,6209 22,6226
Falrvalue adjustments for hedged risk 3663 3663 3658 3658
Investment securiies 8049 7985 8661 8597
Amounts owed by other Co-operative Group undertakings 1792 1792 12,961 2 12,3733
Financlal liabilities
Financial fatilities at amortised cost
Deposits by banks 33027 3,3051 32398 32422
Customer accounts 34,9906 351389 32,6701 28122
Debt securries in issue 41648 4,0081 14310 14349
Other borrowed funds 1,258 8 10926 1,258 8 10926
Amounts owed to other Co-operative Group undertakings 1323 1323 53306 54251
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39, Far valuas of financial assets and liatnlites continued
Key considerations in the calculabion of far vatues for lans and recevables and financial liabilihes at amortised cost are as follows

Loans and advances to banks/deposits by banks
Loans and advanices i banks miciude mterbank placements and tems in the course of collechon

The fairvalue of floating rate placements and overnight depostis 15 therr cammying amount. The estimated farrvalue of foed riterest bearing deposits
is based on discounted cash flows using prevatling money market interest rates for debts with simiar credit nsk and remaming malurty A credit loss adjusiment
has been applied based on expected loss amounts denved from the Bank's regulatory capital calculations

Loans and advances o customers

Frxed rate loans and advances to customers are revaliied to far vaiue based on future mterest cash flows {at funding rates) and principal cash flows discounted
using an appropnate market rate Forecast principal repayments are based on redemphion 8t the earker of matuntty or repnong date with some overlay for histoncal
behemoural expenence where relevant. The eventual tmung of future cash flows may be different from the forecast due to unpredictable customer behaviour it
assumed there ks no f2ir value adjustment required n respect of interest rate movernent on vanable fate assels A credit ioss adjustment has been applied based
on expecied loss amounts derived from the Bank's reguiatory capital calculations The fai value of Group assets are higher than carryng value pmanly because
the current fevels of mterest rates are lower n companson to the foeed levels of mierest origmated, and are reduced by the increased expectation of losses as the
economy Is expected to remain fraglle for ignger In the Bank the expectation of losses outweighs the lmpact of interest rates and fair value Is lower than carmying
value However in the Group, the fair vatue 1s higher because mciuded within the carmying value are assets acquired through the merger with Britannia Buiding
Socety that were at & significant discount to thelr exposure amont.

Investment secunthes
Farr value 15 based on available market prices Where this imnformation 1 not avallable, far value has been estmated using quoted market prces for securiies witht
similar credit, matunty and yield characteristics

Customer accounts
The estrmated far vahie of deposits with no stated maturty, which ncludes non-interest bearmg deposits, is the amount repayable on demand The estiated fair
vakue of fixed interest beanng deposits and other borrowngs withour! quoted market prices 1s based on discoumted cash flows using mterest rates for new debts

with simifar remainng matunty

Debt sacurrhes i issug and other borrowed funds
The aggregate far values are calculated based on quoted market prices For these notes where quoted market prices are fiot avaable, a dscounted cash flow
mode! s used based on a curment vield curve appropnate for the remaining term o maturity

d Fair value of transfesred assets and associated tiabiities

Secunhsation vehicles

The beneficial cwnership of the loans and advances 1o customers sold to securitsation vehicles by the subsidianes of the Bank tad the derecogniiion criteria, and
consequently, hese icans remain on the balance sheets of the sellers Each seller therefore recognises a deemed loan financial kability on its bafance sheet and an
equivalent deemed loan asset i hekd on each securtisation company’s balance sheet, The deemed loans are repald as and when principal repayments are made
by customers against these ransfemed loans and advances

The secunbisahion vehactes have lssued fixed and floating rate notes which are secured on the loans and advances to customers The notes are redeemable n part
from time to tme, such redemptions breng Emited to the net caprtal receved from mortgagors in respect of the undertying assets The matunty dates of the notes
match the maturity dates of the undertying assets.

The Group retans substantally all of the nsks and rewards of ownership The Group benefits o the extent to which surpls meorme generated by the transferred
morigage portioiios exceeds the administration costs of those morigages The Group continues to bear the credit nsk of these mortgage assets
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39, Fair values of financial assets and liabilities continued

The results of the following pnncipal secuntisation vehicles are consolidated into the resuits of the Group The table below shows the camyng values and far values
of the assetls transferred to principal secuntisation vehicles and thesr associated hatiihes

Larrying
manwunl u: ar?mm:u?tla F::m:: Falr valuo of
assets not associated assets not assoclated Net
derecognised labilties  derecoguised labilities pastilon
2012
L eek Finance Number Seventeen ple 6518.3 648.9 614.6 636.8 {22.2)
L.eek Finance Number Eighteen plc 735.0 7940 730.9 1700 {39.1)
Leek Fnance Number Ninefeen plc 3.9 787.0 708.8 7134 {65.6)
Leek Finance Number Twenty plc 1,514.8 1,488.6 1,498.4 1,491.8 6.6
Leek Finance Number Twenty One plc 9261 944.0 918.9 928.3 (11.4)
Leek Finance Number Twenty Two ple 394.2 4114 3915 406.4 {13.9)
Meerbrook Finance Number S Limited 7.3 58.3 76.8 58.3 185
Silk Road Finance Number One pic 1,764.4 1,778.9 1,764.4 1,794.2 (28.8)
Silk Road Finance Number Two pic 6974 §75.3 696.9 685.2 1.7
Silk Road Anance Number Three ple 6891 699.5 6841 T12.9 {28.8)
Cambnc Finance Number One plc 1,644.5 1684.3 1,637.5 1,679.9 {42.4)
9.774.7 9,970.2 9,720.8 9,938.2 (217.4)

Transferred assels include securitised gilts and loans and advances to customers that have not been derecognised by the seller The associated labilities Include
the fixed and flcating rate notes, bank leans and ntercompany loans that specificalty relate to the funding for the assets securtised

in 2012, the market value of many of the fixed and floating rate notes has increased, with many of the AAA notes now trading above par, therefore uplifting the far
value However, the repayment of the notes will be at par

The secuntisation vehicles receive cash daily in refation i the transferred loans and advances and sem-annually for the transferred gits These amounts wi be
held vathin loans and advances to banks until the associated liabefites’ payments are due Payments are made quarterty for all associated fiabilifes except for the
vanable funding notes assogiated with the transferred gilts, which are paid semi-annually The ameunts heid within loans and acdvances to banks are not ncluded
in the table above but will be used n part to cover the repayments made on the associated llabilities

am Carrying Fa value of

transterred amount of transferred Fair value of

assats ot assoclated assats nol associated Net

Iiabiities derecogeised abhities position

2011
Leek Fnance Number Seventeen plc 6384 6992 6320 5767 553
Leek Finance Number Eighteen plc 7586 8555 7514 6778 736
Leek Finance Number Nmeteen plc 7408 8544 7325 6613 72
Lesk Finance Number Twenty pic 19817 15568 1,5556 14505 1051
Leek Finance Number Twenty One plc 9980 10113 983 3 9151 682
Leek Finance Number Twenty Two plc 4185 4319 4136 3033 203
Meerbrook Finance Number Six Limited 824 619 814 619 195
Slik Road Anance Nurnber One plc 21306 21515 21306 21247 59
Siik Road Finance Number Two pic 8236 8041 8273 7992 281

81726 84266 81077 76605 4472

Cavered Bond Lumited Liability Partnership

Mooriand Covered Bonds LLP was estabiished as a result of 2 £1 4bn covered bond retained issuance Loans and advances to customers of £1 9bn were
transferred to Moorland Covered Bonds LLP The transfer was funded by a loan of £1 4bn and capital contibution of £0 5bn Dunng October 2011 the £1 4bn
loan was repaid Following aciditionaf capital contnbution repayment and on achreving Regulated Covered Bond status there was a public issuance of notes in
November 2011 totafing £0 6bn As a result of these changes, at the year end the Bank hele! a loan of £0 6bn (2011 £0 6bn) and a capltal contribution of £ 2bn
{2011 £1 0bn) with Moorland Covered Bonds LLP

The ioans 1ssued by the Bank are ncluded within amounts owed by other Co-operative Group imdertakings The assocated caprtal contnbution invested by the
Bank 1s inciuded within investments In Group Lindertakdngs The notes issued by the Bank in Novernber 2011 are included within debt securities Inissue
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39. Farr values of financial assets and liabilibes continued

Mooriand Covered Bonds LLP does not have orfinary share capital The Bank's terest n Mooriand Covered Bonds LLP 1s n substance no ditferent from a wholly
owned subsidhary and consequently rt ss fully consolidated m the Group accounts The table below shows the camying values and fair values of the assets
transfarmed 1o the covered bond and ther associated Habifitles

Camying
amaut of Carrying Falr valie of
transferred loans amountof transferred loans Falr valus of
andadvanceste fixedandfioating  snd advancesto  fixed and ficating Mot
customers rate notes customers rats notes posttion
2012
Moorland Covered Bonds LLP 1,808.4 600.0 1,835.8 693.8 1,142.0
Cartyry)
amount of Camying Fa¥ value ol
transtermed loans amowtof  transferred loans Far value of
andodvancesto  fued and fioating andadvancesto  fxed and floating Net
customers rats notes customers rats notes postion
2011
Moorland Covered Bonds LLP 15595 6000 1,602.4 6028 8996
39. Fair vatues of financlal assets and labillles continued
Assets pledged
Assets are pledged as coliateral under repurchase agreements with other banks. These deposits are not available to fmance the Group’s day to day operations
Carrying Carrying
amount of amount of Fair value Falr value of
agzsats not assoclated of assets not assoclated Net
derecognised liabRities derecognised Habilitles posttion
2012
Group
lvestment secuntes sold under repurchase agreements 1,907.4 1,830.9 1,901.7 18275 80.2
Bank
Investent securities sold under repurchase agreements 1,907.4 1,830.9 1,9077 1,8275 80.2
Amotints owed by other Co-operative Group undertakings soid
under repurchase agreements 1,324.6 896.7 1,301.8 9.7 389.9
Carrpng Campng
amount ol amountof Fair valua Fan vatue of
assets not associated of assets not assoclated Net
derecognised Kahities derecognesed kebities position
am
Group
Investment securities sold under repurchase agreements 21144 1,7032 21149 1,8691 2458
Bank
Investment securiies sold uncler repurchase agresments 21144 17032 21149 1,8691 2458
Amounts owed by other Co-operative Group undertakings sold
under repurchase agreements 7n 6139 7674 6143 1531

Associated fiabiliies are mcluded within deposits by banks

The Group and Bank have loans and advances to banks of £250 0m (2011 £255 7m) under reverse sale and repurchase agreements and against gifts are held
with a fair value of £250 4m (2011 £2678m) These transachons are conducted under terms that are wsual and customary to standard stock lending, securities
bormowing and reverse purchase agreements The Group is permitted to sefl or repledge the assats recetved as collateral m the absence of their default. The Group
s obliged to retum equivalent securities At 31 December 2012 the fair value of collateral repledged amounted to £250 4m (2011 £267 8m) The Group and Bank
do not adjust for the falr value of securities received under reverse sale and repurchase agreemeants
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40. Bank only analysis of credit risk exposure

Loans and Loans and Investmant seturities Dertvative Yotat
wvan::z advances o Falr valus financizl
Loans and Avaitable hm Heid tor
2012 receivahles for sals xpense trading
Analysis of balancs in nota 14 15 16 16 16 16 17
Gross balance 10472 23,2037 3554 33,6029 1,845.2 860.2 5808 31,6055
Less allowance for losses - (418.2) - (39.0) - - - (457.2)
10472 22,7855 355.4 3,563.9 1,845.2 960.2 5809 31,1483
Analysls of credit risk exposure
Not mpaired 1,047.2 21,8320 3668.4 3,563.9 1,845.2 960.2 590.9 30,305.8
Impaireq - 1311.8 - 39.0 - - - 1,350.8
10472 23,2436 3664 3,602.9 1,845.2 860.2 590.9 31,656.4
Credit commstments 54.1 4,736.5 - - - - - 4,790.6
Bross credit risk exposure 1,113 27,9801 3686.4 3,602.9 1,845.2 860.2 5809 36,4470
Less
Farr value adjustments - (39.9) (11.0} - - - - {50.8)
Allowance for losses - (418.2) - 39.0) - - - (457.2)
Net credit risk exposure 11013 275220 355.4 3,563.9 1,845.2 960.2 5909 35,938.9
Loans and Loans and Investrent sacuries Derivathve Total
advances to advances to hnanciaf
batks  customers Falr value instruments
Loans and Avallable income or Held for
2011 recenvables for sale pensa trading
Analysis of balance in note 14 15 16 16 16 16 17
Gross balance 13001 229931 8688 31499 3431 - 7044 293584
Less alowance for losses - (2581) 2n {42 5) - - - (3033
1,3001 22,7350 8661 31074 3431 - 7044 29,0561
Analysis of credit risk exposure
Not mpaired 1,2955 22,2400 8847 31074 3431 - 7040 28,5747
Impaired 210 7958 39 425 - - 04 8637
13165 230359 8886 31489 3431 - 7044 294384
Credit commitments 406 46618 - - - - - 47024
Gross crodit risk exposure 1,3571 276977 8886 31499 3431 - 7044 341408
Less
Far value adjustments (16 4) 428 (198 - - - - (79 0)
Aliowance for losses - {2581} () {42 B) - - - (3033
Net credit risk exposure 13407 27,3968 8661 31074 3431 - 7044 33,7585

The comparatwve figures for loans and advances to customers have been updated to incude the changes made to imparment definibions
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Responsibility statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012

We confum that to the best of our knowledge

« the fmancil statements, prepared i accordance with the apphcable set of accounting standards, give a true and fair view of the assets, kabilies, financeal
postion and profid or foss of ine Company and the undertaiangs included nthe consolidation taken as a whole, and

« the directors' report includes a faur review of the development and performance of the business and the position of the tssuer and the undertakings included
in the consofidation taken as a while, together wath a descripbon of the prmcipal risks and uncertanties that they face

By Order of the Board
Barry Tootell, Chief Executive

20 March 213
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Notice of Annual General Meeting 2013

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Mesting of The Go-operative Bank pic will be heldon the Sth Floor, 1 Angel Square, Manchester MB0 CAG
at Sam on Wednesday 15 May 2013 for the following purposes

Ordinary Business

1 To receve the notice converung the meeting

2 Torecewve the annual reports and adopt the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012, together with the auditors' report
3 To approve the remuneration report for the year ended 31 December 2012

4 Toaccept the following recommendations of the Board in respect of the non-cumulaive iredeemable preference shares

i} that the payment of the dadend of 4 625p per £1 share on 30 November 2012 be confirmed

fi) that a diwdend of 4 625p per £1 share be declared and paidon 31 May 2013 to the regstered holders as at 3 May 2013 providing a dividend rate of 9 25 per
£ent per anntm and makang a tota! diskibution of £5,550,000

5 Tore-elect the followng directors who retire by rotation, in accordance with the prowsions of Article 105

i} Duncan Bowdler, Non-Exectiive Director

) Peter Harvey, Non-Execatve Director

iii) Bob Newton, Non-Executive Director

6 Tore-appoint the following direciors who were appointed $o the Board since the last Annual General Meeting of the Company
f) Richart Coates, Non-Exacutive Diracior

7 Tore-appoint KPMG Audit Pic as audrtos of the Gompany, to hold office from the conclusion of this meefing until the conclusion of the next General Meeting at
which accounts are laid before the Company, at a remungration to be fixed by the Directors

Retjiistered Office, Registrar:

1 Baltoon Sireet Computershare Investor Services PLC
Manchester M60 4EP P( Box 82

Reg No 990937 (England) The Pavilions

Tel (161 832 3456 Bndgwater Road

Fax 01618294475 Bristol BS99 7NH

Tel 08707020003

By Order of the Board
Maira Lees, Secretary

20 March 2013

Amember entitled to atiend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on hiser behalf A proxy need not also be 2 member
Further information on preference shareholders’ voting rights is given Delow

Members should note that o attend the meeting thelr shareholding must be regrstered on the register of the Company not kater than 9am on 13 May 2013
This applies to shares held n uncertrfied forms in CREST and to shares held In certified form

Notes:

1. Director information

The brographies of the directors up for re-election and re-appontment at the Anniral General Meeting can befeund on page 12 of the financial statements
2. Preference shareholders — Extract from Articles of Association 4 (B){c)

Voting and General Meetings

) The hoiders of the preference shares shall be entitied to recelve notice: of and attend (erther i person or by proxy) all General Mestings of the Company The
holders of the preference shares shall have a nght to speak and vote at a General Mesting of the Compary only if and when, at the date of the nolice convening
such meeting, the fixed preferential dhwdend payable to them respectively has been in arrears for sacmonths or more after any date fixed for payment thereaf, or f
a resolution 15 10 be proposed at such meeting abrogating or varying any of the respective rights or privilagss attaching to thetr shareholding or for the winding-tp
of the Company or other retusn of capital and then on such resolution only

1i) Whenever the holders of the preference shares are entitled to vote at a General Meetng of the Company upon any resohstion proposed at such meeting, ona
show of hangds every holder who {being an individual) is present in persan or (bemg & comporation) 1s present by a representative or by proxy shall have one vote
and, on a pof, shall have one vote i respect of each preference share regrstered in the name of stich holder
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The followng glossary defines termmology used withm the Group's Annual Report and Accounts to assrs! the reader and to faciitate comparison with publcabons

by other financial instriutions

Terminology

Definition

Almost pnme
Artears

Asset & Liabihly Commutiee (ALCO)

Asset-backed securities (ABS}

Audit Committes (AC)
Automated Valuabon Mode! (AVM)

Basel!l

Basel il

Basis points (bps)
BIPRU
Board Risk Committee (BRC)

Buy o let
Capital bonds

Capital Management Committee (CMC}
Capital ratio

Capital resources

Carmyng valug

Certificates of deposit (CDs)

GFS Managerment Senaces Ltd {CFSMS)
Charged off

Collateral

Collateralised swap

Colleague engagerment
Collectvely assessed for impaiment

Commerclal Paper

Almost prime lending 1s lending to borowers with very low levels of adverse credit hustory

Customers are said to be In arears or non-performmg when they are behind in fulfilling ther obhigations with the
result that an outstanding loan 1s unpar or gverdue Corporate customers may also be considered non-performing
prior to being behmd in futfifing ther obligations Thus can happen when a sigaificant restructuring exercise begins
This committee s charred by the Chief Executive Officer and is primarily responsible for overseeing the
management of market, hiquidity and funding risks fts responsibifibes inclutie ensurmg that the caprtal and soivency
position 1s managed in fine with policy and that adequate capital is mantawmed at all times overseeing and
monitonng redevant risk control frameworks and recommending to CEO and ERC refevant risk poficies and detafled
nsk appetite fimits for approval

Securties that represent an interest in an underlying pool of referenced assets The referenced pook can compnse
any assets which aftract a set of associaied cash flows but are commonly pools of residential or commercial
morigages but could also include leases, credit card receivables, motor vehides, student loans

The committee which prowdes oversight m retation to fimancial reporting, ntemal control, regulatory comphiance,
extemal and mtemnal audit across the Banking Group

Avahuation model used specifically for low loan to value (LTV) remortgages Performance of AVMs 15 monrored on
a regular basss to ensure their ongoing accuracy

A statement of best practice issued by the Base! Comimittee on Banking Supervision, that defines the methods by
which firms should catcultate therr regulatory capdal requirements o retam enough capital to protect the financil
system agamst unexpected losses Base! Il was implemented m the UK by the FSA

Astrengthenng of the requirements kaid out in Basel I, to be phased into the Bank gradually between 2013 and
2019 ahead of full implementation by 2023 This phased implementation s now expected to commence In the UK
n2014

One hundredth of & per cent (0 01%), so 100 basis pointsis 1% Used in quoting movernenits 1n inierest rates or
yields on securitles

The prudential sourcebook for banks, bulding societies and iwestment firms which sets out the FSA's capital
requirements

This comimitiee provides oversight and advice to the Banking Group Beard on current and potential nsks and the
overall nsk framework, ncluding nsk appetite, nsk tolerance and managerment strategies

A commerceal practoe of buying a property to let to tenants, rather than toive in

Fixed term customer acoounts with returns based on the movernent i an mdex (eg FTSE 100) over the term of the
bond

This commuttee reviews, challenges and monrtors the capital adequacy of te Banking Group, in line with capital
policy and within nsk appetite

Total of Tier 1 capital plus Tier 2 captal, all dvided by nsk weighted assets

Capital held, allowable under requiatory rules, less certamn requiatory adjustments and deductions that are required
tobemade Capital inctudes the general reserve, revaluation reserve, collectively assessed imparment allowances
for products measured ona standardised basis and subordinated debt.

The value of an asset o iabiity as it appears in the balance shest. For each asset or fabiiity, the valug 15 based on
efther of the amortised cost or fair value pnnciples

Debt issued by banks, savings and loan associabons to indwidual svestors with terms ranging from a few months
toseveral years Longer term CDs tend o bear a higher Interest rate At the expiration of the term, Investors may
{subject to penalties) wathgraw both the prncipal and the acorued nterest

CFS Management Services Ltd (CFSMS) provides supplies and services on behalf of tellow substdiary undertakings
within The Co-eperative Banking Group

When all economical avenues to recover an unsecured debt have been exhausted, the Bank permanently closes
tha loan account, (e il 1s charged off This final step stts at the end of a time frame within which the Bank attempts to
mmanage the debt's recovery and differs from a “write down’ n terms of is fixed posibon n ame (see "Write down’)
Aborrower's pletge, usually a property, which acts as secuntty for repayment of the toan (see ‘Secured lending’)
Aswap, whose volatlity s secured (collateraised by way of exchanging cash deposits {see ‘Swaps’)

Anmternal survey, measuring the level of the Bank's employees’ engagement.

Impairment is measured collectively where a portfolo compnses assets with ahomogenous nsk and where
appropriate statistical techniques are available

An unsecured promissory note issued to finance short term credit needs It specfies the face amount pard to
investors on the maturity date
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Terminclogy Befinition

Commerclal real estate Commercial real estate ncludes office bulldings, ndustrial property, malls, retal stores, shoppimg centres,
multfamily housing bidldings, warehouses, and indusinal properties

Conduct nsk The nsk that the Banking Group's behaviours, offenngs orinteractions will result in unfair outcomes for customers

Contagion nsk An international financial market term which describes a comupting or harmful influence, spreading effects of
shocks from one counterparty o another

Core husiness Lines of husiness that are consistent with the Bank’s strategy and risk appetite

Corporate and Business Banking (CABB) The Group's operaing segment wiich includes Corporate, Opiimum and fius This includes lending 1o large
corporate and commercial entities, acquired mortgage bogks and a specialist mortgage eam dealing with
ntermediary lending

Comporate core segment The segment that compnses corporate banking, business banking and busmness services in ine with the Bank's

Cost to income raho
Counterparty

Covered bonds
Credit Approvals Committee

Credit default swap

Credit impalment
Credit ngk

GCredit Risk Management Committee (CRMC}

Currency swap

Credit valuation adiustments (CVAS)
Customer advocacy

Customer deposits
Customer funding ratio
Customner loan to deposit ratio

Debt for equity swaps
Debt secunties in issue

Default

Deleverage the balance sheet
Delinquency

Dertvative

strategy and risk appetite

Operating expenses divided by operating Income

Inany financal contract, the person or mstitution entering the contract on the oppostte side of the transaction 1s
called a counterparty

Debt secunties backed by a portfolio of mortgages that are segregated from the issuer’s other assets solely for the
benefit of the holders of the covered bonds The Bank 1ssues covered bonds as part of s funding actiities

The Credtt Approvals Committee supports the Chief Executive Officer cammyng out his responsibidities meluding, but
not imited to, sanchoning large counterparty fransactions and managmng large exposure posiions

An arrangement whereby the credit nsk of an asset (the reference asset) 1s transferred from the buyer to the seller
of protecbion A credit default swap 1§ a contract where the protechon seller recesves premium or interest related
payments in rstum for contracting to make payments to the protection buyer pon a defined credit event. Credit
gvents nommally mclude bankruprtcy, payment default on a reference asset or assets, or downgrades by a credit i
Tating agency

Impalrment charges on loans and advances to customers

The current or prospective 1isk to eamings and capital arising from a borrower's fallure to meet the terms of any
contract wath the Bani or thelr faflure to perform as agresd

This committes advses and supports the Credit Risk Direcior it designs the credit nsk control implementation
approach and nisk control framework. it reviews the CBG credit msk policy and credit measurement methodologies,
defines and recommends the credit nsk appetite and imits and reviews and chalignges the CBG credit nsk
processes and procadures

An amangement n which two parties exchange specific pncipal amounts of different cumencies at inception and
subsequently interest payments on the principal amounts Oflen one party will pay a fed rate of nterest, while the
other will pay a floating rate (though there are also fixed-fived and floatmg-fleating arrangements) At the maturtty of
the swap, the pnnopat amounts are usually re-exchanged.

Adiustraents to the fair values of denvative assets to reflect he creditworthiness of the counterparty

An extemnal survey, measurmg the fevel of the Banl's customers who would personally recommend the Bank to
other potentral new customers as their pnmary financial senices provider

Money deposited by all indnduals and companles that are not credit institutons Such funds are recorded as
fiabiities m the Bank's balance sheet under customer accounts or financiel iabiites destgnated at far value
Customer deposits divided by customer loans Thes is the reverse equation of the customer loar ip deposit ratip
{see "Customer loan 1o deposit rabio’)

Customer loans dvded by customer deposits This is the reverse equation of the customer funding ratio

{see 'Customer funding ratio’)

The act whereby a creditor exchanges a loan asset for a stake in its relevant debtor company’s equity share capital
Transferable certficates of ndebtedness of the Group 1o the bearer of the cerificates These are #abiites of the
Group and include certificates of depost, commercial paper and fixed and floating rate notes

Cireumstances mn which the probability of defautt is taken at 100% for the purposes of the calculabon of regulatory
capital and compliance with Basel Il This is defined as when a borrower reaches a predefined arrears staius where
ahorrower is considered unlikely to repay the eredit obfigabon in full without the lender taking achon

Strategic reduchon of the Rank's nsk asset base leading tomproved capital management

A customerin arrears 15 also sad 1o be in a state of definguency When a custorner 1s In amears, his entire
outstanding balance 1s sald 1o be definquent, mearing that delinguent balances are the total outstanding loans on
which payments are overdue (see ‘Amears’}

A financial mstrument that has a value, based on the expectzd future prce movements of the instrument to which it
Is linked, such as a share or a currency
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Terminology

Definition

Effective interest rate method (EIR)
Eurozone

Executive Risk Committee (ERC)
Executive Committes

Expected charge off rate

Expected loss

Exposure at default (EAD)

External audit
External credit rating
Fair value adustments

Fasr value amortsation
Financial instruments

Financia! Services Authority (FSA)

Financial Services Compensation Scheme
{FSC)

Roating rats notes (FRNs)

Forbearance

Forstlosure

Forward rate agreement
Forwarts

Funding for Lending

Futures

Hedging
Impalred loans

The method used to measure the carmying value of certamn financial assets o labiities and to allocate associaed
interest ncome or expense over the relevant period

The geographical area containing countnes whose econonies funchon using the European singie cumency

The cammuttee ts chared by the Chiel Risk Officer {CRO) Its purpose 1s to prowde a mechanism to ensure that the
Banking Group’s nsk management s reviewed, chalienged and approved (with escalation to Board Risk Committee
where required) and embeddad within the Banking Group

This committes manages the business in ling with the Board risk appette statement. It also maintams oversight of
nsk management processes and management Information

The expected level of a portiolio’s loans that may be wittten off as bad debt

A meastre of anbopatid loss for exposures captured under an intemnal ratings based credit nsk approach The
expecied foss amourt is the exposure from a potential default of a counterparty or dilution over & one year period

to the amount outstanding at default

ABase! ) parameter used m mterma ratngs based approaches to estimate the amount outstandng at the tme

of default.

The ndependent review by an external firm of the Coampany's financial statements

A financial indicator of nsk, assigned by credit rating agencies, to potential ivestors in the Group

Falr value adjustments are the remaming balance sheet adjustments for the assstsAlabilities acquired on the
merger of the Bank and Bntannia Buiiding Society on 1 August 2009

The amortsabon of the remainng interest nsk related faxr value adjustments for the assets/Babilises acqured on
the merger of the Bank and Britannia Building Soczety on 1 August 2009 (sce ‘interest rate nisk’)

Any document with monetary value Examples include cash and cash equwalents, but also securizes such as
honds and stocks which have value and may be traded in exchange for money

Anindependent non-govemmental body, given statutory powers by the Financlal Services and Markets Act 2000,
which reguiates the financsal senaces ndustry i the best nterests of s stakeholders It1s a company imited by
guarantee and tinanced by the financial sernces industry

The UK’s compensabon fund of last resort for customers of authorised financlal services firms The FSCS may pay
compensahon to customers it a frm s unabie, or kely to be 1mable, to pay claims against i, usually because it has
stopped tradng or has been dectared n default. The FSCS s funded by the financal services ndustry Everyfirm
authorised by the FSA s obliged to pay an annual levy, which goes towards its running costs and compensation
payments

Investments with a vanabie mierest rate The adjustments to the miarest rate are usually made every s months
and are tied {or flcat'} to a certamn money markst index.

The Bank, for reasons relatmg 1o the actual or apparent financial stress of a borrower, grants a concession whether
temporariy or permanenty to that borrower A concession may involve restructunng the contractual terms of adebt
{suth as an extension of the matumty date or any weakening of the security structure of adjustment/non
enforcement of covenants) or payment in some form other than cash, such as an equity interestin the borrower
The legal process by which a lender, eg the Bank, obtains a court order in order to terminate a borower's equitable
nght of redemplion This legal achion is required when a hormower has matenally fatled to comply with the agreed
terms and conditions of the koan, eg by defaulting (see ‘Forbearance’)

A legal contract, governing the terms and conditions of a forward or future, in which the buyer pays a fixed rate of
interest to the seller n return for the seller’s floatwg rate (see ‘Forwards’, ‘Futures” and "Swaps')

Non-standardisad contracts, traded over the counter, between two parties to buy or sell financlal mstruments ata
specified future time at a prce agreed today {see ‘Cver The Counter’)

The Bank of Engtand andHM Treasurylauriched the Funding for Lending Scheme (FLS) on 13 July 2012 Itis
designed to boost lending te households and businesses [t works by allowing participating banks and bullding
socleties tb bormow from the Bank of England for up to four years As securtty against thatlending, participating
banks wi prowide assets, such as business or mortgage kans, to the Bankof England Banks will be abie to bormow
during the 18 months from 1 August 2012 until 31 January 2014

Standardised contracts, raded on an exchangs, between two parties to buy or sell financial mstruments at a
specified future tme at a price agresd today

The Bank's net exposure to vanable elements being managed within its market nsk, eg interest rate movements
(see‘Market risk’)
AtechniqueusedbymeBankmoﬁsemsksonone!nstrwrlembypumsmgaseoondinstrummttrmsemected
to perform in the oppasite way

Loans where the Bank does not expect to collect all the contractual cash flows or expects to collect them fater than
theyare contractually due
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Terminology

Definition

impairment allowance

{Inddual Liquidity Adequacy Assessment
{iLAA)

Indradual Liquidity Gudance GLG)

Individuatly assessed for impaimment
Integration angd Transformation Committee

Interest rate nsk
Internal audit

Internat Capital Adequacy Assessment
Process ICAAP)

Internal rating grade (RG)
Infernal ratings based approach (IRB)

Irvestment grade

Legacy insurance products
UBGCR (London Interbank Offered Rate)
Litetime expected loss

Limited Liabifity Partnership (LLP)
Liquidity and funding nsk

Liguidity Management Commuttee (LMC}

Loan to value (LTV)

Loss gven default

Loss provisions

Low to medium credit risk

Lower Tier 2
Malus

Management expenses and
compensation cost

Mandatory reserve depostis

Market risk

A loss allowance hefd on the balance sheetas a resutt of the raising of a charge agamst profit for the incurred loss
inharent n the lending book An imparment loss allowance may be erther indiidual or collective

The Bank’s assessmant of its ixuadsty nsks, controls and uantification of Iqued assets required o survive severe
financial shocks through the use of stress tests prescribed by the FSA (see ‘Liquidity risk’)

A FSA guidance on the required amount and compositon of the: ligurd assets buffer that should be heid by a firm
This guidance arises once the firm's Indradual Liquidity Adequacy Assessment (ILAA} has been conducted
Impairment 15 maasured indnvicually for assets that are indvidually significant,

This commitiee provites oversight by In depth review of transformation activity wathin the Group in order to give
ASSUTance on Progress

The vanabity :n value borne by an mterest beanng asset, such as a loan or a bond, due 1o vanability of interest
rates In general, as rates nse, the price of a fixed rate bond will fall, and wice versa

The examinaton of the Company's records and reports byits employees Intema) aucits are usually intended to
prevent fraud and to ensure compfiance with Board directves and management policies

The Bank's own assessment, as part of Basel Il requirements, of the levels of capital that it needs to hold n respect
of its reguiatory caprial requirements (for credit, market and operabonal risks) and for other nsks including stress
events

The grading of credit nsk resuttmyg from the internal ratings based approach (IRB)

A Basel || approach for measunng expesure ko credit nsks IAB approaches are more sophisticated and nisk
sensitive than the Standardrsed Approach and may be Foundation or Advanced IRB approaches may onfy be used
with FSA permussion

A debt sectrity, treasury bill or semitar instrument with a credit rating measured by external agendcies of AAA to
BBB

insurance products which are no longer sold to customers by the Group

The mterest rate participating banks offer to other banks for icans on the London market

The losses that the Bank expects to incur over the fifetime of portfolios of mortgage assets which were acquired on
merger with Britannia Building Society This is different from expected loss (see ‘Expectad loss’} which is based on
assets expected to default m the next 12 months

An LLP provdes each of ts individual partners pratection aganst personal llabilty for certaln partnership fabéities
The nsk that the Bank's resources will prove inadequate to meet its liabiihes as they contractually fall dus oras a
result of any contrgent or discretonary cash outflows that may ocour in times of stress It arises from musmatch of
timings of cash fiows generated from the Bank's assets and kabiliies {inclucing dernvatwes)

This committee enables more detalled discussion on all aspects of Bank Bquidity nisk management, monitoring and
control ncluding operabonat issues 10 respect of covered bond and residential morigage backed secunty funding
actvities ftalso recommends actions to ensure the Bank's fquidity position remamns m Ene with agreed levels

A ratio which expresses the amount of a mortgage as & percentage of the value of the property The Bank
calculates residential mortgage LTV on an indexed hasis {the value of the property is updated on a quarterly basis to
reflect changes m the house pnce index HP)

An estimate of the achual loss that would ocour in the event of default expressed as a pescentage of the Exposure at
Default (EAD)

Provisions held aganst assets on the balance sheet as a resuttof the raising of a charge against profit for the
incurred loss inherent in the lencing book The aliowance represents management's best estimate of losses
ncurred in the loan portfolio at the batance sheet date

Withn not mpaired, low to medium credit sk has been defined as exposures where the probability of defautt (PD}
18 1% cr below over a one year ime horizon for exposures on an intemal ratings based (RB) approach under Basel
I}, and slotting category strong/good for specafised lending exposures under the slotting approach {see 'Slotting’y
Lower Tier 2 capital comprises the Bank's iong term subordnated debt.

Afacility whereby the Remuneration and Appomniments Committee may reduce the amount of any defesred bonus
payabie In the event that any of the underpins to the ncentive plans are not met or where business and/or indwdual
performance otherwfse requires

The specrfic elements of both operatmg and firancmg cost which form the basis of the Financal Services
Compensation Scheme (see "Anancial Services Compensabion Scheme (FSCS)})

Mandatory reserve deposits are deposited with the Bank of England and are not avaiiable for use m the Group's day
to day operations. They are non-inferest bearing and are not Included in cash and cash equivalents

Risk that the values of assets and fabiities, eamings and/or capital may change as a resutt of changes in market
prces of financial mstruments. The majonty of the Bank's market nsk anses from changes i interest rates
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Terminology

Definition

Medium term notes {(MTN)

Medium to high credit nsk

Member

Merger

Mobile banking service

Model Review Committee (MRC)
Morigage backed seclrities

Mudttateral Development Banks (MDBs}

Net interest micome

Net present value (NPV}
Non-conferming

Non-cone business

Operabonal nsk

Operational Risk Committee (ORC)

Opbmum

Options
Over The Counter (OTC)

Overnight Indexed Swap (015)

Past due
Pension risk

Preference shares

Pnme

Probality of default {PD}

Project Verde

Flexible medium term cororate debt mstruments, offered by the Bank to investors through a dealer Investorscan
choose from diffenng maturties, ranging from rune months & 30 years

Within niot impaired, medim to high credit nsk has been defined as a probabilty of default (PD} of greater than 1%
over aone year me horzon for exposure on mtermal ratings based (IRB) appreach under Basel Il, and slotting
cateqory weak/satisfactory for speclalised lending exposures under the sloting approach (see ‘Sioting’)

A person who holds and retains one share in The Co-operative Group The share s pald for by a £ deduction from
the member's first profts payment The member, by a result of the deduction, becomes a shareholder of the
Co-uperatve Group Limited

Any combination of two or more business enterpnses into a single enterprise in the Group, this specifically refers o
ihe memger of the Bank with Britannia Bullding Societyon 1 August 2009 {see “Transter of engagements')

A service allowing customers to access therr account mformation and locate branches and ATMs wa iPhone,
BlackBery and Andrord handsets

This commitiee provides versight and challenge of model govemance across the Banking Group n suppart of the
Enterpnse Risk Director

Secunties that representinterests In a group of mortgages Investors in these secunties have the nght & cash
recewved from future interest and/or prncipal mortgage payments

Sypranational nstitutions which provide financial support and professtonal advice for economic and soal
revelopment actihes in developing countries The term MDBs typically refers to the World Bank Group and
Reggonal Development Banks

The difference between nisrest recesved on assets and mterest pad on labiites after taking info account the effect
of denvatives

The present value of the expected future cash nand out flows on an asset of liabilrty

Loans originated by Platform prior to 2008 and those acqured by Britaninia Treasury Services, with similar risk
profites to 'Atmast pime’ {see ‘Almost prime’)

L ines of business not cengruent with the Bank's current strategy, are managed for valug and are targeted for run
down and extt, and contain the majonty of imparrment nsk. Included in non-core 1S Corporate non-core business,
Optimum {dlosed book of residentlal mortgages otiginated through Intermediartes and previously purchased
martgage portfolis) and lius ithe residential property company)

The nek of loss resuting from inadeguate or failed ntemal processes, people and systems or exiemal events

This encompasses the effectveness of nsk management techniques and controls to mnimise these losses

This committee reports into the Executive Risk Committee and s chaired by the Operational Risk Director it
monitors sigrificant operational nisks and controls as well as the management actions taken to mibgate them

to an acceptable level and/or transfer them

A sub-segiment withn Corporate and Busimess Bankung which 1s a closad book of residential mortgages originated
through intermeciaries and previously purchased merigage portfolios

Instrumertts which cosvey the rights, but not the obigations, to engage in future transactions

Conlracts that are traced (and pmately negotiated) directly between two parties, without going through an
exchangs of other ntermediary They offer flexibiity because, unlike standardised exchange traded products, they
can be tafiored to fit specific needs

A rate reflectmg the overnight mterest typically eamed of paidon the Bank's collateralised swaps The 015 rate 1s
used for valuing the discounted cash flows of collateralised swaps

When a counterparty has falled to make a payment when contractually due

The nsk 1o Bankeng Group capital and company funds from exposire & penslon scheme Rabilities and risks
inherent n the valuation of scheme fiahdies and assets

The preference shares are fixed interest shares and are non-cumulative and mredeemable On a retum of capital on
wanging up, the assets of the Bank shall be applied In repaying the preference share captial In priority to any
payments to the holders of any other class of shares in the capital of the Bank_

Prime mortgages are mainstream residentiat kans, which typically have a higher credit quality and fit standard
underwriting processes As suct, they are Bkely to have a good credit history ant pass a standard affordability
assessment at the point of origination

The likeiood that atoan will net be repaid and wil fall into defautt. PD may be calculated for each customer who
has a loan (normally applicabile o whalesale customers) or for a portiolio of custormers wath similar attnbutes
{rormally applicable to ratall customers) To calcutate PD, the Bank assesses the credit quality of borrowers and
other counterparties and assigns thern an internal risk rating

Thebid to purchase the Verde business from the Lioyds Banking Group Also referted toas project Mars
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Tormineogy

Definitlon

Recovery and Restlution Plan

Regulatory Risk Commuttee (RRC)

Remuneration and Appointmenis Commitize

Remuneration Code

Repo/Reverse repo

Reputational risk
Retail segment

Retum on Risk Welghted Exposure
Amount (RRWEA)

Risk appetite

Risk Management Forums

Risk weighted amount

Risk welghted assets

Rof! up mortgage

Sale and purchase agresment (SPA)

Secondary SOVEreign exposure
Secured lending

Securitisation

Senior unsecured debt
Significant tems

The FSA required all LK deposrt takers and large investment firms to draw up a Recovery and Resofution Plan by
31 December 2012 The Recovery Plan assesses and docurments the recovery options availabie in stuations of
firancial stress or negatve financial shocks, erther market-wide or idosyncratic. The Resolution Plan will provide
atithonties with sufficient information to enable thern to determene a detailed roadmap 1o resoive a falled financial
inshtution, without resorting to govemment (effectively tagayer) support

This committee supports the Regulatory Risk Director fensures mainterance of appropnate authonsations for the
Tequiated entities within CBG, adherence to regulstory reporting requirements and any ongolng regulatory
engagement,

This committee determines the policy on remuneration and other terms and condibions of employment of senjor
execubves. t makes recommendabons on senior execuive appomntments and the refated terms and conditons

It reviews and agrees remuneration pohicy for statf under the FSA remuneration code (see ‘Remuneration Codg')

In &ddrbon, it revews and approves ncentive schemes and decides on issues sumoundng the retrement benefit
schemes

The Remuneration Code, tssued by the Financial Serwices Authorty, sets out the standards that banks, bufiding
societies and other financial nstrtutions have to meet when setting pay and honus awards for ther statf ttaims to
ensiire that firms' remuneralion practices are consisient with effectve nsk management.

A repurchase agreernent that allows a borrower to use a financial secunty as collateral for a cash loan al a fed rate
of interest In a repo, the bomower agrees to sell a secunty o the lender sutfect to a commitment to repurchase the
asset at a specified pnce on a gven date For the party seling the secunty (and agreemg 1o repurchase 1t n the
future)itis a repo; for the party on the other end of the transaction (buying the securfty and agreeing to sellin the
future} it is a reverse repurchase agreement or reverse repo

The risk associated with an tssue which could in some way be damagng to the brand of The Co-operative Banking
Group either through its strategic decisions, business pertormance, an operabiona failure or external perception
The segment that comprises customer focused products and services for ndviduats, sole traders and small
partnerships This Includes morigages, credit cards, consumer loans, curment accounts and savings products

Tha returm on Bank's assets and exposures weighted according o sk The measure Is one of the performance
metrics set by the Remuneration and Appointments Committes when assessing targets i the long tern incentive
plan

The articuiation of the tevel of risk that the Group is willing to accep! {or not accept) in order to safeguard the
interests of the members whilst achieving its business objectives

A framewurk of sector specrfic managemant farums supporing nsk and caprtal management, optimising
performance and montonng adherence to pohcy

Risk wesghtings are established in accordance with Basel las mpiemented by the FSA Risk weighted amounts are
the carrying value of the Bank’s assets, adusted by the nskweightings, to reflect the degrees of nsk they represent
Ameasure of a bank's assets adjusted for their associated nsiks. Risk weightings are established in accordance
with Basel

A mortgage, whose accrued inferest is added to its principal amount and settied at the end of its repayment term

A legal coniract which abliges the buyer to buy and selier to sell producis or services

Diratt exposure to somethng other than soverelgn debt that has rtself a direct exposure to Sovereign debt.

Lending in which the bormower pledges retail or commerce property as coflaterat for the ioan, which then becomes
a secured debt owed to the Bank. In the event that the bormower defaults, the Bank may take possession of the
asset used as colateral and may sell it to regain soime or the entire amount onginaly lent to the bemower

A process by which a portfolio of retall mortgages ks used o back the tssuance of new secumnties by an SPE,

The Group has established secuntisation structures as part of its funding and capital management actvites

{see 'Special purpose entities (SPEs)')

Debt that has pricrity ahead of all other unsecured or subordnated defd for payment in the event of defautt.

hems which are material by both size and nature §ie outside of the normal operating actmties of the Group)

are treated as sinificant tems and disclosed separately onhe face of the income statement.
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Terminology

Definftion

Slotting

Sovereign debt

Soveretgn exposure
Special purpose enities (SPES)

Specialised lending
Standardised category
Stantiard Vanable Rate (SVR)
Statirtory loss

Strategic and business nsk
Subordinated debt/liabilldes
Sub-sovereign

Swaps

Tenor

Term deposit

the Bank

the Bankdng Group
the Board

The Co-operatve Banking Group

The Go-operative Group
the Group
Tier1

Tier 1 rato

The regulatory defined approach used for rating the risk level of Corporate lending using a broad scope of financial,
poktical and transactional tactors The regulatory slotting categenes are listed as follows

— ‘Standardised” businesses lack sufficient information upon which detalled credit analysis can be undertaken for
which models have yet 1o be developed,

— ‘Strong’ businesses have little competiion, high demand, significant govemmental support and enforceable
coftateral,

—'Good” businesses have Emited competiion, stable demand, good governmental support and enforceable
collaterat;

— 'Sabsfactory’ businesses have a broad competition base with liruted levels of demand, govemmiental support

and ¢ollataral,
— "Weak' busmesses operate at a disadvantage to competiion, display a deciming trend of demand, wath no
governmental support ard no clear collateral, and
—"Defauly’ businesses are considerad unlikely to repay their credit cbiigations (ses ‘Impalred loans')
Bonds issued by and faans given to central banks andocal governments, governmental bodies and other
govemiment-related bodies.
The Bank's exposure tn the total financiai obligations mcurved by all governmental bodkes of any naton,
Entties that are created to accompiish a narrow and well defined objective For the Bank this meludes.
— various securitisation transachions n which mortgages were sold to SPEs The equity of these SPES is niot owned
by the Bank, and
—Covered Bond Limited Liabilty Partrerships created in order to act as guarantors for issues of covered bonds
Lending In which the primary source of repayment of therobligation is the income generated by the assets being
financed, rather than the mdependent capacity of a broader commercial enterprise
Customers who have not defautted, and for the purposes of the capital calculations are not rated with the reguiatory
approved rating mode!
Avariable and basic rate of interest changed on a mortgage This may change m reaction to market conditons
resulting in monihly repayments gomg up or down
The loss stated in accordance with the requirements of the UX Compantes Act 2006, which incomporates the
requrements of ntemational Financial Reporting Standards (FRS)
Risk arising from changes o the Banking Group’s business and the emaronment in which t operates, specifically
the risk of net being able to carry out the Bank's business plan and desired strategy
Liablities which, in the sventef Insoivency or liquidation of the Group, ate suhordinated to the claims of depositors
and other creditors of the Group
Any level of govemment below the national or central government. Ths includes regions, provinees, States,
municipaliiies
An agresment between the Bank and a counterparty in which one stream of futire payments ts exchanged for
another stream, based on a specified pancipal amount. For example, interest rate swaps often wolve exchangng a
fixed receipt for a floating recerpt, which s Einked fo an iterest rate (most ofien LIBOR) The Bank's use of swaps
helps to manage penodic market nsk on #s financial mstruments
The length of time unt aloan Is due Forexample, a loan Is taken out with a two year tenar After one year passes,
the tenor of the loan is ane year
A deposit balance that cannot be withdrawn before a date specified at the tme of deposit
The Co-operative Bank as a standalone entity
See ‘The Co-operative Banking Group®
The Board of Drectors They manage the Banking Group’s business performance in ime with s purpese, gvens,
vision and values
Aninternal brand, which Is a consofidation of the following entities. CFS Management Services Lid,
CFS Services Ltd, CIS Generaf insurance Ltd, Co-operative Insurance Society Lid, Co-operative Asset
Management Ltd and Co-operafive Bank ple
The ultmats holding company
The Co-operative Bank consolidated with (ts subsidianes
A reguiatory measure of financal {capital) strength Tier 1 15 divded rto core Ties 1 and other Tier 1 capital Core
Tier 1 capital compnises general reserves from retaned profits The book values of goodwil and ntangible assets
are deducted from core Tier 1 capital and other requiatory adjustments may be made for the purposes of capral
adequacy Qualitying capital mstruments such as perpetual subordinated bonds are included in other Tier 1 capital

Tier 1 capital divided by risk wexghted assets.
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Terminology Definltion
Tler 2 Tiar 2 captal comprises the Bank's property vaiuation reserve, preference shares, qualifying subordinated notes
and coflective impairment allowance (for exposures treatad on a Basel Il standardised basis) Certain regulatory
deductions may be made for the purposes of assessing captal adequacy (see ‘Upper Tler 2' and *Lower Tier 2'}
Transfer of engagements On 1 August 2003, Bntanma Building Society merged with The Co-operative Bank plc by 4 transfer of

Treasury Market Risk Committee (TMRC)
Treasury segment
Unaudited

Unfunded pension scheme
Unsectred lending
Upper Tier 2

Verde busmess
Value at nsk (VaR)
Watchlist
Wholesale

Write down

engagements between the buflding society and the Bank under the Bullding Societies {Funding) and Mutual
Socleties (Transfers) Act 2007 (see ‘Merger')

This conwrettee reviews, chalienges and monitors the market nsk profile for the Banking Group, in lme with poficy
and within the risk appetite

The treasury segment's responsitilities usually include capiial management, risk management, strategic planning
andinvestor relations

Financlal informaton that has not been subjected to the audit procedures undertaken by the Group's extemal
auditor

Penslon scheme which has Babiliies and no assets. The Group wall pay the abifihes of the scheme as they fall due
Lending for winch there 15 no coliateral for the foan

Upper Tier 2 capital compnses the Group's preference shares, perpetual subordinated bonds and revaluation
resenves

Separated part of the retall busmess of the Uoyds Banking Group

VaR measwres the daily maximum potentsal gam or oss dug to market volatidy wathin a statistical confidence level
of 95% and a one day holding penod. The VaR methodology emploved s histoncal simulalion using a time senes of
one year to latest day

Alist of counterparties, drawn up by the Bank once it has elected to dlesely monitor the performance of loans
subgect to significant credit nsk.

Wholesale banking is the provision of loans to corporate customers and mstitutional customers and serices to
other banks and financial institutions:

Atter an advance has been idenbfled ag mpaired and s subect to an smpairment allowance, the stage may be
reached whereby itis concluded that there is no reallstic prespect of further recovery Wiite downs will occur when,
and o the extent thaf, the whole or part of a debt is considered emecoverable This acton can occur atany tmein
the debt’s life (see ‘Charge off")




Graphic removed

Design by Radley Yeldar

Prmted at APS Group, an IS0 14001 and
FSC cerbified company

We fike our communications to have an impact on you —
but noton the environment. Tris document is printed using
vegetabla of-based nks on paper which ts part recycled,
Forest Stewardship Council certrfied and mads inan
elemental chlorine-free process 1'm not finished —

please recydle me!




The Co-operative Bank pic
Registered office’ 1 Angel Square,
Manchester M60 0AG

Registered number 990937
www.co-operabivebank co uk




